
 City Council  

Agenda 

City Hall 

225 Fifth Street 

Springfield, Oregon 97477 

541.726.3700 

Online at www.springfield-or.gov 

 

The meeting location is wheelchair-accessible.  For the hearing-impaired, an interpreter can be provided with 48 

hours’ notice prior to the meeting.  For meetings in the Council Meeting Room, a “Personal PA Receiver” for the 

hearing impaired is available, as well as an Induction Loop for the benefit of hearing aid users.     

To arrange for these services, call 541.726.3700.   

Meetings will end prior to 10:00 p.m. unless extended by a vote of the Council. 

 

All proceedings before the City Council are recorded. 

 

 

June 20, 2016 

_____________________________ 

 

6:00 p.m. Work Session 

Jesse Maine Room 

_____________________________ 

(Council work sessions are reserved for discussion between Council, staff and consultants; 

 therefore, Council will not receive public input during work sessions.  

Opportunities for public input are given during all regular Council meetings) 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  

Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri ___. 

 

1. Street Repair Ballot Measure. 

[Anette Spickard]         (30 Minutes) 

 

2. 2016 Council Priority Initiatives Update. 

[Jeff Towery]         (25 Minutes) 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

____________________________ 

 

7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 

Council Meeting Room 

_____________________________ 

 

 

City Manager: 

Gino Grimaldi 

City Recorder: 

Amy Sowa 541.726.3700 

Mayor  
Christine Lundberg 
 

City Council 

Sean VanGordon, Ward 1 
Hillary Wylie, Ward 2 
Sheri Moore, Ward 3 
Dave Ralston, Ward 4 
Marilee Woodrow, Ward 5 
Joe Pishioneri, Ward 6 



Council Agenda 

June 20, 2016 

Page 2 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  

Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri ___. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 

 

1. Mayor’s Recognition 

 

a. National HIV Testing Day Proclamation. 

[Mayor Lundberg]        (05 Minutes) 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1. Claims 

 

a. Approval of the May, 2016 Disbursements for Approval. 

 

2. Minutes 

 

a. May 23, 2016 – Work Session 

 

3. Resolutions 

 

a. RESOLUTION NO. 1 – A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, 

OREGON, AUTHORIZING THE CONSOLIDATION OF FUNDS. 

 

4. Ordinances 

 

5. Other Routine Matters 

 

a. Approve Renewal of Liability, Property and Workers’ Compensation Coverage Contracts and Authorize 

the City Manager to Execute Agreements. 

b. Award the Subject Contract to Wildish Construction Company in the Amount of $243,243.00 for Project 

P21117; Main Street Pedestrian Crossing Construction – Phase 2. 

c. Authorize City Manager to Sign Third Amendment to a Contract with Drawn, Inc. (formerly Treeman 

Design, Inc.), in the Amount not to exceed $258,000 for FY17 FireMed Campaign Advertising and 

Marketing Services. 

d. Authorize City Manager to Sign a Contract Amendment with Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. for Maintenance 

and Repair of Fire Apparatus Extending for One More Year of Service. 

e. Authorize City Manager to Sign a Contract with Life Flight Network, Inc. for Critical Care Ambulance 

Transports in ASA #5. 

f. Approval of the Liquor License Application for Swallowtail Spirits LLC, Located at 5250 High Banks 

Road, Suite 300, Springfield, Oregon. 

 

MOTION: APPROVE/REJECT THE CONSENT CALENDAR 



Council Agenda 

June 20, 2016 

Page 3 

 
 
 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available at both 

entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may not yield their time 

to others. 

 

1. Resolution Certifying the City’s Eligibility to Receive State Shared Revenues from Cigarette, Gas and Liquor 

Taxes. 

[Bob Duey]          (05 Minutes) 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2 – A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SPRINGFIELD CERTIFYING ELIGIBILITY FOR STATE-SHARED REVENUES FROM CIGARETTE, 

GAS AND LIQUOR TAXES, APPROVING THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD’S PARTICIPATION IN THE 

STATE REVENUE SHARING PROGRAM, AND DECLARING THE CITY’S ELECTION TO RECEIVE 

STATE REVENUES PURSUANT TO OREGON REVISED STATUTES 221.760 AND 221.770. 

 

MOTION:  ADOPT/NOT ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2. 

 

2. Supplemental Budget Resolution. 

[Bob Duey]          (10 Minutes) 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 3 – A RESOLUTION ADJUSTING RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS IN THE 

FOLLOWING FUNDS: GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, TRANSIENT ROOM TAX, REGIONAL 

WASTEWATER DEBT SERVICE, REGIONAL WASTEWATER REVENUE BOND CAPITAL PROJECT, 

DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, REGIONAL WASTEWATER CAPITAL, STREET CAPITAL, SDC 

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT, REGIONAL WASTEWATER, INSURANCE AND VEHICLE & 

EQUIPMENT FUNDS. 

 

MOTION:  ADOPT/NOT ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 3. 

 

3. Fiscal Year 2016/17 City Budget Adoption. 

[Bob Duey]          (10 Minutes) 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 4 – A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 SPRINGFIELD CITY 

BUDGET, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS AND LEVYING A PROPERTY TAX. 

 

MOTION:  ADOPT/NOT ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 4. 

 

BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE - Limited to 20 minutes.  Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request 

to Speak cards are available at both entrances.  Please present cards 

to City Recorder. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 

COUNCIL RESPONSE 

  



Council Agenda 

June 20, 2016 

Page 4 

 
 
 

CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 

 

1. Correspondence from Judge Richard D. Curtis regarding his resignation. 

2. Correspondence from Vin Lananna, President of TrackTown USA, Inc., requesting financial support for the 

2016 U.S. Olympic Trials – Track & Field. 

3. Correspondence from Kari Westlund, President and CEO for Eugene Cascades to Coast, in support of the 

request from TrackTown USA for financial support for the 2016 U.S. Olympic Trials – Track & Field. 

 

MOTION:  ACCEPT FOR FILING AND/OR PROVIDE STAFF DIRECTION/FOLLOWUP. 

 

BIDS 

 

ORDINANCES 

 

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

1. Committee Appointments 

 

2. Business from Council 

 

a. Committee Reports 

 

b. Other Business 

 

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 

1. Extending the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between City and the Springfield Economic Development 

Agency (SEDA) to Advance and Repay Funds Needed for Urban Renewal Projects. 

[Bob Duey]          (10 Minutes) 

 

RESOLUTION NO 5 – A RESOLUTION APPROVING EXTENSION OF AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL 

AGREEMENT TO ADVANCE $1.5 MILLION TO THE SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

AGENCY (SEDA) FOR COSTS OF URBAN RENEWAL PROJECTS 

 

MOTION:  ADOPT/NOT ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 5. 

 

2. Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Lane County for Bob Straub Parkway: Mt. Vernon Road Intersection 

Pedestrian and Bicycle Crossing. 

[Jeff Paschall]         (10 Minutes) 

 

MOTION:  AUTHORIZE AND DIRECT THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) WITH LANE COUNTY FOR BOB STRAUB 

PARKWAY: MT. VERNON ROAD INTERSECTION PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE CROSSING. 

 

3. Other Business 

 

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 



Council Agenda 

June 20, 2016 

Page 5 

 
 
 

1. Repeal Springfield Municipal Code Sections 2.900 through 2.995. 

[Mary Bridget Smith]        (05 Minutes) 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1 – AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS 

2.900 THROUGH 2.995 (FIRST READING) 

 

NO ACTION REQUESTED. FIRST READING ONLY. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Work Session 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Anette Spickard, DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3697 
 Estimated Time: 30 minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: STREET REPAIR BALLOT MEASURE 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Provide staff direction on potential street repair ballot measure to refer to voters in 
November 2016. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Staff will present options for potential street repair revenue measures to fund street 
system preservation and repair projects. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Council Briefing Memorandum 
2. Executive Summary of Voter Survey Results 
3. Map of example projects for 2 cent fuel tax increase 
4. Map of example projects for 3 cent fuel tax increase 
5. Complete list of High Priority Street Preservation and Repair Projects 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

At Council’s January 25, 2016 work session, staff presented the results of the City’s 
2015 pavement condition report along with the list of unfunded High Priority Street 
Preservation and Repair projects. Council discussed several options for financing 
these projects and directed staff to conduct a scientific survey of registered voters to 
gauge the community’s interest in improving street quality and their opinion of a 
fuel tax and/or general obligation bond (property tax) to fund needed repairs.  
 
The survey was conducted in late May 2016 and results received by the City in 
early June. Staff has attached the executive summary of the survey results for 
Council review (Attachment 2). In short, the survey revealed that voters are aware 
of the poor condition of the street system, addressing the backlog is a priority and 
there is support for a modest tax increase to keep the situation from becoming 
insurmountable. Results show support for a 2 cent fuel tax increase and potential 
support for a 3 cent fuel tax increase. Respondents preferred a fuel tax because it is 
directly related to usage and is seen as more fair than a property tax. There is little 
support for a general obligation bond (property tax) measure at this time. 
 
While the City no longer has a pavement preservation program due to cutbacks that 
occurred in 2007, the City has been successful in leveraging federal and state 
dollars to maintain our most critical arterial and collector streets. Even with these 
investments 42% of arterials and more than 50% of the collectors and local streets 
are now rated in poor condition. The estimated cost of the repair backlog is $30 
million.  Staff will present example project lists of what could be completed in a 
five year period if a new revenue stream is approved by voters. 
 
If Council would like to ask voters for approval of a tax measure to fund street 
repairs, Council can give direction to staff at this work session to prepare language 
for a Ballot Title, Measure, and Summary for the November 2016 election and 
bring those back to Council for a vote at the July 18, 2016 regular session. If 
Council wishes to continue the discussion, another work session is scheduled for 
July 11, 2016. 

 



 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                    City of Springfield 

Date: 6/20/2016  

To: Gino Grimaldi COUNCIL 

From: Anette Spickard, DPW Director 
Jeff Paschall, City Engineer 
Brian Conlon, Operations Division Manager 

BRIEFING 

Subject: Street Repair Ballot Measure MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE: Staff will present options for potential street repair revenue measures to fund street 
system preservation and repair projects. 

 

COUNCIL GOALS/ 
MANDATE: 
Maintain and Improve Infrastructure and Facilities 

BACKGROUND:  
One of the City’s fundamental responsibilities is to maintain our infrastructure systems, such as 
the street system, to provide quality neighborhoods, safe and efficient modes of travel, and to 
support commerce.  A key element of the street system is the quality of the roadway itself. Staff 
conducts a pavement condition survey every other year as part of our asset management 
program. The 2015 condition survey results were presented to Council in January 2016. More 
than half of the City’s streets are now in poor condition and the need for an investment in street 
repair and preservation projects is reaching a critical point. The estimated cost of the repair 
backlog is $30 million. 
 
Council efforts to address street preservation funding 
The City’s street repair backlog continues to grow as a result of not having an active pavement 
preservation and repair program for the last eight years.  The program had been funded by $1 
million in annual federal pass through dollars from the county road fund to the City. Those funds 
ended in 2007 and the pavement preservation program ended as well.  
The Mayor appointed a Street Preservation Task Force in 2008 to make recommendations to 
Council for preservation funding.  The Task Force recommended a Street Preservation Fee 
which was not implemented.  In 2009 the Council referred a two cent increase in the gas tax to 
the voters which did not pass. In 2013 the Council considered a Transportation Utility Fee but 
chose not implement. In 2014 the Council supported the County’s effort to pass a Vehicle 
Registration Fee but that too did not pass.  
In 2015 staff conducted an updated pavement condition analysis and presented the results to 
Council on January 25, 2016. Council discussed several options for financing the needed repair 
and preservation projects (see Attachment 5) and directed staff to conduct a scientific survey of 
registered voters to gauge the community’s interest in improving street quality and their opinion 
of a fuel tax and/or general obligation bond (property tax) to fund needed repairs. 
The survey was conducted by phone at the end of May 2016 and the results are compiled from 
400 responses from registered Springfield voters with a margin of error of +/- 5%.  Participants 
were asked a number of questions designed to gauge their opinion on budget priorities, quality 
of life in Springfield, their opinion of street conditions, their awareness of the City’s efforts to 
address the street repair situation, their willingness to pay for better street quality through either 
a fuel tax or general obligation bond, as well as whether a tax should be temporary or permanent. 
The high level survey findings show that: 

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 4



MEMORANDUM 6/15/2016 Page 2 

• 64% agreed our streets are in serious disrepair; however 63% are not aware of the City’s 
efforts to address the backlog. 

• 62% support a modest tax increase to repair Springfield’s streets. 
• When given a choice of tax methods to pay for street repairs, 52% prefer a fuel tax 

increase, 27% prefer a general obligation bond, and 19% do not want a tax increase of 
any amount. 

• There is 62% likely support for a 2 cent fuel tax increase. 
• There is 55% likely support for a 3 cent fuel tax increase. 
• 52% said that the Council does not need a sunset clause on the fuel tax in order to have 

their support. 
• 55% said the Council’s endorsement of a measure has the highest impact on their 

decision whether to support a measure.  
• 50% agreed that the elected officials in Springfield are completely trustworthy. 

 
The consultant’s recommendation based upon the survey results is: “assuming a 2 cent per 
gallon increase in the local fuel tax will generate a sufficient amount of money to address the 
growing problems related to the backlog…the City should ask Springfield voters to authorize a 2 
cent per gallon increase” and “if 2 cents does not yield sufficient revenues… then asking for a 3 
cent per gallon increase is feasible…. In either case a structured public outreach effort will be 
needed.” (See page 3 of Attachment 2). 
Listed below are the previous strategies presented to Council at the January 25, 2016 work 
session with updates from the results of the survey. 
 
Tax Measure options for consideration 
 
Option 1 – Status Quo.  Staff continues to pursue federal and state funds for the key corridors 
only.  The next time Springfield is eligible to apply for STP-U funding is 2019.  Staff will 
continue to repair streets damaged by City stormwater and sewer projects.  Overall conditions 
will continue to deteriorate. 
Pros – no impact to taxpayers 
Cons – does not resolve the problem and creates higher future costs to city, to residents and to 
businesses. STP-U funds cannot be spent on local streets. 
Survey findings – 64% agreed that city streets and roadways are in serious disrepair. 62% 
support a modest increase to address the issue in order to avoid having the problem become 
insurmountable. The survey results indicate the status quo is not acceptable. 
 
Option 2 – Eliminate the repair backlog over twenty years.  Prepare a general obligation 
bond package for voter consideration in November 2016.  A new $30 Million bond repaid over 
twenty years would add approximately 47 cents per 1,000 to the existing rate and would cost the 
average home owner $66 per year.  
Pros – Ask voters one time to invest in their community.  Resources are available to proceed 
with backlog elimination.  Creates private sector construction jobs over many years with 
corresponding secondary impacts to local economy.  Allows City to use STP-U funds for 
economic development projects instead of street repairs. 
Cons – Does not consider other capital construction needs the City may wish to pursue such as a 
Library.  Increases tax rate. 
Survey findings – 37.5% likely support for a traditional 20 year GO bond. 
 
 
Option 3 a – Eliminate a portion of the repair backlog over ten years. Prepare a smaller 
general obligation bond package for voter consideration in 2016.  An $8 Million bond repaid 

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 4



MEMORANDUM 6/15/2016 Page 3 

over ten years would equate to a bond rate of approximately 24 cents per 1,000 and cost the 
average homeowner $40 per year. 
Option 3 b – Eliminate a portion of the repair backlog over twenty years. Prepare a smaller 
general obligation bond package for voter consideration in 2016.  A $15 Million bond repaid 
over twenty years would equate to a bond rate of approximately 24 cents per 1,000 and cost the 
average homeowner $40 per year. 
Pros – Provides resources to address highest priority critical projects to avoid higher future 
costs. Creates private sector construction jobs with corresponding secondary impacts to local 
economy over many years.  If Council choses 3a, Council could return to voters for another 
bond in ten years to complete remaining projects with a demonstrated track record of street 
repairs and the ability to keep taxes down. Allows City to use STP-U funds for economic 
development projects instead of street repairs. Tax rate returns to just below 2015 level. 
Cons – Does not address the full backlog and does not consider other capital construction needs 
the City may wish to pursue.  
Survey findings – 44% to 46% likely support respectively. A smaller bond paid off over a 
shorter period of time received higher support but still did not garner enough support to be 
recommended as an option by the survey consultant. 
 
Option 4 – Prepare a general obligation bond package that addresses all street preservation 
projects plus other high priority capital construction projects identified in the Capital 
Improvement Program that are unfunded such as a new Library and/or seismic retrofits to City 
buildings.  Potentially a $50 - $100 Million bond request. 
Pros – Addresses many if not all of the City’s capital needs with one vote. 
Cons – Increases taxes depending on size of bond measure. 
Survey findings – Per Council direction at the January 25, 2016 work session this concept was 
not tested specifically, however voters were asked to prioritize City spending on a new Library 
against street repairs and 89% ranked street repairs their top or second priority while 38% ranked 
a new Library as their top or second priority.  It is important to note that the survey was designed 
to explore opinions regarding street repairs and was not designed to test support for a new 
Library specifically. 
 
Option 5 – Ask Springfield voters to approve an increase in the local fuel tax.  Springfield’s 
current tax rate is 3 cents per gallon and over the last three years has generated an average of 
$1.1 Million per year that is used to support current operations as described above.  Each 
additional penny of tax is estimated to raise $370,000.   
Pros – fuel taxes provide a steady revenue stream and provide an efficient method for collection. 
The tax is directly related to the use of the roads. The state collects the tax and there is no new 
administrative cost if the tax is increased.  
Cons – Consumers may be concerned about a tax increase and the impact to their pocketbook.  
However the full tax is unlikely to be passed through at the pump to consumers. The gas price 
market is volatile as we have seen with the recent pricing.  On average about 39 percent of an 
increase in fuel tax is implemented at the pump and an additional 16 percent of the gas tax 
increase is passed through over the next 30 days.1  Market dynamics are the major drivers of 
gasoline prices, not fuel taxes alone. The four factors that drive the retail price Americans pay at 
the gas pump, according to the US Energy Information Administration (EIA), are: (1) the price 
of crude oil; (2) refining costs and profit margins; (3) retail and distribution costs and profit 
margins; and (4) taxes.2 This is further supported by the Association for Convenience and 

                                                           
1 How a Gas Tax Increase Affects the Retail Pump Price An Economic Analysis of 2013-14 Market Impacts in 

5 States, Dr. Alison Premo Black 
2 U.S. Energy Information Administration, What Drives U.S. Gasoline Prices?, October 2014. 

Attachment 1, Page 3 of 4



MEMORANDUM 6/15/2016 Page 4 

Petroleum Retailing which says factors that contribute to different retail gasoline prices within a 
given geographic area include distribution costs, regulatory mandated fuel blend requirements, 
business costs, market conditions, the brand of fuel, taxes and the pricing strategy of the 
individual retail outlet.3 
Survey findings - There is 62% likely support for a 2 cent fuel tax increase. There is 55% likely 
support for a 3 cent fuel tax increase.  52% said that the Council does not need a sunset clause on 
the fuel tax in order to have their support.  Fuel taxes are perceived as fairer than property taxes 
because they are directly related to usage and are paid by visitors and residents alike. A 2 cent 
increase equalizes Springfield to Eugene’s 5 cent per gallon local fuel tax.   
 
 
  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Council discussion of the revenue options, 
survey results and example street repair project lists.  Staff asks for direction on a Ballot Title, 
Measure, and Summary to prepare for Council consideration at the July 18, 2016 regular 
meeting.  

 

                                                           
3 NACS Gas Price Kit 

Attachment 1, Page 4 of 4



 

 
 
 
 
 

Needs Analysis &
Feasibility Study

Scientific Voter Survey

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Commissioned by…

May 2016

City of Springfield
Oregon

 
 

 
 
 

Conducted by...

Strategy Research Institute
An Institute for CONSENSUS BUILDING

www.sri-consulting.org
(800) 224-7608

Attachment 2, Page 1 of 10



Needs Analysis and Feasibility Study  Executive Summary for Council, 2016 

FINAL REPORT, Strategy Research Institute i | P a g e  

 
Page 

 
 

Table of Contents 
 
 

Section 1.0 Situation Analysis  ………………………………….….……………..... 1 
Section 2.0 Executive Summary  ……………………………….….……………..... 2 
Section 3.0 Findings  …………………………………………..….…...…... 4 

Section 4.0 Summary Conclusion  …………………………………………. 7 

Addendum ‘A’:  Charts & Graphs  ………………………….…..………..……. 9 

Addendum ‘B’:  Questionnaire with %’s for each Question in Survey  ……..... 33 

Addendum ‘C’:  Research Design and Methodology  ……...…………............ 46 

 

Attachment 2, Page 2 of 10



Needs Analysis and Feasibility Study  Executive Summary for Council, 2016 

FINAL REPORT, Strategy Research Institute 1 | P a g e  

 
Section 1.0 
Situation Analysis (in large part, from City’s RFP) 

The City of Springfield, Oregon, is a municipal government serving a population of 
approximately 60,000 residents.  The City is responsible for operating and maintaining 
the transportation system, which includes a roadway network of approximately 442 lane 
miles comprised of local, collector, and arterial streets.  The City rates the condition of 
the pavement every two years and the most recent condition report, completed in 
December 2015, shows that 51% of the City’s streets are rated in poor condition and  
29% are rated in fair condition.  The estimated cost of the City’s needed street repair and 
preservation work is $30 million.   

The City pays for transportation system operations and maintenance with a local 
fuel tax of 3-cents per gallon, plus its share of the State’s fuel tax, which together 
provides approximately $5 million annually.  Until 2007, the City received County Road 
Funds through a revenue-sharing agreement and used those funds for local street repairs 
and preservation.  Today, the City relies upon federal and state grants to pay for 
preservation of the highest priority arterial streets, but has no revenue stream for repair 
and preservation of the remainder of the roadway work.   

The City, basically, has two alternatives for securing funds to pay for street 
maintenance, including a growing backlog of deferred maintenance projects.  The first 
one results from the State’s preemption on raising local fuel taxes having been lifted;  
thus, the City Council can now ask local voters to authorize an increase in the City’s fuel 
tax.  The second alternative is to ask Springfield voters to approve a G.O. Bond (General 
Obligation Bond), backed by property taxes, to pay for street repair and preservation 
projects. 

Thus, the purpose of the present scientific survey of Springfield voters is to 
determine:  (i) which of the two alternatives do Springfield voters prefer for addressing 
this growing need (a modest increase in the City’s fuel tax OR authorizing a G.O. bond);  
and (ii) what is their collective THRESHOLD of willingness to pay for these services? 

Attachment 2, Page 3 of 10



Needs Analysis and Feasibility Study  Executive Summary for Council, 2016 

FINAL REPORT, Strategy Research Institute 2 | P a g e  

Section 2.0 
 Executive Summary  

The answers to the core 
questions from the present 
scientific survey of Springfield 
voters can be seen in the three 
graphics below (also, refer to 
Figures 5B, 7A-1, 7B, 7C-1, and 
&7D-1 in Addendum A). 

 

 

 

 

The bottom-line findings are… 

1) An increase in the local Fuel Tax is preferred, by far, vs. a G.O. Bond (52:27 percent) for 
generating the funding needed to address the present crisis involving proper maintenance 
of Springfield streets and roadways.  Nearly twenty percent (19%) of local voters said neither 
one, which is tantamount to saying they do NOT support increasing local taxes in order to 
address this growing crisis (above graphic, lower left). 

2) More than forty percent (43%) of local voters said they would be willing to pay a 
MODEST INCREASE in local taxes to address this growing crisis;  nearly twenty percent 
(19%) said they would be willing to pay a larger increase in order to eliminate the 
BACKLOG of road and street maintenance projects (above graphic, top right).  Thus 
(added together), slightly over sixty percent (62%) of Springfield voters are willing to 
pay a MODEST increase in the City’s fuel tax in order to avoid having this problem 
become insurmountable. (refer to language in Q3.2). 

THRESHOLD of Willingness to Pay
Voter Support BEFORE

THRESHOLD of 
Willingness to Pay tested

5¢
per gal

3¢
per gal

2¢ 
per gal

50% 41% 55% 62%

19%
Larger Increase 

to eliminate
backlog

43%
Modest
Increase in 
Local Taxes

27%
No Increase

Make Cutbacks

11%
Unsure/
Refused

Preferences
for Addressing

Street Maintenance Crisis

9%
Increase

ng
e Crisis

Likely Support for 
MODEST increase

62%

Attachment 2, Page 4 of 10



Needs Analysis and Feasibility Study  Executive Summary for Council, 2016 

FINAL REPORT, Strategy Research Institute 3 | P a g e  

3) Thus, the bottom-line question becomes, “What is the local electorate’s collective 
THRESHOLD of willingness to pay”?  In other words, how much of an increase per gallon 
of gas are Springfield voters willing to authorize in order to make it possible for the City 
to make needed repairs to City streets and roadways (including addressing at least some 
of the deferred maintenance)?  The answer to this question can be seen in the previous 
matrix (lower right portion of the graphic);  specifically, the answer is as follows: 

 A 5-cent per gallon increase in the local fuel tax is simply out of the question;  
this would result in approximately 41% voter support, thus, the funding Measure 
would FAIL to secure requisite simple-majority support needed for passage. 

 An increase of 3-cents per gallon is, indeed, feasible;  this would likely secure 
approximately 55% voter support.  This assumes, of course, that local voters are 
made aware of the need for these monies. 

 A 2-cent per gallon increase would bring relatively strong voter support (62%) 
among Springfield voters;  which mirrors likely voter support reported above 
(refer to Point #2 AND graphic on previous page, top right). 

Therefore, assuming a 2-cent per gallon increase in the local fuel tax will 
generate a sufficient amount of money to address the growing problems related to the 
City’s road and street maintenance, including reducing a significant portion of the 
existing BACKLOG of street maintenance projects…it is SRI’s recommendation that the 
City asks Springfield voters to authorize a 2-cent per gallon increase in the local fuel tax 
(raising this tax from 3 to 5-cents per gallon of gas).  This will virtually ensure a 
successful funding Measure;  beyond that, it will keep the amount of fuel tax on par with 
the City of Eugene, which at the present time is 5-cents per gallon.  Increasing this tax by 
3-cents per gallon would push the local fuel tax in Springfield  
1-cent above the 5-cents per gallon that is presently being assessed in Eugene. 

That said, if 2-cents per gallon does NOT yield sufficient revenues to adequately 
address the growing problem, then asking for a 3-cent per gallon increase, as noted 
above, is feasible.  Should this be the case, then it will be even more essential for City 
officials to make salient to Springfield voters the need for these monies and the 
consequences of not addressing this crisis due to lack of funding;  specifically, that if not 
addressed in a timely fashion, these problems will become insurmountable. 

The remainder of the present discussion will focus on the findings from the 
present scientific voter survey that is central to the issue at hand, including the 
‘intelligence’ needed for structuring a public outreach effort that will, indeed, make 
salient to Springfield voters the need for these monies. 

Attachment 2, Page 5 of 10



Needs Analysis and Feasibility Study  Executive Summary for Council, 2016 

FINAL REPORT, Strategy Research Institute 4 | P a g e  

63%
No

Previously
Not Aware

34%
Yes

Previously
Aware

2%
Not

Believable

1%
Unsure/
Refused

Before the Present Interview 

Aware
of Pressures with Regard to
Proper Street Maintenance

Section 3.0 
Findings 

Finding #1: Most local voters are 
satisfied with their quality of life in 
the City of Springfield.  

As seen in the graphic at right (also 
refer to Figure 1 in Addendum ‘A’), most 
voters (87%) are satisfied with the quality of 
life they enjoy as a resident of Springfield;  
indeed 40% are “extremely satisfied”. 

Finding #2: A clear majority of 
Springfield voters AGREE that City 
streets and roadways are in SERIOUS 
disrepair. 

As seen in the graphic at left (also refer 
to Figure 2-A), a clear majority (64%) of local 
voters agree with the notion that City streets 
are presently in serious disrepair and in need 
of being repaired or resurfaced. 

Finding #3: Most voters are NOT 
AWARE of City’s efforts to make needed 
repairs to City streets and roadways. 

When asked, “Before the present interview, 
were you aware of the pressures the City has been 
under with respect to trying to keep City streets 
and roadways properly maintained and get caught 
up with the growing backlog of deferred street 
maintenance through the community?”, nearly 
two-thirds (63%) said NO (see graphic at right and 
refer to Figure 4) . 

Satisfaction with…

Quality of Life

40
47

5 6 2
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

P
e

rc
e

n
t

87%
Satisfied

8%
Dissatisfied

Extremely      Somewhat Unsure          Somewhat       Extremely
Satisfied               Refused               Dissatisfied

City Streets & Roadways are in…
Serious Disrepair

27
37

13
18

5
0

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

P
e

rc
e

n
t

64%
Agree

23%
Disagree

Strongly     Somewhat No         Somewhat      Strongly Ref
Agree            Opinion               Disagree

Attachment 2, Page 6 of 10



Needs Analysis and Feasibility Study  Executive Summary for Council, 2016 

FINAL REPORT, Strategy Research Institute 5 | P a g e  

Finding #4: Addressing this 
problem is seen as a high priority 
among Springfield voters. 

As seen in the graphic at right (also 
refer to Figure 3), addressing the growing 
BACKLOG of deferred street maintenance 
AND repairing pot holes are top priorities 
among Springfield voters, when 
compared to imposing a tax on the sale of 
recreational marijuana and constructing a 
new public library 

Finding #5: Support for increasing 
the local Fuel Tax is an exception to the rule. 

The significance of the finding that Springfield voters are willing to support an 
increase in the local fuel tax in order to make needed repairs to City streets and 

roadways (so long as the amount of 
increase does NOT exceed their 
THRESHOLD of willingness to pay) 
can be seen in the finding (at left) 
that nearly twice the ratio of voters 
(43:28 percent) believe that 
necessary programs can be funded 
without new taxes (also, refer to 
Figure 2C).  In other words, funding 
necessary repairs to City streets and 
roadways is seen as being an 
“exception” to the rule. 

PPriority Spending
of Local Tax Dollars

(3.0  series, rank-ordered)

Address growing 
BACKLOG 

of Deferred Street 
Maintenance

Repair Pot Holes

Impose 3% tax on 
Sale of Recreational 

Marijuana

Construct NEW 
Public Library

Top + Second Priority

39

40

25

48

49

44

29

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Percent

89

87

69

389

There is Much Waste in Budget…
Necessary Programs Can Be Funded 

Without New Taxes

22 21
27 20

8
2

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

P
e

rc
e

n
t

90999999999999

43%
Agree

28%
Disagree

Strongly     Somewhat No         Somewhat      Strongly Ref
Agree            Opinion               Disagree

Attachment 2, Page 7 of 10



Needs Analysis and Feasibility Study  Executive Summary for Council, 2016 

FINAL REPORT, Strategy Research Institute 6 | P a g e  

Finding #6: It is essential that City officials EXPLAIN to Springfield voters 
the need for increasing the Fuel Tax in order to make the needed 
improvements to City streets and roads, as well as address the growing 
deferred maintenance projects. 

Especially given the fact that approximately two-thirds (63%) of Springfield voters 
are NOT AWARE of the past efforts of City officials to address the growing crisis involving 
street repairs and deferred maintenance throughout the community, it is essential that 
voters are made aware of these efforts, as well as the consequences of allowing this 
situation to continue.   

Finding #7: A ‘Sunset Clause’ in the funding Measure is not necessary in 
order to secure authorization to increase the City’s Fuel Tax, especially if the 
increase is limited to 2-cents per gallon of gas. 

As can be seen in the two graphics below (also, refer to Figures 8A and 8B), 
incorporating either a 20-year or 10-year ‘Sunset Clause’ in the proposed funding 
Measure makes NO DIFFERENCE to more than half of Springfield voters (53% and 52%, 
respectively).  Clearly, the majority of Springfield voters understand that the need for 
proper maintenance of City streets and roadways is NOT short-lived;  indeed, this need 
will continue into perpetuity.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

That said, the need for incorporating a Sunset Clause into this funding Measure is 
far less if the “ask” is for a 2-cent increase vs. a 3-cent increase per gallon of gas 
purchased in Springfield.  More specifically, should a decision be made to ask for a  
3-cent per gallon increase, then it would be wise to design the funding Measure to 

17%
Somewhat 
More YES

24%
Much More

YES

53%
No

Difference

Voter Support for a… 

20-year Sunset Clause

6%
Unsure/
Refused

11%
Somewhat
More YES

33%
Much More

YES
(at 8.1 + 8.2)

52%
No 

Difference

4%
Unsure/
Refused

Voter Support for a… 

10-year Sunset Clause

Attachment 2, Page 8 of 10



Needs Analysis and Feasibility Study  Executive Summary for Council, 2016 

FINAL REPORT, Strategy Research Institute 7 | P a g e  

‘sunset’ (terminate) in 20 years, which will yield about 24% additional voter support;  
better yet, incorporate a 10-year ‘sunset’ clause, which will bring 33% additional voter 
support for the Measure. 

Finding #8: Springfield Counselors have earned a great deal of trust among 
local voters;  this will bode well should City Council choose to place a funding 
Measure on the local ballot. 

As can be seen in the graph below (right), half of the respondents (50%) in the 
present scientific survey AGREED with the statement, “Elected officials in the City of 
Springfield are completely trustworthy”;  only 15% disagreed with this notion. 

This means that there is relatively 
little controversy with respect to the City’s 
leadership;  thus, most Springfield voters 
will be inclined to believe City officials 
when they explain the need to increase the 
Fuel Tax in order to address the pressing 
need to bring City streets and roads up to 
par AND the consequences if nothing is 
done to address these needs in the near 
future.   

This, combined with the fact that 
most Springfield voters have seen for themselves that City streets and roadways are in 
need of attention, will go a long way toward securing the requisite voter support for the 
funding mechanism (meaning an increase in the local Fuel Tax) that proved to be most 
desirable in the present study…so long as the amount of increase does NOT exceed their 
collective THRESHOLD of willingness to pay. 

Section 4.0 
Summary Conclusion 

Clearly, the findings from the present scientific voter survey of Springfield voters 
have proven positive and instructive.  This effort amounts to placing a mirror up to the 
local electorate and asking local voters for their direction by employing the appropriate 
scientific tools in the appropriate fashion. 

Elected Officials in Springfield are…
Completely Trustworthy

13

37 32

11 5
2

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100
P

e
rc

e
n

t
10010000000000000000000000000

50%
Agree

16%
Disagree

Strongly     Somewhat No         Somewhat      Strongly Ref
Agree            Opinion               Disagree

Attachment 2, Page 9 of 10



Needs Analysis and Feasibility Study  Executive Summary for Council, 2016 

FINAL REPORT, Strategy Research Institute 8 | P a g e  

Given that the proposed funding Measure is structured in a fashion that MIRRORS 
the collective desires and expectations of these critical constituents AND given that 
Springfield voters are made aware of the City’s plans for addressing these critical 
needs…there is every reason to believe that such a funding Measure will prove 
successful. 

It has been a pleasure to partner with the City of Springfield, Oregon, on this 
important project.  Should you wish additional input regarding the interpretation of the 
findings from the present scientific survey of Springfield voters, please know that we are 
telephone close and that we monitor our e-mails quite closely. 

The present report concludes with three (3) Addenda. 

Addendum A contains a set of graphs through which the empirical findings from 
the present scientific survey of Springfield voters are presented in a user-friendly 
fashion. 

Addendum B contains a copy of the Research Instrument (questionnaire) 
showing percentages for each question asked in the telephone survey. 

Addendum C is the Research Design and Methodology employed in the present 
scientific survey. 

We’ve also provided a Book of Crosstabs where you can find voluminous 
breakouts such as support by age, income, education, and other demographics, plus a 
host of other dimensions that may be of interest, going forward. 

 

Attachment 2, Page 10 of 10



2N
D 5T

H
5

MAINA

Q

5T
H

42
ND

28
TH

MARCOLA

CAMP CREEK

DAISY

JASPER

G

CENTENNIAL

E

MILL

OLYMPIC

58
TH

FRANKLIN

10
TH

BOB STRAUB

HARLOW

GA
TE

WA
Y

32
ND

69
TH

14
TH 30

TH

MCVAY

THURSTON

HAYDEN BRIDGE

VIRGINIA

48
TH

35
TH

MCKENZIE

19
THPIONEER PARKWAY EAST

COMMERCIAL

GL
EN

WO
OD

52
ND

HIGH BANKS

CHAD

MT VERNON

GA
RD

EN

RI
VE

RB
EN

D

MA
RT

IN
 LU

TH
ER

 K
IN

G 
JRBELTLINE

GAME FARM

MO
HA

WK

INTERNATIONAL

18TH

57TH

MAIN

GAME FARM

FRANKLIN

JASPER

58
TH

30TH

A

G

June 10, 20160 0.5 10.25 Mi.

There are no warranties that accompany this product. Users
assume all responsibility for any loss or damage arising from 
any error, omission, or positional inaccuracy of this product.

Scenario: 2   / gallon
Springfield, OR

126

5

Projects
Year 1

Year 2
Year 3

Year 4
Year 5

¢

Attachment 3, Page 1 of 1



2N
D 5T

H MAINA

Q

5T
H

42
ND

28
TH

MARCOLA

CAMP CREEK

DAISY

JASPER

G

CENTENNIAL

E

MILL

OLYMPIC

58
TH

FRANKLIN

10
TH

BOB STRAUB

GA
TE

WA
Y

HARLOW

32
ND

69
TH

14
TH 30

TH

THURSTON

HAYDEN BRIDGE

MCVAY

VIRGINIA

48
TH

35
TH

MCKENZIE

19
THPIONEER PARKWAY EAST

COMMERCIAL

GL
EN

WO
OD

52
ND

HIGH BANKS

MT VERNON

GA
RD

EN

RI
VE

RB
EN

D

CHAD

MA
RT

IN
 LU

TH
ER

 K
IN

G 
JRBELTLINE

GAME FARM

MO
HA

WK

INTERNATIONAL

18TH

57TH

MAIN

GAME FARM

FRANKLIN

58
TH

JASPER

30TH

A

G

June 10, 20160 0.5 10.25 Mi.

There are no warranties that accompany this product. Users
assume all responsibility for any loss or damage arising from 
any error, omission, or positional inaccuracy of this product.

Scenario: 3   / gallon
Springfield, OR

126

5

Projects
Year 1

Year 2
Year 3

Year 4
Year 5

¢

Attachment 4, Page 1 of 1



Street Name From Street Name To Street Name Sq. Yards Action to Take Possible Cost

MARCOLA RD 19TH ST CITY LIMITS AT BRIDGE 49828 OVERLAY $1,245,000
THURSTON RD 58TH ST 69TH ST 26152 OVERLAY $1,200,000
CENTENNIAL BLVD PIONEER PARKWAY WEST MOHAWK BLVD 26611 OVERLAY $1,000,000
MOHAWK BLVD G ST 18TH ST 33594 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $895,000
28TH ST MAIN ST MARCOLA RD 29200 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $782,000
JASPER RD S 32ND ST S 42ND ST 24465 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $606,000
HIGH BANKS RD 52ND ST 58TH ST 17402 OVERLAY $473,000
14TH ST MAIN ST G ST 12374 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $307,000
S 32ND ST BOOTH KELLY RD JASPER RD 6798 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $169,000
42ND ST EUGENE-SPRINGFIELD HWY MARCOLA RD 6656 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $165,000
S 42ND ST MT VERNON RD JASPER RD 5184 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $129,000
58TH ST THURSTON RD HIGH BANKS RD 3909 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $97,000

HIGH PRIORITY MINOR ARTERIAL $7,068,000
05TH ST CENTENNIAL BLVD HAYDEN BRIDGE PL 22523 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $557,455
42ND ST MAIN ST INDUSTRIAL AVE 21414 OVERLAY $591,812
52ND ST EUGENE-SPRINGFIELD HWY HIGH BANKS RD 1797 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $44,468
CENTENNIAL BLVD I-5 PIONEER PARKWAY WEST 33116 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $819,621
CENTENNIAL BLVD MOHAWK BLVD 28TH ST 17336 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $429,077
COMMERCIAL AVE 41ST ST 42ND ST 4365 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $108,034
GATEWAY ST INTERNATIONAL WAY I-5 3780 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $93,555
OLYMPIC ST MOHAWK BLVD 28TH ST 22252 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $550,737
OLYMPIC ST 28TH ST 42ND ST 23365 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $578,284
PIONEER PARKWAY EAST Q ST HAYDEN BRIDGE WAY 13265 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $328,309
PIONEER PARKWAY WEST W Q ST HAYDEN BRIDGE WAY 10833 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $268,114

$4,369,465

TOTAL MINOR/ARTERIAL BACKLOG $11,437,465

HIGH PRIORITY-Asphalt streets

City of Springfield Development and Public Works Department 
INFOR Infrastructure Management System
Street Survey Minor Arterials -BACKLOG

Attachment 5, Page 1 of 3



Street Name From Street Name To Street Name Sq. Yards Action to Take Possible Cost

Q ST 05TH ST 19TH ST 29643 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $750,676

E ST 14TH ST 28TH ST 19796 OVERLAY $554,119
A ST 05TH ST 10TH ST 8947 RECONSTRUCT $500,000

LAURA ST W Q ST SCOTTS GLEN DR 8979 OVERLAY $500,000

MILL ST MAIN ST W CENTENNIAL BLVD 17227 OVERLAY $494,477

G ST 10TH ST 21ST ST 18300 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $452,914

Q ST LAURA ST 05TH ST 13694 OVERLAY $411,550

E ST 05TH ST 14TH ST 15804 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $391,144

FAIRVIEW DR MILL ST FAIRHAVEN ST 12868 OVERLAY $352,334
58TH ST MAIN ST THURSTON RD 12678 OVERLAY $348,691
18TH ST OLYMPIC ST MOHAWK BLVD 7348 OVERLAY $300,000

21ST ST MAIN ST D ST 4836 OVERLAY $300,000

36TH ST MAIN ST COMMERCIAL AVE 9331 OVERLAY $286,372

66TH ST MAIN ST THURSTON RD 10748 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $274,403

MILL ST W CENTENNIAL BLVD FAIRVIEW DR 4568 OVERLAY $250,000

E ST MILL ST 05TH ST 7051 OVERLAY $208,122

G ST 21ST ST 28TH ST 6720 OVERLAY $206,237

G ST 05TH ST 10TH ST 6857 OVERLAY $202,622

21ST ST J ST OLYMPIC ST 7311 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $187,719

52ND ST G ST EUGENE‐SPRINGFIELD HWY 3542 OVERLAY $108,711

HIGH PRIORITY BACKLOG $7,080,089

DAISY ST S 48TH ST BOB STRAUB PARKWAY 18805 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $480,332

10TH ST S A ST CENTENNIAL BLVD 17097 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $431,036

07TH ST S A ST CENTENNIAL BLVD 15790 OVERLAY $423,015

W D ST MILL ST ASPEN ST 14612 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $371,109

05TH ST MAIN ST CENTENNIAL BLVD 14667 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $363,000

RAINBOW DR W D ST W CENTENNIAL BLVD 11760 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $291,060

S 67TH ST MAIN ST IVY ST 10902 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $279,833

OAKDALE AVE PHEASANT BLVD GATEWAY ST 10528 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $260,579

MT VERNON RD S 57TH PL S 59TH ST 9523 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $235,703

S 58TH ST MAIN ST DAISY ST 9411 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $232,925

DAISY ST S 42ND ST S 46TH ST 8726 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $215,974
21ST ST D ST J ST 7580 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $187,616

S 02ND ST S A ST S E ST 7556 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $187,003
31ST ST MARCOLA RD V ST 7476 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $185,031

E 22ND AVE GLENWOOD BLVD HENDERSON AVE 4545 OVERLAY $139,471

S 05TH ST MAIN ST S A ST 885 RECONSTRUCT $138,255

F ST 52ND ST 54TH ST 4733 OVERLAY $138,158

ASPEN ST OKSANNA ST KELLOGG RD 1757 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $43,489

S 05TH ST S A ST S B ST 1696 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $41,976

S 57TH ST GLACIER DR RIDGE CT 1695 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $41,949

GAME FARM RD GATEWAY ST WEST I5 1320 OVERLAY $40,511

DAISY ST BOB STRAUB PARKWAY S 58TH ST 1409 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $34,881

S MILL ST MAIN ST S A ST 748 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $18,519

HENDERSON AVE E 21ST AVE E 22ND AVE 630 THIN LIFT OVERLAY $15,593

$4,797,014

TOTAL COLLECTOR BACKLOG $11,877,103

HIGH PRIORITY-Asphalt streets

City of Springfield Development and Public Works Department 
INFOR Infrastructure Management System
Street Survey Collector Streets-BACKLOG

Attachment 5, Page 2 of 3



Street Name From Street Name To Street Name Sq. Yards SCI Value Possible Cost

Ward 1
NORTH CLOVERLEAF LP NORTH CLOVERLEAF LP OAKDALE AVE 2822 18.71 $10,667
BEVERLY ST HARLOW RD BEVERLY ST 1414 16.63 $5,346
BEVERLY ST DARLENE AVE HARLOW RD 1569 29.70 $5,932
V ST 02ND ST 05TH ST 2424 29.70 $9,162
SHADYLANE DR T ST U ST 1753 29.70 $6,628
SHADYLANE DR V ST WOODLANE DR 1027 29.70 $3,881
U ST SHADYLANE DR U ST 2510 29.22 $9,489
GROVEDALE DR WOODLANE DR GROVEDALE DR 395 19.60 $1,492
WOODLANE DR SHADYLANE DR GROVEDALE DR 3022 22.90 $11,424
SHADYLANE DR WOODLANE DR GREENVALE DR 726 26.40 $2,744

$66,764

Ward 2
RIVERVIEW BLVD CITY VIEW BLVD LEVEL LN 1132 16.83 $4,281
RIVERVIEW BLVD W D ST CITY VIEW BLVD 688 19.60 $2,599
RIVERVIEW BLVD SUMMIT BLVD RIVERVIEW BLVD 626 23.00 $2,365
SUMMIT BLVD SUNSET DR CREST LN 806 23.33 $3,046
LEVEL LN RIVERVIEW BLVD CITY VIEW BLVD 1733 26.63 $6,552
CITY VIEW BLVD LEVEL LN CREST LN 405 29.55 $1,532
SUNSET DR SUMMIT BLVD WALLACE LN 3965 29.70 $14,987
RIVERVIEW BLVD LEVEL LN SUMMIT BLVD 762 29.93 $2,881
SUMMIT BLVD RIVERVIEW BLVD SUNSET DR 482 26.63 $1,823

$40,066

Ward 3
OLYMPIC ST 12TH ST MARKET ST 3880 29.60 $14,666
PLEASANT ST 12TH ST MARKET ST 3680 29.60 $13,910
M ST 10TH ST 11TH ST 1232 26.30 $4,657
M ST 13TH ST MARKET ST 2605 29.60 $9,848
M ST 11TH ST 12TH ST 1283 26.63 $4,848
L ST 12TH ST 13TH ST 1587 26.63 $5,998

$53,928

Ward 4
CHEROKEE DR S 38TH ST HAZELNUT LN 825 26.30 $3,118
S 37TH ST CHEROKEE DR DOUGLAS DR 889 25.54 $3,362
S 37TH ST S REDWOOD DR JASPER RD 3201 26.30 $12,100
CHEROKEE DR S 37TH ST S 38TH ST 2754 26.63 $10,410
A ST 22ND ST 23RD ST 1381 26.40 $5,221
23RD ST MAIN ST A ST 1159 29.70 $4,382
24TH ST A ST D ST 3505 29.70 $13,250

$51,844

Ward 5
S 44TH ST ASTER ST S 43RD PL 880 19.80 $3,326
S 44TH ST S 43RD PL CAMELLIA ST 1070 26.40 $4,045
S 44TH ST CAMELLIA ST DAISY ST 867 26.40 $3,276
S 43RD PL S 44TH ST DAISY ST 2817 16.50 $10,647
S 50TH PL MAIN ST BLUEBELLE WAY 2591 25.91 $9,793
FORSYTHIA DR S 51ST PL S 53RD ST 2833 29.70 $10,710

$41,797

Ward 6
G ST 58TH ST 60TH ST 3967 26.40 $14,994
E ST 58TH ST 60TH ST 3464 26.96 $13,093
GLACIER DR S 68TH ST S 69TH ST 2677 29.93 $10,120
GLACIER DR GLACIER DR S 70TH ST 1867 28.61 $7,056
S 71ST ST BLUEBELLE WAY S E ST 1847 23.00 $6,980
S 71ST ST ASTER ST BLUEBELLE WAY 1520 29.93 $5,746

$57,989

HIGH PRIORITY‐Crack Seal and Slurry Seal projects by Ward 

City of Springfield Development and Public Works Department 
INFOR Infrastructure Management System

Street Survey Local Streets-BACKLOG

Attachment 5, Page 3 of 3



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Work Session 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jeff Towery/CMO 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3700 
 Estimated Time: 25 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and 
Innovative Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

2016 COUNCIL PRIORITY INITIATIVES UPDATE 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Discuss the current status of Council Priority Initiatives. 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

To present a comprehensive update of Council Initiatives, the Mayor and Council 
are provided with summaries of key initiatives for discussion and prioritization.  
These initiatives include action items which further the adopted Council Goals and 
are already receiving some level of resource. 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1 – Council Initiatives-Legislative Format 
Attachment 2 – Council Initiatives 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

As the City of Springfield moves into FY17, Council may benefit from an update of 
current initiatives, setting the stage for leadership to effectively allocate resources 
and staff hours to the highest priority projects: 

• Consolidated Accounts Receivable – Finance Dept. 
• Priority Based Budgeting Analysis – Finance Dept.  
• DUII Court Program – Springfield Municipal Courts 
• New Art to Attract Visitors – City Manager’s Office 
• Downtown Façade and Business Space Readiness Investments – City 

Manager’s Office   
• Prepare Glenwood for Future Development – City Manager’s Office   
• Advanced Timber Products/Cross Laminated Timber – City Manager’s 

Office   
• Springfield Economic Look – Regional Competitiveness and Industry 

Assessment and Economic Strategy – City Manager’s Office   
• Industrial Site Opportunity Look – City Manager’s Office   
• Booth Kelly Redevelopment Strategy – City Manager’s Office   
• Fire Local Option Levy Renewal – Fire Dept. 
• Police Operating Levy Renewal in 2017 – Police Department 
• Main Street Traffic Safety Improvements – Development and Public Works 
• Age-Friendly Community – City Manager’s Office 
• Workforce Diversity, Inclusion & Competency – Human Resources 
• Work with community to develop financing strategy for street system 

preservation and maintenance – Development and Public Works 
• City-wide bicycle and pedestrian connectivity and way-finding 

implementation plan – Development and Public Works 
• New Library Facility – Library 
• Code Enforcement – Police Dept.  

These action items are discussed in greater detail as Attachment 1.  Any Council 
feedback will be incorporated into future project updates, work sessions and action 
items. 

 



 

1 ATTACHMENT 1 – June 20, 2016  
Page 1 of 22 

 

 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 

COUNCIL GOALS – CORE VALUES – INITIATIVES – STRATEGIC PLAN 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MISSION: 
To Make the City of Springfield  

a Desirable and Preferred Place to Live and Work! 
 

GOALS: 
 Provide Financially Responsible and Innovative Government Services 
 Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through Community Partnerships  
 Strengthen Public Safety by Leveraging Partnerships and Resources 
 Foster an Environment that Values Diversity and Inclusion 
 Maintain and Improve Infrastructure and Facilities 
 Promote and Enhance Our Hometown Feel While Focusing on Livability and Environmental 

Quality 
 

CORE VALUES: 
 Serve –  

We commit to provide competent, dependable, and efficient service to all by knowing our 
jobs and our city 

 Communicate –  
We believe in responsibly sharing information and ideas throughout the organization and 
community 

 Achieve –  
We believe in the importance of accountability, collaboration, and relationship building in 
order to achieve positive results for our city   

 Connect –  
We are involved with our local and extended communities, we trust each other and we 
work well together 

 



 

2 ATTACHMENT 1 – June 20, 2016  
Page 2 of 22 

 

 
key terms 
 

 

Mission  
The mission defines the City of Springfield’s core purpose or reason for ‘being.’  All goals, values and measures 
of the organization are aimed at supporting this mission.   
Goal  
The City’s goals are the Council identified focus areas.  They are the themes used to focus efforts towards the 
City’s mission. 
Core Value  
The City’s core values are the qualities we desire from our leaders, employees and community members.  The 
values establish a foundation of how we will carry out our tasks.   They drive strategic and ethical decision 
making. 
Initiatives 
Initiatives are priority project areas for the City.  An initiative is a short term goal which is specific to an area of 
service or development and has an end date, or point in time, when the initiative has been reached and no 
longer requires resources in the same manner.    
 

SUMMARY OF INITIATIVES 
• Consolidated Accounts Receivable – Finance Dept. 
• Priority Based Budgeting Analysis – Finance Dept.  
• DUII Court Program – Springfield Municipal Courts 
• New Art to Attract Visitors – City Manager’s Office 
• Downtown Façade and Business Space Readiness Investments – City Manager’s Office   
• Prepare Glenwood for Future Development – City Manager’s Office 
• Advanced Timber Products/Cross Laminated Timber 
• Springfield Economic Look – Regional Competitiveness and Industry Assessment and 

Economic Strategy 
• Industrial Site Opportunity Look 
• Booth Kelly Redevelopment Strategy 
• Fire Local Option Levy Renewal – Fire Dept. 
• Police Operating Levy Renewal in 2017 – Police Department 
• Main Street Traffic Safety Improvements – Development and Public Works 
• Age-Friendly Community – City Manager’s Office 
• Workforce Diversity, Inclusion & Competency – Human Resources  
• Work with community to develop financing strategy for street system preservation and 

maintenance – Development and Public Works 
• City-wide bicycle and pedestrian connectivity and way-finding implementation plan – 

Development and Public Works 
• New Library Facility – Library 
• Code Enforcement – Police Dept. 
 



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 3 of 35 
 

CITY INITIATIVES BY COUNCIL GOAL AREA 
 

Provide Financially Responsible and Innovative Government Services 
 
INITIATIVE:  Consolidated Accounts Receivable – Finance Dept. 
Much like the previous accounts payable process, the City has decentralized its accounts 

receivable (AR) programs to the individual departments.   Reviewing this type of 
program across the entire City from an efficiency of service perspective indicates that 
there could be gains made by developing standards that are consistent across all 
departments and possibly a reduction in overall staff effort by developing a single point 
of contact for most billing and receipting.  The Finance Department will be studying this 
topic shortly and looking for ways to enhance this particular service.  

    
CURRENT STATUS:    
The Finance Department did an initial high level review for centralizing accounts receivable 

and determined that is was best to table this study for now.  A combination of available 
software and staff changes in other programs resulted in this becoming a lower priority 
than other City initiatives.  It could be considered again within the next couple of years.    

The current AR process is decentralized with billing and collection activities occurring in 
every department throughout the City.  We estimate the total City staff time spent on 
billing and collections exceeds 2 FTE and involves roughly 22 individuals (this excludes 
ambulance billing and court services that would not lend themselves to centralization due 
to HIPPA and CJIS privacy requirements).  This work is being done by positions ranging 
in classification from clerical through management and comprising the predominant 
workload for some individuals and one of a multitude of responsibilities for others.  
Types of billing and collection activities include: business licensing, animal licensing, jail 
services, assessments, commercial property leasing, fiber optic cable leasing, 
intergovernmental agreements, shared service billings, franchise billings, fuel billing, 
drainage billing, traffic billing, and maintenance contract billings.  Individual processes 
vary by department and division; however, some of the common inefficiencies and issues 
identified include late payments, missed payments, lack of follow-through on collections, 
inconsistent and unprofessional billings, misclassified revenues, internal control 
violations, redundant work and record keeping, mismatching of employee qualifications 
with type of work, and poor dissemination of information leading to adjusting entries and 
financial reporting issues. 

 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Finance will continue to work with all departments that have accounts receivables needs 

to review and update procedures to ensure the proper handling of all receivable 
needs.Identify City billing and collection processes throughout City departments that 
would benefit from consolidation. 

- Form a project group to develop a standardized billing and collection process and create 
plan to transition the billing and collection process identified in the first step into a single 
position located in the Finance Department. 

 
  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 4 of 35 
 

POLICY DECISIONS: 
No current policy decision required.  Decision to support the concept of centralizing City 

services and processes where economies of scale and specific skill sets can be utilized to 
save the City money and/or enhance the level of service provided to our citizens. 

 
  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 5 of 35 
 

Provide Financially Responsible and Innovative Government Services 
 
INITIATIVE:  Priority Based Budgeting Analysis – Finance Dept.  
The Finance Department is beginning has been facilitating the thirdsecond year of the 

priority based budgeting (PBB) process and will be asking to incorporate department long 
term strategies into a multi-year budgeting programby working to bring the available data 
into the decision making process.  For this program to be successful, it is important to 
ensure all departments city-wide have access to analytical support skills to complete the 
necessary program analysis for aligning current and future services with Council and 
Community priorities.  A single FTE located within the Finance Department would be the 
most cost effective and efficient way to provide this service to all departments. 

    
CURRENT STATUS:    
Supplemental budget requests that were presented to Council during this year were required 

to incorporate PBB scoring into the explanation of need.  Additionally,and funding 
requests for unmet service needsservice changes for FY176 were also required to use 
PBB to assist in the justifications.  Numerous meetings have been held with departments 
during the course of the year looking for efficiency opportunities and re-organizational 
strategies to better utilize resources.   A connecting program to PBB has been studying 
revenue and expenditure, past and future, trending activities to help determine the overall 
fiscal health of the organization. 

 
WORK TO DATE:  
For the past 9 months staff has worked to improve the city-wide tools for following the PBB 

model.  Reviewing and updating financial policy has been underway with Council final 
adoption of 3 of the 9 outstanding policies.  Three more have been rewritten and ready 
for Council consideration.   A new budget software program has been purchased and is 
currently being implemented that incorporates the use of performance measurements into 
the decision making process.  The program is expected to go live in the fall of 2016 in 
time for use during the FY18 budget preparation processAs a result of the City’s use of 
PBB, several departments have identified, recommended, and successfully reorganized 
their operations to shift resources from lower priorities to higher priority programs.  This 
has improved customer services and increased efficiencies which has built trust and 
credibility to all stakeholders involved in the budget process. 

 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Departments will be given an opportunity during the 20176 fiscal year to review their 

descriptions of programs, services, and costings methodologies to see if the initial data 
still fits the needs of the program. 

- Go live with new budget software for the FY18 budget preparation. 
- Complete the remaining fiscal policy review with Council. 
- Add a single FTE Management Analyst position within the Finance Department to 

provide staff support with PBB program analysis. 
 

  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 6 of 35 
 

POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Decision to commit City resources to add a Management Analyst to the Finance 

Department for PBB program analysis. 
- Consider adding a citizen review component to the PBB program. 
 

  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 7 of 35 
 

Provide Financially Responsible and Innovative Government Services 
 
INITIATIVE:  DUII Court Program – Springfield Municipal Courts 
The DUII (Driving Under the Influence of Intoxicants) Court Program is an adjudication 

program for the resolution of first-time DUII citations issued by the Springfield Police 
Department.  It is an intensive compliance program using the DUII diversion agreement 
participants that begins with a mandatory appearance to hear a judicial presentation about 
the consequences of non-compliance including punitive sanctions for non-compliance; a 
meeting with an Alcohol evaluator who gives defendants an overview of the evaluation 
and treatment program; and a meeting with an IID (Ignition Interlock Device) 
representative who demonstrates how the device works and field questions.  The DUII 
Court Program requires four scheduled appearances by defendants throughout the course 
of the year-long program.  Appearances are waived if compliance documents are filed 
prior to the appearance date and if the defendant is compliant with all agreement 
directives.  The objective of this program is to reduce future re-offenses and it is 
anticipated this will help to reduce the high expenditures associated with the Probation 
Monitoring and Enforcement Program. 

    
CURRENT STATUS:    
Planning for tThe program began in late 2014 and was implemented in January 2015.  

Statistical information for the year prior to implementation has beenwill be compiled to 
help determine success of the program.  The first year has shown a reduction inReduced 
show cause proceedings, court appointed attorney fees,  and an increased in program 
completion by the participantswill be tracked for the program, as well as reduced 
recidivism over time.  If continued success can be demonstrated, this model can be 
expanded to include DUII convictions and possibly all case types requiring probation 
monitoring and enforcement.  This program is staff intensive, but anticipated to reduce 
resources needed to maintain “traditional reactive monitoring”.   

 
NEXT STEPS:  
Theis is a pilot program will continue in the midst of its trial year with measurable outcomes 

available in the near future.  As individuals enter the program through the year and the 
program is a yearlong, reliable data is just now becoming availableafter the completion of 
the current calendar year.  Cost and staff resource savings realized could then be applied 
towards development of other community court programs and possibly might include the 
addressing of co-occurring addiction and/or mental health issues that have a high impact 
for all criminal justice stakeholders. 

 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Decision to support the concept of adjudication programs which demonstrate the 

potential to reduce crime and/or save the City money on the high costs associated with 
convictions on the back-end of our criminal justice system. 

- Decision to commit City resources to adjudication programs which produce measurable 
outcomes that support the City’s goal of a safe community. 

 
  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 8 of 35 
 

Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
INITIATIVE:  New Art to Attract Visitors – City Manager’s Office   
Art helps enhance and promote our Hometown Feel by highlighting the identity of our 

community. This identity is reflected through the community's character or sense of 
place. A community's sense of place develops over time and the City Manager’s Office 
Art Initiative is working to help differentiate our Springfield with original artwork that 
helps bring visitors to our community so they can experience our community. 

 
CURRENT STATUS:   Room Tax 
The Springfield Flame is on schedule for construction later this year.  An installation event 

will be held in the fall of 2016.  The 60 foot attraction for the Gateway Area to help bring 
visitors into the area will be designed and constructed by Devin Laurence Field. An art 
piece celebrating ‘Women in the Military’ is being planned for installation in the heart of 
Springfield – the Mohawk District.  Discussions will be ongoing with Willamalane for 
use of property within their 1276 G St. Park.  Additionally, a newly designed Veteran’s 
Plaza is being planned in partnership with Willamalane for a November 2016 installation. 

The long awaited Ken Kesey mural is on schedule.  A week long installation event will be 
held at the end of August 2015.  The mural (which has the approval of the Kesey Family) 
will be installed on the ODD Fellows Building which currently houses PlankTown and 
will honor the incredible literary contributions of the Springfield High School graduate. 

 
WORK TO DATE:  
- Springfield Welcome Sculpture – CMO worked with artist Devon Laurence Field and 

Rotary to design and fund the city’s welcome signs as part of the 125th Anniversary 
Celebration in 2010. 

- Official Simpson’s Mural – CMO worked with 20th Century Fox to install the only 
official Simpsons Mural in the US on the Emerald Arts Center.  The mural has brought 
national and international positive exposure. Installed 2014 

- Ken Kesey Mural was installed in August 2015. 
- Devon Laurence Field is under contract for the Springfield Flame. 
- Ken Kesey Mural is in design – with a scheduled August 2015 install date. 
 
FUTURE STEPS:  
- Property acquisition, design and construction of the Springfield Flame sculpture will 

continue for several months near the end of 2016. 
- 2016/2017 work is scheduled to begin on the Springfield Flame sculpture. A 60 foot 

attraction for the Gateway Area to help bring visitors into the area.  CMO met with Devin 
Laurence Field in 2013 to discuss the beginning stages of this project. 

- 2016 is the tentative install date for a US Armed Forces art installation.  An art piece 
celebrating ‘Women in the Military’ is being discussed for installation in the heart of 
Springfield – the Mohawk District.  Discussions will be ongoing with Willamalane for 
use of property within their 1276 G St. park.  Some private investment has been 



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 9 of 35 
 

identified.  A committee to help with design and siting has been working with staff from 
the City and Willamalane and a grant has been applied for to assist in the project. 

- 2017 – CMO has started internal discussions to bring artistic crosswalks to the city 
owned intersections in Downtown Springfield.  These art/safety pieces would allow 
Springfield to further connect downtown with a sense of place while functioning as a 
functional safety tool. 

- 2018 - Steps of City Hall- CMO has started limited discussions on bringing an artistic 
mural to the steps of the City Hall entry.  This mural would be seen from the plaza.  

 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Decision to commit some future room tax funds to these projects. 



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 10 of 35 
 

Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
INITIATIVE:  Downtown Façade and Business Space Readiness Investments – City 

Manager’s Office, Economic Development 
Downtown is an urban renewal district, benefiting from the use of tax increment financing.  

As properties within the district increase in taxable value, the increased revenues may be 
applied to projects within the Downtown that further increase value.  Focusing limited 
urban renewal funds towards building façade improvements supports the downtown 
businesses and improves the overall appearance and value of the Downtown area.    

 
CURRENT STATUS:    
At this time, no urban renewal dollars have been spent as part of an organize façade 

improvement program.  Funds have been allocated, on an individually requested basis, 
for façade and business space improvements to private properties.   

 
WORK TO DATE:  
- A3 façade improvement for the installation of display windows.  
- St. Vincent DePaul Royal Building interior improvements for tenant readiness. 
- NEDCO has withdrawn resources and is no longer managing the Discover Downtown 

(MainStreet) program. 
- City staff successfully partnered with businesses to organize and implement a ‘signature’ 

spring-time downtown event, which occurred in June 2016. 
- Staff is currently working with businesses to develop the concept of an ongoing business-

to-business consulting program. 
- At Council direction, downtown Urban Renewal funds are targeted for additional phases 

of lighting anticipated to be under construction in January, 2017. 
- Council directed staff to pursue code amendments to enable the new development and 

streetscape design standards envisioned in the Downtown District Urban Design Plan. 
 
FUTURE STEPS:  
- Outline a program structure, criteria, and process for façade improvement partnerships. 
- Align preferred design elements with City code and Discover Downtown Springfield 

program design guidelines 
- Communicate and advertise available funds. 
- Design and installation of additional street lights will be completed near the end of 2016. 
- Additional versions of Downtown Design Standards will be produced between now and 

the end of the year to address and incorporate the input received from Council, staff and 
external stakeholders. 
  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 11 of 35 
 

POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Decision to determine façade improvements as a priority urban renewal investment in the 

Downtown area.  Alternative competing interests include property acquisition for the 
development of Mill Plaza and infrastructure improvement projects, like the installation 
of additional lighting and/or way-finding signage.   

  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 12 of 35 
 

Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
INITIATIVE:  Prepare Glenwood for Future Development – City Manager’s Office, 

Economic Development 
Glenwood is an urban renewal district with several key redevelopment focuses, including 

riverfront mixed use and commercial and industrial employment redevelopment.  Due to 
the complicated nature of redevelopment, the City has had to take an active role in 
visioning and incentivizing redevelopment as well as building required infrastructure.     

 
CURRENT STATUS:    
The Glenwood Riverfront area was identified in FY15 by Council as a priority initiative area.   

Based on this prioritization, staff has dedicated resources to planning and investing in the 
development and installation of public infrastructure, including transportation 
infrastructure, storm and wastewater facilities, and open space.  The investments made by 
the City of Springfield and urban renewal agency have generated partnerships and 
redevelopment potential with the private sector.   

 
WORK TO DATE:  
- Glenwood Connector Path Extension, to be completed in 2015 
- Franklin Blvd. Design and Phase I Construction 
- Glenwood Riverfront Path Planning, to be completed in 2015 
- Willamette River Greenway Setback Establishment, to be completed in 2015 
- Franklin/McVay Sanitary Sewer Extension 
- Cross-Laminated Timber (CLT) Parking Structure Initial Design & Pro Forma 
- City controlled property was sold to a developer at market rate and a new hotel project 

has been proposed for construction beginning in the fall of 2016. 
- One key riverfront property has been acquired for siting of infrastructure and assembly 

for future redevelopment. 
- Negotiations and acquisitions for Franklin Blvd. Phase 1 construction are underway. 
 
FUTURE STEPS:  
- Complete design and secure financing for Cross Laminated Timber (CLT)/standard 

parking structure  
- Property acquisition and/or assembly to incentivize development  
- Glenwood Riverfront Linear Path Construction 
- Second phase of the Glenwood Refinement Plan update 
- Preparation and marketing of a RFP to secure a development partner for the first phase of 

riverfront redevelopment and infrastructure placement planned for FY17. 
 

POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Continue to set Glenwood redevelopment as a priority initiative and prioritize future 

steps.    

  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 13 of 35 
 

Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
INITIATIVE:  Advanced Timber Products/Cross Laminated Timber 
Cross-Laminated Timber (CLT) is one example of an advanced secondary timber product.  

Secondary timber products manufacturing has a significant employer presence in the City 
of Springfield. CLT is currently only manufactured in one mill in Oregon (as of 2015).   

 
Further promotion and incentivizing of the CLT industry, through purposeful conversations 

with existing Springfield companies and new companies and identification of potential 
incentives to businesses looking to expand into CLT manufacturing, is a Springfield 
priority. This initiative seeks to further promote the Willamette Valley, on a national 
level, as a leader in advanced secondary timber products through hosting of statewide 
discussions and participation in conversations on a national level. 

  
CURRENT STATUS:   No Funding ProgrammedIncluded in FY16-17 Approved 

Budget 
Further promotion and incentivizing of the CLT and advanced woods manufacturing 

industry, through purposeful conversations with existing Springfield companies and new 
companies and identification of potential incentives to businesses looking to expand into 
CLT manufacturing, is a Springfield priority.  Springfield was included as one of 12 
Investing in Manufacturing Communities Partnership (IMCP) communities designated by 
the EDA in 2015. This partnership and industry promotion work seeks to further promote 
the region, on a national level, as a leader in advanced secondary timber products and is 
anticipated to utilize funds in the amount of $75,000.  This work would be managed by 
existing Economic Development program staff as well as Communications program staff 
and would include a mix of contractual obligations with IMCP partners and promotional 
and meeting expenses with federal and state agency representatives and industry leaders.      

Economic Development staff have been heavily engaged in the Pacific Northwest 
Manufacturing Partnership (PNMP), a federally designated Investing in Manufacturing 
Communities Partnership (IMCP) alliance made up of communities from the Willamette 
Valley, Columbia River Gorge and Portland area.  As part of this alliance, Springfield has 
taken a leadership role in the development of a catalytic project related to the 
commercialization of CLT in the Northwest.   

 
Estimated Funding Need: $35k 
  
WORK TO DATE:  
- Springfield partnered with the University of Oregon to complete preliminary designs for 

a Glenwood area parking structure utilizing CLT. 
- The Mayor has met with existing Springfield companies to discuss the City’s support for 

advanced timber products and identify opportunities for manufacturing of CLT. 
- Springfield is a member of the PNMP, supporting the effort by providing leadership level 

staff support to the alliance. 
- On March 25, 2016 the City of Springfield submitted a parking structure design to the 

Oregon BEST CLT Design Contest. 



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 14 of 35 
 

- On May 2, 2016 the City Council authorized a contract with SRG Partnership to 
complete Development of Schematic Design and Detailed Design Development for a 
CLT parking structure with the final product/deliverable date of December 31, 2017. This 
work supports this initiative but will require a separate budget, as approved and adopted 
for FY17, and funded through the use of Glenwood Urban Renewal Funds. The project is 
intended as a catalytic investment to generate redevelopment in the Glenwood Riverfront 
area. 

NEXT STEPS:  
- Complete design and costing of a CLT parking structure in order to begin financial 

planning and land assembly. 
- Complete Booth Kelly fund analysis. 
- Identify funding to pursue visioning and catalytic project. 
- Completion of the architectural contract will serve as the basis for public and private 

partnerships in redevelopment of the Glenwood Riverfront. 
 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Identified level of engagement and financial investment in ongoing PMNP work. 
- Prioritization of Urban Renewal resources to land acquisition specifically for a CLT 

catalytic project. 
- Funding of industry incentives to promote and encourage the manufacturing of CLT in 

Springfield.   
  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 15 of 35 
 

Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
INITIATIVE:  Springfield Economic Look – Regional Competitiveness and Industry 

Assessment and Economic Strategy 
The Springfield Economic Development Division strives to support and enhance existing and 

emerging industry.  In order to most strategically increase the City’s competitiveness in 
the region, an assessment of existing opportunities and industries with identification of 
emerging opportunities should be performed.  The Springfield Economic Look would 
serve to create a statement of economic strategy for the City, identifying key areas and 
industries for focus of resources and investments.  Understanding our competitive 
advantages and disadvantages in the regional and national market will provide the City 
with a distinct advantage when identifying and pursuing future projects.  A Springfield 
Economic Look Strategy would require staff support from Economic Development staff 
as well as a contractual relationship with a national firm specializing in market analysis, 
economic development, and site selection.  

  
CURRENT STATUS:   No Funding ProgrammedIncluded in FY16-17 Approved 

Budget 
This work would be managed by existing Economic Development program staff and would 

include a contractual relationship, estimated in an amount of $75,000, with a national 
firm specializing in market analysis, economic development and site selection.  

Contracting funding is not presently allocated to this effort, but Economic Development staff 
are available to manage a contract and process for development of an Springfield Look 
initiative should funds be made available for such a contract.  The development of a 
Springfield Look might be funded through a combination of TIF, TRT Funds, 
public/private partnerships, and other funds.     

 
Estimated Funding Need: $50k-$75k 
  
WORK TO DATE:  
- In 2014, Springfield partnered with multiple jurisdictions to complete the Lane County 

Regional Competitiveness Strategy, or Big Look. 
- In 2014, Springfield partnered with TADZO Consulting to perform modified industry and 

competitiveness assessments on four key redevelopment and UGB expansion areas in 
Springfield. 

- A draft scope of services to be used to select a consultant in a competitive process has 
been prepared and is being reviewed by staff 

 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Identify funding to pursue the projectComplete and advertise a Request for Proposals 

during the summer of 2016 with a contract to be awarded in early fall of 2016. 
  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 16 of 35 
 

 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Setting economic development priorities for projects based on long-term strategies and 

assessments of key investments and desired industry.  
- Committing to site readiness investments to create one to two strategic ‘plug-in ready’ 

development sites. 
  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 17 of 35 
 

Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
INITIATIVE:  Industrial Site Opportunity Look  
Productive industrial lands are integral to the economic health of Springfield.  At this time, 

sites exist, both occupied and unoccupied, in Springfield, but there is no complete 
inventory of these sites and their specific opportunities.   

 
An industrial site study would provide a site-by-site description of Springfield’s industrial 

sites, identifying current and potential areas of opportunity for each site.  The inventory 
should include a look at each site evaluating: 

• Industry mix (classification of industry, employers, and number of employees) 
• Industrial land supply characteristics (size, vacancy, property values, health of existing 

facilities) 
• Site advantages (transportation access, available redevelopment resources, planned 

public improvement nearby) 
• Site constraints (environmental resources, site contamination, proximity to residential) 
• Site positioning within recommendations from the completed Regional Competitiveness 

and Industry Assessment work.  
 
This study would provide the City with a current understanding of the characteristics, 

function and performance of the City’s industrial sites, allowing for strategic 
prioritization of existing business incentives, partnerships, and planned capital 
improvements, and aligning these improvements and investments with the strategic 
Regional Competitiveness and Industry Assessment.   

  
CURRENT STATUS:   No Funding Programmed 
There is currently no funding for this work.     
 
Estimated Funding Need: $75k 
  
WORK TO DATE:  
- In 2014, Springfield performed an assessment of four potential industrial expansion 

areas.  These were not existing industrial sites. 
- Based on Council review and City Manager direction, this initiative was combined with 

the Springfield Economic Look. 
 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Draft a Request for Proposals to perform the inventory and study. 
 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Prioritization of resources to manage an industrial site study project and identified action 

items.  
 



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 18 of 35 
 

Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
INITIATIVE:  Booth Kelly Redevelopment Strategy 
Booth Kelly is a City owned industrial park located in Downtown Springfield.  While almost 

fully occupied by a mix of industrial and office uses, the facilities and infrastructure are 
nearing the end of useful life and will require significant capital reinvestments. While 
several key capital needs have been prioritized, the long term redevelopment vision and 
strategy are yet to be identified.  A redevelopment strategy would include a full 
assessment of Booth Kelly revenues and expenditures of those revenues, prioritization of 
all capital needs, cost/benefit analysis of partial property disposition, and identification 
and scoping of a key catalytic property improvement intended to increase the 
marketability, branding and long-term viability of the site. 

  
CURRENT STATUS:   No Funding Programmed 
Contracting funding is not presently allocated to this effort, but Economic Development staff 

and Facilities staff are identified to support a process for development of the project.   
 
Estimated Funding Need:  

Analysis and Strategic Prioritization with Preliminary Catalytic Improvement Design - 
$50,000 
Implementation/construction of catalytic improvement is dependent on identified project 
and likely to range in cost from $150k to $300k.  

  
WORK TO DATE:  
- In 2012 & 2013, the City partnered with the University of Oregon to generate a large 

number of Booth Kelly site visions, plans, and architectural concepts.  These designs 
carry significant recurring themes and ideas which might lend to development of a 
catalytic improvement. 

- In 2014, Staff began to assess and align existing and new leases at the site.  This work is 
ongoing. 

- In 2015, staff worked to identify solutions to several key capital needs for immediate 
investment; significant improvements and infrastructure modifications to water lines 
serving a large tenant, investigation and repair of failing in-ground plumbing, and 
repair/replacement of roofs on key structures.  A request for proposals to perform a 
capital needs assessment has been drafted and will be advertised by late fall 2015. 

- Based on City Manager and Budget Team direction, this initiative will be reconsidered in 
a future year work plan.  

 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Select contractor to complete Capital Needs Assessment report. 
- Complete Booth Kelly fund analysis. 
- Identify funding to pursue visioning and catalytic project. 
 

  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 19 of 35 
 

POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Possible restructuring of Booth Kelly fund to support significant site reinvestment.  
- Partial disposition of property.  

  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 20 of 35 
 

Strengthen Public Safety by Leveraging Partnerships and Resources 
 

INITIATIVE:  Fire Local Option Levy Renewal – Fire Dept.   
The current Levy was approved by voters in November 2015 and will expire in June 20216. 

Fire has operated with a Local Option Levy in place since 2003. The Levy provides 
approximately $2,000,000 per year in tax revenue to support fire operations.  

Without the levy, and with no replacement revenues identified, a 20% reduction in fire 
suppression, rescue and emergency medical first response capacity for the City and its 
three contract fire protection districts could occur.  At the same time, we would expect 
increases in calls for service.  This would result in fewer response resources being spread 
more thinly across the entire service area which will adversely affect the safety of our 
community and firefighters. 

In addition to the loss of response assets, an adverse financial impact to the City’s General 
Fund may occur.  It is important to note the fire levy absorbs more than the costs 
associated with increased staffing and equipment.  The levy also funds costs driven by 
call volume.  These costs include approximately 20% of the City’s share of the Central 
Lane 9-1-1 dispatching costs, and 10% of the medical supply budget.  Should the 
decision be made to retain any associated apparatus or personnel, there would still be 
associated indirect costs. The combined costs would be approximately $150-170,000 per 
year. 

If the City chooses to retire the Levy and not seek re-approval, and maintains the 5th engine 
company, the cost would likely fall to the General Fund.     

 
CURRENT STATUS:    
The Levy generates funds to provide full time 24/7 staffing of one engine company or nine 

(9) Firefighter/Paramedics and the associated benefits, training and equipment required to 
maintain the company’s operation.  

The City currently operates five (5) fire stations, each with an engine company (3 people) on 
staff 24/7. These stations are strategically located to provide the most efficient response 
possible to fires, rescues, emergency medical incidents, hazardous materials and other 
emergencies.  

Levy reserve funds have been depleted the past 4 years., due to tThe lower$0.36 tax rate on 
the current Levy will not cover theand increasing personnel expenses in the next five 
years. If the Levy is not renewed by votersWithout the Levy, current operations could be 
maintained for only about three (3) months.  

 
WORK TO DATE:  
Preliminary discussions with Finance and CMO have started regarding moving off the Levy 

in the future. 
 
NEXT STEPS:  
Finance will schedule discussions with Council in Fall/Winter 2016Spring/Summer 2015 to 

further discuss the future of the Levy. 
 

  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 21 of 35 
 

POLICY DECISIONS: 
• Should the City continue to askasks voters to renew the Fire Local Option Levy? 

(again) 
• Can the additional revenue from the new Ground Emergency Medical Transport 

(GEMT) legislation be utilized to wean Fire funding from the local option levy?What 
tax rate should the Levy renewal request 

• Which election would be the appropriate time to request voter approval  

  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 22 of 35 
 

Strengthen Public Safety by Leveraging Partnerships and Resources 
 
INITIATIVE:  Police Operating Levy Renewal – Police Department   
The Police Operating Levy has been renewed twice since the passage of the original Levy in 

2002.  The current Operating Levy will generate approximately $5.3 million in FY16 for 
Police, Jail and Court operations, and fund a total of 20.0 FTE in the Police Department, 
19.1 FTE in the Jail, 2.23 FTE in Courts and provide 25% of the funding for the City 
Prosecutor contract.  The Jail has had positive impacts on the quality of life in Springfield 
and is partially responsible for a noticeable decline in certain property crime rates.  The 
most recent vote, in 2012, will fund the operation through FY17-18.  The City will need 
to prepare a renewal initiative, likely either for the May or November 2017 or May 2018 
election, to renew the Levy for another five years.  There is a possibility that a legislative 
fix may become available to make the Levy permanent.  In that case, the City should 
study the viability of making the operating levy a permanent part of the tax base. 

 
CURRENT STATUS:   Funded through FY17  
The Operating Levy was most recently renewed in November of 2012, where it passed by a 

margin of 2000+ votes.  Public support for the Police Department and the Jail operation 
remains high.  City staff will develop recommendations for timing and necessary funding 
levels to continue the current level of operations into the future. 

 
WORK TO DATE:  
- 2002 Operating Levy. 
- 2004 Facility Bond Measure 
- 2006 Levy Renewal. 
- 2012 Levy Renewal. 
 
NEXT STEPS:  
- By September 2015, identify and assess potential long-term options for funding, 

including incorporating the current Levy as a permanent part of the tax base 
- By May 20176, identify the appropriate election for renewal vote. 

 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Decision to renew Operating Levy 
- Decision on which election cycle is optimal for renewal campaign. The current Levy is 

set to expire in June 30, 20187.  To avoid a gap in funding we will either need to renew 
the Levy early during the 2016 general election or sponsor a 2017 special election.   

- Approval of funding level for next Levy cycle. 

  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 23 of 35 
 

Strengthen Public Safety by Leveraging Partnerships and Resources 
 

INITIATIVE:  Main Street Traffic Safety Improvements – Development and Public 
Works 

Traffic and pedestrian safety along Main Street is a significant and long standing concern to our 
community. Public input received through the Main Street Corridor Vision Plan land use and 
transportation visioning process has confirmed the importance of, and community support 
for, implementing additional measures to improve safety.  Council directed Staff to pursue 
safety initiatives which included increased enforcement efforts, increased education efforts, 
and short and long term capital projects. Staff is collaborating with Oregon Department of 
Transportation (ODOT), owner of Main Street, on the capital project initiatives.  

 
CURRENT STATUS:    
Staff continues to work with Springfield Police, Springfield Public Schools, ODOT, Lane Transit 

District, and Main Street property owners on safety initiatives.Staff presented to Council in 
March of 2015, following the tragic collision at 54th and Main Streets,   on the subject of 
Main Street corridor traffic safety actions.  This forum provided Council an opportunity to 
review identified possible actions and for Staff to present recommended short and long term 
traffic safety actions available to the City upon its initiative.   Those actions requiring ODOT 
approval, support and funding were also identified. Citizen suggestions are ongoing and are 
being carefully evaluated. 

 
WORK TO DATE:  
• Enforcement – Police Department 

o Increased enforcement of pedestrian, bicycle and vehicle laws and regular 
communication.  

o Placed speed indicator trailer along Main Street in different locations. 
o The increased enforcement effort resulting in 1,512 citations issued in 2015 for an 

increase of 42.8% over 2014. 
o Evaluated RedFlex red light camera enforcement system vendor proposal. 

• Education – Development and Public Works Department with Springfield Public Schools 
o Planning promotion of existing educational materials on City website, kiosk, media, 

social media, through public service announcements, and other public events.  
o Provided additional financial and staff support to Safety Town program for Pre-K 

children. 
o Refocused Public Works week event to have a bicycle and pedestrian safety theme for 

3rd grade Springfield school students.  
o Refocusing Springfield Schools Safe Routes to Schools outreach to students. Work with 

the school district to coordinate safety education with other events. 
• Engineering,  Operations – Development and Public Works Department with ODOT 

o Submitted request to ODOT to reduce the speed limits in three segments of Main Street. 
Council directed staff to proceed with appeal to state Traffic Control Board to reconsider 
ODOT’s decision to deny speed reduction requests in the following areas: 

o Working with ODOT on reducing the speed limit  
 Main Street east of 58th Street, reduce from 45mph to 40mph 
 Main Street west of 58th Street, reduce from 40mph to 35mph 
 Highway 126 north of Main Street from 55mph to 45mph for southbound traffic. 

• Engineering, Capital Projects – Development and Public Works Department with ODOT 



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 24 of 35 
 

o ODOT funded installation of reflectorized signal head back plates and will complete 
installation by October 2015 

o Applied for All Roads Transportation Safety (ARTS) program funding of safety 
projects. Award announcements to be made in late June 2016. 

o Looking at narrowing lanes to slow traffic 
o Adding street illumination 
o  Installed 69th Street left turn signal improvement – flashing yellow arrow 
o Beginning design of Virginia-Daisy Bike Boulevard for future construction. 
o Installed Countdown Pedestrian Heads at traffic signals on Main Street from 21st Street 

to 69th Street. 
o Installation of pedestrian crossings along Main Street continues. 

 Four completed at 35th, 41st, 44th and 51st Streets 
 Two planned for Summer 2016 construction at 48th and Chapman Streets 
 One planned for future construction at 66th Street. 

 
NEXT STEPS:  
• Continue to emphasize enforcement activities 
• Continue to develop and implement broad based education programs to effect culture change 
• Work with ODOT to achieve a variety of desired outcomes in the Operations and in the 

Capital Projects areas 
• Employ Main Street Corridor Vision actions in longer term capital project actions 
• Pursue appeal of ODOT’s speed limit reduction decision and adjust traffic signal timing to 

reflect change in speed limits if approved.Adjust traffic signal timing to reflect change speed 
limits 

• Continue to investigate operational changes to signing and signal enforcement (red light 
running enforcement cameras) and the federal, state and local regulations 

• Continue to partner with Lane Transit District on safety enhancements in the 
corridorRespond to Council’s request for more information as a result of Council Work 
Session discussion 
 

POLICY DECISIONS: 
• Decision to implement red light running enforcement cameras 
• Decision to budget for staff and capital resource needed to sustain the desired enforcement, 

education and engineering actions and programs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 25 of 35 
 

Foster an Environment that Values Diversity and Inclusion 
 

INITIATIVE:  Age-Friendly Community – City Manager’s Office 
During her 2015 State of the City Address, Mayor Lundberg stated the City of Springfield’s 

commitment to participate in AARP’s Network of Age-Friendly Communities.  The 
initiative is a partnership between AARP and the World Health Organization (WHO) to 
help cities prepare for rapid population aging.  More than 1,000 communities are 
participating world-wide.  In Oregon, Springfield is joined by Portland and Multnomah 
County. 

 
CURRENT STATUS:    
Springfield officially enrolled in the program on January 3, 2015 and turned in a 

supplemental application in March 10, 2015.  We have held several meetings with AARP 
staff and led tours on the walkability and safety of Springfield.  We have future meetings 
scheduled with AARP’s new Age-Friendly coordinator to set-up a Springfield based 
advisory committeeWe now have two years to develop an action plan.  The action plan is 
based on assessments conducted within our community to identify needs within the eight 
areas the WHO has identified as influencing the health and quality of life of older adults. 

 
The eight areas are: 

1. Outdoor space and Buildings  
 2. Transportation  
 3. Housing  
4. Social Participation  
5. Respect and Social Inclusion  
6. Civic Participation and Employment  
7. Communication and Information  
8. Community and Health Services 

 
WORK TO DATE:  

- Springfield turned in our official application and has started participating in 
planning meetings with AARP 

 
FUTURE STEPS:  
There are four key steps in the future planning phase: 

1. Establish mechanisms for involving older people in all stages of the age-friendly 
cities and communities process (e.g., create an advisory citizens’ committee) 

2. Conduct a comprehensive and inclusive baseline assessment of the age-friendliness 
of the community 

3. Develop a three-year community-wide action plan based on assessment findings 
4. Identify indicators to monitor progress against this plan 

 
POLICY DECISIONS: Decision to commit resources to move forward. 

 
 
 
 



 
 

Attachment 1, Page 26 of 35 
 

Foster an Environment that Values Diversity and Inclusion 
 

INITIATIVE:  Workforce Diversity, Inclusion & Competency – Human Resources  
In order to meet the Council’s goal regarding diversity and inclusion, the City will need to 

have a more focused and comprehensive program, involving training, facility 
improvements, and active recruiting for vacant positions.  The Coordinated Training 
Program has a budget of $20,000 for all city-wide training, which is the minimum needed 
to provide legally required trainings.  In order to better reflect the demographics of our 
community, our facilities need better signage for those who don’t speak English fluently 
and we need to actively recruit for qualified candidates who will enhance our workforce’s 
diversity.  That means “taking our show on the road” and personally recruiting applicants 
who are qualified for our jobs.  Once hired, we need to provide a welcoming and 
supportive environment, which is attained through training that helps our employees 
understand the value different backgrounds, cultures, gender, ethnicity and race bring to 
the workplace.  A diverse workforce brings creativity and new ideas to our organization, 
and helps us be more responsive to the community.  An inclusive workforce will also 
reduce our risk exposure regarding harassment and hostile work environment complaints 
and litigation.  Diversity and Inclusion need to be a high level, all-City priority if we are 
serious about reflecting the community and keeping pace with its demographic changes.  

CURRENT STATUS:  
Using outside consultants, we have developed a training curriculum to be presented to all 

employees.  The program is dependent on employee trainers and is intensive and time-
consuming.  We have several employees trained to deliver the coursework, but do not 
have sufficient numbers yet to effectively get the program launched.  At this point we 
need an infusion of additional in-house trainers and professional training assistance to re-
spark the effort.  

Our recruitment efforts to find qualified women applicants for traditionally male-dominated 
positions (i.e., police officers) have been more effective.  HR staff has attended numerous 
colleges and universities, and personally recruited viable candidates.  However, if we are 
to find and recruit Hispanic applicants for most of our vacancies, we may need to travel 
farther afield.  Onsite recruiting in southwestern states, especially Texas and southern 
California, may be one way of achieving results, especially if we partner with other local 
public agencies to share costs.  

Better bi-lingual signage in all City facilities is needed, as are more multi-lingual employees.  
The former is easier to accomplish quickly. 

In order to make diversity and inclusion a city-wide focus, CMO has agreed to take the lead 
in coordinating community and city-wide diversity activities.    

WORK TO DATE:  
- $20,000 budgeted for all city-wide coordinated training 
- Have developed curriculum for training to be provided by other city staff. 
- Increasing statewide recruitment efforts. 
- A purpose statement for the Springfield Committee for Diversity and Inclusion was 

developed:  To advise the City Manager on matters relating to inclusion and diversity 
within the City organization. 

- In April, 2016 applications from employees interested in serving on the committee were 
reviewed by the Executive Team. 



 
 

Page 27 of 35 
 

- In June, 2016 city’s new Diversity Committee was introduced to employees. 
 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Re-engage professional trainers to help jumpstart training program. 
- Explore viability of joint recruitment ventures with City of Eugene, Lane County, LTD, 

etc. 
- Work with City facilities maintenance staff to discuss improvements. 
 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Decision to commit future city resources toward expansion of diversity and inclusion 

efforts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Page 28 of 35 
 

Maintain and Improve Infrastructure and Facilities 
 

INITIATIVE:  Work with community to develop financing strategy for street system 
preservation and maintenance – Development and Public Works 

  
CURRENT STATUS:    
The City is responsible for operating and maintaining the transportation system which 

includes a roadway network of approximately 442 lane miles comprised of local, 
collector and arterial streets. The City has an identified backlog of street system repairs.  
At the April 13, 2015 Council goal setting session, Council asked staff to prepare an 
updated pavement condition report with maps; to use a life cycle cost analysis to 
determine the highest priority investments for street repair funds; to identify a 10 year 
strategy for complete streets; to evaluate our policy for what funding sources are used for 
each type of street project; and to return to Council for further discussion of revenue 
options after the May 2015 vote on the County’s vehicle registration fee. 

The City has identified a $4.5M annual revenue shortfall to perform adequate levels of 
maintenance and preservation on the City’s Street System.  The City has also identified a 
backlog of $27M for street surface improvements. The City Council has a goal that our 
Street Condition Index (surface condition) will show 85% at Fair or Better condition. At 
this time, more than half of our streets are in the Fair to Poor condition category.   The 
quality of street system infrastructure directly contributes to neighborhood quality, safety 
and economic development.  

 
WORK TO DATE:   
Staff conducted a city-wide pavement condition analysis during summer and fall 2015 and 

staff used our Asset Management software system to analyze those ratings using a life 
cycle cost approach to identify the highest priority streets requiring repair. The updated 
condition results show that 51% of the City’s streets are rated in poor condition and 29% 
rated in fair condition. The estimated cost of the City’s needed street repair and 
preservation work is $30 Million and the estimated cost of the City’s unmet operational 
requirements (ADA compliance, signal system upgrades, etc.) is estimated at $5 Million.  

 The Council received the updated pavement condition results and prioritized repair project 
list, along with a description of the types of funding that are used for which types of 
projects, at their January 25, 2016 work session. Council discussed several financing 
strategies to address those repair needs.  Council directed staff to survey the community 
regarding community values of street quality, spending priorities and opinions of fuel tax 
and general obligation bond revenue concepts.   

Council last discussed street system funding options at their June 9, 2014 work session and 
directed staff to conduct two slurry seal projects with one-time funds and to return to 
Council at a later date once more information is known about federal, state, and county 
funding.  One slurry seal project was completed in Fall 2014 and the second project is 
scheduled for Summer 2015. 



 
 

Page 29 of 35 
 

NEXT STEPS:  
The survey has been conducted and staff will present the findings at the Council’s June 20, 

2016 work session along with example project lists of how investments can be made over 
time. A second work session is scheduled on July 11 to continue the discussion if needed. 
The Council is scheduled to refer a revenue measure to the November 2016 ballot on July 
18, 2016. 

If the County’s vehicle registration fee is passed by voters in May 2015 the City will receive 
approximately $1 Million per year and be able to reinstate the residential slurry seal 
program along with other priority street preservation work on arterials and collectors. 
Project list includes, in order of priority, 42nd Street, Marcola Road, Virginia/Daisy, 
South 5th Street, Thurston Road, South 2nd Street, 48th Street and 52nd Street, Olympic 
Street, 18th Street, Mohawk Boulevard, and 18th Street (next segment continuation). 

At some point after the May election, staff recommends another conversation with Council 
about pursuit of other financing strategies. 

 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
The Council will decide whether to send a revenue measure to the November 2016 ballot and 

if so, what type of measure. 
The Council can direct staff to develop additional financing strategies to address the 

preservation shortfall, the rehabilitation backlog, or both and bring those proposals back 
to Council. 
  



 
 

Page 30 of 35 
 

Maintain and Improve Infrastructure and Facilities 
 

INITIATIVE:  City-wide bicycle and pedestrian connectivity and way-finding 
implementation plan – Development and Public Works 

A high quality, safe, and interconnected bicycle and pedestrian network that is easy to 
navigate is a tremendous community asset that can provide multiple benefits to 
Springfield citizens and businesses, such as improving accessibility to businesses, 
schools, parks and other important destinations; reducing the personal and community 
costs of transportation; and creating opportunities to improve community health through 
active transportation.  The 2014 Transportation System Plan includes high level policies 
aimed at improving biking and walking, and also a suite of bike/ped projects mainly 
associated with off system path and roadway improvements.  The 1998 Springfield 
Bicycle Plan also includes a number of projects to improve the bike system in 
Springfield, many of which have been completed.  This initiative would further refine 
and implement the bike/ped portions of the 2014 TSP and update the 1998 Bike Plan by 
specifically focusing on priorities and implementation strategies for making 
improvements to non-motorized system connectivity and way finding.  It may be most 
cost effective to select an area of the City to pilot the implementation strategy first, and 
then extend the strategy to other areas of town, learning from and building upon success.  
This initiative dovetails nicely with Springfield’s participation in the national ‘Mayor’s 
Challenge for Safer People and Safer Streets’ to take significant action to improve safety 
for bicycle riders and pedestrians of all ages and abilities over the next year. 

  
CURRENT STATUS:   No Funding Programmed 
While no funding or staff resources are presently allocated to this effort, the ground work has 

been laid with the 2014 TSP and the Sustainable Cities Year Way-Finding projects, and 
the 1998 Bicycle Plan.  The Bike/Ped implementation plan would be eligible for Central 
Lane MPO (MPC) federal funding beginning with program year 2018.After the County’s 
vehicle registration fee is decided in May, the City will have the opportunity to pursue 
STP-U funding through the MPO.  The Bike/Ped implementation plan will be eligible for 
this funding.  

  
WORK TO DATE:  
- The Springfield Public Schools/P2P Solutions sSafe rRoutes to sSchools program 

continues to identify barriers to non-motorized access to local schools. 
- 2014 TSP, 1998 Bike Plan, and Sustainable Cities Year Way-finding projects and 

policies provide the starting point to consider implementation strategies and priorities. 
- City has joined the national Mayor’s Challenge for Safer People and Safer Streets.  
- The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) has started to identify and 

discuss infrastructure and wayfinding needs across Springfield. 
- Two more Rapid Flashing Beacon crosswalks are being installed on Main St this year. 
-  $710,000 of unused 2012 State Bike/Ped Program funding was re-allocated to the 

Virginia-Daisy Bikeway project to design and build a key piece of the City’s bike 
network and provide bicycle wayfinding in the project area. 

- The Central Lane MPO (MPC) programmed $750,000 of 2016 – 2018 STP-U/TAP funds 
for identified Springfield bicycle and pedestrian safety improvements. 



 
 

Page 31 of 35 
 

- A 2018 – 2021 STIP Non-Highway Enhance “Filling the Gaps” sidewalk infill proposal 
for sidewalk projects near schools for $550,000 is awaiting funding determination. 

- Prior years Community Development Block Grant funds (up to $250,000) are 
programmed for pedestrian connectivity and lighting projects in low-moderate income 
neighborhoods.  

 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Identify funding and staffing to pursue the project. 
 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Setting project priorities for bike-ped connectivity improvements.  
- Identifying the funding strategy to make a certain number of improvements each year.   

  



 
 

Page 32 of 35 
 

Promote and Enhance Our Hometown Feel While Focusing on Livability 
and Environmental Quality 

 
INITIATIVE:  New Library Facility - Library   
The Library has been at its present location for 34 years.  The population of Springfield has 

grown from 40,000 to 60,000 during that time and is projected to reach 70,000 by the 
year 2020.  Our library is less than half the size of a facility deemed necessary to 
adequately serve our current population; much less a growing one.  In addition it has 
become increasingly difficult to fully utilize the advanced technologies that have become 
a part of our daily lives.  Finally, the role of the library in the community has evolved 
beyond the conception of the current library’s planners and designers. One marked 
example of this change is the increased use of the library as a community gathering place.  
We have gone from the individual scholar to widely diverse groups using the library 
together from early literacy training to teaching seniors how to use an I-pad. Our program 
attendance has been rising by double digits. More than 20,000 children, parents, and 
adults experience a library program in the course of a year.  It is time to build a new 
library facility that can better respond to the needs and aspirations of a growing, 
changing, and more technology and information dependent community.  

  
CURRENT STATUS:   Capital Improvement Program – No Funding Programmed 
Construct an approximately 60k sq. ft. facility adequate to serve the needs of Springfield 

citizens for the next 20-30 years based on currently adopted population estimates.  The 
projected cost of the new library will be $25,300,000 including design, site preparation, 
construction, FF&E, and landscaping.  Estimated facility size derived from Standards for 
Oregon Public Libraries, 2010 by Public Library Division of the Oregon Library 
Association; Public Library Space Needs: A Planning Outline, 2009 by Anders C. 
Dahlgren, President of Library Planning Associates, Inc., Wisconsin Dept. of Public 
Instruction; Robertson/Sherwood Architects, Eugene, Oregon, Randy Nishimura – 
Architect. 

 
WORK TO DATE:  
- Library building added to Capital Improvement Program. 
- Library receives $20,000 planning grant. 
- Library secures an additional $40,000 to support the Library Needs Assessment & 

Programmatic Facility Design project. 
- Developed library design concepts – University of Oregon Department of Architecture 

design studio. 
- Formed city staff internal advisory group. 
- Established increased private fund-raising capacity for potential capital campaign. 
- Staff research on library design trends, library service trends; library fund-raising 

strategies. 
- Created and delivered public presentation about library services / facility needs to 

community groups. 
- Prepared RFP for a Library Needs Assessment & Programmatic Facility Design to be 

issued in June 2016. 



 
 

Page 33 of 35 
 

 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Carry out needs assessment and develop design concepts utilizing community and 

stakeholder feedback. 
- Report findings and recommendations to City Council and receive their direction on 

whether to move forward or not. 
- Develop funding strategies to accompany any building design or renovation project to be 

reviewed by Council. 
- Incorporating feedback gathered during needs assessment and design consultation 

workshops develop a Library strategic plan. 
- Contract with design firm to engage both internal and external stakeholders to create an 

architectural “program” document. 
- Form community advisory panel to evaluate information generated by the proposed 

library program and report to Council their findings. 
- Secure Council approval for moving forward with a building project. 
- Identify roles for Library staff and support groups regarding both fund-raising and public 

process. 
- Continue with community presentations in conjunction with Library Advisory  

Board members. 
- Refer to Council on when and where to place any funding measure associated with a 

library construction or renovation project on the ballot. 
- Establish funding level and strategies needed to accomplish the project 
- Place any funding measure associated with the project on the ballot 
 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Decision to commit existing city resources toward a new library building/renovation 

project 
- Decision to seek voter approval of additional funding for a new library 

building/renovation project 
- Participation in community feedback / stakeholder process./ leadership of community 

advisory panel 
- Participation in library needs assessment and programmatic design process 

  



 
 

Page 34 of 35 
 

Promote and Enhance Our Hometown Feel While Focusing on Livability 
and Environmental Quality 

 
INITIATIVE:  Special Response Team Code Enforcement – Police Dept.  
The Police Department will continue to make enforcement of the Chronic Nuisance 

Disorderly Property ordinance a priority.  The Department will develop a Special 
Response Team, consisting of a Sergeant and a Community Service Officer, who will 
focus on nuisance properties within the City.  As part of the recent reorganization, the 
Police Department will make code enforcement, especially enforcement of the Chronic 
Nuisance Disorderly Property ordinance, a priority.  The Department has created a 
Special Response Team, consisting of a Sergeant and a Community Service Officer, who 
will focus on nuisance properties within the City.  The Team will work closely with the 
Code Enforcement staff from Development and Public Works, and will draw on 
resources as necessary from Patrol and Detectives to identify and abate chronic nuisances 
in our community such as noise, littering, abandoned vehicles and drug activity, as well 
as other activities and conditions which degrade the quality of life for our residents. 

  
CURRENT STATUS:   Code EnforcementSpecial Response Team 
The Department is considering, in partnership with Development and Public Works, whether 

or not to move the City Code Enforcement staff from DPW to Police.  The Department 
currently has one Community Service Officer, under the direction of a Sergeant, focused 
on regular enforcement of the Chronic Nuisance Disorderly Property ordinance.  Three 
other Community Service Officers address abandoned vehicles as part of their regular 
patrol support work.  The Department has considered, in partnership with Development 
and Public Works, whether or not to move the City Code Enforcement staff from DPW to 
Police.  Regardless of whether that work unit moves or not, the Special Response Team 
will work closely with them to identify and abate nuisance properties. 

 
WORK TO DATE:  
- Creation of Special Response Team within the Police Department  
- DPW and Police staff have met several times to evaluate the differences in each of the 

operations and to identify key issues that will need to be addressed as part of a 
reorganization decision.  Those issues include items such as disparate case management 
systems, differences of enforcement authorities, collaboration with building inspectors 
and other staff who will remain at DPW, sources of funding, the differences between 
police authority and civil enforcement, ability to provide a “one stop” shop for customers, 
coordination of enforcement efforts on the same properties, etc.  

- One Code Enforcement officer has retired and DPW is in the process of hiring a 
replacement. 

 
NEXT STEPS:  
- On a weekly basis, identify and abate Chronic Nuisance properties 
- By September 2016, finalize a cost/benefit analysis of options for co-locating the Code 

Enforcement staff with PD vs. creating a multi-disciplinary team approach and present 
options to the City Manager for implementation. 



 
 

Page 35 of 35 
 

- By July 2016, consider the costs and benefits of moving Code Enforcement from DPW to 
Police 

 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Decision to review and updated criteria for Chronic Nuisance Disorderly Property 

ordinance. 
- Potential decision on enforcement mechanism in the UGB. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

1 Attachment 2, Page 1 of 22 
 

 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 

COUNCIL GOALS – CORE VALUES – INITIATIVES – STRATEGIC PLAN 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MISSION: 
To Make the City of Springfield  

a Desirable and Preferred Place to Live and Work! 
 

GOALS: 
 Provide Financially Responsible and Innovative Government Services 
 Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through Community Partnerships  
 Strengthen Public Safety by Leveraging Partnerships and Resources 
 Foster an Environment that Values Diversity and Inclusion 
 Maintain and Improve Infrastructure and Facilities 
 Promote and Enhance Our Hometown Feel While Focusing on Livability and Environmental 

Quality 
 

CORE VALUES: 
 Serve –  

We commit to provide competent, dependable, and efficient service to all by knowing our 
jobs and our city 

 Communicate –  
We believe in responsibly sharing information and ideas throughout the organization and 
community 

 Achieve –  
We believe in the importance of accountability, collaboration, and relationship building in 
order to achieve positive results for our city   

 Connect –  
We are involved with our local and extended communities, we trust each other and we 
work well together 

 



 

2 Attachment 2, Page 2 of 22 
 

 
key terms 
 

 

Mission  
The mission defines the City of Springfield’s core purpose or reason for ‘being.’  All goals, values and measures 
of the organization are aimed at supporting this mission.   
Goal  
The City’s goals are the Council identified focus areas.  They are the themes used to focus efforts towards the 
City’s mission. 
Core Value  
The City’s core values are the qualities we desire from our leaders, employees and community members.  The 
values establish a foundation of how we will carry out our tasks.   They drive strategic and ethical decision 
making. 
Initiatives 
Initiatives are priority project areas for the City.  An initiative is a short term goal which is specific to an area of 
service or development and has an end date, or point in time, when the initiative has been reached and no 
longer requires resources in the same manner.    
 

SUMMARY OF INITIATIVES 
• Consolidated Accounts Receivable – Finance Dept. 
• Priority Based Budgeting Analysis – Finance Dept.  
• DUII Court Program – Springfield Municipal Courts 
• New Art to Attract Visitors – City Manager’s Office 
• Downtown Façade and Business Space Readiness Investments – City Manager’s Office   
• Prepare Glenwood for Future Development – City Manager’s Office 
• Advanced Timber Products/Cross Laminated Timber 
• Springfield Economic Look – Regional Competitiveness and Industry Assessment and 

Economic Strategy 
• Industrial Site Opportunity Look 
• Booth Kelly Redevelopment Strategy 
• Fire Local Option Levy Renewal – Fire Dept. 
• Police Operating Levy Renewal in 2017 – Police Department 
• Main Street Traffic Safety Improvements – Development and Public Works 
• Age-Friendly Community – City Manager’s Office 
• Workforce Diversity, Inclusion & Competency – Human Resources  
• Work with community to develop financing strategy for street system preservation and 

maintenance – Development and Public Works 
• City-wide bicycle and pedestrian connectivity and way-finding implementation plan – 

Development and Public Works 
• New Library Facility – Library 
• Code Enforcement – Police Dept. 
 



 
 

Page 3 of 27 
 

CITY INITIATIVES BY COUNCIL GOAL AREA 
 

Provide Financially Responsible and Innovative Government Services 
 
INITIATIVE:  Consolidated Accounts Receivable – Finance Dept. 
Much like the previous accounts payable process, the City has decentralized its accounts 

receivable (AR) programs to the individual departments.   Reviewing this type of 
program across the entire City from an efficiency of service perspective indicates that 
there could be gains made by developing standards that are consistent across all 
departments and possibly a reduction in overall staff effort by developing a single point 
of contact for most billing and receipting.  The Finance Department will be studying this 
topic shortly and looking for ways to enhance this particular service.  

    
CURRENT STATUS:    
The Finance Department did an initial high level review for centralizing accounts receivable 

and determined that is was best to table this study for now.  A combination of available 
software and staff changes in other programs resulted in this becoming a lower priority 
than other City initiatives.  It could be considered again within the next couple of years.    

 
 
NEXT STEPS:  
Finance will continue to work with all departments that have accounts receivables needs to 

review and update procedures to ensure the proper handling of all receivable needs. 
 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
No current policy decision required.  Decision to support the concept of centralizing City 

services and processes where economies of scale and specific skill sets can be utilized to 
save the City money and/or enhance the level of service provided to our citizens. 

 
  



 
 

Page 4 of 27 
 

Provide Financially Responsible and Innovative Government Services 
 
INITIATIVE:  Priority Based Budgeting – Finance Dept.  
The Finance Department is beginning the third year of the priority based budgeting (PBB) 

process and will be asking to incorporate department long term strategies into a multi-
year budgeting program.  For this program to be successful, it is important to ensure all 
departments city-wide have access to analytical support to complete the analysis for 
aligning current and future services with Council and Community priorities.   

    
CURRENT STATUS:    
Supplemental budget requests and funding requests for unmet service needs for FY17 were 

required to use PBB to assist in the justifications.  Numerous meetings have been held 
with departments during the course of the year looking for efficiency opportunities and 
re-organizational strategies to better utilize resources.   A connecting program to PBB has 
been studying revenue and expenditure, past and future, trending activities to help 
determine the overall fiscal health of the organization. 

 
WORK TO DATE:  
For the past 9 months staff has worked to improve the city-wide tools for following the PBB 

model.  Reviewing and updating financial policy has been underway with Council final 
adoption of 3 of the 9 outstanding policies.  Three more have been rewritten and ready 
for Council consideration.   A new budget software program has been purchased and is 
currently being implemented that incorporates the use of performance measurements into 
the decision making process.  The is expected to go live in the fall of 2016 in time for use 
during the FY18 budget preparation process. 

 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Departments will be given an opportunity during the 2017 fiscal year to review their 

descriptions of programs, services, and costings methodologies to see if the initial data 
still fits the needs of the program. 

- Go live with new budget software for the FY18 budget preparation. 
- Complete the remaining fiscal policy review with Council. 

 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Consider adding a citizen review component to the PBB program. 
 

  



 
 

Page 5 of 27 
 

Provide Financially Responsible and Innovative Government Services 
 
INITIATIVE:  DUII Court Program – Springfield Municipal Courts 
The DUII (Driving Under the Influence of Intoxicants) Court Program is an adjudication 

program for the resolution of first-time DUII citations issued by the Springfield Police 
Department.  It is an intensive compliance program using the DUII diversion agreement 
participants that begins with a mandatory appearance to hear a judicial presentation about 
the consequences of non-compliance including punitive sanctions for non-compliance; a 
meeting with an Alcohol evaluator who gives defendants an overview of the evaluation 
and treatment program; and a meeting with an IID (Ignition Interlock Device) 
representative who demonstrates how the device works and field questions.  The DUII 
Court Program requires four scheduled appearances by defendants throughout the course 
of the year-long program.  Appearances are waived if compliance documents are filed 
prior to the appearance date and if the defendant is compliant with all agreement 
directives.  The objective of this program is to reduce future re-offenses and it is 
anticipated this will help to reduce the high expenditures associated with the Probation 
Monitoring and Enforcement Program. 

    
CURRENT STATUS:    
The program was implemented in January 2015.  Statistical information for the year prior to 

implementation has been compiled to help determine success of the program.  The first 
year has shown a reduction in show cause proceedings and an increase in program 
completion by the participants.  If continued success can be demonstrated, this model can 
be expanded to include DUII convictions and possibly all case types requiring probation 
monitoring and enforcement.  This program is staff intensive, but anticipated to reduce 
resources needed to maintain “traditional reactive monitoring”.   

 
NEXT STEPS:  
The pilot program will continue with measurable outcomes available in the near future.  As 

individuals enter the program through the year and the program is a yearlong, reliable 
data is just now becoming available.  Cost and staff resource savings realized could then 
be applied towards development of other community court programs and possibly might 
include the addressing of co-occurring addiction and/or mental health issues that have a 
high impact for all criminal justice stakeholders. 

 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Decision to support the concept of adjudication programs which demonstrate the 

potential to reduce crime and/or save the City money on the high costs associated with 
convictions on the back-end of our criminal justice system. 

- Decision to commit City resources to adjudication programs which produce measurable 
outcomes that support the City’s goal of a safe community. 

 
  



 
 

Page 6 of 27 
 

Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
INITIATIVE:  New Art to Attract Visitors – City Manager’s Office   
Art helps enhance and promote our Hometown Feel by highlighting the identity of our 

community. This identity is reflected through the community's character or sense of 
place. A community's sense of place develops over time and the City Manager’s Office 
Art Initiative is working to help differentiate our Springfield with original artwork that 
helps bring visitors to our community so they can experience our community. 

 
CURRENT STATUS:   Room Tax 
The Springfield Flame is on schedule for construction later this year.  An installation event 

will be held in the fall of 2016.  The 60 foot attraction for the Gateway Area to help bring 
visitors into the area will be designed and constructed by Devin Laurence Field. An art 
piece celebrating ‘Women in the Military’ is being planned for installation in the heart of 
Springfield – the Mohawk District.  Discussions will be ongoing with Willamalane for 
use of property within their 1276 G St. Park.  Additionally, a newly designed Veteran’s 
Plaza is being planned in partnership with Willamalane for a November 2016 installation. 

 
WORK TO DATE:  
- Springfield Welcome Sculpture – CMO worked with artist Devon Laurence Field and 

Rotary to design and fund the city’s welcome signs as part of the 125th Anniversary 
Celebration in 2010. 

- Official Simpson’s Mural – CMO worked with 20th Century Fox to install the only 
official Simpsons Mural in the US on the Emerald Arts Center.  The mural has brought 
national and international positive exposure. Installed 2014 

- Ken Kesey Mural was installed in August 2015. 
- Devon Laurence Field is under contract for the Springfield Flame. 
 
FUTURE STEPS:  
- Property acquisition, design and construction of the Springfield Flame sculpture will 

continue for several months near the end of 2016. 
- 2016 is the tentative install date for a US Armed Forces art installation.  Some private 

investment has been identified.  A committee to help with design and siting has been 
working with staff from the City and Willamalane and a grant has been applied for to 
assist in the project. 

- 2017 – CMO has started internal discussions to bring artistic crosswalks to the city 
owned intersections in Downtown Springfield.  These art/safety pieces would allow 
Springfield to further connect downtown with a sense of place while functioning as a 
functional safety tool. 

- 2018 - Steps of City Hall- CMO has started limited discussions on bringing an artistic 
mural to the steps of the City Hall entry.  This mural would be seen from the plaza.  

 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Decision to commit some future room tax funds to these projects. 



 
 

Page 7 of 27 
 

Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
INITIATIVE:  Downtown Façade and Business Space Readiness Investments – City 

Manager’s Office, Economic Development 
Downtown is an urban renewal district, benefiting from the use of tax increment financing.  

As properties within the district increase in taxable value, the increased revenues may be 
applied to projects within the Downtown that further increase value.  Focusing limited 
urban renewal funds towards building façade improvements supports the downtown 
businesses and improves the overall appearance and value of the Downtown area.    

 
CURRENT STATUS:    
At this time, no urban renewal dollars have been spent as part of an organize façade 

improvement program.  Funds have been allocated, on an individually requested basis, 
for façade and business space improvements to private properties.   

 
WORK TO DATE:  
- A3 façade improvement for the installation of display windows.  
- St. Vincent DePaul Royal Building interior improvements for tenant readiness. 
- NEDCO has withdrawn resources and is no longer managing the Discover Downtown 

(MainStreet) program. 
- City staff successfully partnered with businesses to organize and implement a ‘signature’ 

spring-time downtown event, which occurred in June 2016. 
- Staff is currently working with businesses to develop the concept of an ongoing business-

to-business consulting program. 
- At Council direction, downtown Urban Renewal funds are targeted for additional phases 

of lighting anticipated to be under construction in January, 2017. 
- Council directed staff to pursue code amendments to enable the new development and 

streetscape design standards envisioned in the Downtown District Urban Design Plan. 
 
FUTURE STEPS:  
- Design and installation of additional street lights will be completed near the end of 2016. 
- Additional versions of Downtown Design Standards will be produced between now and 

the end of the year to address and incorporate the input received from Council, staff and 
external stakeholders. 

 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Alternative competing interests include property acquisition for the development of Mill 

Plaza and infrastructure improvement projects, like the installation of additional lighting 
and/or way-finding signage.   

  



 
 

Page 8 of 27 
 

Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
INITIATIVE:  Prepare Glenwood for Future Development – City Manager’s Office, 

Economic Development 
Glenwood is an urban renewal district with several key redevelopment focuses, including 

riverfront mixed use and commercial and industrial employment redevelopment.  Due to 
the complicated nature of redevelopment, the City has had to take an active role in 
visioning and incentivizing redevelopment as well as building required infrastructure.     

 
CURRENT STATUS:    
The Glenwood Riverfront area was identified in FY15 by Council as a priority initiative area.   

Based on this prioritization, staff has dedicated resources to planning and investing in the 
development and installation of public infrastructure, including transportation 
infrastructure, storm and wastewater facilities, and open space.  The investments made by 
the City of Springfield and urban renewal agency have generated partnerships and 
redevelopment potential with the private sector.   

 
WORK TO DATE:  
- Glenwood Connector Path Extension, to be completed in 2015 
- Franklin Blvd. Design and Phase I Construction 
- Glenwood Riverfront Path Planning, to be completed in 2015 
- Willamette River Greenway Setback Establishment, to be completed in 2015 
- Franklin/McVay Sanitary Sewer Extension 
- Cross-Laminated Timber (CLT) Parking Structure Initial Design & Pro Forma 
- City controlled property was sold to a developer at market rate and a new hotel project 

has been proposed for construction beginning in the fall of 2016. 
- One key riverfront property has been acquired for siting of infrastructure and assembly 

for future redevelopment. 
- Negotiations and acquisitions for Franklin Blvd. Phase 1 construction are underway. 
 
FUTURE STEPS:  
- Complete design and secure financing for Cross Laminated Timber (CLT)/standard 

parking structure  
- Property acquisition and/or assembly to incentivize development  
- Glenwood Riverfront Linear Path Construction 
- Second phase of the Glenwood Refinement Plan update 
- Preparation and marketing of a RFP to secure a development partner for the first phase of 

riverfront redevelopment and infrastructure placement planned for FY17. 
 

POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Continue to set Glenwood redevelopment as a priority initiative and prioritize future 

steps.    

  



 
 

Page 9 of 27 
 

Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
INITIATIVE:  Advanced Timber Products/Cross Laminated Timber 
Cross-Laminated Timber (CLT) is one example of an advanced secondary timber product.  

Secondary timber products manufacturing has a significant employer presence in the City 
of Springfield. CLT is currently only manufactured in one mill in Oregon (as of 2015).   

 
Further promotion and incentivizing of the CLT industry, through purposeful conversations 

with existing Springfield companies and new companies and identification of potential 
incentives to businesses looking to expand into CLT manufacturing, is a Springfield 
priority. This initiative seeks to further promote the Willamette Valley, on a national 
level, as a leader in advanced secondary timber products through hosting of statewide 
discussions and participation in conversations on a national level. 

  
CURRENT STATUS:   Included in FY16-17 Approved Budget 
Further promotion and incentivizing of the CLT and advanced woods manufacturing 

industry, through purposeful conversations with existing Springfield companies and new 
companies and identification of potential incentives to businesses looking to expand into 
CLT manufacturing, is a Springfield priority.  Springfield was included as one of 12 
Investing in Manufacturing Communities Partnership (IMCP) communities designated by 
the EDA in 2015. This partnership and industry promotion work seeks to further promote 
the region, on a national level, as a leader in advanced secondary timber products and is 
anticipated to utilize funds in the amount of $75,000.  This work would be managed by 
existing Economic Development program staff as well as Communications program staff 
and would include a mix of contractual obligations with IMCP partners and promotional 
and meeting expenses with federal and state agency representatives and industry leaders.      

 
WORK TO DATE:  
- Springfield partnered with the University of Oregon to complete preliminary designs for 

a Glenwood area parking structure utilizing CLT. 
- The Mayor has met with existing Springfield companies to discuss the City’s support for 

advanced timber products and identify opportunities for manufacturing of CLT. 
- Springfield is a member of the PNMP, supporting the effort by providing leadership level 

staff support to the alliance. 
- On March 25, 2016 the City of Springfield submitted a parking structure design to the 

Oregon BEST CLT Design Contest. 
- On May 2, 2016 the City Council authorized a contract with SRG Partnership to 

complete Development of Schematic Design and Detailed Design Development for a 
CLT parking structure with the final product/deliverable date of December 31, 2017. This 
work supports this initiative but will require a separate budget, as approved and adopted 
for FY17, and funded through the use of Glenwood Urban Renewal Funds. The project is 
intended as a catalytic investment to generate redevelopment in the Glenwood Riverfront 
area. 



 
 

Page 10 of 27 
 

NEXT STEPS:  
- Complete design and costing of a CLT parking structure in order to begin financial 

planning and land assembly. 
- Complete Booth Kelly fund analysis. 
- Completion of the architectural contract will serve as the basis for public and private 

partnerships in redevelopment of the Glenwood Riverfront. 
 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Identified level of engagement and financial investment in ongoing PMNP work. 
- Prioritization of Urban Renewal resources to land acquisition specifically for a CLT 

catalytic project. 
- Funding of industry incentives to promote and encourage the manufacturing of CLT in 

Springfield.   
  



 
 

Page 11 of 27 
 

Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
INITIATIVE:  Springfield Economic Look – Regional Competitiveness and Industry 

Assessment and Economic Strategy 
The Springfield Economic Development Division strives to support and enhance existing and 

emerging industry.  In order to most strategically increase the City’s competitiveness in 
the region, an assessment of existing opportunities and industries with identification of 
emerging opportunities should be performed.  The Springfield Economic Look would 
serve to create a statement of economic strategy for the City, identifying key areas and 
industries for focus of resources and investments.  Understanding our competitive 
advantages and disadvantages in the regional and national market will provide the City 
with a distinct advantage when identifying and pursuing future projects.  A Springfield 
Economic Look Strategy would require staff support from Economic Development staff 
as well as a contractual relationship with a national firm specializing in market analysis, 
economic development, and site selection.  

  
CURRENT STATUS:   Included in FY16-17 Approved Budget 
This work would be managed by existing Economic Development program staff and would 

include a contractual relationship, estimated in an amount of $75,000, with a national 
firm specializing in market analysis, economic development and site selection.  

  
WORK TO DATE:  
- In 2014, Springfield partnered with multiple jurisdictions to complete the Lane County 

Regional Competitiveness Strategy, or Big Look. 
- In 2014, Springfield partnered with TADZO Consulting to perform modified industry and 

competitiveness assessments on four key redevelopment and UGB expansion areas in 
Springfield. 

- A draft scope of services to be used to select a consultant in a competitive process has 
been prepared and is being reviewed by staff 

 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Complete and advertise a Request for Proposals during the summer of 2016 with a 

contract to be awarded in early fall of 2016. 
 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Setting economic development priorities for projects based on long-term strategies and 

assessments of key investments and desired industry.  
- Committing to site readiness investments to create one to two strategic ‘plug-in ready’ 

development sites. 
  



 
 

Page 12 of 27 
 

Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
INITIATIVE:  Industrial Site Opportunity Look  
Productive industrial lands are integral to the economic health of Springfield.  At this time, 

sites exist, both occupied and unoccupied, in Springfield, but there is no complete 
inventory of these sites and their specific opportunities.   

 
An industrial site study would provide a site-by-site description of Springfield’s industrial 

sites, identifying current and potential areas of opportunity for each site.  The inventory 
should include a look at each site evaluating: 

• Industry mix (classification of industry, employers, and number of employees) 
• Industrial land supply characteristics (size, vacancy, property values, health of existing 

facilities) 
• Site advantages (transportation access, available redevelopment resources, planned 

public improvement nearby) 
• Site constraints (environmental resources, site contamination, proximity to residential) 
• Site positioning within recommendations from the completed Regional Competitiveness 

and Industry Assessment work.  
 
This study would provide the City with a current understanding of the characteristics, 

function and performance of the City’s industrial sites, allowing for strategic 
prioritization of existing business incentives, partnerships, and planned capital 
improvements, and aligning these improvements and investments with the strategic 
Regional Competitiveness and Industry Assessment.   

  
CURRENT STATUS:   No Funding Programmed 
There is currently no funding for this work.     
 
Estimated Funding Need: $75k 
  
WORK TO DATE:  
- In 2014, Springfield performed an assessment of four potential industrial expansion 

areas.  These were not existing industrial sites. 
- Based on Council review and City Manager direction, this initiative was combined with 

the Springfield Economic Look. 
 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Draft a Request for Proposals to perform the inventory and study. 
 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Prioritization of resources to manage an industrial site study project and identified action 

items.  
 



 
 

Page 13 of 27 
 

Encourage Economic Development and Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
INITIATIVE:  Booth Kelly Redevelopment Strategy 
Booth Kelly is a City owned industrial park located in Downtown Springfield.  While almost 

fully occupied by a mix of industrial and office uses, the facilities and infrastructure are 
nearing the end of useful life and will require significant capital reinvestments. While 
several key capital needs have been prioritized, the long term redevelopment vision and 
strategy are yet to be identified.  A redevelopment strategy would include a full 
assessment of Booth Kelly revenues and expenditures of those revenues, prioritization of 
all capital needs, cost/benefit analysis of partial property disposition, and identification 
and scoping of a key catalytic property improvement intended to increase the 
marketability, branding and long-term viability of the site. 

  
CURRENT STATUS:   No Funding Programmed 
Contracting funding is not presently allocated to this effort, but Economic Development staff 

and Facilities staff are identified to support a process for development of the project.   
 
Estimated Funding Need:  

Analysis and Strategic Prioritization with Preliminary Catalytic Improvement Design - 
$50,000 
Implementation/construction of catalytic improvement is dependent on identified project 
and likely to range in cost from $150k to $300k.  

  
WORK TO DATE:  
- In 2012 & 2013, the City partnered with the University of Oregon to generate a large 

number of Booth Kelly site visions, plans, and architectural concepts.  These designs 
carry significant recurring themes and ideas which might lend to development of a 
catalytic improvement. 

- In 2014, Staff began to assess and align existing and new leases at the site.  This work is 
ongoing. 

- In 2015, staff worked to identify solutions to several key capital needs for immediate 
investment; significant improvements and infrastructure modifications to water lines 
serving a large tenant, investigation and repair of failing in-ground plumbing, and 
repair/replacement of roofs on key structures.  A request for proposals to perform a 
capital needs assessment has been drafted and will be advertised by late fall 2015. 

- Based on City Manager and Budget Team direction, this initiative will be reconsidered in 
a future year work plan.  

 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Select contractor to complete Capital Needs Assessment report. 
- Complete Booth Kelly fund analysis. 
- Identify funding to pursue visioning and catalytic project. 
 

  



 
 

Page 14 of 27 
 

POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Possible restructuring of Booth Kelly fund to support significant site reinvestment.  
- Partial disposition of property.  

  



 
 

Page 15 of 27 
 

Strengthen Public Safety by Leveraging Partnerships and Resources 
 

INITIATIVE:  Fire Local Option Levy Renewal – Fire Dept.   
The current Levy was approved by voters in November 2015 and will expire in June 2021. 

Fire has operated with a Local Option Levy in place since 2003. The Levy provides 
approximately $2,000,000 per year in tax revenue to support fire operations.  

Without the levy, and with no replacement revenues identified, a 20% reduction in fire 
suppression, rescue and emergency medical first response capacity for the City and its 
three contract fire protection districts could occur.  At the same time, we would expect 
increases in calls for service.  This would result in fewer response resources being spread 
more thinly across the entire service area which will adversely affect the safety of our 
community and firefighters. 

In addition to the loss of response assets, an adverse financial impact to the City’s General 
Fund may occur.  It is important to note the fire levy absorbs more than the costs 
associated with increased staffing and equipment.  The levy also funds costs driven by 
call volume.  These costs include approximately 20% of the City’s share of the Central 
Lane 9-1-1 dispatching costs, and 10% of the medical supply budget.  Should the 
decision be made to retain any associated apparatus or personnel, there would still be 
associated indirect costs. The combined costs would be approximately $150-170,000 per 
year. 

If the City chooses to retire the Levy and not seek re-approval, and maintains the 5th engine 
company, the cost would likely fall to the General Fund.     

 
CURRENT STATUS:    
The Levy generates funds to provide full time 24/7 staffing of one engine company or nine 

(9) Firefighter/Paramedics and the associated benefits, training and equipment required to 
maintain the company’s operation.  

The City currently operates five (5) fire stations, each with an engine company (3 people) on 
staff 24/7. These stations are strategically located to provide the most efficient response 
possible to fires, rescues, emergency medical incidents, hazardous materials and other 
emergencies.  

Levy reserve funds have been depleted the past 4 years. The $0.36 tax rate on the current 
Levy will not cover the increasing personnel expenses in the next five years. Without the 
Levy, current operations could be maintained for only about three (3) months.  

 
WORK TO DATE:  
Preliminary discussions with Finance and CMO have started regarding moving off the Levy 

in the future. 
 
NEXT STEPS:  
Finance will schedule discussions with Council in Fall/Winter 2016 to further discuss the 

future of the Levy. 
 
POLICY DECISIONS: 

• Should the City continue to ask voters to renew the Fire Local Option Levy? 
Can the additional revenue from the new Ground Emergency Medical Transport (GEMT) 

legislation be utilized to wean Fire funding from the local option levy?  



 
 

Page 16 of 27 
 

Strengthen Public Safety by Leveraging Partnerships and Resources 
 
INITIATIVE:  Police Operating Levy Renewal – Police Department   
The Police Operating Levy has been renewed twice since the passage of the original Levy in 

2002.  The current Operating Levy will generate approximately $5.3 million in FY16 for 
Police, Jail and Court operations, and fund a total of 20.0 FTE in the Police Department, 
19.1 FTE in the Jail, 2.23 FTE in Courts and provide 25% of the funding for the City 
Prosecutor contract.  The Jail has had positive impacts on the quality of life in Springfield 
and is partially responsible for a noticeable decline in certain property crime rates.  The 
most recent vote, in 2012, will fund the operation through FY17-18.  The City will need 
to prepare a renewal initiative, either for the May or November 2017 election, to renew 
the Levy for another five years.   

CURRENT STATUS:   Funded through FY17  
The Operating Levy was most recently renewed in November of 2012, where it passed by a 

margin of 2000+ votes.  Public support for the Police Department and the Jail operation 
remains high.  City staff will develop recommendations for timing and necessary funding 
levels to continue the current level of operations into the future. 

 
WORK TO DATE:  
- 2002 Operating Levy. 
- 2004 Facility Bond Measure 
- 2006 Levy Renewal. 
- 2012 Levy Renewal. 
 
NEXT STEPS:  
- By May 2017, identify the appropriate election for renewal vote. 

 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Decision to renew Operating Levy 
- Decision on which election cycle is optimal for renewal campaign. The current Levy is 

set to expire June 30, 2018.     
- Approval of funding level for next Levy cycle. 

  



 
 

Page 17 of 27 
 

Strengthen Public Safety by Leveraging Partnerships and Resources 
 

INITIATIVE:  Main Street Traffic Safety Improvements – Development and Public 
Works 

Traffic and pedestrian safety along Main Street is a significant and long standing concern to our 
community. Public input received through the Main Street Corridor Vision Plan land use and 
transportation visioning process has confirmed the importance of, and community support 
for, implementing additional measures to improve safety.  Council directed Staff to pursue 
safety initiatives which included increased enforcement efforts, increased education efforts, 
and short and long term capital projects. Staff is collaborating with Oregon Department of 
Transportation (ODOT), owner of Main Street, on the capital project initiatives.  

 
CURRENT STATUS:    
Staff continues to work with Springfield Police, Springfield Public Schools, ODOT, Lane Transit 

District, and Main Street property owners on safety initiatives. 
WORK TO DATE:  
• Enforcement – Police Department 

o Increased enforcement of pedestrian, bicycle and vehicle laws and regular 
communication.  

o Placed speed indicator trailer along Main Street in different locations. 
o The increased enforcement effort resulting in 1,512 citations issued in 2015 for an 

increase of 42.8% over 2014. 
o Evaluated RedFlex red light camera enforcement system vendor proposal. 

• Education – Development and Public Works Department with Springfield Public Schools 
o Planning promotion of existing educational materials on City website, kiosk, media, 

social media, through public service announcements, and other public events.  
o Provided additional financial and staff support to Safety Town program for Pre-K 

children. 
o Refocused Public Works week event to have a bicycle and pedestrian safety theme for 

3rd grade Springfield school students.  
o Refocusing Springfield Schools Safe Routes to Schools outreach to students. Work with 

the school district to coordinate safety education with other events. 
• Engineering,  Operations – Development and Public Works Department with ODOT 

o Submitted request to ODOT to reduce the speed limits in three segments of Main Street. 
Council directed staff to proceed with appeal to state Traffic Control Board to reconsider 
ODOT’s decision to deny speed reduction requests in the following areas: 

o   
 Main Street east of 58th Street, reduce from 45mph to 40mph 
 Main Street west of 58th Street, reduce from 40mph to 35mph 
 Highway 126 north of Main Street from 55mph to 45mph for southbound traffic. 

• Engineering, Capital Projects – Development and Public Works Department with ODOT 
o ODOT funded installation of reflectorized signal head back plates and will complete 

installation by October 2015 
o Applied for All Roads Transportation Safety (ARTS) program funding of safety 

projects. Award announcements to be made in late June 2016. 
o Looking at narrowing lanes to slow traffic 
o Adding street illumination 
o  Installed 69th Street left turn signal improvement – flashing yellow arrow 



 
 

Page 18 of 27 
 

o Beginning design of Virginia-Daisy Bike Boulevard for future construction. 
o Installed Countdown Pedestrian Heads at traffic signals on Main Street from 21st Street 

to 69th Street. 
o Installation of pedestrian crossings along Main Street continues. 

 Four completed at 35th, 41st, 44th and 51st Streets 
 Two planned for Summer 2016 construction at 48th and Chapman Streets 
 One planned for future construction at 66th Street. 

 
NEXT STEPS:  
• Continue to emphasize enforcement activities 
• Continue to develop and implement broad based education programs to effect culture change 
• Work with ODOT to achieve a variety of desired outcomes in the Operations and in the 

Capital Projects areas 
• Employ Main Street Corridor Vision actions in longer term capital project actions 
• Pursue appeal of ODOT’s speed limit reduction decision and adjust traffic signal timing to 

reflect change in speed limits if approved. 
• Continue to investigate operational changes to signing and signal enforcement  and the 

federal, state and local regulations 
• Continue to partner with Lane Transit District on safety enhancements in the corridor 

 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
• Decision to budget for staff and capital resource needed to sustain the desired enforcement, 

education and engineering actions and programs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 
 

Page 19 of 27 
 

Foster an Environment that Values Diversity and Inclusion 
 

INITIATIVE:  Age-Friendly Community – City Manager’s Office 
During her 2015 State of the City Address, Mayor Lundberg stated the City of Springfield’s 

commitment to participate in AARP’s Network of Age-Friendly Communities.  The 
initiative is a partnership between AARP and the World Health Organization (WHO) to 
help cities prepare for rapid population aging.  More than 1,000 communities are 
participating world-wide.  In Oregon, Springfield is joined by Portland and Multnomah 
County. 

 
CURRENT STATUS:    
Springfield officially enrolled in the program on January 3, 2015 and turned in a 

supplemental application in March 10, 2015.We have held several meetings with AARP 
staff and led tours on the walkability and safety of Springfield.  We have future meetings 
scheduled with AARP’s new Age-Friendly coordinator to set-up a Springfield based 
advisory committee. 

 
The eight areas are: 

1. Outdoor space and Buildings  
 2. Transportation  
 3. Housing  
4. Social Participation  
5. Respect and Social Inclusion  
6. Civic Participation and Employment  
7. Communication and Information  
8. Community and Health Services 

 
WORK TO DATE:  

- Springfield turned in our official application and has started participating in 
planning meetings with AARP 

 
FUTURE STEPS:  
There are four key steps in the future planning phase: 

1. Establish mechanisms for involving older people in all stages of the age-friendly 
cities and communities process (e.g., create an advisory citizens’ committee) 

2. Conduct a comprehensive and inclusive baseline assessment of the age-friendliness 
of the community 

3. Develop a three-year community-wide action plan based on assessment findings 
4. Identify indicators to monitor progress against this plan 

 
POLICY DECISIONS: Decision to commit resources to move forward. 

 
  



 
 

Page 20 of 27 
 

Foster an Environment that Values Diversity and Inclusion 
 

INITIATIVE:  Workforce Diversity, Inclusion & Competency – Human Resources  
In order to meet the Council’s goal regarding diversity and inclusion, the City will need to 

have a more focused and comprehensive program, involving training, facility 
improvements, and active recruiting for vacant positions.  The Coordinated Training 
Program has a budget of $20,000 for all city-wide training, which is the minimum needed 
to provide legally required trainings.  In order to better reflect the demographics of our 
community, our facilities need better signage for those who don’t speak English fluently 
and we need to actively recruit for qualified candidates who will enhance our workforce’s 
diversity.  That means “taking our show on the road” and personally recruiting applicants 
who are qualified for our jobs.  Once hired, we need to provide a welcoming and 
supportive environment, which is attained through training that helps our employees 
understand the value different backgrounds, cultures, gender, ethnicity and race bring to 
the workplace.  A diverse workforce brings creativity and new ideas to our organization, 
and helps us be more responsive to the community.  An inclusive workforce will also 
reduce our risk exposure regarding harassment and hostile work environment complaints 
and litigation.  Diversity and Inclusion need to be a high level, all-City priority if we are 
serious about reflecting the community and keeping pace with its demographic changes.  

CURRENT STATUS:  
Using outside consultants, we have developed a training curriculum to be presented to all 

employees.  The program is dependent on employee trainers and is intensive and time-
consuming.  We have several employees trained to deliver the coursework, but do not 
have sufficient numbers yet to effectively get the program launched.  At this point we 
need an infusion of additional in-house trainers and professional training assistance to re-
spark the effort.  

Our recruitment efforts to find qualified women applicants for traditionally male-dominated 
positions (i.e., police officers) have been more effective.  HR staff has attended numerous 
colleges and universities, and personally recruited viable candidates.  However, if we are 
to find and recruit Hispanic applicants for most of our vacancies, we may need to travel 
farther afield.  Onsite recruiting in southwestern states, especially Texas and southern 
California, may be one way of achieving results, especially if we partner with other local 
public agencies to share costs.  

Better bi-lingual signage in all City facilities is needed, as are more multi-lingual employees.  
The former is easier to accomplish quickly. 

In order to make diversity and inclusion a city-wide focus, CMO has agreed to take the lead 
in coordinating community and city-wide diversity activities.    

WORK TO DATE:  
- $20,000 budgeted for all city-wide coordinated training 
- Have developed curriculum for training to be provided by other city staff. 
- Increasing statewide recruitment efforts. 
- A purpose statement for the Springfield Committee for Diversity and Inclusion was 

developed:  To advise the City Manager on matters relating to inclusion and diversity 
within the City organization. 

- In April, 2016 applications from employees interested in serving on the committee were 
reviewed by the Executive Team. 



 
 

Page 21 of 27 
 

- In June, 2016 city’s new Diversity Committee was introduced to employees. 
 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Re-engage professional trainers to help jumpstart training program. 
- Explore viability of joint recruitment ventures with City of Eugene, Lane County, LTD, 

etc. 
- Work with City facilities maintenance staff to discuss improvements. 
 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Decision to commit future city resources toward expansion of diversity and inclusion 

efforts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Page 22 of 27 
 

Maintain and Improve Infrastructure and Facilities 
 

INITIATIVE:  Work with community to develop financing strategy for street system 
preservation and maintenance – Development and Public Works 

  
CURRENT STATUS:    
The City is responsible for operating and maintaining the transportation system which 

includes a roadway network of approximately 442 lane miles comprised of local, 
collector and arterial streets. The City has an identified backlog of street system repairs.  
At the April 13, 2015 Council goal setting session, Council asked staff to prepare an 
updated pavement condition report with maps; to use a life cycle cost analysis to 
determine the highest priority investments for street repair funds; to identify a 10 year 
strategy for complete streets; to evaluate our policy for what funding sources are used for 
each type of street project; and to return to Council for further discussion of revenue 
options after the May 2015 vote on the County’s vehicle registration fee. 

 
WORK TO DATE:   
Staff conducted a city-wide pavement condition analysis during summer and fall 2015 and 

staff used our Asset Management software system to analyze those ratings using a life 
cycle cost approach to identify the highest priority streets requiring repair. The updated 
condition results show that 51% of the City’s streets are rated in poor condition and 29% 
rated in fair condition. The estimated cost of the City’s needed street repair and 
preservation work is $30 Million and the estimated cost of the City’s unmet operational 
requirements (ADA compliance, signal system upgrades, etc.) is estimated at $5 Million.  

 The Council received the updated pavement condition results and prioritized repair project 
list, along with a description of the types of funding that are used for which types of 
projects, at their January 25, 2016 work session. Council discussed several financing 
strategies to address those repair needs.  Council directed staff to survey the community 
regarding community values of street quality, spending priorities and opinions of fuel tax 
and general obligation bond revenue concepts.   

NEXT STEPS:  
The survey has been conducted and staff will present the findings at the Council’s June 20, 

2016 work session along with example project lists of how investments can be made over 
time. A second work session is scheduled on July 11 to continue the discussion if needed. 
The Council is scheduled to refer a revenue measure to the November 2016 ballot on July 
18, 2016. 

POLICY DECISIONS: 
The Council will decide whether to send a revenue measure to the November 2016 ballot and 

if so, what type of measure. 
  



 
 

Page 23 of 27 
 

Maintain and Improve Infrastructure and Facilities 
 

INITIATIVE:  City-wide bicycle and pedestrian connectivity and way-finding 
implementation plan – Development and Public Works 

A high quality, safe, and interconnected bicycle and pedestrian network that is easy to 
navigate is a tremendous community asset that can provide multiple benefits to 
Springfield citizens and businesses, such as improving accessibility to businesses, 
schools, parks and other important destinations; reducing the personal and community 
costs of transportation; and creating opportunities to improve community health through 
active transportation.  The 2014 Transportation System Plan includes high level policies 
aimed at improving biking and walking, and also a suite of bike/ped projects mainly 
associated with off system path and roadway improvements.  The 1998 Springfield 
Bicycle Plan also includes a number of projects to improve the bike system in 
Springfield, many of which have been completed.  This initiative would further refine 
and implement the bike/ped portions of the 2014 TSP and update the 1998 Bike Plan by 
specifically focusing on priorities and implementation strategies for making 
improvements to non-motorized system connectivity and way finding.  It may be most 
cost effective to select an area of the City to pilot the implementation strategy first, and 
then extend the strategy to other areas of town, learning from and building upon success.  
This initiative dovetails nicely with Springfield’s participation in the national ‘Mayor’s 
Challenge for Safer People and Safer Streets’ to take significant action to improve safety 
for bicycle riders and pedestrians of all ages and abilities over the next year. 

  
CURRENT STATUS:   No Funding Programmed 
While no funding or staff resources are presently allocated to this effort, the ground work has 

been laid with the 2014 TSP and the Sustainable Cities Year Way-Finding projects, and 
the 1998 Bicycle Plan.  The Bike/Ped implementation plan would be eligible for Central 
Lane MPO (MPC) federal funding beginning with program year 2018.  

  
WORK TO DATE:  
- The Springfield Safe Routes to Schools program continues to identify barriers to non-

motorized access to local schools. 
- 2014 TSP, 1998 Bike Plan, and Sustainable Cities Year Way-finding projects and 

policies provide the starting point to consider implementation strategies and priorities. 
- City has joined the national Mayor’s Challenge for Safer People and Safer Streets.  
- The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) has started to identify and 

discuss infrastructure and wayfinding needs across Springfield. 
- Two more Rapid Flashing Beacon crosswalks are being installed on Main St this year. 
-  $710,000 of unused 2012 State Bike/Ped Program funding was re-allocated to the 

Virginia-Daisy Bikeway project to design and build a key piece of the City’s bike 
network and provide bicycle wayfinding in the project area. 

- The Central Lane MPO (MPC) programmed $750,000 of 2016 – 2018 STP-U/TAP funds 
for identified Springfield bicycle and pedestrian safety improvements. 

- A 2018 – 2021 STIP Non-Highway Enhance “Filling the Gaps” sidewalk infill proposal 
for sidewalk projects near schools for $550,000 is awaiting funding determination. 



 
 

Page 24 of 27 
 

- Prior years Community Development Block Grant funds (up to $250,000) are 
programmed for pedestrian connectivity and lighting projects in low-moderate income 
neighborhoods.  

 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Identify funding and staffing to pursue the project. 
 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Setting project priorities for bike-ped connectivity improvements.  
- Identifying the funding strategy to make a certain number of improvements each year.   

  



 
 

Page 25 of 27 
 

Promote and Enhance Our Hometown Feel While Focusing on Livability 
and Environmental Quality 

 
INITIATIVE:  New Library Facility - Library   
The Library has been at its present location for 34 years.  The population of Springfield has 

grown from 40,000 to 60,000 during that time and is projected to reach 70,000 by the 
year 2020.  Our library is less than half the size of a facility deemed necessary to 
adequately serve our current population; much less a growing one.  In addition it has 
become increasingly difficult to fully utilize the advanced technologies that have become 
a part of our daily lives.  Finally, the role of the library in the community has evolved 
beyond the conception of the current library’s planners and designers. One marked 
example of this change is the increased use of the library as a community gathering place.  
We have gone from the individual scholar to widely diverse groups using the library 
together from early literacy training to teaching seniors how to use an I-pad. Our program 
attendance has been rising by double digits. More than 20,000 children, parents, and 
adults experience a library program in the course of a year.  It is time to build a new 
library facility that can better respond to the needs and aspirations of a growing, 
changing, and more technology and information dependent community.  

  
CURRENT STATUS:   Capital Improvement Program – No Funding Programmed 
Construct an approximately 60k sq. ft. facility adequate to serve the needs of Springfield 

citizens for the next 20-30 years based on currently adopted population estimates.  The 
projected cost of the new library will be $25,300,000 including design, site preparation, 
construction, FF&E, and landscaping.  Estimated facility size derived from Standards for 
Oregon Public Libraries, 2010 by Public Library Division of the Oregon Library 
Association; Public Library Space Needs: A Planning Outline, 2009 by Anders C. 
Dahlgren, President of Library Planning Associates, Inc., Wisconsin Dept. of Public 
Instruction; Robertson/Sherwood Architects, Eugene, Oregon, Randy Nishimura – 
Architect. 

 
WORK TO DATE:  
- Library building added to Capital Improvement Program. 
- Library receives $20,000 planning grant. 
- Library secures an additional $40,000 to support the Library Needs Assessment & 

Programmatic Facility Design project. 
- Developed library design concepts – University of Oregon Department of Architecture 

design studio. 
- Formed city staff internal advisory group. 
- Established increased private fund-raising capacity for potential capital campaign. 
- Staff research on library design trends, library service trends; library fund-raising 

strategies. 
- Created and delivered public presentation about library services / facility needs to 

community groups. 
- Prepared RFP for a Library Needs Assessment & Programmatic Facility Design to be 

issued in June 2016. 



 
 

Page 26 of 27 
 

 
NEXT STEPS:  
- Carry out needs assessment and develop design concepts utilizing community and 

stakeholder feedback. 
- Report findings and recommendations to City Council and receive their direction on 

whether to move forward or not. 
- Develop funding strategies to accompany any building design or renovation project to be 

reviewed by Council. 
- Incorporating feedback gathered during needs assessment and design consultation 

workshops develop a Library strategic plan. 
- Continue with community presentations in conjunction with Library Advisory  

Board members. 
- Refer to Council on when and where to place any funding measure associated with a 

library construction or renovation project on the ballot. 
 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Decision to commit existing city resources toward a new library building/renovation 

project 
- Decision to seek voter approval of additional funding for a new library 

building/renovation project 
- Participation in community feedback / stakeholder process. 
- Participation in library needs assessment and programmatic design process 

  



 
 

Page 27 of 27 
 

Promote and Enhance Our Hometown Feel While Focusing on Livability 
and Environmental Quality 

 
INITIATIVE:  Special Response Team – Police Dept.  
The Police Department will continue to make enforcement of the Chronic Nuisance 

Disorderly Property ordinance a priority.  The Department will develop a Special 
Response Team, consisting of a Sergeant and a Community Service Officer, who will 
focus on nuisance properties within the City.  The Team will work closely with the Code 
Enforcement staff from Development and Public Works, and will draw on resources as 
necessary from Patrol and Detectives to identify and abate chronic nuisances in our 
community such as noise, littering, abandoned vehicles and drug activity, as well as other 
activities and conditions which degrade the quality of life for our residents. 

  
CURRENT STATUS:   Code Enforcement 
The Department is considering, in partnership with Development and Public Works, whether 

or not to move the City Code Enforcement staff from DPW to Police.  Regardless of 
whether that work unit moves or not, the Special Response Team will work closely with 
them to identify and abate nuisance properties. 

 
WORK TO DATE:  
- Creation of Special Response Team within the Police Department  
- DPW and Police staff have met several times to evaluate the differences in each of the 

operations and to identify key issues that will need to be addressed as part of a 
reorganization decision.  Those issues include items such as disparate case management 
systems, differences of enforcement authorities, collaboration with building inspectors 
and other staff who will remain at DPW, sources of funding, the differences between 
police authority and civil enforcement, ability to provide a “one stop” shop for customers, 
coordination of enforcement efforts on the same properties, etc.  

- One Code Enforcement officer has retired and DPW is in the process of hiring a 
replacement. 

 
NEXT STEPS:  
- On a weekly basis, identify and abate Chronic Nuisance properties 
- By September 2016, finalize a cost/benefit analysis of options for co-locating the Code 

Enforcement staff with PD vs. creating a multi-disciplinary team approach and present 
options to the City Manager for implementation. 

 
POLICY DECISIONS: 
- Decision to review and updated criteria for Chronic Nuisance Disorderly Property 

ordinance. 
- Potential decision on enforcement mechanism in the UGB. 



NATIONAL HIV TESTING DAY 

PROCLAMATION 

 
WHEREAS: The medical condition known as HIV and AIDS is still a prominent and national 

concern, with 50,000 new infections each year. In the United States alone, 1,000 youth are diagnosed 

monthly with HIV. Over 10,000 Oregonians were diagnosed with HIV in the last 34 years, with 

approximately 300 new cases of HIV occurring each year; and  

 

WHEREAS: One in seven individuals are unaware that they are HIV positive, with a new HIV 

infection occurring every 10.5 minutes; and 

 

WHEREAS: Testing is critical to HIV prevention. Getting tested and actively managing HIV through 

treatment can not only reduce mortality and improve quality of life, but also reduces the risk of the 

spread of HIV from an infected person to their partner by 96%; and 

 

WHEREAS: Each year, on June 27, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), 

AIDS.gov and other national and local entities across the United States, organize National HIV 

Testing Day. This initiative is a national challenge for all individuals to, “Take the Test, Take 

Control"; and 

 

WHEREAS: City officials are exceptionally situated to increase awareness and understanding among 

their constituents that all Americans need to be tested for HIV infections, to not only protect their 

own health, but to also work towards eradicating HIV and AIDS, 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Christine Lundberg, Mayor of the City of Springfield, Oregon, do hereby 

proclaim June 27, 2016, as 

 

"National HIV Testing Day" 
 

As a day for all residents to, "Take the Test, Take Control."  
 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

CHRISTINE L. LUNDBERG 

Mayor of Springfield 

 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey 
 Staff Phone No: (541) 726-3740 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: MAY 2016, DISBURSEMENTS FOR APPROVAL 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approval of the following motion to: 
Approve the MAY 2016 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The MAY 2016 Disbursements for Approval is attached for your review and 
approval. 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: A. MAY 2016 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Checks totaling $4,203,740.42 were issued in MAY 2016. Documentation 
supporting these payments has been reviewed. 
 
 
 

 



Jun/02/2016Run Date

1Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Elgin Ambulance Service05/02/16137726

AMBULANCE REVENUE  2,878.55042916EL

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  200.01042916EL

 3,078.56

City of Oakridge05/02/16137727

AMBULANCE REVENUE  17,095.96042916OK

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  40.17042916OK

 17,136.13

PARKDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT05/02/16137728

AMBULANCE REVENUE  27,546.67042916PK

 27,546.67

Umatilla Rural Fire Protection District05/02/16137729

AMBULANCE REVENUE  25.00042916UM

 25.00

City of Union05/02/16137730

AMBULANCE REVENUE  7,438.90042916UN

 7,438.90

WAMIC RFPD05/02/16137731

AMBULANCE REVENUE  2,011.85042916WR

 2,011.85

Western Lane Ambulance District05/02/16137732

AMBULANCE REVENUE  36,129.73042916WL

 36,129.73

Evergreen Land Title Co.05/03/16137733

Purchase Brombaugh Property  652,328.10FILE 16-12252

RECORDING FEES-2016-017112  72.00TITLE NO ELT-2016-04

 652,400.10

Evergreen Land Title Co.05/03/16137734

Purchase Brombaugh Property  652,328.10FILE 16-12252

 652,328.10

Evergreen Land Title Co.05/06/16137735

RECORDING FEES-2016-017112  72.00TITLE NO ELT-2016-04

 72.00

Gibson, Ben05/06/16137736

MEAL REIMB & PMT PER SEIU CONT  118.674-19-16 GIBSON

 118.67

Michael Engelmann05/06/16137737

Parking Reimb-URISA Training  41.00PARKING REIMB-URISA TRAINING

 41.00

Les Schwab Tire Center, Inc.05/06/16137738

593/M36: 6 New Tires  2,587.3222500289691

 2,587.32

Labsource, Inc05/06/16137739

Exam Gloves/Jail  2,279.80968940

 2,279.80

Washington State Correctional Industries05/06/16137740

Inmate Meals  2,758.81F148383

 2,758.81

Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc05/06/16137741

Compensation Consulting  1,200.0090104

 1,200.00

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

2Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

City County Insurance Services05/06/16137742

2014-2015 Claim Expenses  22,025.68GL-D-SPR-5732

2014-2015 Claims Expense  21,705.48WC-R-SPR-5794

2015-2016 Claims Expense  3,862.50GL-D-SPR-5759

2015-2016 Claims Expense  51,280.84WC-R-SPR-5819

 98,874.50

Neilson Research Corporation05/06/16137743

SOIL SAMPLE TEST - MILL RACE  938.50188067

 938.50

Office Imaging, Inc.05/06/16137744

Waste Toner Bottle  18.26018033

 18.26

iSecure Information Security05/06/16137745

FLS Shredding: 4/12/16  66.0044977

 66.00

AAA Quality Appliance Care Inc05/06/16137746

FS16 Washer Control Brd Repair  351.60203.244.16

 351.60

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.05/06/16137747

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862294970

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  65.95862294971

 124.45

Six Robblees, Inc.05/06/16137748

25 - TR413 SNAP-IN  20.6917-140256

RECEIVER (RETURN) -61.6517-140068

VEH.7069;  REC PLATE  61.6517-140020

 20.69

SupplyWorks05/06/16137749

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  12.07364246090

 12.07

Auto Craft, Inc.05/06/16137750

06 Chevy-Bumper/Door/Fender  2,332.62RO# 15041

 2,332.62

Lane County Regional Information System05/06/16137751

DC Payback FY16 1/2 Payback  7,604.00IS00001013

 7,604.00

Airgas USA, LLC05/06/16137752

FS4 Oxygen  193.639050296378

 193.63

OfficeMax North America Inc05/06/16137753

Toner(2), Post Its, Envelopes  327.84802977

 327.84

Office World, Inc.05/06/16137754

FS16: 6 Guest Chairs  2,010.6282917

 2,010.62

Oracle USA, Inc.05/06/16137755

Systems Reinstatement Fee  2,687.2743312976

 2,687.27

AT&T05/06/16137756

One-Net Services  23.832063805259

 23.83

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

3Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Northwest Sign Recycling LLC05/06/16137757

HYDROSTRIPPING  1,285.012372

 1,285.01

Omlid, Brittany Marie05/06/16137758

BAIL REFUND 1500307  685.001500307

 685.00

RYAN SMEDLEY05/06/16137759

BAIL REFUND 1511321  700.001511321

 700.00

MICHAEL JOHN JOHNSON05/06/16137760

BAIL REFUND 1603175  1,619.001603175

 1,619.00

Professional Credit Service05/06/16137761

BAIL POSTED  1,024.001511098-1503540

BAIL REF - #1603267  60.001603267

BAIL REFUND  299.001600414

BAIL REFUND  713.381505615 -1

BAIL REFUND - #1402619  25.001402619

Collection Fees 4/25/2016  1,375.20420000002019

 3,496.58

Lundberg,Christine Louise05/06/16137762

May 2016 Cell & Internet  85.00May 2016 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Ralston,Dave05/06/16137763

May 2016 Cell & Internet  85.00May 2016 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Wylie,Hillary05/06/16137764

May 2016 Cell & Internet  85.00May 2016 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Joe Pishioneri05/06/16137765

May 2016 Cell & Internet  85.00May 2016 Cell/Internet

 85.00

All American Pet Supplies & Grooming05/06/16137766

K9 Unit Food  515.64spd 16-1

 515.64

DYLAN ROBERT GILLESPIE05/06/16137767

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1507408  600.001507408

 600.00

CenturyLink05/06/16137768

Monthly Phone Charges-Apr 2016  306.791372501389

 306.79

YOLANDA KUNTZ05/06/16137769

BAIL REFUND 1602391  205.001602166

 205.00

CHASE GRAYDEN MARKHAM05/06/16137770

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1603571  22.001603571

 22.00

Greg Kuntz05/06/16137771

Bail Refund 1602391, 1602392  2,550.001602391, 1602392

 2,550.00

Attachment 1, Page 3 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

4Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Department of Motor Vehicles05/06/16137772

Certified Court Prints  15.0060623-033116

 15.00

Springfield Public Schools05/06/16137773

BUSNESS CARDS-CURRIER/SEDERLIN  49.0022267

 49.00

SHERI KAY JOHANSEN05/06/16137774

BAIL REFUND 1501397  1,010.001501397

 1,010.00

Sanders, David Benjamin05/06/16137775

BAIL REFUND 1503089  1,010.001503089

 1,010.00

JACK HATHAWAY05/06/16137776

BAIL REFUND  51.001214476

 51.00

ROLAND NETT05/06/16137777

BAIL REFUND  199.001603388

 199.00

THOMAS BALCOM05/06/16137778

BAIL REFUND  1,294.001508547-1508548

 1,294.00

EMMETT TRITT05/06/16137779

BAIL REFUND  300.001603451

 300.00

CIMARRON LAIRD05/06/16137780

BAIL REFUND  150.001203704

 150.00

Mirka, Jerry05/06/16137781

BAIL REFUND 1509071  97.001509071

 97.00

GUY CLARK JR05/06/16137782

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1603461  231.001603461

 231.00

BRANDON KEITH SCHILD05/06/16137783

BAIL REFUND  786.621505615

 786.62

Standard Insurance Company05/10/16137784

PRE-RTMT May 2016  737.47PRE-RTMT May 2016

 737.47

Standard Insurance Company05/10/16137785

Life & AD/D & STD & LTD-May16  26,256.79Life&AD/D&STD&LTD-May16

 26,256.79

Standard Insurance Company05/10/16137786

Sup Life & AD/D-May 2016  4,357.61Sup Life & AD/D-May 16

 4,357.61

Union Security Insurance Company05/10/16137787

Mandatory Life May 2016  103.24Mandatory Life May 2016

 103.24

Professional Credit Service05/10/16137788

Garnishment w/h 5/6/16  242.17GARNISH 5/6/16

 242.17

Attachment 1, Page 4 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

5Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Chapter 13 Trustee05/10/16137789

Garnishment w/h 5/6/16  365.08GARNISH 5/6/16

 365.08

Suzanne Rotondo, LLC05/10/16137790

BEI Session/Emotional Intel  2,750.00482

 2,750.00

MARCHIOLI,ROBERT05/13/16137791

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-5203  136.3916-5203

 136.39

DMAP-REFUND05/13/16137792

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-28057  34.4015-28057

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-48711  83.9215-48711

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-10212  97.5116-10212

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-10419  15.0016-10419

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-10424  15.0016-10424

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-10676  83.5816-10676

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-11010  15.0016-11010

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-11116  35.5116-11116

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-11132  32.8116-11132

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-11150  32.8116-11150

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-2360  83.5816-2360

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6667  15.0016-6667

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6691  15.0016-6691

 559.12

DMAP-REFUND05/13/16137793

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-7782  83.5816-7782

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-8180  83.5816-8180

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-8347  15.0016-8347

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9573  35.5116-9573

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9830  83.5816-9830

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9990  35.5116-9990

 336.76

HealthNet Medicare Advantage05/13/16137794

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6740  773.9116-6740

 773.91

PITTS,CHRISTINE05/13/16137795

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-32077  1.8815-32077

 1.88

GARZA,LORI05/13/16137796

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-3501  183.3116-3501

 183.31

HUNT,CHERYL05/13/16137797

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-46609  25.0015-46609

 25.00

Medicare Refunds - OR05/13/16137798

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-8180  344.1016-8180

 344.10

Pacific Source Health Plans05/13/16137799

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-823  194.9616-823

 194.96

Attachment 1, Page 5 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

6Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

SACRED HEART HOSPICE05/13/16137800

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-1155  750.0016-1155

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-3137  750.0016-3137

 1,500.00

PACIFIC SOURCE COMMUNITY05/13/16137801

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-11156  89.7616-11156

 89.76

Steve Goodbar05/13/16137802

June 2016 Art Walk Performance  100.00June 2016 Art Walk

 100.00

Lewis,Richard Lee05/13/16137803

Confiden. Investigative Funds  5,000.00Inves. Funds 5-2016

 5,000.00

Bohman,Mathew E.05/13/16137804

2016 NAMOA Training Per Diem  235.75NAMOA 2016

 235.75

Massey,Michael05/13/16137805

2016 NAMOA Training Per Diem  235.75NAMOA 2016

 235.75

OCLC, Inc.05/13/16137806

March 2016 OCLC  1,266.820000453718

 1,266.82

SupplyWorks05/13/16137807

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  6.35364858076

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  37.34364605386

Jail Cleaning Products  272.76364499004

Jail-Crew NA Bottles  32.89364498998

 349.34

Fitness Equipment05/13/16137808

Treadmill/Eliptical Repairs  717.5010212

 717.50

Johnson Controls, Inc.05/13/16137809

JC:  HVAC THERMOSTAT UPGRADE  205.001-32611959082

 205.00

Day Wireless Systems05/13/16137810

April 2016 Site Rent  496.43578888

 496.43

Landmark Ford, Inc.05/13/16137811

(2) 2016 Pd Interceptor Veh  61,904.004160393-4160520

 61,904.00

City of Eugene05/13/16137812

March 2016- FMW Eugene  5,991.89EFD-001311

March 2016-Boots, Etc.  721.00EFD-001311

March 2016-Cleaning Supplies  680.52EFD-001311

March 2016-Fire Station Maint  514.30EFD-001311

March 2016-MSA Parts, Etc.  2,170.70EFD-001311

March 2016-Medical Supplies  10,814.34EFD-001311

March 2016-Mic Training Chgs  346.49EFD-001311

March 2016-O2 Fills  350.45EFD-001311

March 2016-Uniforms  355.70EFD-001311

 21,945.39

Attachment 1, Page 6 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

7Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Across the Street Productions05/13/16137813

(71) Support & CE Renewal Fees  5,112.0012-3816

 5,112.00

Office Imaging, Inc.05/13/16137814

HR Copier Serviced  119.00018152

Yellow & Cyan Toner-FIN  364.38018119

 483.38

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.05/13/16137815

CH: MAT CLEANING SVC  50.45862306043

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862306050

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  65.95862306051

 174.90

David Evans & Assoc., Inc.05/13/16137816

Image Cap/Feature Extract  3,846.00374716

 3,846.00

Stedman Sheet Metal, Inc.05/13/16137817

Remove/Replace Damaged Facia  1,198.00377-2

 1,198.00

NFTCA, Inc.05/13/16137818

24HR HAZMAT CLASS-K. RIFENBURG  450.006667

 450.00

Airgas USA, LLC05/13/16137819

FS16-Oxygen  145.819050530139

 145.81

OfficeMax North America Inc05/13/16137820

Toner/Folders/Notepads  171.43856822

 171.43

Schmunks' Tire Center05/13/16137821

VEH.6079;4-STARFIRE SF-340 50K  280.000129806

 280.00

Springfield Utility Board05/13/16137822

RESTITUTION FOR 1212625  75.001212625

RESTITUTION FOR 1408210  50.001408210 050416

RFF UTILITIES: 3/23/16-4/22/16  181.50470604 STMT 4/29/16

SUB BILLING WK 1-MAY  4,142.02APR292016

SUB BILLING WK 2-MAY  19,138.36MAY062016

 23,586.88

Attachment 1, Page 7 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

8Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ingram Library Services05/13/16137823

ADULT FICTION  15.7992783101

ADULT FICTION  15.8192783099

ADULT FICTION  15.8192783106

ADULT FICTION  107.3492783105

JR BOOKS  2.9992783095

JR BOOKS  2.9992783096

JR BOOKS  3.5992783094

JR BOOKS  3.5992783097

JR BOOKS  9.6092783102

JR BOOKS  38.9492783104

JR BOOKS  61.1592783100

JR G&M OBOB  4.7992783098

YA BOOKS  29.2492783103

 311.63

Ingram Library Services05/13/16137824

ADULT FICTION  16.3992783111

ADULT FICTION  16.3992783113

JR BOOKS  7.3492783112

JR BOOKS  25.4592783110

JR G&M OBOB  35.9492783109

YA BOOKS  7.7992783108

YA BOOKS  43.9892783107

 153.28

Lane County Dept of Youth Services05/13/16137825

FRUTA PICADA 4/30/16  199.50E05617

 199.50

Latin American Book Source, Inc05/13/16137826

SPANISH BOOKS  172.990073331-IN

 172.99

LELAND DUANE SHEW05/13/16137827

BAIL REFUND - #1603560  160.001603560

 160.00

Carrie L. Fowler05/13/16137828

BANNER DEPOSIT REFUND  100.00SPR2016-00013

BANNER DEPOSIT REFUND  100.00SPR2016-00014

 200.00

Lane County Public Works Department05/13/16137829

CAHOOTS Van Maintenance  417.87PWF1674

 417.87

Jorkan, Benlee05/13/16137830

BAIL REFUND 1602504, 1603596  697.001602504, 1603596

 697.00

Guard Publishing Company05/13/16137831

P21117-INVITATION TO BIDDERS  280.006614488

RG NEWS SUB THRU 5/30/17  254.80577211 THRU 5/30/17

SPD Annual Subscription Renew  254.80SPD Renew

 789.60

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL05/13/16137832

SAFETY BOOTS/CLOTHING  551.00ACCT #11110-86105

 551.00

Attachment 1, Page 8 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

9Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Springfield Public Schools05/13/16137833

(250) Bus Cards-Castillo  24.5022294

250 BUSINESS CARDS-J PASCHALL  24.5022292

BUSINESS CARDS-B BARNETT  24.5022293

COLORING BOOKS (500)  190.5022289

COS FLYER  (200)  48.1422290

 312.14

McCain05/13/16137834

COMM PANEL ASSY/HANDY BOX  2,190.00INV0203885

 2,190.00

JENNIFER ENME05/13/16137835

RESTITUTION FOR 1208147  25.001208147 050416

 25.00

JAQUES, ZACHARY BLAIR05/13/16137836

RESTITUTION FOR 1307990  50.001307990 050416

 50.00

Albertson's, Incorporated05/13/16137837

RESTITUTION FOR 1313332  135.001313332 050416

 135.00

Ricoh USA,  Inc05/13/16137838

ADDITIONAL IMAGES- 1/1-3/31/16  1,724.115041609258

Addt'l Images 3/24-4/23  49.755041677898

Addt'l Images 3/24-4/23  142.925041677929

Addt'l Images: 1/22-4/21  40.145041646840

 1,956.92

Kimberly Gail Stepp05/13/16137839

RESTITUTION FOR 1402100  150.001402100

 150.00

LITTEN, INC05/13/16137840

RESTITUTION FOR 1406969  50.001406969

 50.00

Get-N-Go Deli05/13/16137841

RESTITUTION FOR 1408402  150.001408402

 150.00

State of Oregon (CICA)05/13/16137842

RESTITUTION FOR 1504470  81.091504470

 81.09

Anthony C Reed05/13/16137843

RESTITUTION OF 1504470  18.911504470

 18.91

BRENDA HASSLER05/13/16137844

BAIL REFUND - #1601109  255.001601109

 255.00

HALL, SARAH LEE05/13/16137845

RESTITUTION FOR 1506372  75.001506372

 75.00

ZACHARY SHAY ZOLLER05/13/16137846

BAIL REFUND - #1509533  240.001509533

 240.00

Mason, Dodd Eugene05/13/16137847

RESTITUTION FOR 1508544  55.001508544

 55.00

Attachment 1, Page 9 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

10Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

JOANNE BETH AUCHTUNG05/13/16137848

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1604072  32.001604072

 32.00

CHAMBERLAIN DAWN05/13/16137849

RESTITUTION FOR 1508667  30.001508667 050416

 30.00

HAKEIM AVONTI PEARSON05/13/16137850

RESTITUTION FOR 1508675  94.341508675

 94.34

MCMANN RENEE05/13/16137851

RESTITUTION FOR 1508675  5.661508675 050416

 5.66

SKYLER ALAN CARBONE05/13/16137852

RESTITUTION FOR 1508871  65.001508871 050416

 65.00

URBAN, JENNIFER05/13/16137853

RESTITUTION FOR 1510234  30.001510234 050416

 30.00

NORMAN MICHAEL STICKEL05/13/16137854

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1603958  32.001603958

 32.00

GARY DEAN ARMSTRONG05/13/16137855

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1603633  160.001603633

 160.00

ASHLEY NICOLE VOLNER05/13/16137856

BAIL REFUND - #1603830  60.001603830

 60.00

PHILIP MICHAEL ABBOTT05/13/16137857

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1603651  60.001603651

 60.00

MARLOW, BRYAN RAY05/13/16137858

BAIL REFUND DOCKET 1601613  1,275.001601613

 1,275.00

ROBERT WILLIAM GRAY05/13/16137859

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1603487  32.001603487

 32.00

Mitchell Stallings05/13/16137860

BAIL REFUND 1603178  964.001603178

 964.00

RENE ARNOLD TOBAR JR05/13/16137861

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #220028  60.001603434

 60.00

FRANCES GAY SCHMIDT05/13/16137862

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1603853  60.001603853

 60.00

HEATHER HAMPTON05/13/16137863

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1603559  32.001603559

 32.00

THOMAS DAVID GARCIA05/13/16137864

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1604479  32.001604479

 32.00

Attachment 1, Page 10 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

11Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

SARA BETH MAUCH05/13/16137865

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1603782  60.001603782

 60.00

SAMANTHA JEAN GALLUZZO05/13/16137866

BAIL REFUND - #1603698  22.001603698

 22.00

SHARON BOODLEMAN05/13/16137867

BAIL REFUND - #1604066  32.001604066

 32.00

Spyce Gentlemans Club05/13/16137868

restitution for 1600216  60.001600216

 60.00

Wordcrafters05/13/16137869

POETRY WKSHP 5/2/16  50.00POETRY WKSHP 5/2/16

 50.00

Smith,Donald05/13/16137870

RESTITUTION FOR 1305076  23.051305076

 23.05

Shellar, Barbara L05/13/16137871

RESTITUTION FOR 1400534  105.001400534

 105.00

Mariachi del Sol05/13/16137872

DIA CELEB. CONCERT 4/30/16  150.00DIA CELEB. CONCERT 4/30/16

 150.00

Olvera, Monica05/13/16137873

DIA CELEB. PERF. 4/30/16  50.00DIA CELEB. PERF. 4/30/16

 50.00

Wiltse, Zachary Lee05/13/16137874

RESTITUTION FOR 1500778  75.001500778

 75.00

Fleming, Jeffrey Robert05/13/16137875

BAIL REFUND 1603380, 1603381  2,119.001603380, 1603381

 2,119.00

Thompson, Vicki05/13/16137876

BAIL REFUND 1602478  19.001602478

 19.00

Khoury, Samira05/13/16137877

BAIL REFUND 1511170  848.001511170

 848.00

Slabaugh, Angela F.05/13/16137878

RESTITUTION 1511170  657.001511170

 657.00

Robinette, Hayley Christine05/13/16137879

BAIL REFUND 1604433  60.001604433

 60.00

Department of Motor Vehicles05/13/16137880

(17) Certified Court Prints  51.0060623-042916

 51.00

LCSO Fiscal Office05/13/16137881

(130) WEBLEDS Portal Use  1,215.50SO5612

(17) WEBLEDS Portal Use  158.95SO5611

 1,374.45

Attachment 1, Page 11 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

12Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Lane County District Attorney05/13/16137882

Onsite Drug Collection Fee  220.00DA1326

 220.00

Washington State Correctional Industries05/13/16137883

Inmate Meals  2,768.50F148494

 2,768.50

Branding Merchandise05/13/16137884

(36) Department Hats  412.9848742

 412.98

ETS CORPORATION05/13/16137885

April 2016 Merchant Fees  137.98N0001667

April 2016 Merchant Fees  735.09T0004029

 873.07

CenturyLink05/13/16137886

Monthly Phone Charges (Apr 16)  3,681.534/16-5/15

 3,681.53

Tribunes, Inc.05/13/16137887

Case# 15-03540  249.0000000030

 249.00

Guillen,Vicky05/13/16137888

Translation Svs 4/7/16  50.00Trans Svs 4/7/16

 50.00

City of Oakridge05/17/16137889

AMBULANCE REVENUE  13,001.23051316OK

 13,001.23

Western Lane Ambulance District05/17/16137890

AMBULANCE REVENUE  20,737.22051316WL

 20,737.22

PACIFIC SOURCE COMMUNITY05/20/16137891

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-819  89.7616-819

 89.76

United Healthcare-Refunds05/20/16137892

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-48785  143.3015-48785

 143.30

United Healthcare-Refunds05/20/16137893

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50119  233.1815-50119

 233.18

United Healthcare-Refunds05/20/16137894

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-34109  1,036.8014-34109

 1,036.80

MedAdvantage05/20/16137895

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-49042  233.0315-49042

 233.03

Trillium Community Health Plan, Inc.05/20/16137896

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-51990  420.6215-51990

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-52436  420.6215-52436

 841.24

HealthNet Medicare Advantage05/20/16137897

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-53261  512.3515-53261

 512.35

Attachment 1, Page 12 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

13Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

PRIMARY CARE OF JOSEPHINE CO.05/20/16137898

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-3909  424.3714-3909

 424.37

MCSHANE,MARGARET05/20/16137899

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-12519  84.8816-12519

 84.88

HOWARD,EMILY05/20/16137900

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-43213  100.0015-43213

 100.00

WOODS,ROBERT05/20/16137901

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-18412  25.0015-18412

 25.00

MARTIN,KENNETH05/20/16137902

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-33383  295.0015-33383

 295.00

GRAVES,NORMAN05/20/16137903

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14492  84.6816-14492

 84.68

SHEETS,ZELDA05/20/16137904

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-9131  25.0016-9131

 25.00

Medicare Refunds - OR05/20/16137905

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-54089  359.7515-54089

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-1460  971.7616-1460

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-7716  274.2716-7716

 1,605.78

BLUE CROSS FEDERAL05/20/16137906

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-1460  247.9016-1460

 247.90

THOMPSON,BASIL05/20/16137907

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50993  100.0015-50993

 100.00

DMAP-REFUND05/20/16137908

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-55220  420.6215-55220

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-11162  83.5816-11162

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-11285  83.5816-11285

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-13103  83.5816-13103

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14120  15.0016-14120

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-14344  35.5116-14344

 721.87

Erin Fifield05/20/16137909

MILEAGE REIMB-AFFORD HOUSING  79.60AFFORDABLE HOUSING MILEAGE

 79.60

Lane County Elections05/20/16137910

Jury CD List 2016  29.13Jury CD List 2016

 29.13

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &05/20/16137911

COMPRESSOR CODE REQ INSPECTINS  840.00EU001632

 840.00

Phil's Rooter Service, LLC05/20/16137912

FS14:  PLUMBING REPAIR  131.0016166

 131.00

Attachment 1, Page 13 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

14Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

City of Eugene05/20/16137913

Fire/EMS Dispatch FY16: 3 of 3  170,592.75EPD-003429

MWMC-3RD QTR VOIP/ANALOG  427.50ISD-000250

PUMP STATIONS COST JAN-MAR 16  58,668.61PWW-004627

 229,688.86

Les Schwab Tire Center, Inc.05/20/16137914

591/M25: 2 New Tires  853.6022500291153

596/M4: 2 New Tires  763.0222500290999

 1,616.62

Lane Council of Governments05/20/16137915

REG FIB CONSORT-3RD QTR FY16  12,116.3361993

Spr Accela Maint/Support  954.1962217

 13,070.52

SupplyWorks05/20/16137916

Paper Products/Cleaning Sup.  826.76365464668

Sani Cloths/Sanitizer  919.08365339001

 1,745.84

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.05/20/16137917

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862317172

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  65.95862317173

 124.45

Daily Journal Of Commerce05/20/16137918

P21117-INVITATION TO BIDDERS  253.00742719127

 253.00

Guard Publishing Company05/20/16137919

NOTICE OF INTENT EST CONTRACT  92.506623479

 92.50

River Roofing, Inc.05/20/16137920

BK:  ROOF REPAIR  230.0044388

 230.00

Valley Freightliners05/20/16137921

PEDAL - ACCELERATOR  162.85PC251001874:01

 162.85

Springfield Utility Board05/20/16137922

307 S 5TH ST 3/28-4/27/16  2,023.05421410

BK# 113 3/28-4/27/16  75.222022700

BK# 145 3/28-4/27/16  110.38981702

BK# 155 3/28-4/27/16  158.571960372

BOILER RM 3/28-4/27/16  143.85290711

DEPOT 3/28-4/27/16  310.561368452

NEW SERVICE FOR PED CROSSING  615.08E2999

OFF COMPLEX 3/28-4/27/16  1,695.33298722

REPLACE ROTTEN LIGHT POLES  7,118.80E3004

STREET LIGHT ELECTRIC  15,305.22485165-5/2/16

STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE  8,817.42485165-5/2/16

SUB BILLING WK 3-MAY  1,687.91MAY132016

TRANSF CITY LIGHT TO NEW POLE  145.00E3003

 38,206.39

Taser International, Inc.05/20/16137923

Taser Battery Pack  56.41SI436638

 56.41

Attachment 1, Page 14 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

15Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

OfficeMax North America Inc05/20/16137924

Folders/Files/Envelopes  125.22908833

 125.22

iSecure Information Security05/20/16137925

FLS Shredding 4/26/16  66.0045233

 66.00

OfficeTeam05/20/16137926

Budg Transcription-Wk End 4/29  240.5045688144

 240.50

Planned Parenthood of SW Oregon05/20/16137927

RESTITUTION FOR 1502830  200.001502830 051016

 200.00

JAMES DOBBIN05/20/16137928

RESTITUTION FOR 1503202  50.001503202 051016

 50.00

William Carpenter05/20/16137929

RESTITUTION FOR 1604084  150.001604084

 150.00

Wal*Mart05/20/16137930

RESTITUTION FOR 1509853  75.001509853 051016

 75.00

UMPQUA BANK05/20/16137931

RESTITUTION FOR 1510334  75.0015010334

 75.00

Karp, Joy Marie05/20/16137932

RESTITUTION FOR 1410689  300.0014106891

 300.00

Rosin, Hayden Stephen05/20/16137933

BAIL REFUND 1604219  60.001604219

 60.00

Broderick, Amber Rene05/20/16137934

BAIL REFUND 1604129  60.001604129

 60.00

Bradbury, Pamela Jean05/20/16137935

BAIL REFUND 1604480  32.001604480

 32.00

WILLIAM BAYS05/20/16137936

BAIL REFUND  600.001604008

 600.00

ISMAEL G HERNANDEZ05/20/16137937

BAIL REFUND  24.001510611

 24.00

Department of Motor Vehicles05/20/16137938

RECORD SALES FOR APRIL  22.0062901-042916

 22.00

Springfield Public Schools05/20/16137939

250 Bus Cards-K. Akins  24.5022340

BUS CARDS-BELSON/NEWMAN/DROST  73.5022341

GLENDALE ROUNDABOUTS (1200)  331.6422339

 429.64

Attachment 1, Page 15 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

16Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

DANIEL L HALL05/20/16137940

RESTITUTION  419.001600360

 419.00

SALVADOR RODRIGUEZGALVAN05/20/16137941

BAIL REFUND  1,081.001600360-051116

 1,081.00

ERIN ELLIS05/20/16137942

BAIL REFUND  2,250.001604553-1604554

 2,250.00

Stanley Convergent Security05/20/16137943

MONITORING CHGS:6/1-6/30/16  333.3513439102

 333.35

Lane County Waste Management05/20/16137944

DUMP FEES ENDING 4/30/16  1,895.7088089 STMT 04/30/2016

 1,895.70

CHRIS NATION05/20/16137945

BAIL REFUND 1601671  169.001601671

 169.00

Herrin City Library05/20/16137946

LOST ILL BOOK  15.00165292492

 15.00

Ingram Library Services05/20/16137947

ADULT FICTION -9.5992768360

ADULT FICTION  10.7792795995

ADULT FICTION  10.7792796001

ADULT FICTION  15.8292795993

ADULT FICTION  306.7492795998

ADULT FICTION  937.1892796002

ADULT NONFICTION  318.4592796003

JR AV  27.5092795994

JR BOOKS  5.9892795992

JR BOOKS  10.1692795999

JR BOOKS  10.1692796000

JR BOOKS  28.8092795997

JR BOOKS  70.5792795996

 1,743.31

Ingram Library Services05/20/16137948

ADULT FICTION  20.3492796008

ADULT FICTION  25.1892799475

ADULT FICTION  81.8592799472

ADULT NONFICTION  13.1892796005

ADULT NONFICTION  27.5792799474

ADULT NONFICTION  57.3792799473

ADULT NONFICTION  105.9892796006

ADULT NONFICTION  159.1492796004

ADULT NONFICTION  180.3992796007

JR BOOKS  9.2692824360

JR G&M OBOB  22.2292824361

JR READY 2 READ  12.0292824362

 714.50

Attachment 1, Page 16 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

17Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ingram Library Services05/20/16137949

ADULT FICTION  29.3592870610

ADULT FICTION  32.0692824363

ADULT FICTION  271.6992870606

ADULT NONFICTION  15.1492824365

ADULT NONFICTION  15.8192870611

ADULT NONFICTION  26.4292824364

ADULT NONFICTION  49.4392824366

JR BOOKS  9.6092870609

JR BOOKS  10.7392870605

JR BOOKS  47.9892870607

JR G&M OBOB  47.3392870608

 555.54

Safeway Inc05/20/16137950

RESTITUTION 1500685  25.001500685

 25.00

Charles King05/20/16137951

SPR2016-00378-BANNER DEP REFND  100.00SPR2016-00378-DEPOSIT REFUND

 100.00

Albright, Patrick Duane05/20/16137952

BAIL REFUND 1601665  1,340.001601665

 1,340.00

Oregon State Ambulance Association05/20/16137953

April-June 2016 Dues  630.00Apr-June 2016

 630.00

Oregon Department of Revenue05/20/16137954

Bail Assessment-April 2016  22,289.60April 2016

County Bail-April 16 Admin Fee -60.11April 2016

Rept of Rev Cnty Bail-April 16  400.70April 2016

 22,630.19

Lane County Finance Operations05/20/16137955

County Bail-Apr 2016 Adin Fee -860.37April 2016

County Bail-April 2016  5,735.81April 2016

 4,875.44

Brattain International Trucks,  Inc.05/20/16137956

ALTERNATOR  331.8961784623

 331.89

Dapper Tire Co, Inc.05/20/16137957

4 P265/60R17 108V SL EAG  501.6043111318

 501.60

Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.05/20/16137958

P21075 FIRING RNGE REMEDIATION  5,228.001035980

 5,228.00

Kristee Zaharinka Smith05/20/16137959

Witness Fee  5.00Witness Fee

 5.00

Aurionna Nicole Kirton05/20/16137960

Witness Fee  5.00Witness Fee

 5.00

Attachment 1, Page 17 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

18Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Michael Lee Neill05/20/16137961

Witness Fee  5.00Witness Fee

 5.00

BARR, KELLY05/20/16137962

BAIL REFUND 1601283  1,500.001601283

 1,500.00

Ricoh USA,  Inc05/20/16137963

Addt'l Images: 4/1-4/30  22.085041844394

 22.08

Washington State Correctional Industries05/20/16137964

Inmate Meals: 4/22/16  2,342.72F148616

 2,342.72

NANCY THURMAN05/20/16137965

BAIL REFUND-#1510478 & 1510480  561.001510478-10480

 561.00

STEPHEN ALLEN TINDALL05/20/16137966

BAIL REFUND 1508742  718.001508742

 718.00

OHA Cashier05/20/16137967

BACKFLOW ASSY TESTER-PHILLIPS  120.00BACKFLOW ASSY TESTER-PHILLIPS

 120.00

Willeford, Philip05/20/16137968

BAIL REFUND 1604133  170.001604133

 170.00

JANET MICHELLE WILLEY05/20/16137969

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1604697  32.001604697

 32.00

AMY FRANCINE FAULK05/20/16137970

BAIL REFUND - #1604081  60.001604081

 60.00

TAYLOR MORGAN AMSTAD05/20/16137971

BAIL REFUND - #1604021  160.001604021

 160.00

ERICA TRENT05/20/16137972

BAIL REFUND 1603172  619.001603172

 619.00

ANDREW KEITH BRADLEY05/20/16137973

BAIL REFUND - #1604496  32.001604496

 32.00

JENNIE LYNN SCOTT05/20/16137974

BAIL REFUND - #1604291  160.001604291

 160.00

Morrell, John McEachren05/20/16137975

Translation Services 5/10/16  80.00Trans Svs 5/10/16

 80.00

EDMS Inc05/20/16137976

APRIL 2016 PRESORT  5,564.8180121

 5,564.81

BLAKE,MARION05/20/16137977

FIREMED REFUND:BLAKE  65.00FM0566328LANE RURAL

 65.00

Attachment 1, Page 18 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

19Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Chapter 13 Trustee05/24/16137978

Garnishment w/h 5/20/16  365.08GARNISH 5/20/16

 365.08

Professional Credit Service05/24/16137979

Garnishment w/h 5/20/16  261.51GARNISH 5/20

 261.51

A American Buyers, LLC05/24/16137980

Relocation Reestablishment  14,102.00Relocation

 14,102.00

Will Hornyak05/27/16137981

STORYTELLING 6/13/16  350.00STORYTELLING 6/13/16

 350.00

Kraaz, Kevin or Holman, Robin05/27/16137982

AFFRDBLE HSING BKFST-S BELSON  4.3005/17/2016 PETTY CASH

BALLOONS-BUILDERS OPEN HOUSE  5.0005/17/2016 PETTY CASH

LUCC MONTH LUNCH-GENE ENOS 1/7  9.9905/17/2016 PETTY CASH

LUCC MONTH LUNCH-GENE ENOS 3/3  12.4805/17/2016 PETTY CASH

LUCC MONTH LUNCH-GENE ENOS 4/7  12.4805/17/2016 PETTY CASH

LUCC MONTH LUNCH-GENE ENOS 5/5  12.4805/17/2016 PETTY CASH

OATOA QTR MTG LUNCH-A SPICKARD  8.5005/17/2016 PETTY CASH

PARKING PLSO SURVEYOR CONF  6.0005/17/2016 PETTY CASH

REIMB COMM KOIVULA IPAD CHRGR  11.9905/17/2016 PETTY CASH

SUPPLIES- BUILDERS OPEN HOUSE  8.3905/17/2016 PETTY CASH

 91.61

Rudy Project North America05/27/16137983

Massey Lense Replacement  24.95Lense Replace

 24.95

Mark Ringler05/27/16137984

Forfeiture Funds:SPD 11-741  724.00SPD 11-741

 724.00

Blevins, Brynne05/27/16137985

YOGA 6/14/16  50.00YOGA 6/14/16

 50.00

Judy Kenney or Rick Lewis05/27/16137986

Ball for Motor Hitch  42.99AutoZone May 2016 Petty

CPA Van-Gas  20.00Mohawk Station May 2016 Petty

Clough Retirement  22.65Walmart/Walgreens May 2016 Petty

DT Training  90.00McKenzie Martial Arts May 2016 Petty

Ear Plugs/Patrol  23.59BHP Safety Products May 2016 Petty

Food for Sgt Meeting  33.50Safeway/Bizzy Dean's May 2016 Petty

Food for Suspect  17.20McDonald's May 2016 Petty

Golden Clean-up  14.05Big Town Hero May 2016 Petty

Label Tape  39.99Costco May 2016 Petty

MAIT Supplies  59.98Costco May 2016 Petty

Meals-ORPAT Testing  61.60McKenzie Cafe May 2016 Petty

Parking for Meeting  2.00City of Eugene May 2016 Petty

Property Nags  22.08United Grocers May 2016 Petty

ReSole Boots  81.00May 2016 Petty

Supplies for Latino Event  74.28May 2016 Petty

Volunteer Lunch  9.79Burgerville May 2016 Petty

 614.70

Attachment 1, Page 19 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

20Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Davis, Paula05/27/16137987

Reimb for Budget Mtg Supplies  65.45Budget Reimb

 65.45

Tyler Technologies, Inc05/27/16137988

May 2016 Webhosting & Support  300.00025-154077

 300.00

Lane Co. Health & Human Services05/27/16137989

REIM FOR COMM DEV BLOCK GRANT  4,557.42CDBG-SPFD-FY16 #12

REIMB FOR COMM DEV BLOCK GRANT  6,089.55CDGB-SPFD-FY16 #9

 10,646.97

Ready Rooter Inc. & Chapman Plumbing05/27/16137990

658 S 57TH #60-REP HOT WTR LK  423.00WO-1605

 423.00

Cintas05/27/16137991

Jail Meds Restocked/Organized  83.178402697607

PD Meds Restocked/Replenished  424.555005036730

 507.72

Harvey & Price Co., Inc.05/27/16137992

DUCTWORK MODIFICATIONS  4,659.0064648

 4,659.00

BTTS Construction, LLC05/27/16137993

RECAULK WINDOWS & REPL WINDOW  299.63EHR-2818

REP LEAK IN ROOF & ADJST DOOR  393.43EHR-2853

REPAIR DRYROT  318.00EHR-2848

REPAIR DRYROT IN BATHROOM  626.00EHR-2851

REPAIRED HEATER  267.48EHR-2831

REPAIRED LEAK  87.00EHR-2855

REPL WINDOWS/REP WTR DAMGE  942.00EHR-2785

REPLACED WTR HTR & REP DRYROT  1,333.06EHR-2836

 4,266.60

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.05/27/16137994

CH: MAT CLEANING SVC  50.45862328269

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862328276

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  65.95862328277

 174.90

Schmunks' Tire Center05/27/16137995

VEH.7066;  INSIDE FLAT REPAIR  38.000130552

 38.00

The Indoor Garden05/27/16137996

JC May Plant Care  65.0030297

 65.00

Office Imaging, Inc.05/27/16137997

(2) Black Toner/(1) Cyan Toner  407.88018279

Black/Magenta/Yellow Toner  419.11017953

 826.99

Fitness Equipment05/27/16137998

Bearing/Bolts-Treadmill  150.0010214

 150.00

Attachment 1, Page 20 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

21Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Lane County Regional Information System05/27/16137999

May 2016 Help Desk Svs  2,300.00IS00001037

May 2016 RIS Charges  10,703.00IS000001025

 13,003.00

ESIS, Inc.05/27/16138000

WC Claims  151.820001033049

 151.82

Feynman Group, Inc05/27/16138001

Updates to FM Images/Online  218.7546272

 218.75

Central Print & Reprographics05/27/16138002

BURN SCANS TO CD-SITE PLANS  47.00309788

 47.00

Ricoh USA,  Inc05/27/16138003

ADDITIONAL IMAGES-4/1-4/30/16  359.125041845226

HR Addt'l Copy Images: 4/6-5/5  20.965042000102

 380.08

Access Information Management05/27/16138004

April 2016 ASD Shredding  73.351444921

April 2016 Shredding Svs  55.951444934

April 2016 Shredding Svs  71.161444936

April 2016 Shredding Svs  218.701444859

 419.16

Ryan Thomas Construction, LLC05/27/16138005

CH: OFFICE WINDOW INSTALLATION  1,600.001183

 1,600.00

McCain05/27/16138006

CABLE, 170-MODEM/QUICLOAD  55.00INV0204207

 55.00

Language Line Services, Inc.05/27/16138007

April 2016 Translation Svs  368.553813299

 368.55

A+ Express Towing, Inc.05/27/16138008

SPD Tow-Case# 16-4019  110.0031137

 110.00

SirsiDynix Corporation05/27/16138009

AV SUPPLIES  584.00INVIS024855

 584.00

Peterson CAT05/27/16138010

VEH.7058;  SPRING  76.41PC510224670

 76.41

Washington State Correctional Industries05/27/16138011

Inmate Meals: 4/29/16  1,902.27F148714

 1,902.27

Attachment 1, Page 21 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

22Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Airgas USA, LLC05/27/16138012

FS16-Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  83.529936143276

FS3: Rent Cyl Ind Lg Acetylene  10.499936125490

FS3: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  83.929936125490

FS4: Rent Cyl Ind Small Oxygen  14.889936125492

FS4: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  31.479936125492

FS5: Rent Cyl Ind Lg Acetylene  10.499936125491

FS5: Rent Cyl Ind Small Oxygen  12.899936125491

FS5: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  94.419936125491

FS5: Rent Cyl Med Xs Oxygen  10.149936125491

 352.21

TriZetto Provider Solutions05/27/16138013

5-2016 PT Statements  2,360.3436D3051600

 2,360.34

Travel Lane County05/27/16138014

Alaska Airlines Magazine Ad  10,000.0011434

 10,000.00

Springfield Public Schools05/27/16138015

(1077) Glenwood PC Postcards  882.8122291

 882.81

Willamalane05/27/16138016

SDC FOR APRIL 2016  18,556.54APRIL 2016

 18,556.54

HOWELL, NICHOLAS B05/27/16138017

BAIL REFUND 1600544  1,065.001600544

 1,065.00

Professional Credit Service05/27/16138018

BAIL REFUND  505.861402015

Collection Fees 5/2/16  2,804.93420000002023

Collection Fees: 5/16/16  2,994.93420000002029

Collection Fees: 5/9/16  5,350.78420000002026

 11,656.50

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &05/27/16138019

SHOP:  FIRE SYSTEMS SERVICE  332.00EU001934

 332.00

Spok05/27/16138020

PAGER SVC 5/8-6/7/16  9.13Z0368884E

 9.13

ANTHONY JOHN BURGESS05/27/16138021

BAIL REFUND  279.141402015-051716

 279.14

BARBARA COLLINS05/27/16138022

BAIL REFUND  300.001604662

 300.00

South Lane Fire Med05/27/16138023

FireMbrship Rev-5/16/16  175.00FM Rev 5/16/16

 175.00

CORVALLIS FIREMED05/27/16138024

FireMed Mbrshp-5/16/2016  65.00FireMed Mbrshp-5/16/16

 65.00

Attachment 1, Page 22 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

23Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

KRISTY ROBINSON05/27/16138025

BAIL REFUND 1603008  1,094.001603008

 1,094.00

Emerald Fruit & Produce, Inc05/27/16138026

4 Cases Apples/Inmates  108.00828632

 108.00

Springfield Utility Board05/27/16138027

VIC, REST - DOCKET #1603312  291.991603312

 291.99

PINKERTON05/27/16138028

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1410311  850.001410311

 850.00

United Parcel Service05/27/16138029

Library Shipping  73.710000092363196

OPS Shipping  77.640000092363196

Weekly Service Charge  112.500000092363196

 263.85

DEBRA DARLENE BAILEY05/27/16138030

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1604652  32.001604652

 32.00

BRANDON H. MCADAM05/27/16138031

BAIL REFUND - #1604215  32.001604215

 32.00

SHAWN TRAVIS STOTT05/27/16138032

BAIL REFUND - #1603959  32.001603959

 32.00

ELEANOR C. BLANTON05/27/16138033

BAIL REFUND - #1604941  32.001604941

 32.00

OfficeTeam05/27/16138034

Budg Transcription-Wk End 5/6  468.0045740059

 468.00

National Barricade Company, Inc05/27/16138035

SPR CLEAN-UP:60 BARRICADES  312.00RE-5095

 312.00

Small World Auto Center, Inc.05/27/16138036

1 ACD 78DTPS BATTERY  99.9506LK2784

ACD 78DTPG BATTRY(CORE RETURN) -15.0006LK2787 CM

IDLER/PITMAN ARM  55.6403LK3318

 140.59

Chown Hardware05/27/16138037

CH:  LIBRARY DOOR OPERATORS  4,366.04607986.00

 4,366.04

Costco Wholesale05/27/16138038

P51021;SPRING CLEANUP FD/DRINK  500.1017116242

 500.10

Lane Council of Governments05/27/16138039

Q4 FY16-Black Box Maint.  4,290.3962259

Q4FY16 Telecom Mgmt  3,542.7562262

 7,833.14

Attachment 1, Page 23 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

24Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

MICHAEL LEE ALLEY05/27/16138040

BAIL REFUND 1510912  700.001510912

 700.00

Jennifer Lightner05/27/16138041

SPD Case# 16-4147/Refund  127.00SPD 16-4147

 127.00

Amy Gaffer05/27/16138042

BAIL REFUND 1601612  637.001601612

 637.00

Anita Ferrerr-Gutierrez05/27/16138043

BAIL REFUND 1510406-1510410  5,969.001510406

 5,969.00

Barrister's Aide, Incorporated05/27/16138044

May 2016 Courier Services  93.1522759

 93.15

WALTER LEE ASHMORE05/27/16138045

BAIL REFUND  1,010.001503187

 1,010.00

HANNAH ZIMMERMAN05/27/16138046

BAIL REFUND 1605090  300.001605090

 300.00

Rosen Publishing05/27/16138047

JR BOOKS  19.70624454

 19.70

Ingram Library Services05/27/16138048

ADULT FICTION  4.1992912878

ADULT FICTION  10.1992920899

ADULT FICTION  14.6992920903

ADULT FICTION  190.3592920901

JR BOOKS  7.1992912879

JR BOOKS  9.0192920905

JR BOOKS  10.1692920896

JR BOOKS  19.8192706373

JR BOOKS  29.3692920900

JR BOOKS  31.8392706374

JR BOOKS  39.5292920898

JR BOOKS  66.5992920902

JR BOOKS  69.8092920908

 502.69

Ingram Library Services05/27/16138049

ADULT FICTION  11.1693044261

ADULT FICTION  15.2693016373

ADULT FICTION  15.2693016374

ADULT FICTION  57.0593016381

ADULT FICTION  93.1992920914

ADULT FICTION  270.5493016377

JR BOOKS  2.3993016366

JR BOOKS  3.5993016367

JR BOOKS  10.1492920912

JR BOOKS  10.7192920910

 489.29

Attachment 1, Page 24 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

25Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

OHA Cashier05/27/16138050

2016 EMS Agency/AMB Renewal  650.0050202-51274

 650.00

PBS Environmental, Inc.05/27/16138051

F&LS Air Quality Testing 2016  1,897.370052228.000-1

 1,897.37

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.05/05/16994817

509/C-3: Mount Equip/Anchor  2,975.44502978

509/C-3: PM Service  229.21502936

544/E-16: Pump Test  293.55502903

597/M5: HVAC/Brakes Repaired  2,691.97502883

597/M5: PM Service  587.93502882

 6,778.10

ES & A Sign & Awning Co.05/05/16994818

(2) Vinal Decals/Chev Pick-ups  1,080.0023104

 1,080.00

Keefe Commissary Supply Company05/05/16994819

Inmate Commissary  18.001290051

 18.00

Cascade Health Solutions05/05/16994820

March 2016-Annual Exams  545.00805-361

March 2016-Wellness  149.00805-361

MedExpress/After Hours 3-2016  687.507221-83

SPD Annual Exams: March 2016  54.00801-288

 1,435.50

Neubrain, LLC05/05/16994821

BOARD Software/Maintenance  113,344.00SPR012816

 113,344.00

AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment05/05/16994822

P21052; PROF SVC THRU 4/1/16  924.63P13634131

P21052; PROF SVC THRU 4/1/16  5,482.73P13634130

 6,407.36

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC05/05/16994823

1-1/2" MINUS  133.1033304

1-1/2" MINUS  139.0033305

3/4" MINUS  69.5033331

3/4" MINUS  127.4033378

3/4" MINUS  202.5033401

 671.50

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.05/05/16994824

STUMPS/DITCHING  119.5682522

STUMPS/DITCHING  281.4682720

 401.02

911 Supply05/05/16994825

3 Pants/2 Shirts/4 Nametags  432.9539398

 432.95

MWA Architects, Inc05/05/16994826

P80085; CONSULT SVC 3/1-3/31  99,765.14201440.00-15

 99,765.14

Attachment 1, Page 25 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

26Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

PacificSource Administrators05/05/16994827

March 2016 HRA Claim Activity  106,218.47March 2016 HRA

 106,218.47

Tyree Oil, Incorporated05/05/16994828

Air 1 Def Fluid/55 units  173.250551393-IN

 173.25

TransFirst Health05/05/16994829

March 2016 Monthly Fee  5,186.320000026178

Monthly Fee-March 2016  1,017.680000026159

 6,204.00

Friends of the Springfield Library05/05/16994830

FSPL SALES  35.00LIBRARY SALES 04/12/16

FSPL SALES  46.90LIBRARY SALES 04/27/16

FSPL SALES  52.45LIBRARY SALES 04/20/16

FSPL SALES  57.20LIBRARY SALES 04/15/16

 191.55

Blue Sky Trees, Inc.05/05/16994831

TREE TRIMMING AND REMOVAL  760.001148

 760.00

Strategy Research Institute, Inc.05/05/16994832

VOTER SURVEY (1 OF 3)  6,600.001707Spr041601

 6,600.00

Beery Elsner & Hammond, LLP05/05/16994833

RISK MANAGEMENT/LITIGATION-FEB  150.0012928

 150.00

Moore, Sheri05/05/16994834

May 2016 Cell & Internet  85.00May 2016 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Woodrow, Marilee05/05/16994835

April 2016 Mileage Reimb  125.32April 2016 Mile

May 2016 Cell & Internet  85.00May 2016 Cell/Internet

 210.32

One Call Concepts, Inc.05/05/16994836

156 REGULAR TICKETS  163.806010478

 163.80

General Trailer Parts LLC05/05/16994837

VEH.7066;  BLK RUBBER FLAP  8.802261120024

 8.80

City of Ashland05/05/16994838

AMBULANCE REVENUE  35,129.61042916AL

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  1,236.32042916AL

 36,365.93

City of Cascade Locks05/05/16994839

AMBULANCE REVENUE  13,824.91042916CL

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  897.44042916CL

 14,722.35

Crooked River Ranch RFPD05/05/16994840

AMBULANCE REVENUE  5,120.07042916CR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  200.21042916CR

 5,320.28

Attachment 1, Page 26 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

27Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Central Oregon Coast Fire & Rescue05/05/16994841

AMBULANCE REVENUE  15,193.87042916CO

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  88.83042916CO

 15,282.70

DUFUR AMBULANCE05/05/16994842

AMBULANCE REVENUE  757.96042916DF

 757.96

CITY OF HOOD RIVER05/05/16994843

AMBULANCE REVENUE  46,828.33042916HR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  696.21042916HR

 47,524.54

City of La Grande Ambulance05/05/16994844

AMBULANCE REVENUE  37,803.15042916LG

 37,803.15

LANE FIRE AUTHORITY05/05/16994845

AMBULANCE REVENUE  142,722.19042916LR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  1,302.73042916LR

 144,024.92

Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue05/05/16994846

AMBULANCE REVENUE  492.67042916MC

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  694.48042916MC

 1,187.15

CITY OF NEWBERG05/05/16994847

AMBULANCE REVENUE  176,936.53042916NB

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  2,494.57042916NB

 179,431.10

North Douglas County Fire & EMS05/05/16994848

AMBULANCE REVENUE  19,122.91042916NO

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  843.83042916NO

 19,966.74

Polk County Fire District No. 105/05/16994849

AMBULANCE REVENUE  56,446.12042916PC

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  1,768.87042916PC

 58,214.99

SHERMAN COUNTY AMBULANCE05/05/16994850

AMBULANCE REVENUE  5,821.95042916SC

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  112.50042916SC

 5,934.45

Sunriver Service District05/05/16994851

AMBULANCE REVENUE  11,798.15042916SR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  375.90042916SR

 12,174.05

Umatilla Tribal Fire & Ambulance05/05/16994852

AMBULANCE REVENUE  7,585.45042916UT

 7,585.45

SO. WASCO CO. AMBULANCE SERV INC05/05/16994853

AMBULANCE REVENUE  5,087.56042916WC

 5,087.56

Attachment 1, Page 27 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

28Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Vergamini M.D., Jerome C05/05/16994854

Psychiatric Eval: 4/30/2016  500.00Psy Eval: 4/30/16

Psychiatric Eval: 4/30/2016  500.00Psy Eval: 4/30/16 #2

 1,000.00

SJ Olson Publishing, Inc05/05/16994855

2 Yr Renewal FY17/18  53.0018991

 53.00

Keefe Commissary Supply Company05/12/16994856

Inmate Commissary  214.511298250

Inmate Commissary  244.141294633

 458.65

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.05/12/16994857

536/E-5: Pump Test  293.55503019

542/EL-14: Aerial Cables Repai  3,450.18503138

596/M4: Rear Exhaust Hangers  170.94503101

 3,914.67

Joe Ellis Construction, Inc.05/12/16994858

Grout Shower Floor/Jail  219.0016-391

 219.00

USI Northwest05/12/16994859

Jan-March EB Fee Installment  15,000.001857280

 15,000.00

R&S Industrial Supplies, Inc.05/12/16994860

JC:  REPAIR PARTS  6.41113709

 6.41

Copy Rite Corporation05/12/16994861

(1000) Warning Notice Labels  210.0020009

(500) Pymt Rec-3 Part NCR  118.0020012

 328.00

Hawes Technologies LLC05/12/16994862

DBA Svs: March through May  21,120.000000121-IN

 21,120.00

Slavin Management Consultants05/12/16994863

Executive Search-HR Director  6,906.87SMC0415.040

 6,906.87

Bullard Smith Jernstedt Wilson PC05/12/16994864

March 2016-FLS Arbitration  11,529.9322403

 11,529.93

Alpha Eden Pest Control05/12/16994865

April 2016 Pest Control Svs  89.001255994

 89.00

Public Safety Center, Inc.05/12/16994866

Marquis/Meth Reagents  298.205667875

 298.20

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC05/12/16994867

3/4" MINUS  67.9033462

3/4" MINUS  68.6033555

3/4" MINUS  137.8033556

 274.30

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.05/12/16994868

STUMPS/DITCHING  131.3282801

 131.32

Attachment 1, Page 28 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

29Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Debby Laimon05/12/16994869

SENSORY STORYTIME 4/7&4/21/16  100.00SENSORY STORYTIME 4/7&4/21/16

SENSORY STORYTIME 5/5&5/19/16  100.00SENSORY STORYTIME 5/5&5/19/16

SENSORY STORYTIME 6/2&6/16/16  100.00SENSORY STORYTIME 6/2&6/16/16

 300.00

Empire Concrete Cutting, Inc.05/12/16994870

379 55TH -CURB CUT/GUTTER/CURB  160.0011713

3879/3649 E ST-CURB CUTS  320.0011712

6996 BLUEBELL-CURB CUT/GUTTER  160.0011714

935 B ST-REPOUR SIDEWALK/ROOTS  1,497.5011379

 2,137.50

Emerald People's Utility District05/12/16994871

STREET LIGHT ELECTRIC  211.6088414 04/27/2016

 211.60

NW Natural05/12/16994872

101 S A ST- 3/28-4/27/16  44.602143654-8 STMT 04/27/2016

220 N 5TH STREET -3/28-4/27/16  137.892953029-2 STMT 04/27/2016

303 S 5TH ST #155 -3/28-4/27  15.723099443-8 STMT 04/27/2016

CH GENERATOR; 3/29-4/27/16  23.06466497-5 STMT 04/27/2016

FLEET SHOP;  3/29-4/28/16  103.31717543-3 STMT 04/28/2016

Gas FS14: 3/29-4/28  168.32FS14: 3/29-4/28

Gas FS16: 3/30-4/29  331.78FS16: 3/30-4/29

Gas FS3: 3/29-4/28  96.05FS3: 3/29-4/28

Gas FS5: 3/28-4/27  252.88FS5: 3/28-4/27

JC Gas: 3/28-4/27  2,696.99JC 3/28-4/27

WR;  3/29-4/28/16  69.781830585-4 STMT 04/28/2016

 3,940.38

Sierra Springs05/12/16994873

WATER SERVICE - TRAFFIC  40.2714317529 042016

 40.27

Friends of the Springfield Library05/12/16994874

FSPL SALES  70.25LIBRARY SALES 05/03/16

 70.25

Kendall Ford, Inc.05/12/16994875

VEH.6065; COIL ASY/SPARK PLUGS  110.2545072162

 110.25

European Motorcycles of Western Oregon05/12/16994876

Microswitch  61.375044723

 61.37

Cunningham, Laura Marie05/12/16994877

Uniform Alterations  10.00May 2016

 10.00

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.05/12/16994878

CFN Purchases: 4/16-4/30/16  43.4222836-4/30/16

Cahoots Fuel: 4/16-4/30  117.9922979-4/30/16

Motorcycle Fuel: 4/16-4/30  113.4022979-4/30/16

 274.81

Pacific Source Health Plans05/12/16994879

Med Claims Ending 4/30/16  139,140.7884987

 139,140.78

Attachment 1, Page 29 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

30Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Metro Planning Inc.05/12/16994880

May 2016-Mapspring Hosting  250.003619

 250.00

Speldrich, Tom05/12/16994881

2016 NAMOA Training Per Diem  235.75NAMOA 2016

 235.75

McMahan, Jayne05/12/16994882

Per Diem-OPPA & NIGP 2016  295.31OPPA/NIGP-2016

 295.31

Attachment 1, Page 30 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

31Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

The Bank of America05/19/16994883

1 GFCI and recept.  24.38JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 SCOTT, S

1 flange block  17.56MCGUIRE BEARING CO 105 04/16 MCDONALD, G

1 key copy  3.50HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT 04/16 MANLEY, M

1 night lodging-FOG Conf.-Bend  116.69RIVERHOUSE HOTEL AND C 04/16 HASLER, E

1 night lodging-training  109.14HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS GL 04/16 WASHBURN, S

1 night lodging-training in Si  108.90OREGON GARDEN RESORT 04/16 BISHOP, K

1 pre-pd. yard card  40.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 04/16 AANRUD, I

1/2 brass tee  5.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 MCDONALD, G

10 fabricate radio  100.00SQ  GOSQ.COM AARON SHE 04/16 MANLEY, M

10 pc. radio mounts  60.00ALTECH FINISHES INC. 04/16 MANLEY, M

100 field flags  13.99WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 04/16 SCOTT, S

1st Truck: animal body bags  57.46SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 04/16 KELLER, L

2 - 24" push brooms  85.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 AANRUD, I

2 - XIP 1132 noble  5.86CARQUEST 3340 04/16 SEDERLIN, R

2 Laminate Rolls  69.24AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 04/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

2 gel knee pads  59.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 CURRIER, R

2 pre-pd. yard debris cards  80.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 04/16 CALLAHAN, S

2 shipmts and shipg.suppl.  59.90THE UPS STORE 2576 04/16 PHILLIPS, G

2" female camlock  33.60ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 04/16 DAGGETT, J

2016 OBOA Spring Qaurterly Bus  45.00OBOA 04/16 BOWLSBY, D

2016-03 FM PAYPAL SERVICE  30.00PAYFLOW/PAYPAL 04/16 EVANOFF, B

3 Date Stamps for Pretreat  25.41OFFICEMAX CT IN#914878 04/16 KRAAZ, K

3 PVC solid drain  13.12EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 04/16 MAY, A

3 Registrations-ACWA Conf.  1,350.00PAYPAL  ACWA 04/16 KRAAZ, K

3 wedge anchors (overchrg.) -5.88JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

3-Lunches-MWMC Admin Mtg.  27.85NOODLE N THAI RESTAURA 04/16 STOUDER, M

4 Lunches-MWMC/Spfd AdminMtg.  42.40MEMOS MEXICAN REST. 04/16 STOUDER, M

4 brackets  13.00MYCOMM  INC 04/16 MANLEY, M

4 crimps/4 brackets  22.00MYCOMM  INC 04/16 MANLEY, M

4 packs-5 Tab Dividers  29.96STAPLES       00114538 04/16 DAVIS, P

4 sockets and oil  23.74KNECHT'S SPRINGFIELD 04/16 SCOTT, S

5 Name Plate Holders-NW Quad  33.70PAYPAL  WVAWARDSINC 04/16 KRAAZ, K

6 trees  495.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 04/16 POLSTON, J

9/32" 3-legged chain sling  466.78ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 04/16 WILKINS, C

@ RAYVAC batteried for SMJ  23.76BATTERIES PLUS # 2 04/16 BORING, R

AA batteries/CD for ISB  61.42OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 MONROE, T

ACWA Conf. Registration-Bend  450.00PAYPAL  ACWA 04/16 BARKER, J

ACWA Conf.- Registration  900.00PAYPAL  ACWA 04/16 KRAAZ, K

ACWA Stormwater Summit- Vogene  160.00PAYPAL  ACWA 04/16 VOGENEY, K

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS - Credit -2.10AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 WORLEY, T

AV Supplies  174.54DEMCO INC 04/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Absorbent mat pads  210.99NPC NEW PIG CORP 04/16 MANLEY, M

Adult AV  14.50PAYPAL  CRAGGYFEATU 04/16 CURE, K

Advertising - 4-19-16 to 5-18-  99.95COSTAR GROUP INC 04/16 SEBAN, S

AirlineTicket-SpokaneWA Conf.  201.20ALASKA A  0272111237070 04/16 MILLER, T

Airport Shuttle to Conference  38.00SUPERSHUTTLE/EXECUCARM 04/16 TURNER, LAURA J

Albany training:lunch  6.00DAIRY QUEEN #17771 QPS 04/16 MACAULEY, L

Amazon.com - Purchase  56.62Amazon.com 04/16 WEAVER, R

Attachment 1, Page 31 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

32Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Amy Sowa's IIMC Membership Ren  195.00INTERNATIONAL INSTITUT 04/16 SOWA, A

Annual On-Line Survey Subscrip  204.00SURVEYMONKEY.COM 04/16 THOMAS, D

Ant control  9.87JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Avery stamper and DVD-R for IS  51.60OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 MONROE, T

BK: 2 lightbulbs  10.64PLATT ELECTRIC 080 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BK: 5 re-keys; 4 keys  184.00HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BK: 50 lb.broadcast spreader  181.92EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BK: Custodial supplies  34.84SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 04/16 KELLER, L

BK: Rags  20.82SHERWIN WILLIAMS 70812 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BK: ballast change  519.23PLATT ELECTRIC 080 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BK: tools/msr.tape  17.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BK:Power washer parts  5.25R&S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIE 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BK:Power washer:flat-proof tir  39.84LES SCHWAB TIRES #0027 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BOOKS  290.00FIRE SERVICE BOOKSTORE 04/16 GERARD, A

Bacground for Mitchel K.- OSP  6.00SUBWAY        00127050 04/16 MCKEE, S

Backflow class (wrong class) -250.00BMI 04/16 PHILLIPS, G

Backflow class:G.Phillips  170.00BMI 04/16 PHILLIPS, G

Ballons and flowers for Ofc. C  53.00THE FLOWER MARKET 1 04/16 MONROE, T

Batteries for SMJ  28.04OFFICE DEPOT  1135 04/16 GIKAS, K

Battery wire connector  1.39KNECHT'S SPRINGFIELD 04/16 CURRIER, R

Bike cage hardware  20.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

Black Sharpies  28.30STAPLES       00114538 04/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Bldg.Oper.Certif. renewal  65.00NEEC 04/16 MACAULEY, L

Blue paper/staple remover  13.40OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 POLEN, W

Breakfast items for 4 day CIT  80.71SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 04/16 POLEN, W

Budget Meeting Meal  364.00SQ  VINNIE'S SMOKIN' B 04/16 DAVIS, P

Bus from Long Beach to LAX Air  7.00SQ  LAX FLYAWAY LONG B 04/16 NEWMAN, E

Business Oregon Meeting with C  18.88OREGON ELECTRIC STATIO 04/16 GRIESEL, C

C Griesel lodging during the M  531.72MARRIOTT PORTLAND OR 04/16 GRIESEL, C

CABLE FOR LARYNGASCOPE TRIAL  7.99FRED-MEYER #0417 04/16 WAITE, S

CD R and AAA for isb  56.00OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 MONROE, T

CH plaza: auger rental  20.00SPRINGFIELD RENTALS IN 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH plaza: auger rental  40.00SPRINGFIELD RENTALS IN 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH: CSR 1029008 suppl.  4.29JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 MCDONALD, G

CH: Lightbulbs  48.00PLATT ELECTRIC 080 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH: New office outlets reloc.  387.00ROCKLIN THORNTON 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

CH: fountain chemicals  69.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH: maint. supplies  39.14JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH: paint supplies  6.00SHERWIN WILLIAMS 70812 04/16 MCDONALD, G

CHETT funds for couple and chi  75.13CL EUGENE SPRNGFLD 04/16 MARTIN, J

CIT Training in Chicago  80.00GO AIRPORT EXPRESS OHA 04/16 SEULEMENT, S

CJIS Signs - SJC  236.84SIGNS COM INC 04/16 SARRETT, C

CSLP Order SR 2016  608.78UPSTART/EDUPRESS 04/16 DAVID, E

CSR 1029054: keys  16.25HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

Cabfare during ThinkBike Works  15.22DC TAXI A338 04/16 LUNDBERG, C

Cabfare during ThinkBike Works  16.03DC VIP CAB 04/16 LUNDBERG, C

Cabfare during ThinkBike Works  21.19HITCH TAXI DC 04/16 LUNDBERG, C

Car Wash soap for patrol  63.99KNECHT'S Q STREET 04/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Car wash equip. for fleet  88.27CARQUEST 3340 04/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Attachment 1, Page 32 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

33Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Car wash for Chief Doney  7.00THURSTON CAR WASH 04/16 DONEY, T

Car wash for Chief Doney's veh  7.00THURSTON CAR WASH 04/16 DONEY, T

Car wash for Chief Doney's veh  7.00THURSTON CAR WASH 04/16 DONEY, T

Chainsaw chains sharpened  133.00ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 04/16 CALLAHAN, S

City Club -Honored SPD - Lunch  44.00SPRINGFIELD CITY CLUB 04/16 LEWIS, R

City/County Engineer Coordinat  12.30PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 04/16 PASCHALL, J

Civic Leadership Class Registr  225.00THECHINOOKINSTITUTE.OR 04/16 SEDERLIN, A

CleanWaterUniversity-Reports  161.34OFFICEMAX CT IN#870526 04/16 KRAAZ, K

Coffee for Foundation Meeting  13.95SQ  ALLANN BROS BEANER 04/16 EVERETT, JR., R

Coffee for Spring Poetry Night  2.99GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN 04/16 EVENSTAD, T

Coffee for Women Vets Meeting  29.90STARBUCKS STORE 02976 04/16 LAUDATI, N

Coffee for meeting - Records  15.40STARBUCKS STORE 02976 04/16 RAPPE, T

Coffee-work party on Saturday  19.15SQ  FULL CITY COFFE 04/16 RIFENBURG, K

Computer Editing Program  49.99ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 04/16 AKINS, K

Concrete (returned) -37.62JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

Conference Oregon Military Dep  327.80THE GRAND HOTEL SALEM 04/16 MOORHEAD, C

Cookies and water for CPA  29.56FRED-MEYER #0328 04/16 POLEN, W

Coordination Meeting - Lunch f  14.95MEZZA LUNA 04/16 BOYATT, T

Copy Stamp  53.19OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 SELVEY, E

Council Snacks  40.67FRED-MEYER #0328 04/16 SOWA, A

Councilor Woodrows reg for Vin  20.00ACT WillamalanePRD 04/16 SOWA, A

Create Cloud Subscription - IT  19.99ADOBE  ID CREATIVECLD 04/16 SARRETT, C

Custodial supplies  7.98SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 04/16 KELLER, L

Custodial supplies  137.72SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 04/16 KELLER, L

Custodial supplies  282.56SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 04/16 KELLER, L

Custodial supplies  413.68SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 04/16 KELLER, L

Custodial supplies  485.27SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 04/16 KELLER, L

Datalink adapter kit/Insite Li  1,553.38CUMMINS NW COBURG 04/16 MANLEY, M

Deposit-Budget Mtg Meal  45.00SQ  GLADYS HERNANDEZ 04/16 DAVIS, P

Disposable respirator masks  96.89AIRGAS WEST 04/16 MACAULEY, L

Diversity Meeting  15.00PLANK TOWN BREWING CO 04/16 LAUDATI, N

Dixie cups for SMJ  96.89OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 GIKAS, K

Document Scanner - DPW - Jones  914.50CDW GOVERNMENT 04/16 SARRETT, C

Dog Food for AC  30.99BI-MART 04/16 AUSTIN, B

Drinking water for interviews  5.38WAL-MART #3239 04/16 LA BLUE, T

Drivers bucket seat w/arm  300.00THE TOP SHOP 04/16 MANLEY, M

Dust masks: Dig-up truck  84.93ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 04/16 SANDER, F

E1:SPARK PLUG  2.49OREILLY AUTO  00032250 04/16 KRONSER, JEFFREY A

EAIP MOD WS - WCSPR2016068616  157.98BROOKSTONE 203 04/16 RUETTGERS, M

EAIP MOD WS - WCSPR2016068616  1,618.00IFLIGHT TECHNOLOGY CO 04/16 RUETTGERS, M

EAIP Mod WS - WCSPR2016068616  1,523.05SUPERDROID ROBOTS 04/16 RUETTGERS, M

EE error (wrong card used) -297.86MIRACA DIAGNOSTIC-HRM 04/16 BARNETT, B

EE error (wrong card used)  297.86MIRACA DIAGNOSTIC-HRM 04/16 BARNETT, B

EE error (wrong credit card)  45.00HIRO CHIROPRACTIC LLC 04/16 MACAULEY, L

ENR Digital Subscription-1 yr.  29.95HDS MAG: ENGINEERING N 04/16 BARKER, J

EOC - Audio extension cable  27.97BEST BUY      00006007 04/16 WEAVER, R

EOC Equipment - Inv #1235313  35.26OREGON ELECTRONICS LLC 04/16 WEAVER, R

EOC equipment  61.28AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 WEAVER, R

Ear muffs & gloves  45.25ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 04/16 MASSA, T

Attachment 1, Page 33 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

34Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ear pieces for portable radio  47.08AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Electrical supplies  14.30PLATT ELECTRIC 080 04/16 SCOTT, S

Electrical supplies  32.48PLATT ELECTRIC 080 04/16 SCOTT, S

Emerg. exit light  49.99JERRYS HOME   EUGENE 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Ethics for CPAs class-S. McKay  169.00OREGON SOCIETY CPAS 04/16 BELL, N

Exhaust fan repair parts  103.35PLATT ELECTRIC 080 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

Expedia Booking Fee for Jeff I  7.00EXPEDIA 1132292250443 04/16 SYLLIAASEN, C

Extension cord for new MAIT va  25.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Extra Summer Reader t-Shirts  70.00UPSTART/EDUPRESS 04/16 WORLEY, T

Extra keys for new CSO vehicle  110.00EUGENE LOCK SAFE CO 04/16 CHARBONEAU, R

F1 Install 2 emerg.lights  92.50ROCKLIN THORNTON 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

FLS iPads  3,679.98CDW GOVERNMENT 04/16 SARRETT, C

FLS moving truck rental  46.89U-HAUL-CTR-FRANKL #700 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

FS14: Painting supplies  10.00SHERWIN WILLIAMS 70812 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

FS14: white markg. paint  5.27JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

FS1:Install light/Install Shop  602.10ROCKLIN THORNTON 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

FS3: lightbulbs  63.11PLATT ELECTRIC 080 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

FS4: Plumbing supplies  50.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

FUEL - ASSIST MEDFORD PROMOTIO  26.40CHEVRON 0093753 04/16 HUNDT, M

FUEL - WORKSHOP TVF&R  26.95RB PETROLEUM LLC 04/16 HAMBRIGHT, A

Fab. 2 stainless steel bracket  35.00SQ  GOSQ.COM AARON SHE 04/16 MANLEY, M

Facebook Advertising  9.27FACEBOOK 9Q86G9JKC2 04/16 LAUDATI, N

Firearm supplies - Weapon lubr  232.78OPTICS PLANET INC 04/16 WEAVER, R

First Aid Supplies  47.78FRED-MEYER #0417 04/16 DAVID, E

Food - MWMC Mtg  42.11FRED-MEYER #0328 04/16 KRAAZ, K

Food Handler Cards  10.00LANE COUNTY ENVIRONMEN 04/16 BORING, R

Food during Mayor's Zip Code M  307.15ROARING RAPIDS PIZZA 04/16 LAUDATI, N

Food for CPA 2016  24.66SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 04/16 POLEN, W

Food for Spanish Book Club  2.98GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN 04/16 CURE, K

Food handlers Cards  10.00LANE COUNTY ENVIRONMEN 04/16 BORING, R

Frames for Retirement Letters  51.95FRED-MEYER #0328 04/16 SOWA, A

Friends of Library Plant Sale  3.95JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

Friends of Library Plant Sale  174.75JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

Fuse puller and fuse  24.77JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 SCOTT, S

G Street Initiative - Prog Sup  19.00VOLGISTICS INC 04/16 MUGLESTON, T

GardenGloves-CleanWaterGardens  385.80BNOTICED 04/16 MURPHY, M

Gas for City Car  21.61SHELL OIL 574409500QPS 04/16 DAVID, E

Gas for OACP conference in Ben  29.60BUTLER MARKET 04/16 DONEY, T

Gas for Pool Car - LOC Transpo  16.92CHEVRON 0204086 04/16 BOYATT, T

Gas for background investigati  40.15CHEVRON 0207383 04/16 MCKEE, S

Gas for k9 training -  26.31SEVEN FEATHERS TRUCK 04/16 SORBY, E

Gas for k9 training - Seven Fe  20.00SEVEN FEATHERS TRUCK 04/16 KENDRICK, D

Gas for k9 training at 7 Feath  18.50SEVEN FEATHERS TRUCK 04/16 KENDRICK, D

Gas for k9 training at Seven F  50.29CHEVRON 0206677 04/16 KENDRICK, D

Gas for k9 training in Seven F  16.63SHELL OIL 10007280000 04/16 SORBY, E

Gas for k9 training in Seven F  31.00SEVEN FEATHERS TRUCK 04/16 KENDRICK, D

Gas for the truck to pulling m  25.41SHELL OIL 574227454QPS 04/16 MASSEY, M

Gas for the truck to pulling m  62.60SHELL OIL 10007620007 04/16 MASSEY, M

Get Well Flowers for Mary Cron  79.29SP   NOSEGAY 04/16 LAUDATI, N

Attachment 1, Page 34 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

35Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Gift Card-Survey Prize  25.00CABELAS RETAIL SPRINGF 04/16 FOSSEN, A

Gift Card-Survey Prize  25.00BI-MART 04/16 FOSSEN, A

Grease  14.00C AND K PETROLEUM EQUI 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

HDM25x100P mill disc.  55.00PACIFIC RUBBER AND SUP 04/16 DAGGETT, J

Hardware / IT - Randy Melancon  65.05WWW.NEWEGG.COM 04/16 DZIERZEK, D

Hardware supplies  8.64EUGENE FASTENER & SUPP 04/16 WALKER, R

Hardware supplies  169.00NORTHWEST FASTENER & S 04/16 MANLEY, M

Harness and Lanyard- Safety Eq  307.00WESTECH RIGGING SUP 04/16 CASTILE, R

Herbicides  258.16WILBUR ELLIS WILSONVIL 04/16 BAKER, E

Herbicides  2,262.80WILBUR ELLIS WILSONVIL 04/16 BAKER, E

Hotel charges for Gibson Train  193.80RED LION INN - SALEM 04/16 GIBSON, B

Hotel for 1 night for the Life  229.24WESTIN LONG BEACH 04/16 NEWMAN, E

Hotel for 2 nights for APWA Sp  237.62HOOD RIVER HOTEL 04/16 VON ROTZ, P

Hotel for K9 training 4/17 and  199.36SEVEN FEATHERS HOTEL 04/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Hotel for OACP conference in B  340.89HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS-BE 04/16 DONEY, T

Hotel for OLA Conference Emily  245.06BEND INN AND SUITES 04/16 EVERETT, JR., R

Hotel for OLA Conference Rob E  245.06BEND INN AND SUITES 04/16 EVERETT, JR., R

Hotel for OLA Conference Susan  245.06BEND INN AND SUITES 04/16 EVERETT, JR., R

Hotel for OLA Conference Thea  245.06BEND INN AND SUITES 04/16 EVERETT, JR., R

Hotel- Training - Vogeney  463.72KAH-NEE-TA VLG FRONT D 04/16 VOGENEY, K

IACP Membership  25.00IACA 04/16 MONROE, T

ICC Training- Carpenter  99.00ICC ONLINE TRAINING 04/16 RUETTGERS, M

ID clips for CPA badges  5.64WAL-MART #3239 04/16 STEERS, T

IPAD SCREEN PROTECTORS X 12  270.00ZAGG 04/16 HUNDT, M

IPMA Membership - 6 HR staff  156.75INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC M 04/16 OLSON, LINDA S

International Assoc. of Chiefs  150.00IACP 04/16 JONES, R

International Charge for Drone  12.94INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION 04/16 RUETTGERS, M

International fee for order ou  .40INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION 04/16 WEAVER, R

Inv # 0140878 Headsets for dis  521.80T3E COMPANY, INC. 04/16 HARMAN, M

Inv # 20727 Engraving plates -  22.08SQ  CASCADE ENGRAVI 04/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv #109791 - 2013 BMW Replace  23.45RAMSEY WAITE 04/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv #25984791 Masks/paper/pail  83.82RODDA PAINT - DELTA OA 04/16 BORING, R

Inv #30451798 Label Ribbon  200.76SATO AMERICA INC 04/16 HARMAN, M

Inv #420469 - SMJ Thongs/Razor  783.49BOB BARKER COMPANY INC 04/16 GIKAS, K

Inv #4213 - EOC Equipment  4,774.05SUNSET ELECTRIC 04/16 POLEN, W

Inv #593299 - 2 AED Defibrilla  3,382.00AED SUPERSTORE 04/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Irrigation supplies  10.17EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 04/16 PHILLIPS, G

Irrigation supplies  21.92EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 04/16 PHILLIPS, G

Irrigation supplies  107.26EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 04/16 PHILLIPS, G

Irrigation supplies  113.28EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 04/16 PHILLIPS, G

Irrigation supplies  119.72EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 04/16 PHILLIPS, G

Irrigation supplies  129.47EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 04/16 PHILLIPS, G

Items for NW and SCPAA Annual  20.00DOLRTREE 1470 00014704 04/16 STEERS, T

Items for SWAT - Approved by D  7.86JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 MYERS, J

Items for SWAT - Approved by D  90.73JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 MYERS, J

J Tamulonis Gateway Committee  12.00HILTON GARDEN INNS F&B 04/16 TAMULONIS, J

JC: Batteries & surge strip  18.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: Boiler repair  474.29PROCTOR SALES, INC 04/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: Chiller cleaning  8.30THERMAL SUPPLY 31 04/16 MCDONALD, G

Attachment 1, Page 35 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

36Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

JC: Chiller cleaning  53.68JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: Foam-Brite  43.28THERMAL SUPPLY 31 04/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: Grass getter  45.40EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 04/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: Install hallway ballasts  145.00ROCKLIN THORNTON 04/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: Lightbulbs  92.99PLATT ELECTRIC 080 04/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: Supplies  68.26JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: lightbulbs  76.84PLATT ELECTRIC 080 04/16 MCDONALD, G

JR AV  12.71AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 DAVID, E

JR AV  13.27AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 DAVID, E

JR AV  20.54Amazon.com 04/16 WORLEY, T

JR AV  41.42AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 DAVID, E

JR AV  56.42AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 DAVID, E

JR AV  67.26AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 DAVID, E

JR AV  72.62AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 DAVID, E

JR AV  109.14AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 DAVID, E

JR AV  190.18AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 DAVID, E

JR Books  10.00SQ  MARISSA MOSS 04/16 WORLEY, T

JR DVD  17.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 WORLEY, T

JR Program Supplies  10.98MICHAELS STORES 8831 04/16 DAVID, E

JR Program Supplies  26.63C&C SMART FOOD52505336 04/16 CURE, K

Jail: 1 20V battery  69.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 MCDONALD, G

Jail: Install lamps/ballasts  207.60ROCKLIN THORNTON 04/16 MCDONALD, G

Jail: Lightbulbs  478.91PLATT ELECTRIC 080 04/16 MCDONALD, G

Jail: lightbulbs  20.28PLATT ELECTRIC 080 04/16 MCDONALD, G

Keyboard - IT - Sarrett  39.99BEST BUY      00008631 04/16 SARRETT, C

Kleenex (20) for SMJ  85.80OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 GIKAS, K

LANE CNTY HR MTG - 4/16  20.00LANE CNTY HUMAN RESORC 04/16 TURNER, LAURA J

LARYNGESCOPE EXTENSION CORDS X  22.45STAPLES       00114538 04/16 WAITE, S

LODGING - CONFERENCE, REDMOND,  389.13HOTELS.COM128854333197 04/16 GERARD, A

LOOPNET INC - 4-14-16 to 5-13-  87.44LOOPNET INC 04/16 SEBAN, S

LUCC mtg. exp.  9.99SIZZLER RESTAURANTS 04/16 WILLIAMSON, J

LUCC mtg.: 2 staff  19.98SIZZLER RESTAURANTS 04/16 LA BLUE, T

Labels and Book Jackets  113.84DEMCO INC 04/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Landscape Arch. C.E.U.  75.00OREGON RECREAT00 OF 00 04/16 POLSTON, J

Lane Forest Products - Gravel  241.25LANE FOREST PRODUC 04/16 SEBAN, S

Lap siding and doug fir  36.13JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 MAY, A

Legislative/Gov Relations Meet  19.15THE ORIGINAL PANCAKE H 04/16 LAUDATI, N

Life Safety Code  166.95NFPA NATL FIRE PROTECT 04/16 CASTILE, R

Life safety Code  - Credit -166.95NFPA NATL FIRE PROTECT 04/16 CASTILE, R

Lodging for 2 people/2 nights  387.02THE BENSON HOTEL 04/16 MILLER, T

Lodging for Conf-A. Sederlin  295.05BEST WESTERN HOTELS 04/16 SEDERLIN, A

Lodging for Conf-E. Selvey  247.52BEST WESTERN HOTELS 04/16 SELVEY, E

Lodging for Conf-J. McMahan  261.80HOLIDAY INN PORTLAND S 04/16 MCMAHAN, J

Lodging:Backflow Mgmt training  141.72DAYS INN-PORTLAND / GR 04/16 PHILLIPS, G

Lodging:Seaside:3 nights  343.35COMFORT INN AND SUITES 04/16 MIYATA, K

Lunch @EVERGREEN INDIAN CUISIN  24.90EVERGREEN INDIAN CUISI 04/16 HAIGHT, D

Lunch-ACWA Pretreat Mtg  12.95GREEN PAPAYA 04/16 HASLER, E

Lunch-ACWA Pretreat Mtg  15.00GREEN PAPAYA 04/16 SPRAGUE, P

Lunch-Conf. in Bend  6.86BLUE SKY MARKET - BLUE 04/16 HASLER, E

Attachment 1, Page 36 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

37Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Lunch-O&M Design Mtg.  7.44BAGEL SPHERE 1 04/16 VAN EECKHOUT, M

MEAL - ASSIST MEDFORD PROMOTIO  23.00CAPERS - MEDFORD 04/16 HUNDT, M

MONTHLY SOFTWARE  119.97ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 04/16 HAIGHT, D

MWMC Admin Lunch (4)  60.70STEELHEAD BREWERY 04/16 STOUDER, M

MYCOMM invoices - Radio  4,640.26MYCOMM  INC 04/16 HARMAN, M

Main McVay Transit Meeting Lun  81.65MEZZA LUNA 04/16 BOYATT, T

Mayors lodging during the Mass  455.72MARRIOTT PORTLAND OR 04/16 GRIESEL, C

Meal During ThinkBike Workshop  6.69DILETTANTE MOCHA CAFE 04/16 LUNDBERG, C

Meal during ThinkBike Workshop  9.64DISH D LISH SE32274649 04/16 LUNDBERG, C

Meal during ThinkBike Workshop  11.74NAS CONSTITUTI60054947 04/16 LUNDBERG, C

Meal during ThinkBike Workshop  12.20SQ  BASIL THYME 04/16 LUNDBERG, C

Meal during ThinkBike Workshop  16.45TED'S BULLETIN 04/16 LUNDBERG, C

Meal during ThinkBike Workshop  20.80BEAU THAI 04/16 LUNDBERG, C

Meal during ThinkBike Workshop  22.60CHAPLIN RESTAURANT DC 04/16 LUNDBERG, C

Meal during ThinkBike Workshop  29.70LUPO VERDE 04/16 LUNDBERG, C

Meal during flight for ThinkBi  7.00ALASKA AIR IN FLIGHT 04/16 LUNDBERG, C

Meal during flight for ThinkBi  7.50ALASKA AIR IN FLIGHT 04/16 LUNDBERG, C

Meals - Training - Vogeney  7.37RAYS FOOD PLACE 45 04/16 VOGENEY, K

Meals while at training- gibso  3.39MCDONALD'S F13829 04/16 GIBSON, B

Meals while at training- gibso  9.25SUBWAY        00211367 04/16 GIBSON, B

Meals while at training- gibso  10.99FLAMING WOK 04/16 GIBSON, B

Meals while at training- gibso  19.00WILLAMETTE VALLEY GRIL 04/16 GIBSON, B

Meals while at training- gibso  22.00WILLAMETTE VALLEY GRIL 04/16 GIBSON, B

Meals- Training- Vogeney  16.68BLACK BEAR DINER REDMO 04/16 VOGENEY, K

Meals- Training- Vogeney  18.50KAH-NEE-TA CHINOOK ROO 04/16 VOGENEY, K

Meals- Training- Vogeney  18.50KAH-NEE-TA CHINOOK ROO 04/16 VOGENEY, K

Meals- Training- Vogeney  22.50KAH-NEE-TA CHINOOK ROO 04/16 VOGENEY, K

Meeting exp.  15.70PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 04/16 MANLEY, M

Meeting exp.:2 staff  18.40MEZZA LUNA 04/16 BARNETT, B

Membership for Oregon Assoc. f  220.00OREGON ASSOCIATION CHI 04/16 DONEY, T

Mixed Media Sullies for Arts G  119.22DBC BLICK ART MATERIAL 04/16 WORLEY, T

Monitor Purchase / Jail Contro  179.00CDW GOVERNMENT 04/16 DZIERZEK, D

Monthly Bus License Processing  20.00AUTHORIZENET 04/16 BELL, N

Monthly Lunch Meeting  12.48SIZZLER RESTAURANTS 04/16 GIBSON, B

Monthly Software License  79.98ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 04/16 MACHADO, N

Monthly Subscription - May 201  11.96REGISTER GUARD 04/16 VOGENEY, K

Mortar mix  14.17JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 OLSEN, R

Mounting tape  5.76JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Mounting tape  8.64JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Mtg.re:stretchg: 3 staff  39.30PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 04/16 CONLON, B

NPELRA Conference Hotel  1,181.65THE PEABODY MEMPHIS 04/16 STEFFEN, C

NW Quad - Office Decor  67.86JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 FOSSEN, A

NW Quad Office Supplies  10.59OFFICEMAX CT IN#792141 04/16 KRAAZ, K

NW Quad Office Supplies  24.54OFFICEMAX CT IN#749657 04/16 KRAAZ, K

NW Quad Office Supplies  50.66OFFICEMAX CT IN#912744 04/16 KRAAZ, K

NW Quad Supplies  36.95AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 KRAAZ, K

NW and SCPAA annual meeting  228.03WM SUPERCENTER #3239 04/16 STEERS, T

Nails/screws/straps  4.46JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 MCDONALD, G

Name Plaque for Detective Lane  16.90WVAWARDSINC 04/16 MONROE, T

Attachment 1, Page 37 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

38Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Nameplate - Sandy Belson  8.95WVAWARDSINC 04/16 KRAAZ, K

Nat'l PW week kids hats  283.33ORIENTAL TRADING CO 04/16 LA BLUE, T

Newspaper online subscription  7.96REGISTER GUARD 04/16 DONEY, T

Notebook for meeting notes  14.99STAPLES       00114538 04/16 DONEY, T

OAMR Mid Year Dinner  30.20HARVEY'S PLACE 04/16 SOWA, A

OCO:138 Main:front vestibule  267.10ROCKLIN THORNTON 04/16 MCDONALD, G

OCO:Boat flag pole rpr.  35.00ALL PRO MACHINE MANUFA 04/16 MCDONALD, G

ODOT Salem mtg: 2 staff  32.00GILGIMESH BREWING 04/16 BARNETT, B

OLA Renewal Emily David  130.00OREGON LIBRARY ASSOCIA 04/16 DAVID, E

ONEA  Registration for Justin  350.00ONEA 04/16 POLEN, W

ONEA Training for Kyle Potter  350.00ONEA 04/16 POLEN, W

OR Ass.Clean Water:training  160.00PAYPAL  ACWA 04/16 FERSCHWEILER, G

Office Supplies  2.79OFFICEMAX CT IN#734503 04/16 JONES, B

Office Supplies  7.75OFFICEMAX CT IN#442159 04/16 JONES, B

Office Supplies  11.62OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 RIPKA, AMY J

Office Supplies  22.21OFFICEMAX CT IN#734346 04/16 JONES, B

Office Supplies  27.00OFFICEMAX CT IN#736182 04/16 JONES, B

Office Supplies  30.04OFFICEMAX CT IN#736131 04/16 JONES, B

Office Supplies  38.98OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 RIPKA, AMY J

Office Supplies  72.08OFFICEMAX CT IN#706466 04/16 JONES, B

Office Supplies  97.58OFFICEMAX CT IN#665079 04/16 JONES, B

Office Supplies for EOC  320.63OFFICEMAX CT IN#890475 04/16 JONES, B

Office Supplies for EOC  482.40OFFICEMAX CT IN#847941 04/16 JONES, B

Office supplies  12.99OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 KURTZ, L

Office supplies  65.97OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 KURTZ, L

Oregon AWCA Stormwater Summit  160.00PAYPAL  ACWA 04/16 JONES, J

Oregon Military Department Con  86.90DAYS INN BLACK BEAR 04/16 MOORHEAD, C

PARKING PERMIT (MAY/JUNE) FOR  60.00REPUBLIC PARKING 57-25 04/16 GATES, M

PC Purchase / DPW / ENewman  1,515.34CDW GOVERNMENT 04/16 DZIERZEK, D

PHR Recertification  150.00HR CERTIFICATION INSTI 04/16 STEFFEN, C

PREPAID PARKING  - PDX for WEL  9.99PREPAID PARKING 04/16 TURNER, LAURA J

PRSA Lunch Mtg  20.00GREATER OR CHAPTER PRS 04/16 FOSSEN, A

PRSA Lunch Mtg.  20.00GREATER OR CHAPTER PRS 04/16 SPIRO, L

PW Week Bags  234.46PAPER MART 04/16 SPIRO, L

PW Week Prizes  121.96ORIENTAL TRADING CO 04/16 SPIRO, L

PW Week Prizes  795.02ORIENTAL TRADING CO 04/16 SPIRO, L

Paint and primer for SMJ  181.44RODDA PAINT - DELTA OA 04/16 BORING, R

Paint supplies  6.95SHERWIN WILLIAMS 70812 04/16 AANRUD, I

Panel Display Photo  33.00WWW.ISTOCK.COM 04/16 FOSSEN, A

Paper Products/Desserts-Budget  30.29WAL-MART #3239 04/16 DAVIS, P

Parking - IT - Melick  2.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-53 04/16 MELICK, B

Parking - LOC Transportation P  6.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-59 04/16 BOYATT, T

Parking - MPO/TPC Meeting in E  2.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-59 04/16 BOYATT, T

Parking for SWEDCO Meeting in  3.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-734 04/16 GRIESEL, C

Patch cable/pad locks/metal su  75.34JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 WEAVER, R

Patrol Purchase  125.81AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 04/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Pens and Post-Its  12.29OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 SELVEY, E

Pens for patrol/WC office  51.45OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 POLEN, W

Pens/legal pads/notebook  51.30OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 POLEN, W

Attachment 1, Page 38 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

39Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Pet Waste Bio-Bags  1,435.00STEP FORWARD ACTIVITIE 04/16 MURPHY, M

Pet Waste Dispenser/Keychain  622.50IN  IDL PROMOTIONAL PR 04/16 MURPHY, M

Photos for Seasonal Interviews  30.90WALGREENS #9258 04/16 AKINS, K

Pin and clip  66.41WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 04/16 CURRIER, R

Pizza for mandatory training o  79.90DOMINO'S 7213 04/16 JONES, R

Plant for NW Quad Lobby  14.00WAL-MART #3239 04/16 FOSSEN, A

Planting soil: 1.5 YDS  36.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 04/16 WILKINS, C

Plastic molding/trim remover  36.99MAC TOOLS - SPRINGFIEL 04/16 SEDERLIN, R

Plaza: 149 trees  3,568.60GARDEN CENTER OUTLET 04/16 POLSTON, J

Plaza: Bench supplies/concrete  161.22JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

Plaza: Irrigation supplies  7.34EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 04/16 PHILLIPS, G

Plaza: bench fasteners  274.96NORTHWEST FASTENER & S 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

Plaza: tools for benches  25.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

Plaza:Jackhammer rental  50.00SPRINGFIELD RENTALS IN 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

Plaza:bench supplies  65.00NORTHWEST FASTENER & S 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

Pliers/liquid wrench  46.94JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 SCOTT, S

Plumbing supplies  31.25KELLER SUPPLY 25 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Portable file case  10.84WM SUPERCENTER #3239 04/16 AKINS, K

Postage for Summer Readers Don  47.00USPS 40795204734006049 04/16 WORLEY, T

Power supply for patrol car la  425.67COMPBARGAINS.COM 04/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Printer / Paula Guthrie-Scott'  219.27CDW GOVERNMENT 04/16 DZIERZEK, D

Prize Books for teen SRP  41.85BOOKOUTLET 04/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Prize for Clean Watergarden's  50.00GARDEN CENTER OUTLET 04/16 MURPHY, M

Problem Solving Negotiations T  225.00THECHINOOKINSTITUTE.OR 04/16 FIFIELD, E

Professional Engineers of Oreg  200.00PAYPAL  PEO 04/16 KRUEGER, K

Professional Engineers of Oreg  345.00PAYPAL  PEO 04/16 KRUEGER, K

Program Support (04/26 - 05/25  243.00VOLGISTICS INC 04/16 MUGLESTON, T

Quarry rock: .5 YDS  13.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 04/16 WILKINS, C

Quarry rock: 1 YD  26.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 04/16 WILKINS, C

Rags, bags, cleansers, tape  35.65JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 ANDERSON, J

Rain Barrel-Home Show Prize  65.00BRING RECYCLING 04/16 MURPHY, M

Rain resistant pad and pens fo  61.86OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 POLEN, W

Rain-X glass cleaner  4.90SPRINGFIELD AUTO & TRU 04/16 ANDERSON, J

RainWorks Spray  29.00RAINWORKS 04/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 04/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 04/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 04/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 04/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 04/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 04/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 04/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 04/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  195.12REGISTER GUARD 04/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recycling Receptacle and lids  90.39OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 MONROE, T

Register 2-Pretreat Wkshp  500.00IN  ACWA 04/16 KRAAZ, K

Register-Matt Stouder-ACWA  450.00PAYPAL  ACWA 04/16 KRAAZ, K

Registration for training  50.00OREGON STATE POLICE 04/16 JONES, R

Registration renewal for Plate  7.00ODOT DMV ONLINE RENEWA 04/16 POLEN, W

Registration-ACWA Conf.  450.00PAYPAL  ACWA 04/16 MC ALLISTER, T

Attachment 1, Page 39 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

40Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Registration-ACWA Conf.  450.00PAYPAL  ACWA 04/16 KRUEGER, S

Registration-ACWA Conf.  450.00PAYPAL  ACWA 04/16 SPRAGUE, P

Registration-ACWA Conf.  450.00PAYPAL  ACWA 04/16 MILLER, T

Reimbursement INV13662-J2s1g3 -516.00INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC M 04/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Repalcement Kay for 2000 Range  65.00HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT 04/16 GRAHAM, S

Reset 2 combinations  85.00HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Retirement Plaque for Chief Gr  78.00WVAWARDSINC 04/16 SOWA, A

Retirement for Ofc. Clough-Cak  121.98MARKET OF CHOICE #10 04/16 POLEN, W

Return on SMJ Office Supplies -268.40OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 GIKAS, K

Rotary Lunches  72.50HOLIDAY INN RESTAURANT 04/16 EVERETT, JR., R

Round Trip Ticket-Salem  46.00AMTRAK .CO0950619587062 04/16 MILLER, T

Round trip ticket-Portland  49.00AMTRAK .CO0890640708305 04/16 MILLER, T

Round trip ticket-Salem  36.00AMTRAK MOB0950908618420 04/16 NEWMAN, J

SAFETY GLOVES  113.39MALLORY SAFETY AND SUP 04/16 GORDON, G

SCOTTS - Pest Control  58.92SCOTTS LAWN SERVICE 04/16 SEBAN, S

SE Quad Office Supplies  62.54OFFICEMAX CT IN#839935 04/16 HOLMAN, R

SPIFS047 HD Replacement  232.48DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT 04/16 DZIERZEK, D

STN14:CLEANING SUPPLIES  8.98BI-MART 04/16 HACKETT, M

STN5:KITCHEN SUPPLIES  23.65JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 LUNDBERG, R

SUB Breakfast-Vogeney  13.00PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 04/16 VOGENEY, K

SUB Coordination Breakfast  11.80PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 04/16 PASCHALL, J

SUB brkfst mtg: 2 staff  23.95PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 04/16 NIEMEYER, E

SWAT / Firearm - Weapons lubri  73.10OPTICS PLANET INC 04/16 WEAVER, R

Safety Recogntn.-P7001  50.00CABELAS RETAIL SPRINGF 04/16 HART, A

Safety Supplies  39.97BI-MART 04/16 RIFENBURG, K

Sealant  33.1212 MASONS SUPPLY CO 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

Shipping for SWAT  18.09UPS 1ZD3TV040390011417 04/16 THOMSEN, M

Shop: 2 Emerg.light kits  107.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Shop:10-ton med.ht.pin  248.03NOR NORTHERN TOOL 04/16 SEDERLIN, R

Shop:38pc quik lock bit set  45.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 SEDERLIN, R

Shop:Install t8 ballasts/lamps  242.62ROCKLIN THORNTON 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Shop:Womens rm.ballasts  139.63ROCKLIN THORNTON 04/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Skin cleaner and hand pump soa  72.71WALMART.COM 04/16 GIKAS, K

Snacks for Writing Workshop  5.77GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN 04/16 CURE, K

Snacks-Work Party Clean-up  27.26MARKET OF CHOICE #10 04/16 MURPHY, M

Soda for mandatory meeting on  6.15WALGREENS #9258 04/16 JONES, R

Software Charge for Graphics  49.99ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 04/16 LAUDATI, N

Software for EOC  40.15WWW.NCHSOFTWARE.COM 04/16 WEAVER, R

Spr.Clean-Up: 2 gift cards  50.00JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 HART, A

Spr.Clean-Up: 4 gift cards  70.00FRED-MEYER #0328 04/16 HART, A

Spr.Clean-Up: gift card  50.00WM SUPERCENTER #3239 04/16 HART, A

Spr.Clean-Up: gift card  53.94WAL-MART #3239 04/16 HART, A

Spr.Clean-Up: gift card  53.94WM SUPERCENTER #3239 04/16 HART, A

Spr.Clean-Up: gift card  53.94WAL-MART #3239 04/16 HART, A

Spr.Clean-Up: gift card  53.94WM SUPERCENTER #3239 04/16 HART, A

Spr.Clean-Up: gift card  53.94WM SUPERCENTER #3239 04/16 HART, A

Spr.Cln-Up:cover mag.signs  8.50MC PLASTICS INC 04/16 HART, A

Springfield City Club for N La  26.00SPRINGFIELD CITY CLUB 04/16 LAUDATI, N

State Surcharge for April 2016  10,317.32ST OF OREGON-DCBS 04/16 JONES, B

Attachment 1, Page 40 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

41Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Stationary  15.71BI-MART 04/16 THOMAS, D

Steno Pads-NW Quad  4.77OFFICEMAX CT IN#870665 04/16 KRAAZ, K

Storage Containers for Program  13.85THE HOME DEPOT #4028 04/16 DAVID, E

Stormwater Education  100.00BEN FRANKLIN CRAFTS 04/16 FOSSEN, A

Stretching incentives  25.00SQ  DUTCH BROS COFFEE 04/16 KURTZ, L

Stretching incentives  100.00FRED-MEYER #0328 04/16 KURTZ, L

Summer Reader Giveaway Books  15.00TSUNAMI BOOKS INC 04/16 WORLEY, T

Summer Reading Paper  367.32OFFICEWORLDCOM 04/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Sunscreen  17.98BI-MART 04/16 RAIVO, D

Supplies (returned) -61.10WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 04/16 CURRIER, R

Supplies for EOC  12.70OFFICEMAX CT IN#665148 04/16 JONES, B

Supplies for EOC  20.83AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 JONES, B

Supplies for EOC  22.15OFFICEMAX CT IN#910393 04/16 JONES, B

Supplies for EOC  55.55AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 JONES, B

Supplies for Sign Installation  44.75JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 MURPHY, M

Supply  15.50BULLFROG ENTERPRISES 04/16 WILLIAMSON, J

Survey Tool & Equipment  254.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 FOSS, R

Swivel/adapter/nipple  89.36A1 COUPLING & HOSE INC 04/16 MCDONALD, G

TO1:HOSE  8.45CARQUEST JUNCTION CITY 04/16 KRONSER, JEFFREY A

TRAINING MATERIALS  170.00NATIONAL ACADEMY OF AM 04/16 HAMBRIGHT, A

TRAVEL TO PORLAND-GIS CONF  28.00AMTRAK .CO0910724536925 04/16 HAIGHT, D

Taxi fare for CHETT for Lori P  38.50EUG TAXI 135 04/16 HUMPHREYS, B

Taxi from Eugene Airport - Lif  39.10SQ  EUGENE HYBRID T 04/16 NEWMAN, E

Taxi from LAX Airport to Long  75.50LA YELLOW CAB CO-OP 04/16 NEWMAN, E

Taxi to Eugene Airport - Lifes  27.60SQ  EUGENE HYBRID TAXI 04/16 NEWMAN, E

Technu (Oak & Ivy Cleaner)  9.99BI-MART 04/16 DRISCOLL, J

Theme Kit Materials  11.24AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 WORLEY, T

Theme Kit Materials  26.68AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 WORLEY, T

Theme Kit Materials  61.01AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 WORLEY, T

Theme Kit Supplies  35.33Amazon.com 04/16 WORLEY, T

Theme Kit Supplies  35.42Amazon.com 04/16 WORLEY, T

Theme Kit Supplies  36.08Amazon.com 04/16 WORLEY, T

Theme Kit Supplies  47.18AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 WORLEY, T

Theme Kit Supplies  78.17AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 WORLEY, T

Theme Kit Supplies  80.23Amazon.com 04/16 WORLEY, T

Theme Kit Travel  9.09AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 WORLEY, T

Tissue/Lysol/Dry erase for 4 L  29.27WM SUPERCENTER #3239 04/16 ORTIZ, W

Tools for k9 investigations -  263.82THE HOME DEPOT 4003 04/16 SORBY, E

Traf.sig.trng.-Salem: 2 staff  58.62RAM RESTAURANT  SALEM 04/16 BISHOP, D

Traffic Eng.brkfst: Barnett  11.29BUDDYS DINER 04/16 BARNETT, B

Training in Chicago for CIT  416.72HILTON HOTELS CHICAGO 04/16 SEULEMENT, S

Training-Shawn Krueger  225.00THECHINOOKINSTITUTE.OR 04/16 KRUEGER, S

Travel Theme Kit  11.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 WORLEY, T

Travel for Jeff ICMA Board Mee  587.20UNITED    01677676412053 04/16 SYLLIAASEN, C

Truck vise hitch  167.97Amazon.com 04/16 SMITH, J

Truck vise hitch  167.97Amazon.com 04/16 SMITH, J

Tubing/comp tee  34.77FERGUSON ENT# 3004 04/16 MCDONALD, G

UPS Shipping for SWAT  77.38THE UPS STORE 0698 04/16 THOMSEN, M

USB cable cord for EOC equipme  13.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 04/16 WEAVER, R

Attachment 1, Page 41 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

42Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Uniforms - Luna/Basaraba/Rppe'  3,183.47INT 911 SUPPLY 04/16 POLEN, W

Uniforms for Patrol  986.06INT 911 SUPPLY 04/16 POLEN, W

Veh.6080: 1 tool box  85.00SQ  PACIFIC METAL POLI 04/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.6081: 2 LED fixtures  59.90THE RV STORE 04/16 SEDERLIN, R

Veh.7040: Bar oil  15.10ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 04/16 CALLAHAN, S

Veh.7040: tie-downs  32.85ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 04/16 CALLAHAN, S

Veh.7040:ear plugs  28.05ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 04/16 CALLAHAN, S

Veh.7053: 2 grader edge  443.62PAPE MACHINERY 04/16 MANLEY, M

Veh.7069: 2 formed pans  35.00SQ  GOSQ.COM AARON SHE 04/16 MANLEY, M

Veh.7069: 5 pieces misc.  60.00ALTECH FINISHES INC. 04/16 MANLEY, M

Veh.7081: thrust alignment  51.95SPRINGFIELD TIRE F 04/16 MANLEY, M

Veh.7106: Car wash  8.00WONDER WASH 04/16 CONLON, B

Verbatim DVD+R DL for ISB  76.94OFFICE DEPOT #1078 04/16 MONROE, T

WATER RESCUE PADDLE  250.00IN  OCEANID, INC. 04/16 LUNDBERG, R

WEF Membership-1 yr.  116.00WEF WYTHE 04/16 BARKER, J

WR PICKUP:EXTRA KEYS  21.00EUGENE LOCK SAFE CO 04/16 HUNDT, M

WR5:FUEL JUGS  85.97CYCLE GEAR #79 04/16 LUNDBERG, R

WR5:FUEL JUGS/HOSE  7.99CYCLE GEAR #79 04/16 LUNDBERG, R

WR5:LOCKBOX INSTALLATION HARDW  5.77BI-MART 04/16 HUNDT, M

WR:TRAILER LOCKBOXES  91.00EUGENE LOCK SAFE CO 04/16 HUNDT, M

Wahl Clipper for SMJ - 2  38.93WAL-MART #2538 04/16 BORING, R

Washing of the Econ Developmen  7.00NEW IMAGE CAR WASH 04/16 GRIESEL, C

Wedge anchors  63.54JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 04/16 TURNER, RICK M

Women Veterans Meeting  26.93GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN 04/16 LAUDATI, N

Women Veterans War Memorial Me  24.95ALBERTSONS #574 04/16 RIPKA, AMY J

YA AV  22.96WM SUPERCENTER #3239 04/16 GUSTAVSON, L

YA AV  24.99FRED-MEYER #0328 04/16 GUSTAVSON, L

YA OBOB Books  305.79BOOKOUTLET 04/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Yoga Theme Kit Book  9.24Amazon.com 04/16 WORLEY, T

damaged property of inmate #14  72.80SHERWIN WILLIAMS 70812 04/16 RAPPE, T

e-Edition (April 2016)  7.96REGISTER GUARD 04/16 OLSON, LINDA S

groceries for mandatory traini  71.52SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 04/16 POLEN, W

k9 Training /4/16-4/17 - Kendr  199.36SEVEN FEATHERS HOTEL 04/16 CHARBONEAU, R

k9 training-4/16-4/17-Charbone  199.36SEVEN FEATHERS HOTEL 04/16 CHARBONEAU, R

march 2016 Transactions  50.75TLO TRANSUNION 04/16 MONROE, T

pallet of paper for Police and  1,128.12OFFICEMAX CT IN#656208 04/16 POLEN, W

parking for meeting at city of  1.50CITY OF EUGENE 47-59 04/16 LEWIS, R

scented oil/windex/wipes/lime  71.01WAL-MART #3239 04/16 ORTIZ, W

trailor repair for motors  257.45RAMSEY WAITE 04/16 CHARBONEAU, R

 100,504.36

Ensign Unlimited LLC05/19/16994884

FS4:  GATE REPAIR  415.711672

FS4:  GATE REPAIR  433.501652

 849.21

Hershner, Hunter, Andrews,05/19/16994885

Plan Admin: March 11-Apr 8  2,910.00251277

 2,910.00

L. R. Brabham, Inc.05/19/16994886

INSTALL SUO AT 2 LOCATIONS  8,133.874195

 8,133.87

Attachment 1, Page 42 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

43Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Suburban Chevrolet05/19/16994887

2016 Tahoe for Deputy Chief  33,909.00TI60503

 33,909.00

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.05/19/16994888

536/E-5: Turn Weight/Transmiss  3,964.27503313

561/TO-3: Annual Arial Service  2,490.69503392

593/M36: PM Service  636.11503286

 7,091.07

ES & A Sign & Awning Co.05/19/16994889

Vinal Graphics: Econoline Van  650.0023227

 650.00

Kendall Chevrolet05/19/16994890

VEH.6014;  SL-N-FITTINGS  14.2525092297

 14.25

Right-Way Plumbing & Backflow05/19/16994891

BK:  PLUMBING REPAIR  628.6513383

FS14:  SHOWER REPAIR  835.2813394

 1,463.93

TransFirst Health05/19/16994892

Return: 4/21/16  70.000000026222

 70.00

Coburg Road Quarry, LLC05/19/16994893

1-1/2" MINUS  129.8033587

1-1/2" MINUS  134.1033588

3/4" MINUS  139.2033666

3/4" MINUS  139.9033667

 543.00

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.05/19/16994894

CONCRETE  14.7083076

STUMPS/DITCHING  106.8283023

STUMPS/DITCHING  214.2283193

STUMPS/DTCHNG & BRUSH/MILL WST  168.4783117

 504.21

Empire Concrete Cutting, Inc.05/19/16994895

3640 E ST-CURB & GUTTER SLICE  165.0011745

 165.00

North West HazMat, Inc.05/19/16994896

ASBESTOS TESTING  40.0013177

 40.00

Overhead Door Company, Inc.05/19/16994897

FS3:  EMERGENCY OHD REPAIR  777.000155501-IN

 777.00

Drew Campbell05/19/16994898

CH:  APR PIGEON TRAP & REMOVL  200.00386

 200.00

NW Natural05/19/16994899

725 S 57TH STREET -3/29-4/29  28.802642259-2 STMT 04/29/2016

 28.80

Attachment 1, Page 43 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

44Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Friends of the Springfield Library05/19/16994900

FSPL SALES  66.25LIBRARY SALES 05/09/16

FSPL SALES  69.25LIBRARY SALES 05/13/16

 135.50

Comfort Flow Heating05/19/16994901

CB:  HVAC REPAIR  223.59SVC121761

CH:  HVAC REPAIR  894.00SVC121748

 1,117.59

Sierra Springs05/19/16994902

WATER SVC:  EXERCISE ROOM  256.5614317517 050416

 256.56

Blue Sky Trees, Inc.05/19/16994903

634 71ST ST - TRIM PEAR TREE  340.001153

 340.00

MODA05/19/16994904

Dent Admin Fee June 2016  2,789.98161300000200

Dental Claims Paid April 2016  58,245.80161220000167

 61,035.78

Metro West Ambulance05/19/16994905

April 2016 Mbrshp Writeoffs  654.31107150

 654.31

Ebsco Subscription Service05/19/16994906

G & M ADULT PERIODICAL  39.010079856

 39.01

C&K Petro Equipment Company05/19/16994907

CLEANED UNLOADERS/TIGHT FITTNG  206.60404384

 206.60

Kendall Ford, Inc.05/19/16994908

ROTOR ASY  121.4245072233

 121.42

Simplex Grinnell LP05/19/16994909

Courthouse Audio Sys Repair  2,936.5082443733

 2,936.50

My-Comm, Inc.05/19/16994910

544/E-16: Replace Coil Cord  146.6600151342

 146.66

Pacific Source Health Plans05/19/16994911

Med Admin Fee May 2016  68,902.51Med Admin Fee May 2016

 68,902.51

City of Ashland05/19/16994912

AMBULANCE REVENUE  32,570.14051316AL

 32,570.14

Automation Plus05/19/16994913

EXCEL LEVEL 1 CLASS  80.002016-05-06

 80.00

Attachment 1, Page 44 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

45Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Garten Services, Inc05/26/16994914

BK:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  49.08M55195

CB:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  94.40M55196

EMX MONTHLY LANDSCAPING SVC  1,681.22M55194

OCO LOT 54 LANDSCAPING  126.45M55208

OCO LOT 55 LANDSCAPE MAINTNCE  229.50M55207

SHOP:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,719.77M55188

 3,900.42

Jessica Gee05/26/16994915

STRETCHING PROGRAM:  5 HOURS  375.0015

STRETCHING PROGRAM:  5 HOURS  375.0016

 750.00

One Call Concepts, Inc.05/26/16994916

267 REGULAR TICKETS  280.356040478

 280.35

Sunset Auto Parts, Inc.05/26/16994917

MISC AUTO PARTS  1,863.381741 STMT 04/30/2016

 1,863.38

LOI Environmental & Demo Services05/26/16994918

MB:ASBESTOS CEILING TILE REMVL  992.00161039-01

 992.00

North West HazMat, Inc.05/26/16994919

FS14:  ASBESTOS TEST  35.0013208

 35.00

AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment05/26/16994920

P41020;  PROF SVC THRU 4/29/16  11,858.50P13634194

 11,858.50

PEACEHEALTH05/26/16994921

April 2016 Pharmacy Meds  907.543709

April 2016 SPFD Pyxis Fee  200.003709

 1,107.54

Kustom Signals, Inc.05/26/16994922

(2) Battery Assy/Freight  256.00527090

 256.00

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.05/26/16994923

540/E-4: Oil Leak Repair  3,055.64503494

540/E4: Driver/Passenger Seats  1,801.46503563

 4,857.10

Delta Construction Company05/26/16994924

P21052-8 Progress Pmt 04/30/16  711,850.28P21052-8 PROGRESS PMT 04/30/16

 711,850.28

Keefe Commissary Supply Company05/26/16994925

Indigent Kits  118.00690247

Inmate Commissary 5/3/16  165.591307739

 283.59

Greenhill Humane Society05/26/16994926

May 2016 Sheltering Svs  3,416.673151

 3,416.67

ACCELA, INC05/26/16994927

HOSTING FEES LAND MGMT  11,446.31INV-ACC19621

 11,446.31

Attachment 1, Page 45 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

46Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Myrmo & Sons, Inc.05/26/16994928

CB:  WINDOW CAP  11.30E261200028

 11.30

Oregon Fence Company, Inc05/26/16994929

OPS:  GATE REPAIR  540.0023392

 540.00

Thorp, Purdy, Jewett,Urness05/26/16994930

MWMC LEGAL SERVICE- APR 2016  6,372.00APRIL 2016 STMT

 6,372.00

Cascade Health Solutions05/26/16994931

April 2016-Direction EAP Svs  2,256.66Claim ID# 46836

Feb 2016 Annual Exam  27.00805-360

Feb 2016 Wellness  270.00805-360

 2,553.66

Cascade Health Solutions05/26/16994932

April 2016 Correctional Clinic  21,106.772085

April 2016-SWC Staffing  13,256.672083

April 2016-SWC Supplies  1,895.192084

 36,258.63

ZOLL Data Systems Inc05/26/16994933

May 2016 Subscription Billing  2,185.009026630

 2,185.00

Pacific Power Group05/26/16994934

FS16:  GENERATOR INSP/SVC  375.00439924-00

FS4:  GENERATOR INSP/SVC  375.00442183-00

FS5:  ANNUAL INSPECTION & SVC  375.00439922-00

 1,125.00

Kendall Ford, Inc.05/26/16994935

VEH.6030;  SPARK PLUGS  50.4645072502

 50.46

Sunshine Plant Care05/26/16994936

CH:  PLANT SVC: APRIL 2016  125.001710

CH:  PLANT SVC: MARCH 2016  125.001662

 250.00

Republic Parking Northwest Inc05/26/16994937

April-16 Parking Expense  6,780.6151216

 6,780.61

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.05/26/16994938

BIODIESEL FUEL:  7002 GALS  11,116.670619161

CFN Purchases: 5/1-5/15  181.8622836-5/15/16

Cahoots Fuel: 5/1-5/15  230.0722979-5/15/16

Motorcycle Fuel: 5/1-5/15  104.9322979-5/15/16

 11,633.53

Attachment 1, Page 46 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

47Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Verizon Wireless05/26/16994939

B Field Laptop  24.219764714969

Cell Phone-Gibson/Enos/Wright  72.639764714969

Cell-Dean Bishop  34.629764714970

Current Dev't Cells (4)  215.849764714970

DPW-FIRST  16.889764714970

ERT Maint  16.889764714970

EugFire-Mobile Units  290.479764714969

Fire Medic Unit Phones  675.629764714970

Fire-Mobile Computers  823.019764714969

IT Director Cell  61.729764714970

IT Helpdesk/Dale D  72.639764714969

IT/GIS (Dan Haight)  40.019764714970

J. Williamson  24.219764714969

John Williamson  40.019764714970

OPS Fleet Shop Jet Pack  40.039764714970

Ops Locate  24.219764714969

OpsStreet Cell  24.219764714969

Opstraffic Cell  24.219764714969

Police Cellular  1,751.169764714970

Police-Mobile Computers  774.589764714969

Vogeney/Emerg Mgmt  48.429764714969

 5,095.56

Pacific Source Health Plans05/26/16994940

Med Claims Ending 5/15/2016  261,188.9685017

 261,188.96

Above All Sanitation05/26/16994941

PORT-A-POTTY  5/13-5/16/16  605.0095613

 605.00

Nation's Mini Mix, Inc.05/26/16994942

.50 YARDS - P.S.I. 3500  144.00184268

1.0 YARDS - P.S.I. 3500  204.00183749

 348.00

Overhead Door Company, Inc.05/26/16994943

FS16:  OHD CONTROLLERS  846.250155961-IN

 846.25

MODA05/26/16994944

Dent Admin Fee June 2016  210.30161300000204

 210.30

Comfort Flow Heating05/26/16994945

BK:  HVAC REPAIR  174.50SVC122614

 174.50

Leahy, Van Vactor, Cox, & Melendy LLP05/26/16994946

May 2016 Prosecution Svs  17,846.1657939

May 2016 Retainer  21,730.64May 2016 Retainer

 39,576.80

Legacy Health05/26/16994947

Inmate Medical Cost  220.94118952

 220.94

Attachment 1, Page 47 of 48



Jun/02/2016Run Date

48Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  4:24:12 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 05/01/2016 Thru 05/31/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Willamette Valley Awards, Inc.05/26/16994948

Recognition Plaque w/Artwork  64.0050055

 64.00

Friends of the Springfield Library05/26/16994949

FSPL SALES  57.25LIBRARY SALES 05/19/16

 57.25

Ergometrics05/26/16994950

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

Latin-American Periodicals LLC05/26/16994951

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

Grand Total:  4,203,740.42

Attachment 1, Page 48 of 48



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Amy Sowa 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3700 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
By motion, approval of the attached minutes. 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The attached minutes are submitted for Council approval. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Minutes: 
 

a. May 23, 2016 – Work Session 
 
 

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
None. 
 
 

 
 



City of Springfield 
Work Session Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION MEETING OF  
THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 

MONDAY MAY 23, 2016 
 
The City of Springfield Council met in a work session in the Jesse Maine Meeting Room, 225 Fifth 
Street, Springfield, Oregon, on Monday May 23, 2016 at 5:30 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors VanGordon, Wylie, Ralston, Woodrow and Pishioneri. 
Also present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Assistant City Manager Jeff Towery, Assistant City 
Attorney Kristina Kraaz, City Recorder Amy Sowa and members of the staff. 
 
Councilor Moore was absent (excused) 
 
1. Planning Commission Interviews. 
 
Greg Mott, Planning Manager, presented the staff report on this item.  
 
Three candidates have applied for the Planning Commission vacancies created by term expirations of 
the positions held by Commissioner Tim Vohs and Commissioner Steve Moe.  Mr. Vohs is eligible for 
and is seeking reappointment; Mr. Moe has completed his second (4) year term and is not eligible to 
apply for a third term.  The expiration date of both positions is May 5, 2016.  
 
The City received three (3) applications for two (2) vacancies during a four-week recruitment process. 
 
Grace A. Brown, who resides at 2308 15th Street, Springfield 97477 and is a Realtor with Re/Max 
Integrity; 

 
Suzanne P. Fenner, who resides at 328 Scotts Glen Drive, Springfield 97477 and is retired; and 

 
Tim Vohs, who resides at 3708 Cherokee Drive, Springfield 97478 and is a Property /Rental Manager. 
 
The Springfield Planning Commission is a seven member volunteer Commission appointed by the 
City Council.  Positions are “at-large”, and do not represent specific geographic areas. The members 
serve four-year terms that are staggered to avoid more than two positions expiring at the same time.  
Of the seven members, two appointments may live outside the City limits and two appointments may 
be involved in the Real estate profession.  At present, only Commissioner Nick Nelson is involved in 
the Real Estate profession; all commission members currently reside within the city limits.  
 
Mr. Mott noted that Ms. Fenner withdrew her application so would not be interviewed. 
 
The Mayor and Council chose the questions they would ask of the candidates. They introduced 
themselves to the candidates and asked the following questions: 
 

1. Why do you want to be on (continue to serve on) the Planning Commission? (Mayor 
Lundberg) 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
May 23, 2016 
Page 2 
 

2. Please identify the top two or three land use issues facing the City of Springfield and what you 
think the Planning Commission can do to help.  (Councilor VanGordon) 
 

3. How familiar are you with the laws and procedures that affect   land use decisions made by the 
Planning Commission?   What would you say to your fellow commissioners if you supported 
an application but you were concerned that the evidence and testimony submitted by the 
applicant did not satisfy the criteria of approval?  (Councilor Woodrow) 

 
4. Growth, through development of vacant land and redevelopment of underutilized land, is the 

single largest source of revenue for the City’s property tax supported General Fund.  However, 
growth does have its share of costs, included new infrastructure and the permanent 
maintenance of that infrastructure.  As an official representative of the City, please describe 
your position on growth and development.  (Councilor Pishioneri) 

 
5. What is your understanding of the relationship between the Planning Commission and City 

Staff, and the Planning Commission and the City Council? (Councilor Ralston) 
 

6. Many of the land use laws applied by the Planning Commission are state or federal mandates.  
Do you believe the Planning Commission should have the authority to determine whether 
these laws apply to a given application? Do you believe the Planning Commission should be 
able to approve alternatives to these laws if the alternatives meet the spirit of the law?  
(Councilor Wylie) 

 
Council discussed the qualifications of the candidates and would move forward with appointments 
during the June 6, 2016 regular meeting.  
 
Mayor Lundberg discussed the Springfield Policy Advisory Committee (SPAC) and that member Jose 
de Silva, who served as the cultural minority member, moved out of Springfield so was no longer 
eligible to serve. Last summer when they interviewed, another person had applied. She asked if the 
Council wanted to offer the position to the other person, or go back out and recruit for the vacancy. 
 
Council chose to go back out and recruit for the vacancy. 
 
2. Changes to Paid Leave Program. 
 
Greta Utecht, Human Resources Director, presented the staff report on this item. 
 
Council directed Human Resources staff to develop a recommendation for a Paid Time Off (PTO) 
program that will replace the existing traditional vacation plus sick leave benefits.  In addition, 
Council asked that caps be implemented for vacation accrual schedules in order to decrease the City’s 
long term liability. 
 
Currently City of Springfield Non-Union (NU) and SEIU employees earn separate banks of vacation 
and sick leave.  The maximum amount any employee is able to have in his or her vacation bank on an 
annual basis is 500 hours, and the maximum amount most NU or SEIU employees may accrue of sick 
leave through the life of their career is 960 hours, although non-union management employees have no 
cap on their sick leave accrual. Other time-off benefits to NU and SEIU employees include one 
floating holiday each year and when needed, up to five days of paid bereavement leave.   
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
May 23, 2016 
Page 3 
 
At retirement, the maximum pay-out of vacation is the value of one year’s total accrual plus 80 hours, 
assuming the employee has that amount in their bank.  As a substitute for participation in the Oregon 
Public Employees Retirement System’s sick leave conversion benefit, employees are also either paid 
out or have up to 480 hours of their sick leave bank put into a health care VEBA trust account.  
 
A 30-year NU exempt employee now earns 392 hours of vacation annually.  At retirement, the total 
possible vacation hours to be paid out are 472, and with the additional 480 hour possible sick leave 
payout, the grand total is 952.  Calculated at the current average salary for all non-union employees, 
this amounts to a potential $41,392 payout.  Under the proposed PTO program, the maximum payout 
is twice the annual accrual rate, or at most, 688 hours, amounting to $29,914, for a savings of $11,477 
per employee.   
 
A 30-year employee accrues a total of 120 hours more in vacation between their 25 and 30 years of 
service.  Most employees feel the need to “use it or lose it” once they have over 500 hours in their 
bank.  If accrual rates are capped at the 25 year level, that equates to an additional 120 hours of time 
on the job.  We currently have 19 NU employees over the 25 year mark. If all work a full 30 years, we 
could theoretically gain 2,280 productive hours, which at today’s average rate of pay, equals 
approximately $100,000. 
 
Ms. Utecht referred to charts in the agenda packet regarding accrual. She noted that any existing 
employee that moved to the PTO plan would save the City money. 
 
Councilor Ralston said the figures in the packet were indicative of all employees moving to the new 
plan. He asked why existing employees would want to move to this system. 
 
Ms. Utecht said it is a personal choice and is dependent on their current balances. She explained some 
of the advantages and disadvantages of the PTO Plan for current employees.  
 
Councilor Ralston asked if there was an incentive to move longer term employees to this plan. 
 
Ms. Utecht said if current employees convert, they can put their sick leave that’s above what they can 
roll over into a Catastrophic Leave Bank (CLB). They will also allow them to take an additional 80 
hours of sick leave and put it into the CLB. 
 
Councilor Ralston said he was supportive of the new program. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked how many banks each employee would have. 
 
Ms. Utecht said those moving to the PTO Plan would only have the PTO bank and possibly the CLB. 
The CLB cannot be paid out, and will have strict criteria of when it can be used. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said currently people have sick and vacation banks. Correct. He asked if the 
accrual on the comparison chart was the combined total of sick and vacation. 
 
Ms. Utecht said employees moving to PTO would accrue 25 days which includes vacation, sick leave, 
bereavement and floating holiday. The current includes the vacation plus sick leave only, and does not 
include the floating holiday or bereavement leave. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked about if the employee gets their full bank when they leave. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
May 23, 2016 
Page 4 
 
Ms. Utecht said they get their maximum accrual of PTO when they retire. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked how it compared to other agencies. 
 
Ms. Utecht said it was not a straight comparison because of how other agencies allow payouts. She 
explained the payout amounts with the current program and with the PTO Plan. There is substantial 
savings to the City with the proposed plan compared with the current plan. Someone who has been 
with the City 25 years would have a maximum of 952 hours. At most, under the PTO Plan, they would 
get paid out for 688 hours. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said it is a step in the right direction, but was only a small step.  
 
Ms. Utecht discussed the payout amounts through Lane County.  
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he feels Lane County is fair, but this proposal is too much. 
 
Ms. Utecht said one of the challenges was that when Lane County went to their time management 
system, sick leave did not have a financial value. Under the new system, they offered employees cash 
value for half of their sick leave, something they had not received before. The City has given cash 
value for sick leave for a number of years, so reducing that is seen as a financial take-away if done 
without an optional system that is attractive enough to have employees roll over to it. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said some unions and other jurisdictions allow a sick leave rollover, which increases 
your final PERS amount. That is not available to this group. It is difficult to do a comparison. 
 
Ms. Utecht said they would not be able to negotiate this as a forced change. The idea is to try to get the 
union to agree that starting in October all new employees would be on the new system. It is also 
negotiating adding caps to their vacation, which they have not had in the past. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he appreciated the work they have done. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said he feels there is a huge gap between public and private sector benefits. He 
asked why they can’t just move people over.  
 
Ms. Utecht said it is subject to bargaining with the union. If they forced the non-union it could be 
perceived as trying to balance the budget on a very small group of employees rather than the majority 
of employees.  
 
Councilor VanGordon said the difficult part is that many people may not choose to move over to the 
PTO Plan so the savings would not be seen for many years. 
 
Ms. Utecht noted that 54% in this employee group are eligible to retire now so the City is seeing a 
transformation of the workforce. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said he supports going to a PTO program and feels it is a better tool. He is 
concerned if no one signs up for the conversion so he would be open to try to get people to join the 
new program. He would also be open to shrinking the cap for new employees. That is still relatively 
high for new employees. He asked if employees were required to take a certain amount of time each 
year. He would like to look at making people take a minimum of vacation each year. That should be 
part of the wellness discussion.  



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
May 23, 2016 
Page 5 
 
 
Councilor Pishioneri agreed with taking a minimum amount off each year, such as two weeks. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said this is an important issue for Council. There is a limited amount of vacation in 
the private sector, and there is a big discrepancy with the public sector.  She feels this is a huge step in 
the right direction, and there is still an opportunity to tighten it in the future. She asked if they could 
have the discussion about using time and still complete it in time. 
 
Ms. Utecht said part of this is to draft administrative regulation about how to take time, etc.  They 
could add a minimum usage piece to the policy. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said the PTO Plan is less paperwork and simplifies it for everyone.  
 
Councilor Ralston asked how many people don’t take vacation. 
 
Ms. Grimaldi said longer term employees have larger banks, and may not take as much time. Younger 
employees tend to take more time off as allowed. 
 
Councilor Wylie asked about a program where people could donate time to those in need. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said that is allowed in this plan. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi confirmed that Council wanted staff to look at incentives to move current employees to 
the PTO Plan. 
 
3. Downtown District Design Standards (File No. TYP414-00001). 
 
Mayor Lundberg said the meeting was going longer than anticipated and asked about time constraints. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi suggested allowing the consultant to make her presentation, and come back at a future 
work session for questions. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said it is important to look at this very carefully and discuss any issues. There was a 
downtown committee that worked on this plan, but she would like to run this by the Development 
Advisory Committee (DAC) to get their input. 
 
Linda Pauly, Principal Planner, presented the staff report on this item.  
 
Staff is here to share the early draft of some Downtown Design Standards and to get Council input. 
The Council is seeing the same draft that went to the citizen committee, technical committee, Open 
House and Planning Commission. Those comments have not yet been filtered into this presentation. 
Staff wanted to get direction from Council before giving direction to the consultant.  It is challenging 
to create a new code with an existing downtown. We have an amazing downtown with our block 
layout, so they are trying to take advantage of that.  She introduced the consultant, Marcy McInelly 
who presented a power point presentation.  
 
Ms. McInelly said the staff and consultant were working on two high level drafts for two documents 
having to do with the streetscape and the zoning.  When looking at the Development Standards, they 
first looked at all of the zones and standards that currently apply to downtown, and create a matrix to 
compare them. It is quite complicated and difficult for developers to understand, and the City to 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
May 23, 2016 
Page 6 
 
administer. The goal is to create a simplified system that is more user friendly and consistent with the 
Council’s vision of the downtown. Currently, there are some conflicting portions of the zoning code 
making it difficult to determine which to apply.  They divided the standards into three subareas of 
downtown and organized some standards that apply to certain street frontage properties. One of the 
primary subareas is the Mill Plaza/Island Park area to the west of downtown. This area includes larger 
blocks and could see larger development in this area, with a 6,000 square foot lot minimum. That 
standard currently applies in all areas, but they suggest retaining that minimum in this area, while 
setting smaller minimums in other areas. The second subarea is the Downtown Center. The focus in 
this area it to extend and amplify the kind of retail already downtown to make it work better, and also 
allowing housing. The third zone is everywhere else the other two don’t apply, called the Downtown 
Flex zone. This is aimed at encouraging more infill development.  
 
Ms. McInelly spoke regarding the building envelope which is a space in which development could 
occur.  The Building Envelope is defined by the lot size, lot coverage, setbacks, building height, and 
step backs. She explained the standards suggested in each envelope for each subarea. She discussed 
the different types of building step backs which are based on different heights to ensure light and air 
are able to get to the street. They are proposing a 45 foot height and a 10 foot step back on Main 
Street. It would not be too big of a burden, but would make a higher quality Main Street environment. 
 
Ms. McInelly spoke regarding building frontage and façade design by street type. The proposal is to 
increase current codes on façade articulation and window height.  The 2nd type would focus on a retail 
character, but also permit indentations such as four courts, and entry courtyards. It wouldn’t be as 
strict on being retail. All of the other streets would be more flexible, allowing residential and 
courtyards.  She described the building frontage of each area and displayed some samples currently in 
Springfield. She referred to a map showing the whole downtown area and discussed the northern area 
near the historic district. The boundary zig-zags along the edge of the downtown area. She displayed a 
drawing of what that area might look like with single homes on one side across from development.  
 
Ms. McInelly spoke regarding the streetscape standards which is the space between the property lines 
and the street. This is intended to update the Engineering Design Standards and Procedures Manual 
(EDSPM) to make it more user friendly. As with the design standards process, they first looked at 
what was currently in place and what they wanted in downtown based on the Downtown Vision. There 
were areas where those two were in conflict. The goal of this project is to bring the standards and 
goals more into alignment. They developed four template street types to demonstrate how the 
proposed standards would look and work.  She described the four templates: 

• Street Type One – North-South Livability Street: They chose 5th Street as an example and laid 
out the requirements for discussion purposes. 

• Street Type Two – Retail Main Street:  One of the standards is to retain the on-street parking 
since that is important for retail. They also looked at the sidewalks and how they perform. 

• Street Type Three – East/West Mobility Street:  They chose South A as an example and 
applied the proposed standards. It was reliant upon where the bus would go based on the 
transit study. 

• Street Type Four – North/South Special Street:  They chose 8th Street from A Street to C Street 
as an example.  This type is for streets not expected to carry a lot of traffic. She displayed a 
photo of a street with these types of standards. 

 
Ms. McInelly spoke regarding the Sidewalk Zone and how it would apply to a typical retail street 
sidewalk and to a typical residential street sidewalk. Sidewalk zone extensions could also be used 
giving options for uses besides parked cars. She provided examples including parklets. The parklet is 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
May 23, 2016 
Page 7 
 
driven by the business owner. The standards could include allowing those, what types of materials 
were used, and where they could be located. There could be different treatments for the four street 
types. The goal is to provide a list of allowable activities by street and by subarea. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said Council could send their questions to staff ahead of time before the next work 
session. Staff could then be prepared to address those questions and hear more.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:18 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder – Amy Sowa 
 
 
 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
Amy Sowa 
City Recorder 
 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Nathan Bell/Finance 
 Staff Phone No: 726-2364 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: 
 

 
FUND CONSOLIDATION 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
Adopt/not adopt the following resolution: 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, 
OREGON, AUTHORIZING THE CONSOLIDATION OF FUNDS 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The City Council is requested to approve the closing of accounting funds and 
consolidate any remaining balances in such funds to other active funds. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment 1:  Fund Consolidation Resolution  
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
One of the principles of government accounting and financial reporting for state 
and local governments states that Government units should establish and maintain 
only the minimum number of funds required by law and sound financial 
administration as unnecessary funds result in inflexibility, undue complexity, and 
inefficient financial administration. 
 
With this principle in mind, the Finance Department has identified a number of 
funds in which the activities tracked within the funds would be better accounted for 
in another fund.  It is our belief that consolidating such funds will create 
efficiencies both within and outside the Finance Department.  Additionally, with the 
completion of the Justice Center, the Police Building Bond Capital Fund has 
fulfilled its purpose and can now be closed permanently. 
 
 

 



Attachment 1, Page 1 of 2 
 

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, 

OREGON, AUTHORIZING THE CONSOLIDATION OF FUNDS 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield, (“City”) is a duly formed municipal corporation 
within the State of Oregon and governed by its duly elected Mayor and Common 
Council (“Council”); 
 

WHEREAS, the Council has the duty and authority to maintain and allocate funds 
as necessary from the duly adopted budget to maintain the fiscal integrity of the City 
and maximize efficiency for all departments of the City; 
 

WHEREAS, fiscal efficiency requires that funds be closed and remaining balances 
consolidated to other active funds; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Council hereby authorizes the Finance 
Director to close and consolidate funds, effective July 1st, 2016, as follows: 
 

1) Close the Jail Operations Fund (Fund 202) and transfer any remaining balance 
to the Police Local Option Levy Fund (Fund 236). 

 
2) Close the SDC Regional Wastewater Debt Service Fund (Fund 312) and 

transfer any remaining balance to the Regional Wastewater Fund (Fund 612). 
 
3) Close the Sanitary Sewer Capital Projects Fund (Fund 409) and transfer any 

remaining balance to the Sanitary Sewer Fund (Fund 611). 
 
4) Close the Storm Drainage Capital Fund (Fund 425) and transfer any remaining 

balance to the Storm Drainage Fund (Fund 617). 
 
5) Close the Police Building Bond Capital Project Fund (Fund 428) and transfer 

any remaining balance to the General Fund (Fund 100). 
 
6) Close the SDC Storm Drainage Improvement Fund (Fund 440) and transfer 

any remaining balance to the Storm Drainage Fund (Fund 617). 
 
7) Close the SDC Storm Drainage Reimbursement Fund (Fund 441) and transfer 

any remaining balance to the Storm Drainage Fund (Fund 617). 
 
8) Close the SDC Sanitary Sewer Reimbursement Fund (Fund 442) and transfer 

any remaining balance to the Sanitary Sewer Fund (Fund 611). 
 



Attachment 1, Page 2 of 2 
 

9) Close the SDC Sanitary Sewer Improvement Fund (Fund 443) and transfer any 
remaining balance to the Sanitary Sewer Fund (Fund 611). 

 
10) Close the SDC Regional Wastewater Reimbursement Fund (Fund 444) and 

transfer any remaining balance to the Regional Wastewater Capital Fund (Fund 433). 
 
11) Close the SDC Regional Wastewater Improvement Fund (Fund 445) and 

transfer any remaining balance to the Regional Wastewater Capital Fund (Fund 433). 
 
12) Close the SDC Transportation Reimbursement Fund (Fund 446) and transfer 

any remaining balance to the Street Capital Fund (Fund 434). 
 
13) Close the SDC Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund 447) and transfer 

any remaining balance to the Street Capital Fund (Fund 434). 
 

 
ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Springfield this _______ day of 
_______________________ 20_____, with a vote of _____ for and _____ against.  
 
 
 

______________________________ 
                                   Christine L. Lundberg, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Amy Sowa, City Recorder 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Tom Mugleston/HR 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3724 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and 
Innovative Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

RISK INSURANCE CONTRACT RENEWAL 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Adopt or reject the following motion: 
 
APPROVE RENEWAL OF LIABILITY, PROPERTY AND WORKERS’ 
COMPENSATION COVERAGE CONTRACTS AND AUTHORIZE THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE AGREEMENTS 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

According to the City’s purchasing guidelines, City Council approval is required 
for contracts in excess of $100,000. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Council Briefing Memorandum 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
The City of Springfield contracts for liability, property and workers’ compensation 
coverage on an annual basis and seeks renewal bids in anticipation of the June 30 
expiration.   
 
The City’s risk insurance broker, Brown & Brown Northwest, has received 
acceptable renewal proposal for all lines of coverage from City County Insurance 
Services (CIS).  Per our broker, CIS is the best carrier for fully-insured public 
entities in the market at this time.  Overall premiums are anticipated to increase 
from $735,605 to $837,389 a difference of $101,784 or 13.84%.   
 
We propose that the City Manager be given authority to execute the contracts. 
 
 

 



   

Attachment 1 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: 6/6/2016  

To: Gino Grimaldi COUNCIL 

From: Tom Mugleston, Human Resources BRIEFING 

Subject: Risk Insurance Contract Renewal MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE: The City contracts for liability, property and workers’ compensation coverage on an 
annual basis and seeks renewal bids in anticipation of the June 30 expirations.  The City’s risk 
insurance broker, Brown & Brown Northwest, has received acceptable renewal proposals for all 
lines of coverage.  We propose that the insurance contracts be approved. 

COUNCIL GOALS/MANDATE: 
Provide Financially Responsible and Innovative Government Services 

BACKGROUND:  
 
The City contracts for liability, property and workers’ compensation coverage on an annual 
basis.  Our risk broker advises us on insurance plan design, deductibles and limits based on 
changes to our potential exposures and trends in the insurance market.  They then pursue 
insurance proposals for all lines of coverage. 
 
Coverage Overview - Many of our coverages such as workers’ compensation are mandated by 
law.  An overview of our major coverages can be found in table 1. 
 

Table 1  
Coverage Limit Deductible 
General Liability (GL) $10M Per Occurrence  

$30M Aggregate 
$100,000 annual 

Cyber Liability $250,000 5,000 
Excess Crime $1M Included in GL 
Auto Liability Included in GL limits Included in GL 
Auto Physical Damage Per schedule $1,000 
Property Per schedule (trended value) $10,000 
Excess Earthquake $5M Included in Property 
Excess Flood $5M Included in Property 
Workers’ Comp $3M $1.15M 

 
Plan Marketing.  Brown & Brown Northwest our risk insurance broker approached the market 
and sought insurance proposals, focusing specifically on property coverage.  We received an 
acceptable renewal proposal from the City County Insurance Services (CIS) insurance pool for 
all lines of coverage.  CIS covers nearly 100% of all of Oregon cities that are not self-insured. 
 
The policy forms, pricing and service level that CIS can provide is superior to what the market 
provides at this time.   We also receive significant discounts for carrying multiple lines of 
coverages, and our claim processing experience with them has been excellent.  In particular, we 
particularly appreciate the collaborative way that CIS have resolved risk issues over the past few 
years.  



   

Attachment 1 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Market Conditions & Premiums.  CIS insurance rates continued to increase this year.  
Particularly in public entity and auto liability.  Pool claim development was poor and we will see 
a 30% increase similar to the 20% seen two years ago.  This year our overall premiums will 
increase by 13.84%.  Our premium changes can be found in table 2. 
 

Table 2  
Premium Summary 2016-2017 2015-2016 Difference % Change 
General Liability $575,040 $443,197 $131,843 29.75% 
Excess Cyber Liability $7,840 $7,840 0 0% 
Auto Liability $73,796 $56,730 $17,066 30.08% 
Auto Physical Damage $55,299 $54,639 $660 1.21% 
Property $169,589 $165,503 $4,086 2.47% 
Excess Crime $2,368 $2,368 $0 0.00% 
Workers’ Comp $164,791 $189,536 ($24,745) -13.06% 
Discounts & Credits ($211,334) ($184,209) ($27,125) 14.73% 
Total Premium $837,389 $735,605 $101,784 13.84% 

 
Claim and Deductible Costs.  Average, out of pocket claim and deductible costs are anticipated 
to hold steady this year thanks to safety and prevention programs.  One exception is in the 
workers’ compensation program.  Our 6-year total incurred loss averages $288,103.  This is a 
reduction of nearly $27,776 in claim costs per year thanks to aggressive return-to-work efforts 
by HR claims staff and department support.  By carrying a high deductible and aggressively 
managing claims, we are saving approximately $300,000 per year compared to a guaranteed cost 
workers’ compensation program.  (i.e., WC program without the $1.07M deductible) 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve renewal of insurance contracts for the 2016-2017 year. 

 



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Michael Liebler 

/Development and 
Public Works 

 Staff Phone No: 541-736-1034 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: BID AWARD FOR PROJECT P21117; MAIN STREET PEDESTRIAN 

CROSSING CONSTRUCTION – PHASE 2 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approve or reject the following motion: 
 
TO AWARD THE SUBJECT CONTRACT TO WILDISH CONSTRUCTION 
COMPANY IN THE AMOUNT OF $243,243.00. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

One bid was received on this pedestrian crossing project.  Contract award is now 
necessary to enable work to proceed. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.  Bid Summary 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

This project includes the installation of two Rapid Rectangular Flashing Beacon 
pedestrian crossing warning systems on Main Street. One crossing will be located 
near the intersection of 48th and Main Street, and the second will be located near the 
intersection of Chapman Lane and Main Street.  
 
The following bid was received and opened on June 9, 2016: 
 

Engineer’s Estimate                                       $230,610.00 
Wildish Construction Company.                   $243,243.00 

 
Wildish Construction Company is the low bidder on this project.  Sufficient funds 
are budgeted in the Main Street Ped Crossing Project account (850256) to allow 
award of the contract.  
 

  
 



SUMMARY OF UNIT PRICE BIDS RECEIVED:  06/09/16

PROJECT:  P21117 - Main Street Pedestrian Crossing Construction - Phase 2 `

Lowest Responsive Bidder:   Wildish Construction Co.

ENGINEER'S ENGINEER'S

ITEM UNIT PRICE EXTENDED UNIT
NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY ESTIMATE PRICE ESTIMATE

Construction Bid Items
0060 Mobilization LS 1 25,000.00$     25,000.00$            16,550.00$     16,550.00$         
0064 Erosion Control LS 1 1,500.00$       1,500.00$              2,000.00$       2,000.00$           
0069 Restoration and Cleanup LS 1 3,000.00$       3,000.00$              22,000.00$     22,000.00$         
0073 Boring With Two 2-inch PVC Conduits LF 180 30.00$            5,400.00$              69.00$            12,420.00$         
0079 Remove Tree and Stump EA 1 1,500.00$       1,500.00$              2,000.00$       2,000.00$           
0086 Aggregate Base ¾ - 0 TON 41 25.00$            1,025.00$              95.00$            3,895.00$           
0103 4-inch Asphalt Pavement Restoration, Level 2, Class C SF 1,717 30.00$            51,510.00$            6.00$              10,302.00$         
0120 6-inch Concrete Driveway SF 265 12.00$            3,180.00$              11.00$            2,915.00$           
0137 4-inch Concrete Sidewalk With Ramps/Island Walk SF 1,447 10.00$            14,470.00$            11.50$            16,640.50$         
0141 Truncated Domes for Handicap Ramps EA 12 100.00$          1,200.00$              275.00$          3,300.00$           
0189 5-inch Non-reinforced Median-doweled Concrete SF 500 20.00$            10,000.00$            21.00$            10,500.00$         
0197 Saw-cutting Existing Surface LF 445 5.00$              2,225.00$              3.30$              1,468.50$           
0331 Catch Basin EA 1 1,000.00$       1,000.00$              6,000.00$       6,000.00$           

Total Construction Bid Items 121,010.00$          109,991.00$       

Traffic Bid Items
0061 Temporary Traffic Control LS 1 15,000.00$     15,000.00$            14,000.00$     14,000.00$         
0234 4-inch Yellow Plastic Striping LF 720 5.00$              3,600.00$              2.10$              1,512.00$           
0243 24-inch White Plastic Striping - Crossing LF 300 20.00$            6,000.00$              8.40$              2,520.00$           
0620 Install New Street Signs EA 10 500.00$          5,000.00$              522.00$          5,220.00$           
0671 Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacon (RRFB) System – Complete in Pla EA 2 40,000.00$     80,000.00$            55,000.00$     110,000.00$       

Total Traffic Bid Items 109,600.00$          133,252.00$       

PROJECT BID ITEM  - TOTAL 230,610.00$          243,243.00$       

Percent Over or Under Engineer's Estimate 5.48%

UNIT PRICE 

Wildish Construction Co.

 EXTENDED 
PRICE 

City's Notice of Intent to Award  as required by ORS 279C.375

It is the policy of the City of Springfield to award Contracts to the Responsible Bidder submitting the lowest Responsive 
Bid.  The City of Springfield reserves its right to reject any or all bids not in compliance with all prescribed public bidding 
procedures and requirements, waive minor irregularities not affecting substantial rights, and may reject for good cause 
any or all bids upon a finding of the City of Springfield that it is in the best public interest to do so, and accept such bids 
that in the opinion of the Springfield City Council are in the best interest of the City of Springfield.  Please be informed 
that the City intends to award a contract to the Bidder so designated.                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 1



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Brian Evanoff/Fire 
 Staff Phone No: 736-1019 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

APPROVE A CONTRACT AMENDMENT FOR FIREMED PROGRAM 
MARKETING AND ADVERTISING  

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
By motion: 

• Authorize City Manager to sign third amendment to a contract with 
Drawn, Inc. (formerly Treeman Design, Inc.), in the amount not to 
exceed $258,000 for FY17 FireMed Campaign advertising and 
marketing services. 

 
ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The FireMed program conducts its annual FireMed membership campaign, 
April 1 – June 30. Eugene Fire & EMS and Lane Rural Fire/Rescue remain as 
partners with Springfield Fire & Life Safety. Life Flight Network, LLC is our 
air medical partner (FireMed Plus) in the advertising and marketing of the 
FireMed program.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Drawn Contract Third Amendment 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

FireMed accomplishes its large marketing campaign by pooling resources from 
FireMed agencies, clients, and Life Flight. Springfield provides program 
administration and coordination for the City of Eugene, Lane Rural Fire/Rescue, 
and Ashland Fire & Rescue. FireMed provides marketing, customer support, and 
data entry for Life Flight, LLC as an additional partner in the consortium. 
 
An RFP selection process was conducted in 2013 and Drawn, Inc. was chosen as 
the marketing and advertising agency for FireMed.  This will be the third of four 
possible one year contract extensions. 
 
For the 2015 campaign, Springfield FireMed memberships held fairly steady with 
9,921 members.  Springfield’s membership revenue was $637,410. The total 
membership revenue for all FireMed partners was over $2.56 million. 
 
For the FY15 FireMed campaign, program expenditures accounted for $393,680 
and of that $210,000 was for marketing and advertising.  Springfield’s share of 
the total FireMed program expense was $147,419.   The total adopted program 
expenditures for FY16 are $562,957 and Springfield’s share is estimated to be 
$150,754. 
 
Staff recommends that Council approve City manager to sign the third 
amendment. 
 
 

 



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 1 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 2 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 3 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 4 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 5 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 6 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 7 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 8 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 9 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 10 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 11 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 12 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 13 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 14 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 15 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 16 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 17 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 18 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 19 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 20 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 21 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 22 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 23 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 24 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 25 of 26



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 26 of 26



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jana Sorenson/Fire 
 Staff Phone No: 744-4150 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 

ITEM TITLE: APPROVE A CONTRACT AMENDMENT  FOR FIRE APPARATUS 
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR WITH HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Authorize City Manager to sign a contract amendment with Hughes Fire 
Equipment, Inc. for maintenance and repair of fire apparatus extending for one 
more year of service. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Springfield Fire & Life Safety is requesting to extend a contract for apparatus 
maintenance and repair services with Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.  

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Second Amendment to Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. contract 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Fire & Life Safety (SFLS) completed an RFP process in 2014 to procure 
ongoing services for maintenance and repair of fire apparatus. Hughes Fire 
Equipment, Inc. was selected as the best fit for the needs of the department.   
 
SFLS spends over $200,000 per year on maintenance, repair and inspection of 
the apparatus fleet to ensure the safety of the firefighters and the public. Repair 
and maintenance must comply with 20 different organizations.  The proposed 
FY17 budget has sufficient funds available for these services.  Hughes Fire 
Equipment, Inc. has over 20 years experience in fire apparatus maintenance and 
has provided a variety of services to Springfield Fire over the years. 
Additionally, Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. is the local area Pierce 
Manufacturing dealer and provides warranty services on all of Springfield’s 
Pierce fire apparatus.  
 
This contract amendment will run through June 30, 2017 with no increase to the 
current contracted rates. This is the second of three possible amendments. 
 
Staff recommends that Council approve City manager to sign the second 
amendment. 
 

 



AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 1 of 149



ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 2 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 2 of 149



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

Type 4: For Personal Services Contracts Not Requiring Professional Liability Insurance)
Contract# 1213

Dated:  July 1, 2014

Parties: City of Springfield CITY")

A municipal corporation in the State of Oregon

225 Fifth Street

Springfield, Oregon 97477

and

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Independent Contractor")

Additional Independent Contractor Information:

A.  Type of Entity:     sole Proprietorship   Partners   Limited Liability Company  ® Corporation

B.  Address:    910 Shelly Street, Springfield, OR 97477
C.  Telephone: 541. 747.0072

D.  Fax No:      N/ A

E.  SSN or Fed. I. D. No: On File
F.  Professional License( s) No: N/ A

G.  Oregon Agency Issuing License: N/ A
H.  Foreign Contractor Yes ® No

Foreign means not domiciled in or registered to do business in Oregon) See Exhibit B ( 11).

City Account Number(s) To Be Charged( Include Percentages):

Account Number Percentage

In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree to the following terms,
provisions and conditions:

1.    Payment by CITY. CITY shall pay Independent Contractor according to the sum and schedule
described in Attachment 1 attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference and in an
amount not to exceed $ 250,000. 00. .

2.    Services to be Performed by Independent Contractor. Independent Contractor shall perform the
fire apparatus maintenance and repair services described in Attachment 1 Hughes Fire Equipment,
Inc RFP response dated May 8, 2014.

3.    Invoice. Monthly invoice to be sent to Jana Sorenson, City of Springfield, 225 5"" Street, Springfield,
OR 97477. Invoice will be paid on net 30 day terms upon City acceptance of work or services
performed.

4.    Term. This Agreement is effective as of the date first set forth above and shall continue until June

30, 2015, unless earlier terminated in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement or by

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.  Page 1 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 2 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 3 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 3 of 149



mutual consent of the parties. This agreement may be amended annually, to extend the term stated
herein, for not more than three (3) successive one ( 1) year periods, upon mutual agreement of the

parties. In addition, at the time of amendment, City will set the amount of the contract for the
following term of the agreement. In negotiating any extension, City shall consider the requirements
of the SMC Section 2. 708( 3) and each extension shall not be effective until reviewed and approved

by the Springfield Common Council.

5.    Sourcing.  Independent Contractor was awarded contract pursuant to the City's RFP# 1183 Fire
Apparatus Maintenance and Repair issued April B, 2014.

6.    Independent Contractor Status. By its execution of this Agreement, Independent Contractor
certifies its status as an " Independent Contractor" as that term is used under the laws of the State of

Oregon, and that all performance of any labor or services required to be performed by Independent
Contractor under the terms of this Agreement shall be performed in accordance with the standards

set forth in ORS 670.600, and as more specifically set forth on Exhibit" A" attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference.

7.    First Point of Contract.

Independent Contractor: Sheri Taylor, PH: 541. 747. 0072, staylorohugesfre.com,
CITY: Jana Sorenson, PH: 541. 744.4150, jsorenson@springfield- or.gov

8.    Conformance with Oregon Public Contracts Law (ORS Chapter 279). Independent Contractor

shall comply with all applicable provisions of Oregon law for public contracts, including, but not
limited to ORS 2798.220, ORS 2798.225, ORS 2798. 230 and ORS 279B. 235 and as more fully set
forth on Exhibits" A" and " B" attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

9.    Work Performed. The work to be performed by Independent Contractor includes services
generally performed by Independent Contractor in his/ her/ its usual line of business.

10.   Tax duties and Liabilities.  Independent Contractor shall be responsible for all federal, state and

local taxes, if any, applicable to any payments received pursuant to this Agreement, including but
not limited to income tax, payroll tax, social security and self-employment tax. CITY shall not
withhold, pay, or in any other manner be responsible for payment of any taxes on behalf of
Independent Contractor.

11.   Reimbursement Of Expenses. Independent Contractor shall not be entitled to reimbursement by
CITY for any expenses incurred by Independent Contractor unless otherwise agreed in writing.

12.   Materials and Supplies. Independent Contractor shall supply all materials and supplies needed to
perform the services required unless otherwise agreed in writing.

13.   No Authority to Bind CITY. Independent Contractor shall have no authority to enter into contracts
on behalf of CITY, its officers, agents and employees. This Agreement shall not create a

partnership or joint venture of any sort between the parties.

14.   Federal Employment Status. In the event payment made pursuant to this Agreement is to be

charged against federal funds, Independent Contractor hereby certifies that it is not currently
employed by the Federal Government and the amount charged does not exceed Independent
Contractor' s normal charge for the type of services provided.

15.   Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Contractor shall assume all responsibilities for the work,

and bear all losses and damages directly or indirectly resulting to the Contractor, the City, or to
others on account of the character or performance of the work, unforeseen difficulties, accidents, or

any other cause whatsoever. The Contractor shall assume defense of, indemnify and save
harmless the City, its officials, agents, and employees from all claims, liability, loss, damage and
injury of every kind, nature and description, directly or indirectly resulting from activities in the
performance of the Contract, the ownership, maintenance or use of motor vehicles in connection

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.  Page 2 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 3 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 4 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 4 of 149



therewith, or the acts, omissions, operations, or conduct of the Contractor or any Subcontractor
under the Contract or any way arising out of the Contract, irrespective of whether any act, omission
or conduct of the City connected with the Contract is a condition or contributory cause of the claim,
liability loss, damage or injury and irrespective or whether act, omission, or conduct of the
Contractor or Subcontractor is merely a condition rather than a cause of a claim, liability, loss
damage or injury. The Contractor shall not be liable for nor be required to defend or indemnify, the
City relative to claims for damage or damages resulting solely from acts or omissions of the City, its
officials, agents or employees. The absence of or inadequacy of the liability insurance required in
section 16 shall not negate Contractor' s obligation in this paragraph.

16.   Insurance.

16. 1 General Insurance. The Contractor shall maintain in force for the duration of this

Agreement a Commercial General Liability insurance policy written on an occurrence basis with
limits not less than $ 2, 000, 000 per occurrence and $ 3, 000, 000 in the aggregate for bodily injury
or property damage. The policy will contain a" per project" aggregate endorsement. Automobile
Liability (owned, non- owned and hired) insurance with limits not less than $ 1, 000, 000 per
occurrence shall be maintained. The City, its employees, officials and agents will be named as an
Additional Insured where operations are being conducted related to this contract, on the General
Liability policy as respects to work or services performed under this Agreement to the extent that
the death or bodily injury to persons or damage to property arises out of the fault of the
Contractor or the fault of the Contractor' s agents, representatives or subcontractors. This

insurance will be primary over any insurance the City may carry on its own. If the City requires
Professional Liability coverage, the City' s Risk Manager must approve the terms, conditions and
limits. Independent contractor understands that CITY is a public entity subject to the requirements
of the Oregon Governmental Tort Claims Act, ORS 30. 260 et seq. In the event that CITY' S.
financial obligations or liabilities are modified by any amendment to the liability limits imposed by
the Oregon Governmental Tort Claims Act, Independent contractor agrees that the limits

regarding liability insurance set forth in this Section 16 will be modified to conform to such limits.
Independent contractor and CITY shall sign an amendment to this Agreement incorporating such
modification.

16. 2 Workers' Compensation. Contractor shall provide and maintain workers' compensation

coverage for its employees, officers, agents, or partners, as required by applicable workers'
compensation laws. If contractor is exempt from coverage, a written statement signed by
Independent Contractor so stating the reason for the exemption shall be provided to the City

16. 3 Evidence of Insurance Coverage. Evidence of the required insurance coverages

issued by an insurance company satisfactory to the City shall be provided to the City by way
of a City approved certificate of insurance before any work or services commence.

16.4 Notice of Cancellation or Material Change in Coverage. The certificate of insurance

shall contain a requirement that the Insurance company notify the City 30 days prior to any
cancellation or material change in coverage.  If the approved insurance company will not
provide this 30 day notice, the Contractor shall provide written notice to the City contract
manager within 2 calendar days after the Contractor becomes aware that their coverage has

been canceled or has been materially changed. The Contractor shall either fax 541- 726-
3782 said notice or email it directly to Bob Duey ( rduey@springfield- or.gov), Finance Director
at the City. Regardless of what circumstances caused Contractors insurance coverage to
cease or be modified, it is the contractor' s responsibility to notify the City.  Failure to
maintain proper insurance or provide n e of cancellation or modification shall be grounds

for immediate termination of this contra Contractor initials)
16. 5 Equipment and Material. The Contractor shall be responsible for any loss, damage, or

destruction of its own property, equipment, and materials used in conjunction with the work.
16. 6 Exception or Waivers.  Any exception or waiver of these requirements shall be subject

to review and approval from the City' s Risk Manager.
16. 7 Subcontractors.  The Independent Contractor shall require all subcontractors to provide

and maintain General Liability, Auto Liability, Professional Liability( as applicable), and
Workers' Compensation insurance with coverages equivalent to those required of the
Independent Contractor in this contract. The Independent Contractor shall require
certificates of insurance from all subcontractors.

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.  Page 3 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 4 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 5 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 5 of 149



17.      Termination. The performance of work under this Agreement may be terminated by CITY, in whole
or in part, whenever for any reason CITY shall determine that such termination is in the best interest
of CITY. Any such termination shall be effected by delivery to the Independent Contractor of a
Notice of Termination specifying the extent to which performance of the work under the Agreement
is terminated and the date on which such termination is effective. Upon delivery to the Independent
Contractor of a Notice of Termination under this paragraph, the Independent Contractor and CITY

shall, by agreement, make an appropriate written modification to this Agreement governing
completion of portions of the independent Contractor' s work and payment therefore by CITY.

18.      Rights in Data. All original written material, including programs, card decks, tapes, listings, and
other documentation originated and prepared for CITY pursuant to this Agreement, shall become

exclusively the property of CITY. The ideas, concepts, know-how, or techniques developed during
the course of this Agreement by Independent Contractor personnel can be used by either party in
any way it may deem appropriate. Material already in Independent Contractor' s possession,
independently developed by Independent Contractor outside the scope of this Agreement, or
rightfully obtained by Independent Contractor from third parties, shall belong Independent
Contractor. This agreement shall not preclude Independent Contractor from developing materials
which are competitive, irrespective of their similarity to materials which might be delivered to CITY
pursuant to this Agreement. Independent Contractor shall not, however, use any written materials
developed under this Agreement in developing materials for others, except as provided in this
section.

19.      Confidentiality. During the course of performance hereunder, Independent Contractor or its agent,
employees, or contractors, may receive confidential information. Independent Contractor agrees to
use its best efforts to maintain the confidentiality of such information and to inform each agent and
employee performing services of the confidentiality obligation that pertains to such information.

20.      Assignment/Subcontract. Independent Contractor shall not assign, sell, transfer, subcontract or

sublet rights, or delegate responsibilities under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior

written approval of CITY. No such written approval shall relieve Independent Contractor of any
obligations of this Agreement, and any transferee or subcontractor shall be considered the agent of
Independent Contractor. Independent Contractor shall remain liable as between the original parties

to this Agreement as if no such assignment had occurred.

21.      Successors in Interest. The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to
the benefit of the parties to this Agreement and their respective successors and assigns.

22.      Compliance with All Government Regulations. Independent Contractor shall comply with all
Federal, State and local laws, codes, regulations and ordinances applicable to the work performed

under this Agreement. Failure to comply with such requirements shall constitute a breach of
contract and shall be grounds for termination of this Agreement. Damages or costs resulting from
noncompliance shall be the sole responsibility of Independent Contractor. .

23.      Attorney Fees. In the event a lawsuit of any kind is instituted on behalf of CITY to enforce any
provision of this Agreement, Independent Contractor shall pay such additional sums as the Court
may adjudge reasonable for attorney fees plus all costs and disbursements at trial and on any
appeal.

24.      Force Majeure. Neither party to this Agreement shall be held responsible for delay or default
caused by fire, riot, acts of God and/ or war which is beyond that party' s reasonable control. CITY
may terminate this Agreement upon written notice after determining such delay or default will
unreasonably prevent successful performance of the Agreement.

25.      Assistance Regarding Patent and Copyright Infringement. In the event of any claim or suit
against CITY on account of any alleged patent or copyright infringement arising out of the

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.  Page 4 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 5 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 6 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 6 of 149



performance of this Agreement or out of the use of any material furnished or work or services
performed hereunder, Independent Contractor shall defend CITY against any such suit or claim and
hold CITY harmless from any and all expenses, court costs, and attorney's fees in connection with
such claim or suit.

26.      Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is declared by a court to be illegal or in conflict with
any law, the validity of the remaining terms and provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and
obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the

particular provision held to be invalid.

27.      Access to Records. CITY and its duly authorized representatives shall have access to books,
documents, papers and records of Independent Contractor which are directly pertinent to this
Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts.

28.      Waiver. Failure of CITY to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver or
relinquishment by CITY of the right to such performance in the future nor of the right to enforce any
other provision of this Agreement.

29.      Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, supplemented

or amended in any manner whatsoever, without prior written approval of CITY, No modification of
this Agreement shall bind either party unless reduced to writing and subscribed by both parties, or
ordered by a Court.

30.      Nondiscrimination.  Independent Contractor shall comply with all applicable requirements of
Federal and State civil rights and rehabilitation statutes, rules and regulations.

31.      Dual Payment. Independent Contractor shall not be compensated for work performed under this

contract from any CITY agency other than the agency which is a party to this contract.

32.      Remedies. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Oregon, and any litigation arising out of this Agreement shall be conducted in the courts of
the State of Oregon, County of Lane.

33.      Entire Agreement. This Agreement signed by both parties is the parties' final and entire
Agreement and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous oral or written communications between

the parties, their agents and representatives. There are no representations, promises, terms,
conditions or obligations other than those contained herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Agreement to be effective the date first
set forth above.

CITY OF S GI I D. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

By:    
I(v

c7V      By:
Name:     a Name:  Rex Hughes

s

Title: Title:       President

Date:     Date:

Reviewed by City Contract Officer

C1213revsl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.  Page 5 of 147

1 ,     i l ` l
C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 6 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 7 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 7 of 149



EXHIBIT " A"

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

Independent Contractor Status

All performance of any labor or services required to be performed by Independent Contractor
shall be performed in accordance with the standards set forth in ORS 670.600 ( 2005), and as
follows:

A person is customarily engaged in an independently established business if any three of the
following six requirements are met:

1.       The person maintains a business location:

a.       That is separate from the business or work location of the person for whom the

services are provided; or,

b.       That is in a portion of the person' s residence and that portion is used primarily
for the business.

2.       The person bears the risk of loss related to the business or the provision of services as

shown by factors such as:

a.       The person enters into fixed- price contracts;

b.       The person is required to correct defective work;

C.       The person warrants the services provided; or,

d.       The person negotiates indemnification agreements or purchases liability
insurance, performance bonds or errors and omissions insurance.

4.       The person provides contracted services for two or more different persons within a 12-

month period, or the person routinely engages in business advertising, solicitation or
other marketing efforts reasonably calculated to obtain new contracts to provide similar
services.

5.       The person makes a significant investment in the business, through means such as:

a.       Purchasing tools or equipment necessary to provide the services;,  _
b.       Paying for the premises or facilities where the services are provided; or
C. Paying for licenses, certificates or specialized training required to provide the

services.

6.       The person has the authority to hire other persons to provide' dr toa s̀sist' in providing
the services and has the authority to fire those persons.

C1213revi Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.  Page 6 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 7 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 8 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 8 of 149



EXHIBIT" B"

City of Springfield
Public Contracts

Conformance with Oregon Public Contractors Laws

Pursuant to Oregon law, every public contract shall contain the following conditions:

1) Make payment promptly, as due, to all persons supplying to the contractor laborer material for the performance of the work provided
for in the contract. ORS 2796.220( 1)

2) Pay all contributions or amounts due the Industrial Accident Fund from the contractor or subcontractor incurred in the performance of
the contract. ORS 2798 220(2).

3) Not permit any Tien or claim to be filed or prosecuted against the stale or a county, school district, municipality, municipal corporation
or subdivision thereof, on account of any labor or material furnished. ORS 2798.220( 3).

4) Pay to the Department of Revenue all sums withheld from employees under ORS 316. 167. ORS 279B. 220(4).

5) If the agreement is for lawn and landscape maintenance, it shall contain a condition requiring the contractor to salvage, recycle,
compost or mulch yard waste material at an approved situ, if feasible and cost- effective, ORS 2796.225.

6) Promptly, as due, make payment to any person, copartnership, association or corporation furnishing medical, surgical and hospital
care services or other needed care and attention; incident to sickness or injury, to the employees of the contractor, of all sums that the
contractor agrees to pay for the services and all moneys and sums that the contractor collected or deducted from the wages of
employees under any law, contract or agreement for the purpose of providing or paying for the services. All employers shall comply
with ORS 656 017. ORS 2796.230.

7)       A person may not be employed for more than 10 hours in any one day, or 40 boom in any one week, except in cases of necessity,
emergency or when the public policy absolutely requires it, and in such cases, except in cases ofcontracts for personal services
designated under ORS 279A. 055, the employee shall be paid at least time and a half pay:

a)    For all overtime in excess of eight hours a day or 40 hours in any one week when the work week is five consecutive
days, or

b)    For all overtime in excess of 10 hours in any one day or 40 hours in any one week when the work week is four
consecutive days, Monday through Friday; and

c)    For all work performed on Saturday and on any legal holiday specified in ORS 2798.020.

An employer must give notice in writing to employees who work on a public contract, either at the time of hire or before
commencement of work on the contract, or by posting a notice in a location frequented by employees, of the number of hours per day
and days per week that the employees may be required to work. ORS 279B.235( 1)-( 2).

8) If the agreement is for personal services, the contract shall contain a provision that the employee shall be paid at least time and a half

for all overtime worked in excess of 40 hours in any one week, except for individuals under personal services contracts who are
excluded under ORS 653.010 to 653. 261 or under 29 U.S. C. 201- 209 from receiving overtime. ORS 2798.235( 3).

9) Contracts for services must contain a provision that requires that persons employed under contracts shall receive at least time and half

pay for work performed on the legal holidays specified in a collective bargaining agreement or in ORS 279B.020( I)( b)( B)-( G) and for
all time worked in excess of 10 hours in any one day or in excess of 40 hours in any one week, whichever is greater. Employer shall
give notice in writing to employees who work on a contract for services, either at the time of hire or before commencement of work on
the contract, or by posting a notice in a location frequented by employees, of the number hours per day and days per week that the
employees may be required to work. ORS 279B.235( 5).

If this agreement is for a public improvement, the contract shall contain the following conditions:

10)      Make payment promptly, as due, to all persons supplying to the contractor labor or material for the performance of the work provided
for in the contract ORS 279C.505( I xa).

11)       Pay all contributions or amounts due the Industrial Accident Fund from the contractor or subcontractor incurred in the performance of
the contract. ORS 279C. 505( 1)( b).

12)      Not permit any lien or claim to be filed or prosecuted against the state or a county, school district, municipality, municipal corporation
or subdivision thereof, on account of any labor or material fumished. ORS 279C.505( I)( c).

13)      Pay to the Department of Revenue all sums withheld from employees under ORS 316. 167. ORS 279C. 505( I)( d).

14)      The contractor shall demonstrate that an employee drug testing program is in place. ORS 279C. 505(2),

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.  Page 7 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 8 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 9 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 9 of 149



15)       If the contractor fails, neglects or refuses to make prompt payment of any claim for labor or services furnished to the contractor or
subcontractor by any person in connection with the public improvement contract as the claim becomes due, the proper officer or

officers representing the state or county, school district, municipality, municipal corporation or subdivision thereof, as the case may
be, may pay such claim to the person furnishing labor or services and charge the amount of the payment against the funds due or to
become due the contract by reason of the contract. If the contractor or first- tier subcontractor fails, neglects or refuses to make
payment to a person furnishing labor or materials in connection with the public improvement contract within 30 days after receipt of
payment from the contracting agency or a contractor, the contractor or first-tier subcontractor shall owe the person the amount due
plus interest charges commencing at the end ofthe 10- day period that payment is due under ORS 279C. 580(4) and is subject to a good
faith dispute as defined in ORS 279C580. If the contractor or a subcontractor fails, neglects or refuses to make payment to a person

furnishing labor or materials in connection with the public improvement contract, the person may file a complaint with the
Construction Contractors Board, unless payment is subject to a good faith dispute as defined in ORS 279C.580. ORS 279C.515,

16)      The payment of a claim does not relieve the contactor or the contractor' s surety from obligation with respect to any unpaid claims.
ORS 279C.515( 4).

17)       A person may not be employed for more than 10 hours in any one day, or 40 hours in any one week, except in cases of necessity,
emergency or when the public policy absolutely requires it, and in such cases, except in cases of contracts for personal services
designated under ORS 279C.100, the employee shall be paid at least time and a half pay

a)    For all overtime in excess of eight hours a day or 40 hours in any one week when the work week is five consecutive
days; or,

b)    For all overtime in excess of 10 hours in anyone day or 40 hours in any one week when the work week is four
consecutive days- Monday through Friday; and,

C)    For all work performed on Saturday and on any legal holiday specified in ORS 279B020. ORS 279C. 520( 1).

An employer shall give notice in writing to employees who work on a public contract either at the time of hire or before
commencement ofo ork on the contract, or by posting a notice in a location frequented by employees, of the number ofhours per day
and days per week that the employees may be required to work. ORS 27913520( 2),

18)       If the agreement is for personal services, the contract shal I contain a provision that the employee shall be paid at least time and a half

for al I overtime worked in excess of 40( tours in any one week, except for individuals under personal services contracts who are
excluded under ORS 653.010 to 653, 261 or under 29 U. S. C. 201- 209 from receiving overtime ORS 2790.520( 3).

19)      Contracts for services must contain a provision that requires that persons employed under contracts shall receive at least time and half

pay for work performed on the legal holidays specified in a collective bargaining agreement or in ORS 279C.540( I)( b)( B){ G) and for
all dine worked in excess of 10 hours in any one day or in excess of 40 hours in any one week, whichever is greater An employer
shall give notice in writing to employees who work on a contract for services, either at the time of hire or before commencement of
work on the contract, or by posting a notice in a location frequented by employees, of the number of hours per day and days per week
that the employees may be required to work. ORS 279C.520( 5)

20)       Solicitation documents for a public improvement contract shall make specific reference to federal, state and local agencies that have

enacted ordinances, rules or regulations dealing with the prevention of environmental pollution and the preservation of natural
resources that affect the performance of the contract. A solicitation document must also make special reference to known conditions

at the construction site that may require the successful bidder to comply with the ordinances, rules or regulations identified under ORS
279C525( 1)_ If the successful bidder encounters a condition not referred to in the solicitation documents, not caused by the
successful bidder and not discoverable by a reasonable prebid visual site inspection, and the condition requires compliance with the
ordinances, rules or regulations referred to under ORS 279C525( 1), the successful bidder shall immediately give notice of the
condition to die contracting agency. The successful bidder may not commence work nor incur any additional job site costs in regard
to the condition encountered and described in ORS 279. 525( 3) without written direction from the contracting agency. ORS 279C. 525

21)       Promptly, as due, make payment to any person, copartnership, association or corporation furnishing medical, surgical and hospital
care services or other needed care and attention, incident to sickness or injury, to the employees of the contractor, of all sums that the

contractor agrees to pay for the services and all moneys and sums that the contractor collected or deducted from the wages of
employees under any law, contract or agreement for the purpose of providing or paying for the services. All employers shall comply
with ORS 656.017. ORS 279C530.

22)      A contract for public works shall contain a provision stating the existing state prevailing rare and wage and, if applicable, the federal
prevailing rue of wage required. Every contract and subcontract shall contain a provision that workers shall be paid not less than the
specified minimum hourly rate of wage in accordance with ORS 279C.838. ORS 279C. 830( I).

If this agreement is for demolition, the contract shall also contain the following conditions:

23)       Contractor must salvage or recycle construction and demolition debris, if feasible and cost- effective. ORS 279C.510( 11

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.  Page 8 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 9 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 10 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 10 of 149



ATTACHMENT

From:       Shed Taylor

To: MCMAHAN 3avne

Cc: Rex Pirates

Subject:    RE: Revised HFE proposal page 4

Date:       Tuesday, May 13, 2014 2: 35: 20 PM
Attachments:       HFE Sorinafeld REP 1183 Revised Pr000sal oa 4 05132014.odr

I apologize for that Jayne. Attached Includes a revision date at the top of the page. Does this work?

Thanks!

Sheri Taylor I Sales Manager I Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.  1 910 Shelley Street I Springfield, OR
97477

Phone: 541- 747- 0072- Toll Free: 800. 747.6510- Direct: 541. 393.9348 - Fax: 541. 747. 0073

Email: stavlor® huahesfire.com I www.huahesfire.com

This message is Intended solely for the use of the individual and entity towhom It Is addressed, and may contain information that is privleged, confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applcable state and federal laws. If you are not the addressee, or are not authorized to receive for the Intended

addressee, you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, distribute or disclose to anyone any portion of this message or the Information contained
herein. If you have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and destroy the message.

From: MCMAHAN Jayne [ mailto: jmcmahan@springfield- or.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 2: 30 PM
To: Sheri Taylor

Cc: Rex Hughes

Subject: RE: Revised HFE proposal page 4

Hi Sheri,

Sorry if I missed saying this but I need this page to clearly state the date of revision at the top of the
document.

Thank you,

Jayne

Jayne McMahan C. P. M. I Procurement& Contracts Manager l City of Springfield 225 5th Street,
Springfield, OR 974771 office: 541. 726.37081 imcmahan(dsptjngfield-or. iov
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Sheri Taylor [ ma iIto: sraylor(a) hughesfre.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 2: 19 PM
To: MCMAHAN Jayne

Cc: Rex Hughes

Subject: Revised HFE proposal page 4

Jayne,

Per our earlier conversation attached is revised proposal page 4 removing the exception to the

general liability insurance limits and accepting the limit terms per attachment 5 of the RFP.

If any additional clarification is needed please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you.

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.  Page 9 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 10 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 11 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 11 of 149



ATTACHMENT

Thanks!

Sheri Taylor I Sales Manager I Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. 1 910 Shelley Street I Springfield, OR
97477

Phone: 541- 747- 0072- Toll Free: 800.747, 6510- Direct: 541. 393,9348- Fax: 541. 747.0073

Email: stavlorQhughesfire. com I wwwhuahesfire.com

an

message is

from disclosure under

ror the ass of the

to a

d

federal

and e

v,s.

fo whom If! s

t the addressee,

and may

e not o thonz d to

met

v for th

ed

endedenflol
add

exempt from

a

herebe antler

apat you

slate and federal lows, It you are not the anyoneee, or are not

this message or

for the intended

addressee, you are hereby notifiedm that you may not use, copy, lately ad or disclose le anyone any ail and of this message or the Information containedherein. If you have received this message in error, please Immediately adNSe the sender by reply email and destroy the message.

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 10 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 11 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 12 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 12 of 149



j

ATTACHMENT

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT.

Revision Date:  May 13, 2014 see item 10 below

inventory, we have priority sole source access to inventory in excess of$ 3. 7 million from
Pierce Manufacturing, Inc., who is the builder of a large percentage of Springfield Fire' s
apparatus fleet as well as the inventory of the Pierce dealer network. We also have
direct access to over 300 other vendor s. As a member of the Pierce dealer network we

can provide our customers the benefit of access to corporate global logistics support

systems for all aspects of firefighting apparatus, which in turn results in minimum "out of
service" time.

8.  See completed Attachment 2 — Schedule and Expense Itemization.

9.  See signed Attachment 4— Authorization to Legally Bind Bidder.

10. Acceptance of terms and conditions of the sample contract, Attachment 5 except as

noted below:

This is a revision to the original proposal submitted removing the exception to
the general liability limits.  General Liability limits per attachment 5 are accepted.

Exception item 16. 1 General Insurance:  The policy will contain a " per project'
aggregate endorsement.

Will provide:  Please see the copy of our certificate of insurance provided in the
Attachment 5 section of this proposal for details of the coverage we provide.

11.  See signed Attachment 6 —Minority Women Emerging Small Business Form (MWEST).

12.  Requests to consider" equal specifications' not subm itted.

111.   Contact Person —Accepted

IV.  Schedule For Selection Process— Accepted

V.   Selection Criteria And Process— Accepted

VI.  Late Proposals Not Considered —Accepted

VII. Addenda ToRFP—Accepted

Proposal

Springfield Fire Apparatus Maintenance & Repair RFP 1183 Page 4 of 5

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. ! 910 SHELLEY STREET ! SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 97477 • P.541. 747. 0072 • F. 541. 747. 0073 WWW.HUGHESFIRE. COM

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Pagel 1 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 12 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 13 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 13 of 149



ATTACHMENT 1

Ilughxs Firx Equipment. Inc.

910' Shelley Street
Springfield. OR 97477

T: i41- 74-747- 0072

I HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT
Y: 541- 747- 0073

re'x'.hu hcilire:unn

I

4

t 

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD
FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY DEPARTMENT

SUBMITTAL FOR:

RFP 1183

FIRE APPARATUS MAINTENANCE 8r REPAIR

BID DATE:  MAY 8, 2014
BID TIME: 2: 00 PM

ORIGINAL

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 12 0/ 147
i

I
C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 13 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 14 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 14 of 149



ATTACHMENT ?

HUGHES FIREIEQUIPME' N7

I

City of Springfield II
Fire and Life Safety Department

Proposal for RFP 1183 Fire Apparatus M aintenance& Repair

We are pleased to.subrn fa proposal for Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair for your
apparatus fleet per your request for proposal 1183.

I.   Proposal Overview—Accepted with exception noted:

Exception: Pickup& Delivery to, fire station charges may be,applicable for agencies
electing cooperative purchasing.

11
II.  Proposal Format:

1..  Proposer:

Hughes Fire Equi pmeni, Inc,
910 Shelley Street
Sptingfield,•;OR 97477
Phone: 541- 747=0072'
Fait: 541- 747-0073
FIN: 93-0962404

2:  Primary Contact:
Sheri Taylor
Sales Manager

Phone: 541- 747- 0072.

Fax:' 541.-747-0073

Email: stavloroi).hughesfire,com

3.  Hughes, Fire Equipment, Inc., an Oregon Corporation since 1987, is a, resident bidder as
described in ORS 279A. 120 ( 1)( b) and is licensed to do business in the State.of
Oregon.

4.  HUGHES FIRE' EOUIPMENT°was incorporated in 1987. Since our inception we have
been providing,and servici ng fire and emergency rescue apparatus with the philosophy
of" PROUDLY SERVING YOU, WHILE YOU SERVE OUR COMMUNITY". 'We,have
achieved-this by providing equipment and service meeting the highest level ofguality,
expertise and experience w ith the utmost of integrity and efficiency. Our skilled
technicians take pride in their work, which is reflected, in the product•and, service we
provide:

In 2002 we expanded our corporate facilities in Springfield. Oregon to a 10,000 square
foot facility which encompasses 7; 500 square feet dedicated to em ergency apparatus
repair and inventory including four'( 4):service bays, an underground pump-test pit and a
dedicated wash-area.  We also have service facilities, in Phoenix, Arizona and Tacoma,

1

Proposal

Springfield Fire Apparatus M aintenance & Repair,RFP .1183 Page. 1 of 5

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC.• 910 SHELLEY. STREET• SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 97477 • @541: 747: 0072 • 4.547: 747. 0073 • WWW. HUGHESFIRE: COM

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 13 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 14 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 15 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 15 of 149



ATTACHMENT

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT

Washington.  Our service divisions' are comprised of seventeen ( 17) technicians with
various levels of EVT, ASE and industry specific certifications as well as.CDL licensing.
Our mobile service fleet is comprised of eight( 8) dully equipped mobile service,unils:as
well. as mobile technicians located in Oregon, Washington, Idaho,"and Nevada.

Our service division is. a Pierce" Platinum" certified facility. This dealer development I!
program is designed to reward dealers for their proven commitment and performance to
customers and end users. Platinum is the highest ranking available and is achieved only
after an intensive evaluation of our business,practices„ operating systems; technician
qualifications, staffing levels and general practices.

d

Service; benefits obtained by achieving this level, include, but are not limited to:.
Discounted parts pricing
Restocking fee waiver for qualified parts returns
Discounted or waived fees for Pierce provided technical training classes

Hughes Fire Equipment provides full service maintenance and repair, including but not
limited to, preventative maintenance service, annual aerial laddertesting, pump testing,
ground ladder,testing, NFPA 1911 annual inspections maintenanceandtesting.  We .

Tprovideservice encompassing a wide range from small minor repairs to major overhauls.
These services are available for all brands of fire and emergency, rescue apparatus and
we have experience servicing every brand and type of apparatus in the City of
Springfield' s. apparatus, ffeet, We.are the only authorized warranty facility in our area for
Pierce Manufacturing and are an authorized warranty facility for Oshkosh Truck
Corporation as well.

5.  References:

Lane Fire Authority
Formerly Lane County Fire District 1 and Lane Rural Fire/ Rescue'
88050 Territorial Road
Veneta, OR 97487
Michael Thompson
Phone: 541- 935-2226
All Preventative Maintenance, annual inspections, routine maintenance and repairs
12' Years,of Service

Klamath County Fire District 1
143 N. Broad Street

Klamath Falls, OR 97601
Tom Morehouse

Phone: 541- 885-2059
Preventative Maintenance, annual inspections, routine maintenance and repairs
10 Years of Service

1

Proposal 1

Springfield Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair RFP 1183 Pagel2 of 5

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT. IN0..• 910 SHELLEY STREET • SPRINGFIELD. OREGON 97477 • P.541: 747. 0072 • F. 541. 747. 0073! WWW.HUGHESFIRE. COM

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 14 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 15 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 16 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 16 of 149



ATTACHMENT

HUGNFS FIRE EQUIPMENT

1

Benton County Public Works
360 SW Aver ,.Street
Corvallis, OR 97330
Jim Burke.

Phone: 541- 76676016
Routine maintenance and repairs

7 Years of Service

City af.Eugene Fleet Services.
1820 Roosevelt Blvd,
Eugene. O R, 97405
Steve Hem
Phone: 541- 682-4860

Preventative Maintenance and general repairs.

13 Years of'Service

BLM-, Eu9ene' District

3106 Pierce Parkway, Suite E
Springfield, OR 97477
Dan Christiansen

Phone:  541- 683-6600

Preventative Maintenance,.annual inspections, routine maintenance and repairs
2' Years of Service

6.  See Attachment 1 -" Fire Apparatus Maintenance.& Repair proposed. per Attachment 1.

7.  Hughes Fire Equipment.provides full,service maintenance and repair, including butnot
limited to, preventative maintenance service, annual aerial ladder testing, pump testing,
ground ladder testi% NFPA 1911 annual inspections-maintenance and. testing. We
provide;service encompassing a wide range from small minor repairs to major.overhauls.
These services are available for;all brands of fire' and emergency rescue apparatus and
are provided by Manufacturer trained, ASE and EVT certified,technicians.

We are an OEM supplier for alarge assortment of products, supplied' with fire apparatus
which allows us to stock and have directaccess to necessary parts-and technical
support vitalao servicing and maintaining apparatus in this industry. Our combined,parts
inventory, valued at over$ 400,000: 00 of which $ 225, 000. 00 is warehoused at our
Springfield, Oregon facility, includes' in excess of 2000 of-the most commonly required
parts and components to repair appa ratus, enabling the" out"of, service" time,to*be kept
at a bare minimum. This inventory ranges from basic oil; filters, valves and valve rebuild
kits to emergency lighting and',water pumps. If we do not have the required part in our

1
1

Proposal

Springfield Fire:Apparatus Maintenance& Repair'RFP 1183 Page 3 of 5

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC.; 910 SHELLEY. STREET • SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 97477 • P.541: 747.0072 •. 0.541: 747. 0013 • WYM.HUGHESFIRE. COM

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 15 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 16 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 17 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 17 of 149



ATTACHMENT

v

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT

r

inventory, we have priority sole.source access to inventory in excess. of'$33 million from
Pierce Manufacturing, Inc., who is the builder of a large percentage.of Springfield Fire' s
apparatus fleet as well as the inventorybfthe Pierce dealer network. We also have:
direct access to over 300 other vendor s. As a member of the Pierce dealer network we

can provide our custom ers the benefit of access to corporate global logistics support
systems for aspects of firefighting apparatus, which in turn results in minimum" out' of
service'! time.

8:  See:completed Attachment 2— Schedule and Expense Itemization.

9:  See signed Attachment 4— Authorization to Legally Bind Bidder.

10. , Acceptance of terms and conditions of the sample contract, Attachment 5 except as
noted below:

Exception item 16. 1' General Insurance.- The Contractor shall maintain in force for
the duration of this Agreement a Commercial General Liability insurance policy
written on an occurrence basis with limits not less than$ 2,000,000 per occurrence
and$ 3, 000,000 in the aggregate for bodily injury or property damage..

Will provide: Commercial General Liability coverage will be provided with limits of
1; 000, 000 per occurrence and$ 2,000;000 in aggregate for bodily injury or property

damage.

Ezception' item 16. 1 General Insurance: The policy will contain a" per project"
aggregate endorsement.

Will provide:  Please see the copy of our certificate-of insurance provided in the
Attachment 5 section of this proposal for,details of the coverage we provide.

11.  See' signed Attachment 6- Minority Women Emerging Small Business Form ( MWEST)..

12.  Requests to consider" equal specifications" not submitted.

III.  Contact Person- Accepted

IV.  Schedule For' Selection Process— Accepted I

V.   Selection Criteria And Process— Accepted.

VI.  Late Proposals Not Considered— Accepted

VII. Addenda To RFP.—Accepted

I

Proposal

Springfield. Fire Apparatus Maintenance R Repair RFP 1183 Page 4 of 5

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. • 910 SHELLEY STREET+ SPRINGHELO. OREGON 97477 P.541. 747.0073 • F.541: 147. 0073• WWW.HUGHESFIRE. COM

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 16 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 17 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 18 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 18 of 149



ATTACHMENT

HUGHES EIRE'EQUIP.MENT

VIII. Contract- See above item II Proposal Format, 10, Item 16. 1 General Insurance

exception noted and Attachment 5 section of proposal for copy,of our in
certificate..

IX.  Reporting And Payment— Accepted

X:   Negotiation of Agreement—Accepted

XI.  City Selection Discretion— Accepted
u

Xll. Proposal Ownership— Accepted

Ill. Exceptions To, RFP —Accepted

XIV. Specification Change Requests—Accepted

XV. Protest—Accepted'

XVI. Cost of Proposal— Accepted

Attachments, t thru 6—'See Attachment sections of our proposal

We would. like to thank youfor inviting us to. submit 9, proposal' for this service and look
forward to working with you. throughout this process.

Sincerely;

Rex Hughes

President

Hughes Fire Equipinent,,.lnc.
910 Shelley Street
Springfield, OR 97477
541- 747- 0072

RH/ st

Proposal

Springfield Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair' RFP 1183 Page 5 of 5 t

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. • 910 SHELLEY' STREET• SPRINGFIELOr OREGON 97477 •' P.541. 747.0072 •' F. 54047.0070 • WWW.HUGHESFIRE:COM

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 17 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 18 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 19 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 19 of 149



ATTACHMENT

HUGHES FIRE EQUIP'M' ENT'

City of Springfield
Fire and Life Safety Department

Proposal for RFP 1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance &' Repair

Attachment1: Fire Apparatus Maintenance & Repair,Specifications

1.  Intent:of Specifications— Accepted

1. 1 General' Specifications— Accepted
1. 11' 1 through 1. 1. 1. 20— Accepted

1: 2 through 1. 4: HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT was incorporated in 1987.  Since our
inception we have been providing and servicing fire and emergency rescue apparatus
with the philosophy of` PROUDLY SERVING YOU,, WHILE YOU SERVE OUR
COMMUNITY". We have achieved this by providing•equipinentand service meeting the.
highest level of quality, expertise and experience with the utmost of integrity and-
efficiency.  Our skilled technicians take pride in their work, which is reflected. in the
product and service we provide.

In 2002 we expanded our corporate facility located at 910 Shelley Street in Springfield,
Oregon to' a 10,000 square foot facility which,encompasses 7,500 square: feetdedicated.
to emergency apparatus repair and inventory including four( 4) service bays, an
underground pump test pitand a dedicated.wash area., See photos in General
Information section, We also have service facilities in Phoenix,::Arizona and Tacoma,
Washington.  Our service divisions are comprised of seventeen ( 17) technicians.with.
various levels of EVT, ASE and industry specific certifications as welt as CDLlicensing.
Our mobile service fleet is comprised of eight ( 8) fully equipped mobile service units as
well as mobile' technicians located in Oregon, Washington, Idaho, and Nevada.

Our service division is a Pierce " Platinum" certified facility. This.dealer development
program, is designed to reward dealers for their proven commitment and performance to
customers and-end users.  Platinum' is the,highest ranking available and is achieved only
after an intensive evaluation of our business,practices, operating systems, technician
qualifications, staffing levels and general practices.

Service benefits obtained by achieving this level include, but are not limited to:
Discounted Parts pricing
Restocking fee waiver for qualified parts returns
Discounted or waived fees for Pierce provided' technical training classes

Huglies Fire' Equipment provides full service maintenance-and repair, including tiut not
limited to, preventative maintenance service, annual aerial ladder testing, pump.testing,
ground ladder testing; NFPA 1911• annual inspections maintenance and testing. We
provide service; encompassing a wide range from small minor repairs3o major overhauls:

i

Attachment 1
Springfield Fire Apparatus Maintenance & Repair RFP 1183 Page 1 of 10'

HUGHES FIRFIEOUIPMENT,' INC.  910 SHELLEY STREET -' SPRINGFIELD, OREGON. 97477 P.541. 747, 0072'• F. 541. 747. 0073 • WWW. HUGHESFIRE. COM

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 18 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 19 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 20 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 20 of 149



I

ATTACHMENT

Lit

HUGHES ff[iE EQUIPMENT

These services are available for all brands of fire and emergency rescue-apparatus-and
we have experience servicing every ibrand and type of' apparatus in the City of
Springfield' s apparatus fleet. We.are the only authorized warranty facility in our area for Ii
Pierce Manufacturing arid, are-an authorized warranty facility for Oshkosh Truck
Corporation. as welt..

We are an OEM supplier for a' large assortment of products supplied with fire apparatus

Iwhich allows us tostockand have direct access to necessary parts and technical
support vital to servicing and maintaining apparatus in this industry.  Our combined parts
inventory, valued at over$ 400,000.00-of which $ 225,'000.00'is warehoused at our
Springfield, Oregon facility; includes in excess of 2000 of the most commonly required
parts and components to repair apparatus, enabling the "out of service" time to be kept
at a bare minimum: This inventory ranges from basic"oil; filters, valves and valve rebuild
kits to emergency lighting-and water pumps.  If we do not have the,required part in our
inventory; we have priority sole source access to inventory in excess of$ 3. 7 million from
Pierce Manufacturing, Inc., who is the builder 6f;a; large percentage of Springfield Fire' s
apparatus fleet as well as the inventory of the Pierce dealer network. We also have.
direct access to over 300 other vendors: Asa member of the,Pierce dealer network we
can provide bur customers the benefit of access to corporate global logistics support
systems for all aspects' of firefighting apparatus, which in turn results in minimum " out,of
service" time.

See Attachment 2 section.of our proposal for estimated cost of each test type listed in
the schedule-and expense itemization.

4. 5 See item 2. 1: 1 below for technician qualifications.  Real time software is the
operating system utilized. by Hughes Fire Equipment', Inc. that allows us to efficiently
control the accounting and financial systems required to successfully operate our
business. We are able to customize this software to fit the specific needs of our
company assit continues to evolve and adapt to current business environments.
Apparatus test:results are,provided with' invoice copies as well asstored electronically
on ourserver.  See item 2, 1. 3 belowfor details regarding the availability of 24- hour
service coverage.

2.  Quality and Workmanship:
211, Qualifications:  Hughes Firetechnicians regularly participate in manufacturer, vendor

and mechanical service training courses and test to obtain certifications from such
classes.

2. 1: 1 Five ( 5) Full' tirrle.service technicians based at corporate facility in Springfield,
Oregon, certifications for these technicians are listed below and enclosed.

Twelve ( 12) additional full"time service technicians:available from regional
service facilities and mobile areas are available if nee_ded.  Certifications for
these technicians will be provided upon request

i

Attachment 1 I

Springfield Fire Apparatus Maintenance & Repair RFP 1183 Page 2' of 10

HUGHES: FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC:,•: 91015HELLEY. STREET- SPRINGFIELD; OREGON- 97477 • P.541. 747. 0072 65411747: 0073• WWW.HUdHESFIRE. COM
C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 19 of 147 -     

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 20 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 21 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 21 of 149



ATTACHMENT

HUGHES FIRE EQU.IP'ME_NT

i

1: ' Sonny Ovens— Senior Technical Advisor/ Service Technician:

19 Years overall experience

10' Years of EVT Certification

EVT- Fire:

Level 1 Fire Apparatus Technician j
Level 2, Fire Apparatus Technician iLevel 3 Master Fire Apparatus Technician
F1 Maintenance, Inspection & Testing
F2 Design & Performance Standards Fire

F3 Fire Pumps and Accessories

F4 Fire Apparatus Electrical Systems
FA4 Advanced Electrical Systems
F5 Aerial' Fire.Apparatus

F6 Allison Automatic Transmissions
a F7 Apparatus Foam Systems

EVT. -.ARFF:

Level 1 ARFF Technician
L'evel. 2 ARFF Technician

Master ARFF Technician

Al ARFF Design & Performance

A2 ARFF Chassis & Vehicle Components
A3 ARFF Extinguishment Systems

ASE_ :
e Master Medium./ Heavy Duty Truck Tech

T1 Gasoline Engines
T2 Diesel Engines

T3 Drive Train

T4 Brakes

e T5 Suspension & Steering
T6 Electrical Systems
T7 HVAC Systems

a T8.Preventative Maintenance

L2 Advanced Diesel Engine Diagnosis

Pierce Manufacturing Technical Training:'
Pierce- Master Technician

Aerial Maintenance

I

Attachment-1

Springfield Fire.Apparatus Maintenance& Repair RFP 1183 Page 3 of' 10,

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT/ INC. • 910 SHELLEY STREET •'. SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 97477; P.541. 747. 0072'•' F. 541, 747. D073 • W WW.HUGHESFIRE. COM      '

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 20 of 147
I

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 21 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 22 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 22 of 149



likoilmd
ATTACHMENT

HUGHES FIRE- EQUIP,MEN'T.

Chassis, Electrical 1

a Chassis Multiplex' Rev, D

CAFS/ Husky Foam System Maintenance
9 SRP Training

TAK-4 Maintenance

PUC Maintenance

Aerial Command Zone' II

e Advanced Aerial Training
Hydraulic Troubleshooting
WarrantyCertification Training
Service Parts Certification

e New Apparatus Delivery Training

Oshkosh ARFF Technical Training`._
Oshkosh Stryker Maintenance
Oshkosh,Stryker Advanced Electronics

Other Training,& Certifications:
Hydraulic Systems Troubleshooting
Akron-Valve Repair
Waterous

0 Oregon, DMV-Commercial Driver' s License
DMV Commercial Drivels License—Air.Brake
DMV Commercial Driver's License— Tanker

2.  Matt Larson.— Oregon Shop.Foreman/ Service Techriician:

19 Years overall experience
4 Years of EVT Certification

EVT- Fire:
0 F1 Maintenance, Inspection&' Testing

F2 Design & Performance Standards+Fire

F3 Fire Pumps and Accessories
F4 Fire Apparatus Electrical,Systems i

I

ASE:     I
a T4 Brakes

Pierce Manufacturing, Technical Training:
Aerial Maintenance
Chassis, Electrical

I

Attachment, 1
Springfield Fire Apparatus Maintenance & Repair RFP 1183 Page 4 of;11).

HUGHES FIRE, EOUIPMENT, INC. - 910 SHELLEY STREET SPRINGFIELD. OREGON.:97477 • P.S41. 747. 0072 • F. 541. 747. 0073 e' WWW. HUGMESFIRE. COM
C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 21 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 22 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 23 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 23 of 149



ATTACHMENT

o

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT

CAFS/Husky.Foam System Maintenance,  j
Command Zone

AB10 SRP / FIP Training
Air Conditioning Maintenance
PLIC Maintenance

Troubleshooting Air Brakes, ABS„ ESC

Other Training & Certifications:
Oregon DMV Commercial Driver' s. License
DMV Commercial Driver's License_ —Air Brake
Welder's Certification:

Flux Cored.Arc Welding AWS 62. 1= 1- 020-g4R
GMAW—Spray Transfer Aluminum P5FA47SG

3.  Keith'.Sears— Service Technician:.

24 Years overall' experience
4 Years of EVCCertification

EVT = Fire:

Level 1 Fire Apparatus Technician

a Level 2 Fire Apparatus Technician•
Level 3 Master Fire Apparatus Techriicien

F1 Maintenance, Inspection'& Testing
F2 Design & Performance Standards Fire
F3 Fire Pumps and Accessories

F4 Fire Apparatus•Electrical Systems
F5 Aerial Fire Apparatus

e F6 Allison.Automatic Transmissions

F7 Apparatus Foam Systems

ASE:.

Master Medium / Heavy Duty Truck Tech
T1 Gasoline Engines

e T2 Diesel Engines

T3 Drive Train
C T4 Brakes

T5 Suspension & Steering
o T6 Electrical Systems

T7 HVAC Systems

Pierce Manufacturing Technical Training:
d

Attachment 1

Springfield Fire Apparatus Maintenance & Repair RFP 1183 Pages5 of 10

HUGHES: FIRE EQUIPMENT„ INC. • 910 SHELLEY STREET  SPRINGFIELD, OREGON: 97477' f P541. 747. 0071 • F. 541.747. 0073 - WWW.HUGHESFIRE. COM'

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 22 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 23 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 24 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 24 of 149



ATTACHMENT

i
HUGHES• FIRE' EQUIPMENT

r

Pierce Master Technician
Aerial Maintenance

Chassis Electrical

CAFS/ Husky Foam System Maintenance
e Command Zone II

AB10 SRP / FIP Training
TAK4 Maintenance

PUC Maintenance

e Advanced Aerial Training

Other Training & Certifications:
Oregon:DMV Commercial Driver's•License

Oregon DMV'Commercial Driver's License—Air Brake
Oregon bmv Commercial Driver's License— Tanker

C Oregon DMV Commercial Driver's License.- Combination•

4.  Darren Tilton Service Technician:

19 Years overall experience

4 Years of' EVT Certification

EVT- Fire:

Y Level 1 Fire Apparatus Technician

Level Fire Apparatus Technician
Level 3 Master Fire.Apparatus Technician

F1 Maintenance, Inspection & Testing
0 F2 Design&' Performance Standards Fire.
Y F3-Fire Pumps and Accessories

F4 Fire Apparatus Electrical Systems
F5 Aerial Fire Apparatus
F6 Allison.Automatio-Transmissions

ASE`

Y Master Medium / Heavy Duty Truck.Tectf
T1 Gasoline Engines_     

Ia T2 Diesel Engines
0 T3 Drive Train I

T4. Brakes

T5 Suspension & Steering.,
Y T6 Electrical Systems,

T7 HVAC Systems.

Attachment' 1

Springfield_Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair RFP 1183 Page:6rof 10

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT: INC ! 910 SHELLEY STREET-'SPRINGFIELD;;OREGON. 97477 pP.541. 747. 0072+ F.541. 747: 0073 : WWW.HUGHESPIRE. COM
C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 23 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 24 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 25 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 25 of 149



18
ATTACHMENT

HU 1` 1 RE! EQUIPMENi

I

T8 Preventative Maintenance a

Pierce Manufacturing Technical Training::
Aerial Maintenance

Chassis Electrical

All Wheel Steer Maintenance
o Command Zone"' D" Modules

AB10 SRP Training
TAK-4 Maintenance j
Air Conditioning Maintenance i
PUC Maintenance

Troubleshooting Air Brakes, ABS, ESC

OtherTraining &,Certifications,
Bendix.Air Brake Systems and,Brake Adjustment

9 Freightliner M2 Introduction I

Freightliner Electrical Problem-Solving
C Freightliner HVAC Service and Diagnostics

Freightliner Service.&-Maintenance_

Oscilloscope Operator

o Emissions System Tester

Moog Technical Training Center

5.  Clent-Wilson— Service? echnician:

16',Years overall experience
5 Years of EVT Certification

EVT- Fire:

F1 Maintenance, Inspection & Testing
F2 Design & Performance Standards Fire,

9 F3 Fire Pumps and Accessories
9 F4 Fire Apparatus Electrical Systems,

F5 Aerial Fire Apparatus.
9 F6 Allison Automatic Transmissions.

ASE:

T2 Diesel Engines

T3 Drive Train— need cert

Y T4 Brakes

T5 Suspension &' Steering
9 T6. Electrical Systems

Attachment 1

Springfield fire Apparatus Maintenance & Repair RFP 1183 Page 7 of 10:

HUGHES FIRE. EQUIPMENT;. INC. •' 910 SHELLEY. STREET• SPRINGFIELD,. OREGON 97477 R541. 747. OD72 • F.541. 74710073 s WWW.HUGHESFIRE: COM'

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 24 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 25 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 26 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 26 of 149



E61 :     ATTACHMENT

rb
HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT

T7 HVAC Systems
TS',P.reventative Maintenance.

r

P erce' Manufdcturing Technical Training:
Aerial Maintenance.

Chassis. Electrical

All Wheel Steer Maintenance

Command 2one 11 w/D. Modules
SRP ! Frontal_Training
TAK74 Maintenance
Air Conditioning Maintenance.  

i

PUC Maintenance

Troubleshooting Air Brakes, ABS, ESC

Other Training & Certifications:.
Arvin Meritor DiscPlus-EX225.Air'Disc Brake: Preventative Maintenance
Ambulance Design& Performance

CAFS'& Husky 10 Foam System
Apparatus Pump-Testing
Navistar Chassis & Multiplexing
Ford Diesel 6. 7
Oregon DMV Commercial Driver's License
Oregon DMV Commercial Driver's License- Air Brake
Oregon DMV Commercial Driver's License— Tanker

Some.classes listed above attended by technicians do not.provide certifications-therefore
copies are not included.

21%2 Hughes Fire Equipment is prepared and able to' perform' full service maintenance
and repair for fire and emergency rescue apparatus and components; including
but not limited, to, preventative maintenance service, annual-aerial ladder testing,
pump testing and repair, ground ladder testing, NFPA 1911 annual inspections
maintenance and testing, electrical repairs and foam system installations
maintenance, and.repair to name-a few. We' provide service encompassing a
wide range from small minor repairs to majoroverhauls. These services are
available for all brands-of fire,and emergency rescue apparatus and`we have
experience servicing every brand and type of apparatus in the City of
Springfield' s apparatus fleet.  Outsource work would include body and paint
repair, major engine, transmission;and drive-train repairs:.

i

Attachment 1

Springfield FireApparatus;Maintenance &' Repair RFP 1. 183 Page,8 of 10

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT. INC. 0' 970 SHELLEY STREET• SPRINGFIELD; OREGON. 97477`• P.541. 747. 0072 - F. 541. 747. 0073 • WWW.HUGHESFIRE. COM
C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Ida Page M of 147

I

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 26 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 27 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 27 of 149



ATTACHMENT

HUG.HES' FIRE EQUIPMENT

2. 1. 3 24- h6ur service coverage, is provided through a networkof after hours on-call
technicians that are automatically contactedwhen you select the". Emergency
after.Hours Service" option when calling our facility after 5pm at 541- 747-0072or
800- 747-6510. Average response time for emergency after hours service: is 20
minutes after leaving initial message. iI

2: 1. 4 Average turn-around time for routine repairs.and,maintenance va,ry' baseii on the
extent of the maintenance or repair.  An annual PM averages, 3 days;      other
repairs and services can be handled in as little as 1 day:

2: 1. 5 If follow up repairs are required it will be performed in a fashion that,is the most
convenient and least disruptive tothe customer as is possible.  If follow up repair
is due to component failure, standard component warranties would apply. if
applicable.  If follow up repair is due to.Hughes Firetechnician error, within 30
days of'initial repair, the associated labor will be provided at no charge,.to
Springfield' Fire and Life Safety and repairs will beperformed as quickly,as is
feasibly possible.  If follow up is due to intermittent undetermined' issues all
resources,will be utilized to mihimize: the cost to Springfield Fire and Life Safety
while effectively identifying the cause and correction required.

2. 1.. 6'  Hughes Fire technicians are available for on- site assess menfwhen',necessary at
the shop rate provided in attachment 2':  Pick- up and delivery of apparatus from
and to Springfield Fire stations is,available at no chargeas indicated in
attachment 2.

2. 1, 7  ' A.road test is included as part of our routine service for all service performed to
ensure repairs have.,been completed properly.

2. 2 through 2. 2.4 Welding— Accepted

3.  Information, Required—Accepted

4..  Testing, and Performance Requirements— Accepted

5:  Training _ Accepted

r
6.  Service Requirements

a 910 Shelley Street,' Springfield, (DR- 3..'521'-r-hiles from the Springfield,station 16 which
is the,furthest station from our facility..

Hughes Fire. Equipment, Inc. is a.privately,held Corporation owned solely by- Rex 1.
Hughes..

Attachment;$

Springfield Fire Apparatus Maintenance"& Repair RF.P' 1183-  Page 9' of 10.

HUGH_ESFIR£ EQUIPMENT,' INC. !' 910 SHELLEY' STREET! SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 97477 p P.541, 747. 0072 • F.541. 747. 0073 • WWW.HUGHESFIRE. COM
C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 26 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 27 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 28 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 28 of 149



ATTACHMENT ?

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT

Hughes Fire Equipment facility include a 10,000 square feet, with 7, 500 square feet
dedicated to inventory and maintenance, including 4 service bays, an underground
pump test pit, a dedicated wash area and gated lock secured parking.  Each bay will
accommodate 2 custom pumpers ozone aerial apparatus. See enclosed photos.

Three (3) fully equipped mobile service units are based out of our Springfield facility
along with additional vehicles for parts transportation.

e Our combined parts inventory, valued at over$ 400,000.00 of which $225,000.00 is
warehoused at our'Springfield, Oregon facility, includes in excess of 2000 of the
most commonly required parts. and components to repair apparatus, enabling the
out of service" time to be kept at a.bare minimum.  This inventory ranges from basic

oil, filters,. valves and valve rebuild kits to emergency lighting and water pumps.  If We
do not have the•required part in ourinventory, we have priority sole source access to
inventory in excess of$ 3.7 million from Pierce Manufacturing, Inc., who is the builder
of,a large percentage of Springfield Fire' s apparatus fleet as well as the inventory of
the Pierce dealer-network. We also have directaccess to over 300 other vendors.
As a member of the Pierce dealer network we can provide our customers the benefit

of access to corporate global logistics support systems for all aspects of firefighting  .
apparatus, which in"turn•results in minimum " out of service" time:

7.  Schedule and' Expense Itemization— See Attachment. 2

8.  Invoices— Accepted

Attachment 3 Reporting Requirements—Accepted

Attachment 4-Authorization to Legally Bind Bidder- Accepted—See Attachment 4

Attachment 5— see exception on proposal page 4, item 10 regarding General Insurance—
all others terms,Accepted,  Copy of Hughes. Fire Certificate of Insurance is included.

Attachment 6— Accepted—see attachment 6

Attachment 1'
Springfield Fire Apparatus.Maintenance & Repair RFP 1183' Page 10 of 10

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. • 910. SHELLEY STREET•. SPRINGFIELD: OREGON197477 • P. 541. 747. 0072 • F. 541. 747. 0073 • WWw.HUGHESFIRE, COM
C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 27 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 28 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 29 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 29 of 149



gj

ARM

Now
POO=

woo

2

Zia

Ah

Hsi

Mom

n-

Jussion",

aohdl

1,

01
i'  ®

2,

Sl5ji
i`

Ily

sua

PATTI
V

97
i.;,..

o.

S'.

ENVEMM.
T.,   -

C'
E
X.-
I-

TV

C

AS

lop

17

log

Nei

NMI

C-

UNICIAN
E--

Po%

NOMMY"
T

Woods
vNey"
My"
Po

too

wil

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 29 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 30 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 30 of 149



Ell

WIN'     

I

1171"
r

jr

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE

TECINCIAN

CERTIFICATION
COMMISSION,  
INC.

is

cer

ed
in

the

areas
listed
below:

Maintenance, 
Inspection, & 

Testing
of

Fire

Apparatus

10/
16/

2015

formance
Standards
of

Fire

Apparatus

03112/
2015

Design & 
Pei

Fire

Pumps
and

Accessories

Fire

Apparatus
Electrical
Systems

03J12/
2015

Advanced
Electrical

Systems

06/

0412016

Aerial
Fire

Apparatus

03/
12/

2015

ison

Automatic
Transmissions

oam

Systems

06/
04/

2016

198,
9

vM.

Stephen
Wilde, 

President

LrHOwuSx

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 30 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 31 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 31 of 149



otll"     

MW

mom

M

Al

M

I'
ll"  

Mill

vA

lid

ecognizes

IP

IMF    .

7

C

ti

n

main

Al

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 31 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 32 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 32 of 149



eERGENC,  
e.

hr ' 
o

EM

Y

VE

CI

TEC

CERTIFICATION
COMMISSION,  
INC.

A

Sonny
Ovens

is

certified
in

the

areas
listed
below:

Expires:

Design & 

Performance
Standards
of

Aircraft
Rescue &  

10/

15/

2016

Fire-

Fighting
Vehicles

4

Chassis
and

Vehicle

Components
of

Aircraft
Rescue
and

10115/
2016

Fire-

Fighting
Vehicles

Extinguishment
Systems
of

Aircraft
Rescue
and
Fire-

Fighting
03/

0912017

Vehicles

ggm

X

Id

T'

7

Stephen
Wilde, 

President'.-    

J,

2.

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 32 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 33 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 33 of 149



National
Institute
for

63EW
NICEEXCELLENCE

Be
it

known
that

SONNY
D

OVENS

has

suces5ftly
passed
the

examinations
and
met
the

work

experience
requitement
prescribed
b

the

National
Institute
for

Automotive
Se

vice
E%

ccfience
and
is

htreby
ASE

CERTIFIED
ill

the

service
areas
listed
below.

ARRAS()
T'     

ION'
S;     -

D

ACHIFVEIVILINT

GASOLINE
ENGINES

JUNE
30, 

2DJG

DIESEL
ENGINES

JUNE
30, 

2016

DRIVE
TRAIN

JUNE
30, 

2016

BRAKES

JUNE
30, 

2016

SUS?

ENSICN
AND

STEERING

JUNE
30, 

2DI6

ELECTRICAL/
ELECTRONIC
SYSTEMS

JUNE
30, 

2016

HEATING, 

VENTILATION, 
AND
A/

C

JUNE
30, 

2016

OW

DECEMBER
31, 

2016

PREVENTIVE
MAINTENANCE
AND

INSPECTION

WE

61YEN
THIS
31ST
DAY
OF

DECEMBER
2011, 
AT

LEESBURG,  
VIRGINIA

DO

wC)

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 33 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 34 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 34 of 149



A .

0

jo

a

5

MW.... 
Pz

M

M

K-
M11

National
Institute
for

AUr-   

OTI
VM

CIE
MV
1:

MM

EXCELLENCE
Be
it

known
that

SONNY
D

OVENS

has

sucessfully
passed
the

examinations
and
met
the

work

expencricc
requirement

prescribed
by'

the

National
Institute
for

Automotive
Service

Excellence
and
is

hereby
ASE

CERTIFIED
in

OEM.  

gg-

ea

M.,

the

service
areas
Ested
below

A

ADVANCED
LEVEL

SPECIALIST

AREAS
OF

DFMON57RAT7D
ACHIEVENfENT

F"'

PIRES

MMk

ELECTRONIC
DIESEL
ENGINE

DIAGNOSIS

JUNE
30, 

2017

1

g01&

Ali

EX.

n.

GIVEN
THIS
297H
DAY
OF

FEBRUARY
2D12;

MIR
WWI

ASE-

2095-
9494

M

N

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 34 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 35 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 35 of 149



f/
l

yf
ufi/

mmuurrgiruqu/
i///

muo
u/..

i/%

ice/!

uuJJJJ/
JJ/  

ii
I

o

Ii(Ii

i

r

E. 

w        

I

l

vi

G

IVr +      

i

If

c:.gs Aj

l\

1\\\\\

l\\\\\\\

iq
q\

ti\\\

qqq\\\\}\

r_

vwlu

v

1

B

B      !    

a\

w}

tu\.

w\_}\  

vw,
uluuJJ/
uJ\\/

JJJJJJ!/
J/

JDIjRI\\ 
v

Zi2i7i7.
i'
J. 

2

7

lJnnlluJl
777i7.
7

7J

lJJlIJJ%
JJ//

J977J//
JJ/

JJJJ/{
Jl

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 35 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 36 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 36 of 149



The

Custo-
er

Service
mff

of
PU

I

Offill

1   .. .

hereby
certify

that.,'

to

I

Zm

has

attended
the  °

raming

xa

conducted
11/
8/

2005

t4qugh'
11/
9/

2005:

J .

1

t_

t.' 

r`

t

M'",

N

isr  -

t^.
ir+ 

umra`
o-`
5

v?.

m7

z"'

a.,

t}'_      

DirectoroFTraining '
C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 36 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 37 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 37 of 149



The

Customer
S!

zvicE
Staff
Of

horelcy
certify
that

Sonny
Ovens

has

attended
the

0

Chassis
EleCILL.

rical

Training

J

conducted
6/

7/

2004

through
6/

8/

2004.

ELL

4

22

Authorized
Sales
and
Ser-,
n.

cF--

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 37 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 38 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 38 of 149



i

The

Customer
Scrvics
staff
of

f  ,:

c  =    :    

0

In
c

hereby
certify
that

Sonny
Ovens

l

as

attended
the

srm

1

dma

Chassis
Midtiplex

ReIT.  
D  ' ['

raining

Lj

conducted
6/

9/

2004

through
6/

10/

2004.

m6WLLW

m

Director
of

Trining

AautiZoT.
izedSales
and

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 38 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 39 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 39 of 149



j^       

ems

r

The

Cwtoliief
Sets
66

staff
of

P11",      

o:

i

i

vic

hezeby
certify
that

Sonny
Ove
I-

IIS

LU

iias

attended
the

xFa

CAF   &  
Hu.

tskly

Maintenance
Training

conducted
7(

19/

2004

through
7/

21/

2004.

Director

ofTmining

Authorzzad:
Sales
arias

Service

J
C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 39 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 40 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 40 of 149



A..

I ;

Tf
e

CUS
ou
ei

SerGice
s'

a

oi  .:

l ;'   )' >

r`    %  

ref '   
f'f

hereb'
ystates
that

q

rip

LU

is

now:

cernfied
in
the:

seimce
of

RROOR

0mm -m  '
E

Training
condiicfed-
V.
f6/

H0
tlu°

oiig4
7/

I712007

FL nWNP

PE
WP,

Autho
z

rS

ies
an€
1

Sea4e       - 

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 40 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 41 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 41 of 149



ON

Mla

ME

Mfmw

AM-

Ms

di

Dp

dwfizmll
5;     

nd

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 41 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 42 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 42 of 149



ey

i

p

13., .

F"'  /       

11

I       

Al       •®    

1

a;..    

1

I.

1_.     

I

rY

f[

Ki..   

j     '  •, 

1,

a3

I

F^

a• =

C  (       

11

kk 

p

I

y

T

gJ'
4

1r     

LLB
4-.

O       .;  

15Y

j

l

1.

S

r    (

Y
i 

X111

R

4

1        

1

r

I/

I

I

r
r

ry.
l-

a...-

r

1-

c.

e_+,

vl       

y/

iJJO/
I/

3f/
7!
J/!/

Olj!!//'

J4/

lff) ,

111.-   

i/////

l//

Il/!!/

fJI//
I/

f//!///!//

1713/
II77/_/

l_/

J    /.:   

III
w-
1•

J:<

tWi
Jcl . :

il--:   .

1

n

T ..

IJ'+

l

u.
u:

CSS`:.

MI
I

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 42 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 43 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 43 of 149



a.
ATTAd14MVNT 1

ta

k F t;: 
r i

l'

MR

x

71-` •; y   _       iii„-; nYR
rf'.,_      

1 r°'      1, a

4re:   i'  :: N:]• fJt l  . i I
e  :.   

rb V='•:'•
5I:1'.. .; f_:::(P,v p:f( n  '.} y:'• ::: y i: .   :1       `§ 5. r

4 J .- r     , i Wnr

ty
r      ,

r
r       rFk             .. •,   k i•       

1]
i•:,

J`    r' l r

1

a

Al r  !      --

5  
Fl m  (      

1

1    ),  F3

np)  r y     •` rt  }    lxC
sy'{' 

r

ats
y

r-      iF  {       
n' ttw,

V
Yf

Bt
v ttl'(  

vv        
1 ',

F        J

t       _>       
4

i

r l
a  ? F f')'

rl.  

Ik
II[[<` Y-J

J.
il„8 .

i1, t.  

u''.
M

1

1

Y}  

li
Il

I?C 1 y

V + -

Y.[ 
S Fy 1

5

ty    •{-
iT'  lw r r 4 ,[ 

i 1

p>

l+     
Y

J

j',}

lpl•  ."}
1

k ry4_

4f 22
4d     .

1 y
i a1r f4D -    

r
jr.=

i yi• '      1 s:  gY

r

t 1 i t    +
I y1tf. t   ]     -   `. >  

1   (
1n

i-  T'      !

lr 
r '

irt  '  xr
fiJ; ll y' ty'1 1

q r° iIk7o1tir 4 i r y  • Try
C      t,       

r_   

y
1 d' 7. 1     e

yZ.;   
T if       .>..

yeyf e r7) . l. t( i      .    
a. 5 r,- i

t
s

Mips 5 - s"k L F X     • rt.

h   ..  3 :tjE2] 'n,       1.       fy ter_

rlr`  
i.    - rr r4};i r .      tCa; E Pt; I:.,.

l

i;
vr: a Ir yf? I r.7`   by   '      E iX,7.,i.. s;J(:..   rs. l: t' _•: r w x̀ Q'Rrn   . x a   `` N-

4   )',]_ r').) .':   Y r ';

J'_af-      y.
n,   

f      " rr .  >•'  .} . i'''    at t    ` l'Y 7. 5     ':. E: s.:r S'    f_..:7dn J:: tyyi r.
ay l;    H.;:-,',

r,.µ`:}..? 14.i     "ii'': 1<.:: s;F4'
tA'e,-' °? in   i< a}...,   

F y era    > i.r •       •- v:'` a':'  ``

krr       r•}`- 
t' ..-

xsE. - a1
kiu.    +  

Y,    +  1
rfj pr

f kkC' ir3 + s,7rf,: 1g J* t Fii. s
r;   *' IL: j s'      

tti,°°• I'7, -  ; x` -'       •
S': 3' i' 

s..7,     Smax.     
1-    it .i a:    f;h'•.a;. q Eti,•. y F•'^:'kaP q  ?= hw]!

n:   •.    r +     ..,.      ff('i:._. 'f
e..•

tl,rF'
vi[d2r:  rlv'S"' 2d

r;-`      

Im"
ri`::' 

e.
r•.:' 

r z .
2t:f .i::'_-1•

t'       " 
3YC̀: iti,` :;'     t'       ..     tt .    ?    :}       y s yk 1

i }      rJr T: r    . ..'•      h`. ',• 4F!  t ' i' y
K'

I r. .       
j     ,'

5::.` '    J.   ea'       - rt.  ..
u..   , t k.J. n h!! k.  td!  H'ZaC:  1sY;,` k.,. r.:,r C"    v:cy._ r4.      - :'  . t9, r•, J:  SJ'p.:: ,- f,3i:'/,.•     o: v:,- :: 7       331lre:...  7"*'

y Per S, Y  ' w  .       -. yi i',y:+      . :  ir•.rgt::.'.'-:'      r;    a(1 r i
y

r pi4io      _   1 fi:
r    % .    .^• 

s t     „-§  
r F

Ya

4"•: V .,.   al  . S ' J Jt s r Y' :  '
Sy

13th
t    ..      r;.., G.. n•,  es' ` klfr-

i.    I
d  rup:  '  .: i' n3. ttif`  

s,  G:,. rr.       1sSl.    ` rr I,.  i5     } L vtily
I' ??,,..   : r- 

a a 1 w.'.w
l. f, +.y,,.. f '  ly       .:(:" ti',. t l

W-     

p

Fop
r:    r t,n7 t

Y,  ,,,, 
D•    •+

E`^ r      '`.. y   .' 1 l-}d a:i.,
i,!'     

b:•: :_ 11:
3` 

GG Ji'•' n','   S14t t rSr 6  _    f a a.}   Cf: 1  '• a.' S

za Fi; IS arts }  arsg9
5 F

N-   
a

t Y
rv IFr  . y{Slt

h.nr rn ` r

IQs
r.      '

T 1' 1+      i;  x¢ a' G'   ...     '•    1w'a 7J „ l v'!ts

1t n  > r APT G`    } yR_  _ psi y yt r

Iwr'>

7s(
f    `!

if
pAb ,  rttr

yt 1 Y    1r1   ' l  
r rf   ,

r     II N j G       • r,  d..
k.f  ",. .. .{`T} t-

qs
pk:3C    ' t 4h-       ) y

r r
q i  .:.   ;Sv 1. tit • i i     '

r ,  y+       r

r

rY.
Lq  ' y.i..;:T r

rb {::_ I':[=
4?'IU

1  jJ'°
ri.: 'tir. l sr•

I k.t,:'.:  ,y+.   C' iyA;'   .      - tw.     J\    % r"..,L{;' i7r-     :.:
k

M1

iii     .t          ri:'    D.      ul 2;'   o':°

r'—  t
r.... o`

r
3 " -

ter    _ .:
Y       '

rf::••. 
r.       ) w. 7 4F.

Pay
tt

tf

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 43 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 44 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 44 of 149



iiiiiiii!!
o/./!;

l</l

x

Io.\\\\

tii

T\\\'

C

if+

a

is:

Y

rIt

ii

t

f

I

Mrl

CkC'    

9

bx11v

17\ \11.

14

2,..     .... .,.      ..   ,.,....

iiriiji}

7liorihi

e

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 44 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 45 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 45 of 149



F

The' 

Customer
Serutce
sfafF
of
i

9

1;

9

hereby
certify

that

Y  ,

G

has

atten.
cied
the

rr

s
t      

9:.    

Q. °  °

u

les::   . °    

n

z_       

d. 

010

con

ucteci
9/

14/

OID

through  }
15/
2

y.Y.

R ..

ME....,33

Y  

5

r

Dantel
8ai,
ley

Tramtng

Coordinator

r

Authorized
S.    

and

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 45 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 46 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 46 of 149



ff

The

Customet
Se;

vCe
staff
of

6p

ba

I

l

f

1

hereby
certify
that

Barmy
wens

f

P.

has

attended
the

a

Warranty
Certification  '

Training

conducted
10/

22/

2004

through
10/

23/

2004.

mm
J'       

N

trector
at

Training

I  

ithoiiz
rl.
S:

s•

azx..
S

z'

uAS:
e  .

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 46 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 47 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 47 of 149



The

Cu8iorntr
Service
staff
of

pRief!"
I

Cr7e

Adll-
a!"'

mWac
mmig  -

Lum"
a

hereby
certify

that

Sonny
ovens

has

attended
the

Service
Parts

Certification
Training

oN

p. 

conducted
10/

22/

2004

through
10/

23/

2004. .

il..

Dire
CWr
or
T
r-

InIng

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 47 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 48 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 48 of 149



C,
ex

C

cenzeql

FROM
OSHKOSH

CORPORATION
To

Sonny  (
D.   

Ovens

For

Having

Successfully
Completed

a

Striker

Advanced
Electrwics
Course

E

November
9 — 

12. 

2009

w

Date

CS1

5

H

Chad

Stueland,
Training

Specialist

NNLWN  'rNU

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 48 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 49 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 49 of 149



r

pFAE  , q
0

1

I

C? c

cxte af

To
M xrpartifi

I

is

This Certificate is awarded to:

50171 Y Ovens
For Successful Completion of

The Following Classes

Hydra-alic Systems lroublesiiootm-   g

Issued this
20

day of
March, 2006

I n President

f J

Executive Director

0

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 48 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 49 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 50 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 50 of 149



R

ON

s-
1''   

r

s—•     

3

BRASS

COMPANY4

Sonny
OYems

Nozzle .
and.- 

Valnve--
Repair
Class

a 

i

Minh
10, 

20M

l

ji

Lvfrucmr

F  ,

a

Akron
Bra.
rr

Company

Darr

v
U

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 50 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 51 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 51 of 149



ggg

EMERGENCY
VCERTIFICATION

COMMISSION,  
INC.

Matthew
Larson

is

certified
in

the

areas
listed
below:

Maintenance, 
laspection, & 

Testing
of

Fire

Apparatus

06/

0412016

Desi-
n & 

Performance
Standards
of

Fire

Apparatus

03111/
2016

Fire

Pumps
and

Accessories

06/

04/

2016

Fire

Apparatus
Electrical
Systems

03/

0812018

Stephen
Wilde, 

President

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 51 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 52 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 52 of 149



N.;    .......

ge.

M

m

M

N;

rn

W,W,"'Ns

National
Institute
for

7'

AUTOM0TIVEBEiRViCEMEXCIEL4ENCE

M

I

gg

Be
it

known
that

MATTKEW
B:    

LARSON

has

successfully
passed
the

examinations
and
met:.
the.

work

experience
rrquixernent

prescribed

by

the

National
Institute
for

AutcmDtive.
sennce
Ea

celderice
and
is

hereby
ASE

CERTIFIED

zUA

in

ffic

senate
areas
listed
btJoNv.

MEDIUM/ 
HEAVY
TRUCK

TECHNICIAN

a .     

AREAS
OF

DEMONSTTLATEID
ACRIEVFI
ENT

EXPLRES

z

BRAKES

DECEMBER
31, 

2017

uu

04

GIVEN
THIS
28TH
DAY
OF

FEBRUARY
2013, 
AT

LEMORE, 
VIRGINIA

II

ASE-

5386-
9385

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 52 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 53 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 53 of 149



The

Customer
Service
staff
of

O

e

hereby
certify

that

Matthew
Larson

has

attended
the

Aerial

Maintenance

r._•_

4'  '_

mss_ ._.

conducted
2/

24/

2014

through

212512014

C...

T__.......:..._ - _.

S.
Y...

Daniel
Bailey, 

Training

Coordinator

WI

Authorized
SakL  ,
nd

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 53 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 54 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 54 of 149



OUV\\
L\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \\\

aS\\    //\\

lJ\%
I//\/\(/\/

v//\%\/
S%\
1\/i\/\///

C//\
l/

i

fi
iR%!
ia

r..

tt.'
i•

r,:  

J

h

1

I

q; 

n

1f

his

1

P

HIM

R

II

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 54 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 55 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 55 of 149



The

Customer
Servicestaff
of

A

hereby
certify

that

Matthew
Larsen

has

attended
the

CAFS  &  

Husky

Maintenance

3

i=  = 

e_ .

conducted
2/

26/

2014

through
2/

22/

2014

EL

ENTYom•.
W:

LL11:'''

YYS''::

SCiI

i6

xS"

SS.__

3Yif33

YP.
L'.

Sfl] ...•

iyC

TR

Daniel
Bailey; 

Tiaining

Coordinator

0

Authorized
Sz    .

md

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 55 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 56 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 56 of 149



5aa

a

iN1

ul

i

Iy

iiiK

lilj

Jjy

i

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 56 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 57 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 57 of 149



Fur

The

Customer
Service
staff
of

hereby
certify

that

Matthew
t

Wso

ao

has

attended
the

I

SP/
P

P"

tE1 +    
1'

1' 

Sste.
rr

conductea'
4E/

11/

20 
7L

tMrc
gh '+/

z/

2011

N

AIM
it ,

r

i

ly
ti:       

2

f

Dar
el

Ba11ey, 

Training:

Coordinor

authorized
Sales ,..,
d

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 57 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 58 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 58 of 149



The

Customer. 
Service
staff
of

11

ljjl

g

e

hereby
certify

that

Matthew
Larson

has

attended
the

fir

Conditioning.  
Maintenance

9

2/

28/

2014

conducted
2/

28/

2014
throw
9v

IN
Y.

U

Daniel
Bailey

Training

Coordinator

Authorized
Sales
and

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 58 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 59 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 59 of 149



REIN

fi

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 59 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 60 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 60 of 149



The, 

Customer
Service
staff
ofi

m

L

hereby
certify
that
i

o

atthew,  
Lar
nf

has

attended
the

a

Air

Brakes,  
ESC
o

A 

Trbltzbw
ho
m,
ng:  ,

conducted
4/

13.

12011:
tkom®
u." ; 

1.
4,  '

ZO1 :  

E

1

LLM

Daniel
Salley, 

Tratntng

Coordinator
U

I;

Authorized
Sales
and

Savlce

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 60 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 61 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 61 of 149



WELDER OR WELDING OPERtAjjjkUQ & L4FICATION TEST RECORD
TaFSa, FS

Welder"Name     /  l O/ li
Clock No.

elding Process Flux Cored Arc WeldiDate ofTest

eld my Procedure Specification No. AWS B2. 1- 1- 030- 9411 j
Process Type:    Manual(  )      Senii- Automatic( X)     Automatic(  )   Machine(  )

TEST JOINT SHIELDING
Configuration T-.loint Shielding Gas Composition(%)    75% Argon/ 15% CO,

Sides Welded:    Single ( X )      Double Weld(  )       Manifold Source: Yes(  )  No( X)  Flow Rate 35-55 CF14

Backing:  Yes(  )  No( X) Flux( SAW)      N/ A Electrode-Flux ( Class)    N/ A

Backing Material N/ A

Root Opening NIA Root Face Dimension NIA.     POSITION

Groove Angle N/ A Radius( 1- U)      N/ A Position Code 4F'  Vertical Progression: Up(  } Down(  }

Back Gouging: Yes(  )   No( X)  Method N/ A Positions Qualified I F 7F AF

i
BASE METAL ELECTRICAL CHARACTERISTICS j

Material/ Spec. ASTM A36 Transfer Made:  Short-Circuiting (  )  Globular (  )
Type or Cu ade Mild Steel Spray (  )  Other Modified Spray
Thickness:   Plate Pipe N/A_    Current: AC (     DCEP ( X)  DCEN (  )  Pulsed   )

Pile Diameter N/ A Schedule NIA Amperage_ yO Voltage a7 e

Thickness Qualified Unlimited Wire Feed Speed( IPM) 5`0

FILLER METALS TECHNIQUE

Type_, Tubular- Flux Cored Diameter . 052"      Stringer or Weave Bead Weave

AWS Specification A5. 20 Weave Type Trian- ular

AWS ClassiFca[ ion_     E71T- 1 Multi- Pass or Single Pass( per side) Single Pass

F- No 9 Certified By Test No Inter- pass Cleaning Method N/ A

VISUAL INSPECTIONS

Fillet Test Results
Visual Inspection Etch Test

Yes No Yes No

Surface Cracks X]    Fusion to Root X]      f I
Excessive Undercut X]    Internal Cracks X J
Size Min.& Max. OK.      X J Side Wall Fusion X]      

Weld Size Uniform X]      Weld Profiles OK.  X]      

Overlap( Cold Cap) I X]    Excessive Undercut X] 

Surface Porosity XI End Craters Filled X]      

Brealc Test Results

Excessive Inclusions X]    Pass X]      I
Fracture Test Root Penetration     [ X I Test Date  /  GYd 3 Test ID Number

Guided Bond Test Results

Bend Type NIA

cResessultt7
N/ A Date N/ A Test ID Number WA

Test Witnessed By zl o Test Inspected By

Organization Pierce Manufacturing. Inc.    Date of Inspection

RADIOGRAPHIC TEST RESULTS

Film ID N/ A Results N/ A Remarks N/ A Darrellt- Duckatl
Inspected by N/ A Test Number N/ A CWf 90060113

Organization NIA Date NIA y/   Ut-'  Ae' ti 1/ 2014

We, the undersigned, certify( hat the statements in this record arc correct and ilim the test welds were prepared, welded, and tested in accordance
with the requirements of ANSI/AWS DI. I/ DI, IM2008, Structural Welding Code- Steel.

Organization rce Manufacturi   [    ;

y/

rL__
Authorized

QSD 1131 C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 60 of 147 Effective Date: 6/21!2010

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 61 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 62 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 62 of 149



WELDER OR WELDING OPE*
i% k&* 4FICATION TEST RECORD

T7FS43Fs

Welder Name_/ i/    L 2s0/_  CIud: No. _ J̀` I,/ Welder LD. ' fkI L
Welding Process Flux Cored Arc Welding pate of Tes— a 0/

Welding Procedure SpeciFication No. AWS B2. 1- 1- 020- 94R i

Process Type:    Manual(  )      Semi-Automatic( X)     Automatic(  )   Machine

I

TEST JOINT SHIELDING

Configuration T-Joint Shielding Gas Composition(%)    75% Argon/ 25% CO3
Sides Welded:    Single ( X)      Double Weld(  )      Manifold Source: Yes(  )  No( X)  Flow Rate 35- SS CPU
Sacking: Yes(  )  No( X) Flux( SAW)      N/ A Electrode- Flux( Class)    N/ A

Backing Material N/ A
Root Opening N/A Root Face Dimension N/ A POSITION

Groove Angie 14 A Radius( J- U)       N/ A Position Code 31-  Vertical Progression: Up( X) Down( )
Back Gouging: Yes(  )   No( X)  Method N/ A Positions Qualified IF_ 2F- 3F

BASE METAL GLFCTRICALCHARACTERISTICS

MateriallSpec. ASTM A36 Transfer Mode:  Short-Circuiting (  )  Globular (  j
Type of Grade Mild Stccl Spray (  )  Other Modified Surav
Thickness;   Plate Pipe N/ A Current AC (  ly { CEP ( X)  DCEN (  )  Pulsed(  )
Pipe Diameter' N/ A Schedule N/ A Amperage c of of Voltage__ q"lO
Thickness Qualified Unlimited Wire Feed Speed( IPM)   S O

FILLER MET. LS TECIINIn E F
Type Tubular- Flux Cored Diameter . 052"      Stringer or Weave Bead Weave

AWS Specification A520 Weave Type Triangular
AWS Classification E71T- I Multi- Pass or Sutgle Pass( per side) Single Pass
F- No 9 Certified By Test Nom,_    Inter- pass Cleaning Method N/ A

VISUAL INSPECTIONS i
Fillet Test Results

Visual Inspection Etch Test

Yes No Yes No
Surface Cracks X)    Fusion to Root X)      
Excessive Undercut X]    Internal Cracks X]
Size Min.& Max. OK.     X I Side Wall Fusion X)      
Weld Size Uniform X I Weld Profiles OIC.  X]      I
Overlap( Cold Cap) XI Excessive Undercut X I
Surface Porosity XI End Craters Filled X]      f   )
Break Test Kcsulls
Excessive Inclusions X I Pass X]      
Fracture Test Root Penetration     [ X]      f   ]    Tesi Date Test ID Number i

Guided Bend Test Results
Bend Type N/ A  /`  Result N/ A Date N/ A TesIIDNumber N/ A

Test Witnessed By Test Inspected By

Organization Pierce Manufacturing„ Inc.    Date of Inspection

RADIOGRAPHIC TEST RCSULTS
Film 1D N/ A Results N/ A Remarks N/A Darrell t. DuERM
Inspected by N/ A Test Number N/ A CW! 00060113
Organization N/ A Date N/ A QCt EXP_ 6/ 1/ 2014

We, the undersigned, certify that the statements in this record are correcl and that the test welds were prepared, wetded, and tested in accordance
with the requirements ofANSUA WS DL VDI. I M: 2008, Structural Welding Code- Steel.

Organization P'  cc Manufacturi   . Inc,,

J
Authorized By  Date   ?— VSa 0/-

QSD 1130 C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 61 of 147 Effective Datc: 6232010

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 62 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 63 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 63 of 149



Welder or Welding 01MMAM+)RMI ieation Test Record
I' FA473G

VelduNmne   Li¢/Z,SO/ v Clock xNo. 7_   ` 1 Welder I. D.  NI 6[
Weldingc Process GMAW- Spray Transfer Aluminum Date of Tesl

gelding Procedure Specification No.    P5FA47SG

Manuat(  ) Semi- Automatic( X)   Automatic(  )       Machine

TEST JOINT SHIELDING i
Configuration T-Joint Shielding Gas Type Argon
Sides Welded Single ( X) Double W eld(  ) Shielding Gas Composition(%)  100%

Backing:     Yes{  )    No( X) Manifold Source: Ycs( X) Not  ) Flow Rate 35 CF 1

Backing Material NIA

Root Opening NIA       _ Root Face Dimension N/ A POSITION

Groove Angle NIA Radius( J- U)    NIA Position 3F Vertical Progression:   Uphill
Bach Gouging:       Yes 1  ) No( X)   Method NIA Positions Qtatlified If', 21', 3F

BASE METAL ELECTRICAL CHARACTERISTICS
Material/ Spec. AA606t Transferivinde:  Shorl- Circuiting (  )  Globular (  )
Type m Gmde T- 651 Aluminum Spray ( X )   Cuter N/ A

I' Irickness: Plate /," Pipe Wall' fhickness_ N/A Current: AC (  )  DCEP ( X) DCEN (  ) pulsed   )

Pipe Diameter NIA Schedule N/A Amperage   - 3/ 0 Voltage

Thickness Qualified:      Unlimited Viru Feed Speed( IPM)

FILLER M VTALS TECHNIQUE

Type Solid Wire Blaster 3,64"   Stringeroi Weave Bend Stringer

AWSSpecilicution AWS A5. 101A5. 10M Weave Type NIA
AWS Classification ER5756 Multi- Pass or Single Pass( per side)   Multi-Pass

F- No P22 Certified By Test No Inteipass Cleaning Method Stainless Steci Wit c Brushing

VISUAL INSPECTIONS
i

Fillet Test Results
isual Inspection Etch Test

Yes No Yes No
Surface Cracks X]    Fusion to Root X]

Excessive Undercut XI Internet Cracks X]

Size Min.& Metc OK.   X]   Side Wall Fusion X]

Weld Size Uniform X]   Weld Profiles OK.   IX)

Overlap( Cold Cap)       X]    Excessive Undercut X]

Surface Porosity t X]    End Craters Filled X]

Break Test Results i
Excessive Inclusions X]    Pass X]

Fracture Test Root Penetration X]   Test Date Test ID Number

Guided Dead' Pest Results
Bend' rype NIA esult N/ A Date NIA Test ID Number N/ A

Test Witnessed and Inspected By e De

NJI90060113
Organization Pierce Manufacturing, Inc.  Date of Inspection OC1 FD( A. 6/ 112014

RADIOGRAPHIC TEST RESULTS

Fibn ID NIA Results NIA Remarks N/ A

Inspected by N/ A test Number N/ A

Organization N/ A Date N/ A

We, the undersigned; cardfy Ihat the statements in this reenrd are correct and that the test welds were prepared, welded, and tested in accordance

Willi the requirements ol' ANSUA WS D L2/ DL2M:2003, Structural Welding Code- Aluminum.

mufacturer I PPierceeManufacturing Inc.

Authorized IIy GI/lw/ j', G Date

QS 0517
C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment Inc. Page 62 of 147

rtrective Date: 61232010

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 63 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 64 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 64 of 149



Welder or Welding 01MAIAM' Alw0ifacation Test Record
r

TIrA47SG

Welder Name i'¢7 Lf7 f_   a Cluck Nu.

r7/    W7eider I. D. ( vl

Welding Process GMAW- Spray Transfer Aluminum Date of Test

Welding RVCe( lure SpecificalioR No.    PSFA47SG

Process T e Manual(  } Semi- Automatic(Automatic X)   Automatic(  )       Machine(  )

TEST JOINT SHIELDING

Configuration T-Joint Shielding Gas Type Arrant

Sides Welded Single ( X) Double Weld(  ) Shielding Gas Composition(%)  IOD%

Backing:    Yes(  )    No( X) Manifold Source: Yes( X) No(  )  Flow Rate 35 CFH

Bucking Material NIA

Root Opening NIA Root Face Dimension NIA POSITION

Groave Anglc       _       N/A Radius( J- U)     N! A Position   _ 417 Vertical Progression:   N/A

Back Gouging:      Yes( } No( X )   Nielhud NIA Pnsilions Qualified IF, 2F, 46

RASE METAL ELECTRICAL, CHARACTERISTICS

Material/ Spec. AA 6061 Transfer Mode:  Short-Circui ling (  )  Globular (  )

Type ur Gracie T-651 Aluminum Sinny ( X )   Other D!!".

thickness:  Plate''A" Pipe Wail Thickness N/ A Current AC (  )  DCEP ( X) DCEN (  )  Pulsed( }

Pipe Diameter NIA Schedule NIA Amperage 316 Voltage 17y
Thickness Qualited:      Unlimited   _  Wire Fced Speed(! PA1)

FILLER METALS TECHNIQUE

I. vpc Solid Wire Diameter 3/ 64"   Stringer or Preavc Bead StnilgGr

AWS Spccitication AWS A5. IDIA5. IDMI Weave Type NIA

AWS Classification ER5356 Multi-Pass or Single Pass( per side)   Multi- Pass

F- No F22 Certified By Test No Interpass Cleaning Method Stainless Steel Wire Brushing:.

VISUAL INSPECTIONS I

Fillet Test Results

Visunl Inspection Etch Test

Yes No Yes No

Surface Cracks J X]    Fusion to Root X) j
Excessive Undercut X)    Internal Cracks X)   a
Size Min.& Max. OK.   X]   Side Wall Fusion X) I

Weld Size Uniform X]   Weld Prnfile5 OK.   X)

Overlap( Cold Cap)      J XI Excessive Undercut X]

Surface Porosity XI End Craters Filled IX J
B real( Test Results

Excessive Inclusions J X]    Pass
p_ f 7    [ X 1

Fracture Test Root Penetration X)   Test Date   / GI'  WO/     Test ID Number

Guided Bend Test Results

Bend Type NIA R,esulltt NIA Dale   _   N/A Test ID Number NIA

Pest Witnessed and Inspected By W r(    
r

DaR611 L

60113n CWI SOCS0113 7
Organization Pierce Manufacturing Inc.  Date of Inspection    d!oipl   OC1 EXP. 6/ 112014

RADIOGRAPHIC TEST RESULTS F
Film ID NIA Results N/A Remarks NIA

Inspected by NIA test Number NIA t

Organization NIA Date NIA

We, the undersigned, certify that the statements in this record are correct and that the lest welds were prepared, welded, and tested in accordance
with the requirements ofANSI/ AWS D1. 2/ D1. 2M: 2003, Structural Welding Code- Aluminum.

Manufacturer M, inc emmMan_uufacctturf Inc.

Date 1(C//}Authorized By ri/i6uxC. /T GGf/(      

T

zX

OSD 051E Effective Date: E/ 23l2010
C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 63 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 64 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 65 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 65 of 149



0%.!
O'V'

I

ME

ay

E

Rrek

In

a

k"'P,
0

R14

Tr

r {  

t

Xyw,
g-

KI;

e

F, 

Cer
d

Commission, 
Inc

Recognizes

J!

Or

7-X

kh
S ,-%

ars

JU Z..   

as

meeting
the

requirements
of

the

following
levels
of

EVT

Certification

LEVEL
I

FIRE

APPARATUS
TE

CHNICIAN

LEVEL
11

FIRE

APPARATUS
TECHNICIAN

rtl

MASTER
FIRE

APPARATUS
TECHNICIAN

iThis

certification
expires:

M  -

ch

31, 

201
1

ai

Stephen
wflcle' 

Presidentel

The

technician
must

maintain
the

individual
ASE
and

EVT

requirements
for

ezch
IL,

lr

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 65 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 66 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 66 of 149



Ilk
Eol!
w

J    

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE

TECHNICIAN

CERTIFICATION
COMMISSION,  
INC,

Keith
Sears

is

certified
in

the

areas
listed
below:    

Expires:

wt

Maintenance, 
Inspection, &

Testing
of

Fire

Apparatus

06/
04/

2016

Design & 

Performance
Standards
of

Fire

Apparatus

03111/
2016

Fire

Pumps
and

Accessories

03/
11/

2016,

Fire

Appa
ratus

Electrical
Systems

03/

09/

2617

Aerial
Fire

Apparatus

03/

08/

2018

f    %

g

Allison

Automatic
Transmissions

03/

08/

2018

Foam

Systems

03/

09/

2017

Stephen
Wilde,

Presiderit

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 66 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 67 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 67 of 149



National
Institute
forAUTOMOTIVESERVICE

X.

Be
it

known
that

KEITH
L

SEARS

has

successfudy
passed
the

exarninatiojas
and
met
the

work

expelielice
requimnent
pre-

scribed

stitum. 
for

Automodvr
Service

ExceErrict
aad
is

hereby
ASE

CERTIFIED

in

the

scfrvice
areas
Ested
below.

LU

MASTER
MEDIUM/
HEAVY
TRUCK

TECHNICIAN

GASOLINE
ENGINES

DECEMBER
31, 

2018

DIESEL
EN61NES

DECEMBER
31, 

2017

DRIVE
TRAIN

DECEMBER
31, 

2017

JUNE
30, 

2017

BRAKESSUSPENSION
AND

STEERING

JUNE
30, 

2017

ELECTRICAL/
ELECTRONIC
SYSTEMS

DECEMBER
31, 

2017

4

HEATING, 

VENTILATION, 
AND
A/

C

DECEMER
31, 

2018

GIVEN
THIS
30TH
DAY
OF

NOVEMBER
2013, 
AT

LEESBURG, 
VIRGINIA

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 67 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 68 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 68 of 149



1 /

The

Customer
Service
staff
of

Oft

turing   .
inu ,

hereby
certify
that

nth

ears

has

passed:
all
t

raining

requirements
needed
to

be
a

q

moll

fierce

aster

Technician

1.

expires
May
1; 

2015:

r

MTIOa?     

Daniel
Bailey,  

TrainingC
00

rdrnato
r

Authorized
Sales
and

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 68 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 69 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 69 of 149



i

t` ,
2l

r        `

y       / \  .

i7

f [  }  •  ]   .     

I  • .   » 

j          

w

a . .      .      

3

u  .  : 

l      \:         

e  ,  

K

2  §~ -  °  

z

d  \ / « \\:_..«..

w.

z\  

2`±

x/

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 69 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 70 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 70 of 149



The

Customer
Service
staff
of

loco

s

hereby
certify
that

Z  

Keith
S-

eqrs

lu2F

has

attended
the

a

i

Q11ad
SE
E-

Iectric

conducted
4/

11/

20
1
1" 

tlir'

ougVv
4/

1212011

N

as

i

Daniel
Bailey, 

Training

Coordinator

AUthDTjZed
Sales
and

Servi[
e

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 70 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 71 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 71 of 149



r

The

Customer`
Service
staff
of

doq

w

h  ,     

dd

6

9:

hereby
certify

that

4

S

r

it

W

Keith
Sears

i

a ' 

has

attended
the

a

C

FS
c.  

Hutky

Maintenance

i=

3-

EFL.___-

5zz•-
r-

e- 

x   =_      

Ondu&
4t

f

4/

18/
2-  

012

throU
h

4/

19/

2012

b       ::;;;._..

a:

s

Y::

s—'
S=_•._   :—

rte

im5  

5

Daniel
Bailey, 

Training

Coordinator

u

Authorized
and

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 71 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 72 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 72 of 149



The

Customer
Service
staff
of

Peew

j

o

o

hereby
certify
that

F

Keith
Sears

ZLa

has

attended
the

a

Command
Zone
aY

conducted
4/

13/

2011
thr®

ug.
h. 

4/

14/

2011

PPIO

EagQvNNm

I

Daniel
Bailey, 

Trainirg

Coordinator

Authorized
Sales
anci

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 72 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 73 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 73 of 149



a\

Q\

tia\\\

Q\
v\\\\\\\

acv\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

a\

w\\

p\\\\\\\

w\\\\\\\\\\

oG\

Iwo\\\\\\\\\\

CCa\\\\\\\

n\

I

sr'

rr

I

r. 

rrfL
i

rJl"

r, ' 

I

fl

ilr 
q...-._

r.• 

I

I

s` 

flhr7       

i

q

n

e. 

trhl

Nl
y 

I

r51

6'     

r

l\\

Y 

i'.•

Ld-

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 73 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 74 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 74 of 149



f

c
l\

3R\`\

I11liI

I'      

I

I

r    

J

tim
a  /

l " °/ " 

I

b•

Phi/

oe
e

lu\\\\\\\\\\

vW

r. ...,.....      ..     

I   `   

iii7ioiiiiiiii!}
iiiiiiiiJil7iiii/

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 74 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 75 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 75 of 149



R
c'\

C

i`\

i
tC\

i
i
i

u
i

ea'

i1L
la
i

ca
i

i

i

ca
i\\

i

iii
ca\
i
i

Ci
i

i

Cii
C\
i

Siii
iU
C

CCi\\'\\: 

iR\
R
Y

Ct'

Y

T{l

F;1:cn

r.

u

ttlr,,

I

f

I

rTLLII

rll4/  

v..

J,

Iii
rV
I/

tynrrfr.
ti

j

F-
J,

r'

f

rr

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 75 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 76 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 76 of 149



wq

Verb
owing
levels
of

EVT

Certification

LEVEL
FIRE1.];

6PAAkTUS
TECHNICIAN

LEVEL
11

FIRE
P. - 

A)

RATUS

TECHNICIAN

MASTER
F71

7ATUS
TECHNICIAN

This
C6

Stephen '
Wilde, 

President

E

and
E

T

requirements
for

each
level

17
44

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 76 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 77 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 77 of 149



dyl'}:
A:

hFi'•,'
i,..

1

ft,:.    

r,

F

r

G:.   !   

s:;  

rr

ya •, 

i_, . , 

ll  ;

sr\     .

Cl;+

l//

ly .      '

ti':

Jj,,.'

ar'.?

3//

11 ..

n  \

l\\

C, ..,)"('

y'

ll ,   

l'.

a

ii+

f.      

iSF',-+
r

W..:

o '

Ei'
r`:

i:       \'•`

ii•::;,

il'

is7

i:. ...

rfi

f-

Yo:. ::

r-'t.`/ ..

YaJ•
i..

7    !   \

lU  ,: `

5L

f/  

11

sii2':
I•  

f/!/     

R1\
n ,.

yl

a.
n,

r.///

H : ,

01.

7kc..
ih:!

fl       \\\,.; 

1

r  /       

1\ ._,   

r.

Tfo

9? •

Y

a

f

s,.    

a"+"
6'

Lt'.      

r'   (

l>
jd

W+

r

4,: \ 

r

O

Rr

i

rry:
4\'    

G

a

r4   '

7

i/

ff  "''

l,    

i   

I

la 

f.+':   

r

s

u

K+
G'„  

i,  

r     '

C   ,

e  \.`

t
r

q (

S  ,

y

t:

1  

r  '

1

I,;,.

e..+ 

l:

i"

n\

fir
1

1.•'

li'

i

O•i

i

t    ;

s   

r, 

3 €   !•,

i@;.      ,,

i§

SJ  ':

yy
kJ'`   

I

p

f){'(

p\:'

k  

yn

i'  . ,

r

I;.

dlr.(,/

y.

t

3

7
r    ^,'

ral
y

gv..
d

i
ii

J,.  

f9",

4''

tc

7ri . 

a

Ii..'

J, 

U1'
al   

F ':•

I  ) 

f

k

4   

fiP   -

Y•$
i2.\     

V       

1

T    '

d@    !

j

1          '

4)•^    

3

r

7 

l.  '.'     :

i,+
d,

r

Q;;

w..      

r:

hT   '

1C
@'
ti:

ff      '!    

t       '.'     

cy
4 

i

r:

P

n

y.'

u
d. 

ri{?  , :     

L

r,

1 

d  \

r;.`

as , 

Aor:.

a ' 

tj:,

jp-  

kq•,
r;

t:.;.

QS'},

Hl

r     [.

rr.. 

p\
s*..:

yrtn     .

ri  

ib•:{:

i•       

r?

L7.  

F ?..

d•:. .'

tr
i.

q  {{

ii..:.     ".

r;

y:`

I  ":?.  

1  )

Tp, .
v" .,

r.

S.

r      ?  ,

V

rl

ry

x

v'
1.  :°'

iti
r

y   : `>;.

i

rs

n

p-    

1.   ?'      #

t5.    ,

r.;

Vii..,.. 

p   €  , 

r..

r.`<

v

k

I,

1,

J• 

F

yn

c  •

b     '`

f`.'.(

Si'+

4,`

f

I

td    . 

3+  _  _

i• 

sal_

x,'•

9

i`?

i.     `.

tj
ya., 

h`  

u•

J)   

F7-   

k

qfi=,

p•:•..  

rr'•':

yl'
N'',

F[,

tt ,

1.'.'

fwd
t

3

s/^'       

r..   ::

5

7

s       :..  

J .   

hh .,,•,...... 

J.

d ,

a, 

7   ,_    

rr€'+

r,+
t

y  

av¢       

ava
my      .:

vvveevv, 

a

w

ov

m

v: 

wnova..
vmv

m

w

Ncv

va

N.

nsw        

EMERGENCE1
a

EHICI
E

TECN

HNICIAN
p  

5

a

CERTIFICATION
COMMISSION
INC. 

a    ;

y   \

s:.
f

rr

4/      

arren
Tilton

E

f

is

certified
in

the

areas
listed
below:     

Y  

Expires:

Maintenance, 
Inspection, & 

Testing
of

Fire

Apparatus

03/
11/

2016

fr

a

Design & 

Performance
Standards
of

Fire

Apparatus

03/

11/

2016

3   `

Fire

Pumps
and

Accessories

06/
04/

2016

Fire

Apparatus
Electrical
Systems

10/

15/

2016

s

y

a

c?

1

Aerial
Fire

Apparatus

03/
09/

2017

llison

Automatic

Transmissions

0310912017

s

g

Stephen
Wilde, 

President

11\    

M

wGN
M'  

Nd

QR

ibq

QW

@64Y@dbN
NNL :
NN
6

bd
V 

E

d     

GYW

q

dtlldYdQeyN
OW
dN/
dVffi
Ib":'

d

bdUAi$
2

Nde

2

Obd5.

lVdddd
VRY,       

S,Q\

pl@d

y1Ud

ib !

bl

5S'

6tl1

@bb.13

1

1€'

i•.'

M "

r

T ' 

M

t'

11

7'

ITGQrc1.;, 
f'., :

r;

ry'-

W::

h•! _    

Ijl

jy

blti.•

fj^    

r ,-

h.. {

Fll
@Ft.

a

J    ;

tpy,,••

i:

i:+"

n:.

if'  

4/\

ZfVlr'.       '

lt  

J,

to

i,  

rTr
J

tI
I, 

v

SJ- 

Ls`;

rY-

rF:  \

i}
1{

vi       

i,

rli:
u4'
4"<` 

llrl,-+    

GII((
t{.;, 

rt;/:.

iiYr
vy3:
e

ter,. .+'      ¢

ir{;

sir  ; . .:•

u
i'   

e 

T ;;. 

y,

G,

y  ..:'

r.;;:;

e.. :!+:.

I

try
rr ;

rL.,•  
ti

r .

vdr

v

t

a.. >`

1v  ..

t.

A  :.

CFt

A:.   ,

t•  <    '

l,•
V

f{.

t       

n  ..

y.
J- 

rl    :.:

ru

G

i    :

i /

7sir;''       

41i
Pt

a

r"     

r

U  

f     {

j (::•

i

r

z

tq

le
I

r 

fb     '     : (;. 

r

rx

r      

9

r

Ilr).   

A

a.  .;{

r

P   `}!

i     :>     '

th

rr       !

iii'- 

R     

y :.'

n

n\\"

t

alll.+
fr   ..  

4i   `,    

s,:.•     

b ,

r:•   `

C\'+

i`   

44   !     

I\    

r,     

r:;,       

a 

t     \       

1

3

r.• 

Ali .:/

d .

ar .; 

e?:  ,   

3"
i

xT1 \  

r

d

A4,+ .   

z   ,

I•

f',

1"^

4

rro

u '.••   ,

r..;.

ayF      

I

i

s/    ',    '•  +

Srir,

s.

Y."-.::

2..•\;+\

a

6
v
r
r:.`.:•

r'    '

ur'y

9t

x

r._,.:;,`  

u...,,

y    . „

r'   .

jlr ''

Sr \  ::, 

Sr

T.,

a(/

i.'

an   =

i',

1.

t'?  ,

N+
r

Jyyv\
CJr,•,  

r    '

k     \

a     •.

M.   +  

4. 

Sk../ 

L;,::

F.•.

1.   

I      .   

f. 

r ./       "

t

ti<
y,,,

f,;
7   

ti< 

s   +_.;

3j:.

V,
1\

1.    •*

k `

y

d> 

N    

Yvi''.;

i_

vn'   .

r-:

r

r .,   +:.: 

l     /

l.:..

rIQ,. ./
rrr,.
rl
lfl-•.:

s.'.
i

W

I/...:'

ili'!.

If..'. \\\"<

nS}
I7 

i:;

d'

fry°:;,  \

4at%,::

i»'

rfl.

h 

I .,,

n.:  \'.../     ;..:

k. .  .)...

dv ..

i::,...,       

u.,      

4v..,.

i,

is

ri

r,.

yo:    ,:\\       /,,.,.    .:.       / 

r

ds;       

A.:....  .,;

t: ,

l

ll\ •

ar   ..`•.    

lfrr< : 

r

df
T,\\\   .

JlJ,:

J':. 

a,/

ys;?'\$.   /!!

f

iv'• . 

yr

fi”'    `\\   ! 

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 77 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 78 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 78 of 149



FOLD

ALONG

PERFORA77ON
TO

REMOVECER7fFrOA7ff
ASE-
2722-
2657

z

National

r

ms

SERVICEEXCEEILLE'
N, " 

CE

w

Be
it

known
that

D
A

R

R
I--- 

N

W

TI

LTON

V-1

has

sucessfo2y
passed
the

examinations
and
met
the

work

experience
requirement
prescribed
bl-

the

National
Institute
for

Automotive
Service

Excellence' 
and
is

herebv
ASE

CERTIFIED
in

the

service
areas
listed
below.

MASTER
MEDIUM/
HEAVY
TRUCK

TECHNICIAN

AREAS
OF

DENIONSTRATED
ACFllFVHNfENT

GASOLINE
ENGINES

JUNE
30, 

2016

DIESEL
ENGINES

1

JUNE
30, 

2016

DRIVE
TRAIN

JUNE
30, 

2016

BRAKES

DECEMBER
31, 

2015

gr

SUSPENSION
AND

STEERING

DECEMBER
31, 

20'

ELECTRICAL/
ELECTRONIC
SYSTEMS

DECEMBER
31, 

2015

E

k

2016

HEATING, 

VENTILATION, 
AND
A/

C

JUNE
3

T

PREVEN7iVE
MAINTENANCE
AND

INSPECTION

DECEMBER
31, 

2015

GIVEN
THIS
30TH
DAY
OF

JUNE
2011, 
AT

LEESBURG, 
VIRGINIA

ASE-

2722-
2557

71
Ly

ASE
IDF

7HCMON
NUMER

Ztl.
Kr,

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 78 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 79 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 79 of 149



1

J

3fx

is

z

ff

1

I

I

1

E7,     

ff

e          -®     

A

A

A "       

r          

A

m

im

A

9

Ul\  \\,

j1U
ll7\
l
l\

w\}\}

1U\
p\\\

i\}\»

l}}}}}}\

hNw\\\}}}

v

Ir'.

A.• .

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 79 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 80 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 80 of 149



The

Customer
Service

staff
of

hereb.
y

certify
that

ar
C°

aIl~` 

ton

has

attended
the

conducted
11/
2/

2007

through
11/
3/

2007.      

p .

z

Ke.

Oireclor
of

Training

semcie

I

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 80 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 81 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 81 of 149



e

1

The

Customer
Service
skaff
of

t

a

4

te

a

hereby
certify.

that

Darren` 
T'

iht6n

o

has

attended
the

er

ae    -
ance--
Clan

All

Me

L

conducted
11/
6/

12.

through
11%
7/

12..

HHP

7

Y

Daniel
Il
Training:

Coordm

Authorized
Safes
and"

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 81 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 82 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 82 of 149



C'

Cpl\

CU
a\\

t\\\\

w\

5\

e\\

ti\

o
ti\

GGG\\\\\\'`

C
t

i3\\'

0.\
C\•

GlCI.,       .    .    

p
i

1

us.4

dpi

p;     

r '     

oil

El

YAP

1

1

l

t..  ,.

x,:

11.     

i
i

i• 

II

r.

r

i

9

q

1

wyUV
vwlOK>
v

gvwvnv
vyvvv
rvv
vv 

vvl-       

vvvvwvvlhwvwvvvvv\
iy
p\
v\  \

a .

v

1

l7

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 82 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 83 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 83 of 149



t4"   

A'

VW.
v:

y9
JF:

6....:..

aGl4
f::

l.. !. 

l'(,%/'

f"

R` '  

ft
Ci   .

l9-

TP
L

F   -"

A1'      

y

T

F'  

tl_.. (  

l""

TYrIY•
L. ,

l.

Ju .:.

1.    +,.+.

R..

F.

YSa^
a.
K^

Sl  

gr
t////,/

1

1J/
l
1/
J/
1/

fJ/
J(//

1
iI/
fl///

1I
All//[
f//
f/

n////////

JJ///

1J/
l///!

J/
IJ/
l//

11///
1
1J//!

1////.

al!/
l
l//[/

1/

IS-

1/

JJl\
G"\_;_{   

0

7

tt

f

5If

I  

h

aT

flJtlr
TZ

I

JFI

1

1

1 °           

1  •     

11  

Fitu
i

1 ]

i

Y       

X94.'

P

I

g "

L'/

71V

y
l'

N

s
iJ"+':

yli

m

y

V

I     

l

ir
I

tirc
I

1

I

y ?

1  \

Ulllrk
a

@li
k\

k    

kTw..
S

1` /       {... \

wmou
ilu

kSk
@.

Skl

f1
A/
I/

JfiJ
J/

IdJJOyj/
111//
JJi)
1O//
1/

1/

J11i

ne.
D "

XJ .

lti,      -

VVI

1;VVI

4-
1

ltd

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 83 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 84 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 84 of 149



Q/ , 

liii
il
fii/
l

ftri/

iiiaoiiiia
ii/
ii{

ioapiaiaiiaiivi
niiiiiiii/
oiiioa/

Giiiiiiiiiiiaiaiiil
iiaa{

aiiaiiliiiiiiiio//
i/

aioiiiiaiiil
q//

oiiiiiviii/
iilliia(
iii/[
i/(

i/

ilL,(/,

e

is

h'

I'.

M1:JIll'   

as

n

f

r-

nj1iz,

id
x

a
i'

r     

o`"

i
r.

i

B

o

it       

s

e     

i

1

i

d

I   "      •'

y

94x  
ri

u

Y

aUT\
1

V..    

u.........\..    

u 

i\

mow

i%

3 

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 84 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 85 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 85 of 149



Ik
61

Im

mmm

NNW

ig

i:: 

S \

q

IF

F

I

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 85 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 86 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 86 of 149



e.      

roioiiiiiaiiiiiaiaiiouiooaaioijauoiioii
l
r

ii[

iaifraarii/!,
l{

iiGr%{

f/J,C

ii

0

a

r'

i

p/

S`  

v

I   ,  

1 .®      

I

1

it

41

it

1

r

v

1

i
V   •"    

1l
I

V

V

N

0   

4       `     

la      

r°  

1

ei4    

V

krcrl
w'

e;

F,'

I

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 86 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 87 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 87 of 149



C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 87 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 88 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 88 of 149



i

o i

T

E

9

7 1  ' Iat71i1 ft J3.z
C a

11
Wt  '{

arl+i , 111r, Z`
I{
ILIN

i  I lyll'' k+
ril

ili°' ill W

xrfa ilti Idl I '   
II xd_   Q

w5 iF' pIr" r'

3' gll4 F 19 yi      .

L 1,
1{{ 

f
t 4

p, l

f I Li 
t'   

I Itl
x If h M H D

AAqfNf
y       ((

l 

CEO Cl)      n
Sal1M.  t41'

Ir

I'
I 1 1

1
11(`

IfII

F

1j
I

G l'    

R A' II tn
C7      ,       ',      J

Jl ;
hj'E jn

w ln'   i C/) p r-1 g     ..

r

y{

I n u{  In

PI'

iillii
I

I I       )   

I    !
e

I Cl)

IIA
t'

d'
I; f1}

l'{ I     _

Jlp

l{' rI1  ' Fy
a' rl IXI I tI     '  i

p fl

1

DOS,,
r" Z'  R:">` v'•. 

T,° XUF`.1`-. 1"33*N      . zr..   , cxH

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 87 of 147'     

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 88 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 89 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 89 of 149



tt

wl

eln..      

L9

L®

cSJJ
G.

FPf
FIL'

VYEW
f3®LLC

A

DaimlerChrysler
Company

THIS

CERTIFIES
THAT

o

HAS

SUCCESSFULLY
COMPLETED
ALL

TESTS

AND
IN-

SHOP.

EXERCISES.
TO

DEMONSTRATE
COMPETENCY

IN

THE

COURSE
OF

STUDY
FOR

izal

l

i

N        

ie° 

ITo
a4

c

Q

TMA

m

s'-     

N

1

L

7..      

t

2

AhANAGER

INSTRUCTOR

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 89 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 90 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 90 of 149



Q  '' as v ..•. in2'i3P.J 3FRi

I

Y

Y 4 { I tl

1 ti' ,I ti: nar 454 lv tl 
rt +'

IfGyC
J1' r , 7' { flat 4t

I Yll 14   rtFl
P t

9p I

51414' 41f  i I li I T181 1 h+ A           

011{  , II       ,  al Pa I O U]   

r

q-

R
it n

CC/
l    p Il it  _      

1 1 0

r' IR      N,'a       . 0   '
rl -      8 a

CIO

I 41`
ul 75!' rilp yvi' iti a m

O
n l

AC)
I

i '
Rlul  ,

1'

y
i I jyC

ti. I

I 44— V) 0 q 3
r "

DrillIr A
1 7 It I!   {

F'
l

l lMi-/l

13x71'
lb lf  ryI

E: I
IIVIdIi I ( 4jJ.' H Lam '       5       '

r '",
y' ! 1`

I1il

ylI, i aPh
l'

ll    d a j1
r

11
y      •c r

rz
c

I

r

Ij!JI 4II uJ`
414

p'

1

II+ 
d 3

o

C,,,

LpX11Cfi
s

y n H 1   --

llCj'  al :' Ifi ih'r,RyvrIPY

i 41a' I ll ydP{ 71h Phil
NC' 

Iiyi In f { 1 y

111

44I
1is 4k C It I   ]

y c l   ,
a 4 f    .    

4 i7
c

L

nlll4VI

z  ,,x,11
H

o

a

1+:_

i. r_irCaaE,ls"J1 n' EliR1EMnJlFfA=,1,.   -   •••" 1: ': P: Fa'4_' iti'!S: CH 1:.   x[+ PFSS3' + 4" tLSQ, it+..1?, r.Lr.il' v'^Jw1+IIZ' rc: aJ_wlrilr' C e-: Aly'.^ ntir: Y i1G61i t' Vo' J... JN. rY._
rev tog lies Fire Equipment, Inc.   Page 89 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 90 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 91 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 91 of 149



I

iceo  '

Ut

LLG.IgPApaimlerbhrysler
Company

I

yzNF. .

r

THIS

CERTIFIES
THAT

v

ti

f4  .

HAS

SUCCESSFULLY
COMPLETED
ALL

TESTS

1

AND
IN-

SHOP

EXERCISES
TO

DEMONSTRATE
COMPETENCY

a

IN

THE

COURSE
OF

STUDY.
FOR -

Service-

e,

w

4

4  >

NN

t

iANAGEA.'; ..    

INSTRUCTOR

C'

an

nvu:-  •

ays.

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 91 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 92 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 92 of 149



g

w

al

A'i

Rum,

a

0

THIS

CERTIFIES
THAT

Darren
Ti(
t®

n

OR

NN

HAS

SUCCESSFULLY
COMPLETED
A

D-•  

1

TRAINING.
COURSE
IN

OSCILLOSCOPE
OPERATOR

and

EMISSIONS
SYSTEM
T,

TER
qZ, 

Leland

SUN

ELECTRIC

CORPGRATION

INSTRUCTOR

Recognized
by

0"A

411019

SUN

ELECTRIC

CORPORATION
1,

0mo

DATE

2

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 92 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 93 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 93 of 149



qvfoog

AutomotivePresents
its

Cejt
f

cats
of

Training
70

Darren
W.  

Tifton

lu

aWho
supports
tfm

highest

standanfs
of

safety, 
service
and

dependability

F

in

steering
and

suspension
maintenance.

4

rAis
14' 

day

of7une
1996

CN

Moog

Technical
WN

Training
Center

mMNU

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 93 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 94 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 94 of 149



S '

ggtr  "
g

p
F"

A.
7.

Y0.
f'

K

k:

1.*".

2
R-"

m

0EMERGENCY
VEHICLE

TECHNICIAN

S

CERTIFICATION
COMMISSION,  
INC.

Pin',

Clent
Wilson

3M

is

certified
in

the

areas
fisted
below:

Expires:

Maintenance,
Inspection, & 

Testing
of

Fire

Apparatus

10/
16/

2015

IRI

Aa,
M3.     

Design &

Performance
Standards
of

Fire

Apparatus

03/
14/

2014

Fire

Pumps
and

Accessories

03/
10/

2012

Fire

Apparatus
Electrical
Systems

06/

0612014

IN,

N

Aerial
Fire

Apparatus

10/
16/

2015

Imp      .

Allison

Automatic
Transmissions

06/
04/

2016

A41

11--

47V

Ti:
3

Stephen
Wilde, 

President

ti

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 94 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 95 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 95 of 149



ATTACHMENT

From: evtcert[ mailto: evtcertCalevtcc.ora]

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 20117:39 AM
To: Clent Wilson

Subject: EVT

Clent Wilson EXAM STATUS DATEPASS

F3 EXP 03/ 10/07

E1 EXP 03/ 10/07

F2 PASS 03/ 14/09

F4 PASS 06/06/09

F1 PASS 10116/10

F5 PASS 10(16110

F6 PASS 06/04111

RF3 PASS 03/08/ 13
i

Thank you for your support of the EVT Certification Program.   f'
ii

Sherry Wilde
e

Manager

EVT Certification Commission, Inc.

P O Box 894

Dundee, IL 60118

847- 426-4075

Fax 847-426-4076

evtcert(ulevtcc. org r  .
www.evtcc.ore

I
f
t

E

t

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 94 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 95 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 96 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 96 of 149



FOLDALONG
PERFORADON
TO

REMOVE
CER7(
rICATE

VOR

6

m

yf

4.P

I

1.

1110VIi-
31NMI-
11

National
Institute
for

M)

ICCELLENCM

1-5 -

Be

itknown
that

w

C

L
E

N.

T .

W

W1
L&

OR

JR

has

sucessfiiUypassed
the

examinations
and

recluirc-
Ameat

prescribed
by

II

the

Natioical
Institute
for

Awomouvc
Service

Excellence
and
is:

h6teliv
ASE

CERTIFIED

the 

cn
ce, 

amas
Usted
below.MEDIUM/

HEAVY
TRUCK: 

TIECHNICIAN

IONSTRATZID
i%

CFI1ZV0,
M-

NT

AR2AS
OF
r)

rL\

DIESEL
ENGINES

DECEMBER
31, 

2014,

BRAKES

JUNE
30, 

2013

AW,

SUSPENSION
AND

STEERING

DECEMBER
31, 

2015

ELECTRICAL/
ELECTRONIC
SYSTEMS

DECEMBER
31, 

2014

HEATING, 

VENTILATION, 
AND
A/

C

JUNE
30, 

2016

PREVENTIVE
MAINTENANCE
AND

INSPECTION

JUNE
30, 

2014

E

GIVEN
THIS
30TH
DAY. 
OF.

JUNE
2011, 
AT

LEES3UR6.
p

VIRGINIA

ASE-

1850-
8990

AST

DZITIMCAMON, 
N14%

WLR

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 96 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 97 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 97 of 149



ATTACHMENTS

National Institute for

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE EXCELLENCE

ASE Certification Status

Clent W Wilson Jr. Created: May 05, 2014

Cottage Grove, OR 97424-0009 1: 55: 12 PM

ASE ID: ASE-1860-8990

This individual currently has the ASE certification status shown below:

PKFrTtMEZ3

YD

Current ASE Designations

Master Medium/Heavy Truck Technician T: MedlumlHeavyITruck
ASE Certification Details

wi

T2 Diesel Engines 1213112014 Current

T3 DriVOTrarO n t12/31/ 2018

T4 Brakes: 06/ 3012019 Current

T5_' Suspension& Steeling 1,28112 yrrpn

T6 Electrical/ Electronic Systems 1213112014 Current

Heating,v" trT":   

jerilaow
r, Z, O-n_ i 10* 301206 Current  '

jT8 Preventive Maintenance& Inspection 1 213 1/ 201 8 Current

To become ASE certified, you must pass an ASE test and have the required amount of relevant hands-on work
experience. You can download the Work Experience Form at www.ase.com.

Any expired certification can be reinstated by taking the corresponding recertification test. If you have any
questions, please contact us.

Sincerely,
ASE Customer Service
E- mail: asebellj(a)ase.co

Phone: 1- 800-390- 6789

Fax: ( 703) 669- 6122

Page 1 of I

C1 213revl HughksFiPe'9006* R-sr- Suite 101• La" Y& ZP4175• 1- 888-ASE-TEST• v   . ase.Goffl

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 97 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 98 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 98 of 149



The

Customer
Service
staff
of

j,   ;:    

m

Jhereby
certify

that

Oent   `
Y9' 

ilrsOn

has

attended
the

0ma

Chassis
Electrical

Training

conducted.
11/
2/

2Db7

through,
l.

1/

3/

2007.

E,

ell

nQWmLLvt

Director
of

Training

A.

Uflirnr7ze
Sales
and

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 98 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 99 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 99 of 149



The

Customer
5erV,
Ce-

staff
of

hereby: 
certify
that

Clint

Wilson
has

attended
the

All

Steer

aintenance
Class

mg
L

x_-

Y

L

conducted
11/
6/

1'

2

through
11/
7/

12.

x:-•_-'_

4==_-_:

1-

ate.:_•=._

e-}-•;;

Y

a

Daniel
Bailey

Training

Coordmator

or-mmIlLeAuthorized
Sales
and

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 99 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 100 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 100 of 149



The

Customer
Service

staff
of

hereby
certify
that

Client
Wilson

has

attended
the

6mma

Command
Zone
II
w/
D

Modules  '
Training

conducted
11/

14/

2007

through
11/

15/

2007.      

EnwmLm

l

d

Director
of

Training

Authorized
Sales
and

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 100 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 101 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 101 of 149



The

Customer
S.

ervicestaff
of .

F\

V

hereby
certify

that

o

has

attended
the

i

con

iaacrs:¢ ./

il/

2013
thu'
lID;

uglh. 

G41Sp203'

En

r

m

Daniel
bailey, 

Training'

Coordinator

v:::•

r, 

t

1

Authorizes!
Sales
and

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 101 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 102 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 102 of 149



r

MIR

ME

Th6
CuSt:   

er6.&

vice
staff
of

q

A00)7

9C

hereby
certify

that

has

attended
the

TAKm4
6    

tntrana
c

Troubleshooting

cond-
up

d    /

1S /.  

013

through
4/

1.
6/

T013

7

t

Daniel
Bailey, 

Training

Coordinator

Authorized
Sales
and

Service

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 102 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 103 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 103 of 149



w

ME

The

Customer-:':

RVw

hereby
certify
that

has

attended.
the

Air,  

Conditioning
Mail -

A

conducted
4119/
2013

thirough .
4119:/
2013.Daniel

Sailay, 

Training

COardinator

xu/

hvnZed5y6S
and

Snvice

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 103 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 104 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 104 of 149



L
G' c 1  "       xX::' S 1t y,   

s'    
f'     

t
S+tm

Yt     ',` 1. w .   0 r' Mt A3r1r. 41
If,

VV z F   .  '° v 7    x a ?sxty,  
r ` ii    `•     E k-   !  ea`. 4    - rtiSP  , F' , r i^..s`- au r L  ` j..

tS,-  ?-   L• 4 t1 w'    '^+
R. L i. r r a + t A 7 lf'

t,    ply ^ t r);a T of R
h rY.   ii_  .

a4z<chh v+e rfoi*4SuJ   It A2`

H ILL

c r

L  ;

err   '
yli -   

to
1r

F•U!. 4 4 Y 1

f

3 i

Irr`  ?
i

1   !  i

I    ,

r rii a' i--

r11
1

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 104 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 105 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 105 of 149



ATTACHMENT

gkE jq .

CPO

eyertifi-icxte,  afArttem4x'nce,

0

1,

This Certificate is awarded to:

Clent Wilson
I

For Successful Completion of

The Following Classes

Ambulance Design & Performance

GAPS & Husky 10 Foarn System
Apparatus Pump Testing

Issued this
9 day of

March, 2007

aaa A4 c

President i

Executive Director

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 104 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 105 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 106 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 106 of 149



ATTACHMENT I

Ono

CrIn

A

This Certificate is awarded to:

clelatwilson

For Successful Completion of

The Following Classes

Navistar Chassis ft Multiplexing
Ford Diesel 6. 7

kkk

xxa

kxx

Issued this
14 day of

March, 2011

President

Executive DirecEor

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 105 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 106 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 107 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 107 of 149



ATTACHMENT

1   . J!
im

HUGHES FIRE, EQUIP.MENT

City of Springfield
Fire and Life Safety Department

Proposal for RFP 1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance & Repair

Attachment 2

Schedule and Expense Itemization

I
Item:       Charge / Per:      Comments:

Shop Rate— Repairs 95.00 per hour

Shop Rate— PM Services 75:00 per hour 1
Pickup;and' Deliver No Charge*     1

Call Out'/ Emergency' Rate 95.00 per hour

Includes Full PM Service,
2, 800.00**  Pump Test, Ladder Testing,

Annual NFPA Inspection / Service Estimated average and,complete NFPA.ins ection

950.00**     Includes Basic PM and DOT

Semi Annual Inspection / Service Estimated average Vehicle Safety Inspection

Hazmat Fees.  None

3% of work order

value up' to $ 100.00
Shop Supply Fee maximum

10% on PM items

Parts Markup 10- 35% Non P.M items

To and from Springfield Fire & Life Safety stations will•be,at no charge.  If other public agencies
elect to utilize cooperative purchasing pickup and delivery charges may be added, 1

Estimate based on an average pumper, a media unit:would be less and an aerial unit would be
more.

Attachment 2

Springfield Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair RFP 1183 Page 1: of 1

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. p 910 SHELL", STREET •. SPRINGFIELD. OREGON 97477 a P.541. 747. 0072'• F.541. 747: 0073! WWW. HUGHESPIRE. COM
C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 106 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 107 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 108 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 108 of 149



f-

ATTACHMENT 1

HUGHES I R E, EQ U1, PM EN T

City of Springfield
Fire and Life Safety Department

Proposal for RFP' 1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance,& Repair

Attachment-3.  Reporting Requirements

Attachment 3Reporting Requirements—Accepted

i

f

Attachment 3

Springfield Fire Apparatus Maintenance & Repair RFP 1183 Page 1 of 1

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT; INC.  410 SHELLEY- STREET • SPRINGFIELD. GREGON 97477 • P.541. 747. 0072 • F. 541. 747. 0073 • WWW. HUGHESFIRE.COM'
C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 107 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 108 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 109 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 109 of 149



ATTACHMENT

SPRINGFIELD

OREGON Apri19, 2014

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Fire& Life'Safety
RFP41183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance and Repair

ADDENDUM #1 I

The Ciiy' of.Sp•inglield is herebyaniending of clarifying the above mentioned RFP. The oi-iginal.document call be found
on theCity' s wcUsitc at n lvwsnrin; licld-or.     . f3yselectinglhe bylx clink Prmc'hGSiivg/ Conirpers from the menu on the
lei) sidc ofThe home page, interested parties will be linked to the RFP/ ITB page:

3.  Question:   Please provide a sample of the reporting_ requirements spreadsheet per attachment-3 of the above
referenced' RFP.

City Response: Modify attachment 3, item 3 to read" A single spreadsheet with all,apparatusserviced in the
calendar quarter is sufficient."

in the event that it is necessary to further clarify: amend, revise or supplement anypai t this RFP,;additional addenda will
be posted on the City' s websile-at bun:// 1+ ywsnrim field-or. roy( select the Purchase Contracts hyperlirik and Addendum
1 Fire Apparatus and Maintenance Repair). As stated in the original solicitation. City will make reasonable effort to
provide the addenda to all Proposers to whom City provided the initial RPP. This addendum shall be considered pail of
the specification of thc•RFP. The City is not responsible for any explanation, clarification, interpretation or approval
made orgiven in any manner exceptby written addenda issued by City.

ALL BIDDERS SHOULD.ACKNOWLEDC,E AND INCLUDE.THIS ADDENDA# 1 AS PART OF
THEIR SUBMITTAL 1' ACICAGE..

I

t

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 108 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 109 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 110 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 110 of 149



ATTACHMENT

ri
i

ATTACHMENT3

RF,PORTINC RF,QDIREMENTS

L The Proposer shall supply quarterly summary reports on each apparatus serviced in that quarter,
including routine maintenance performed and any repair work completed. Reports shall include the
information in Excel format, submitted via email to a designated recipient.

2.  The follow information shall be included in all quarterly reports:

2. 1. Date of Service( all service dates for all apparatus)

2. 2. City ID tf
2.3. Apparatus Make& Model
2.4. Model Year

2. 5. VIN N

2. 6. Mileage( s) at time of service

2. 7. Note whether" Routine Service" or" Other" - explain if "Other'

2.8. Description of Service Performed 4

2.9. Part Numbers of parts used on each service

2. 10. Cost per part, 0 used, Total parts Cost a
2. 10. 1. If outside vendor is used, include a copy of vendor' s invoice and note work completed.

2. 11. Labor hours used. Cost per hour, Total Labor Cost

2. 12. Shipping and/ or other costs
2. 13. Total Cost for Services Performed( on each Apparatus)

2. 14. Dale of Last Routine Service( on each Apparatus) J

2. 15. Date of Next Schedule PM( on each Apparatus)
116. Date of Last NFPA- required Inspection( on each Apparatus)

3.  A single spreadsheet with all apparatus serviced in the calendar quarter is sufficient. Sample

spreadsheet shall be provided upon request.

i
a

I

i

i
i

RFP 611$ 3 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair Page 15 of 25

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 109 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 110 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 111 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 111 of 149



ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENT i

SPRINGFIELD

OREGON

Authorization to Legally Bind Bidder

The person executing this Bid and the instruments referred to
herein on behalf of the Bidder has the legal power, right, and actual

authority to submit this Bid, and to bind the Bidder to the terms and
conditions of this Bid.

May B, 2014

Signature ofpeno authorized to bind Bidder) Dated

Rex Hughes

Print Name of Person Signing as authorized to bind Bidder

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.  541- 747-0072

Firm Name Phone

910 Shelley Street 541- 747-0073

Address Fax

Springfield, OR 97477 rhughes@hughesfire.com

City, State, Zip email address

RFP h11 B3 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair Page 16 of 25

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 110 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 111 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 112 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 112 of 149



ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENT

Please note that Attachment 5 — Certificate of Insurance have been removed due to

privacy of the document.  For review of this page please contact City of Springfield —
City Manager' s office, ph 541- 726- 3700 or asowana.springfield- or.gov.

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 111 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 112 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 113 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 113 of 149



ATTACHMENT_

a... +   R
N    r

S

Pz
T    "

RTI'•M'}

Gz'FIi
ELD^

OREGON

MWESB/DBE Voluntary Self-Declaration for City Solicitation( iTB/ RFP)#  1183

The City of Springfield is seeking information on the various business entities that submit bids and proposals,
We request that you provide the following information to assist us with evaluating our efforts at reaching the
underrepresented sectors of the business communities. The City does not intend to use this data as criteria for
selecting the successful bidders or proposers for city-funded procurements. For procurements with state or Federal
DBE requirements, the City will use the forms and criteria established by the state or federal agency for selecting
the successful bidders or proposers.

Please include this form with your bid/ proposal submittal to the City.

Prime Bidder/Proposer:  Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.

r

Business Name:   Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.   i

Contact Person:   Rex Hughes

CCB#/ PE#/ Other Registration:

Business Address:   910 Shelley Street, Springfield, OR 97477

Business Phone:   541- 747-0072

Please check each box indicating the business certificate type that your firm has with the State of Oregon or the
Federal government, if any:

Oregon Minority- owned
FJ

Business Oregon Woman-owned

Business Oregon Emerging

Sntall Business Federal Disadvantage

First Tier Sub- contractors:

For each First Tier Subcontractor, provide the same information, using additional sheets as needed.

For more information please visit State of Oregon office of Minority, Women, Emerging Small Business
httu'// www ore¢ on4biz com/ Grow-Your-B usiness/ Business- services/ Minority-Owned- Business-Certification/

RFP# 1 f B3 FPe Apparatus Maintenance 8 Repair Page 25 of 25

r

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 112 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 113 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 114 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 114 of 149



ATTACHMENT

SPRINGFIELD

OREGON
May 1;' 2014

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Fire& Life Safety
RFP# 1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance and Repair

ADDENDUM# 2

The City of Springfield is hereby. amendmg or clarifying the above mentioned RFP. The original document can be found
on the City' s website at www.snrinr; lield ur eov. By selecting the hyperlink Purchosing/Contracls from the menu on the
left side of the( tome page, interested parties- will belinked to the RFP/ lTB page.

1.  Question:    We are-going over the bid packet and wondering if there is a certain format for references you would
like? What kind of information areyou looking for? Thank you in advance foryour help.

City Response:,
Please provide:

Company name& address:
Contact person& phone number

Services provided

Years of service,

In the event that it is necessary to further clarify, amend, revise.orsupplement any part this RFII, additional addenda will
be posted on the City' s website at bttn:/Av%vw:si3Hnelteld- or.eov( select the Purchase' Cwurucrs hyperlink and Addendum
I Fire Apparatus and Mainterance, Rcpair). As stated in the original solicitation. City will make a reasonable effort to
provide the addenda to all Proposers to whom City provided the initial RFP. This addendum shall be considered part or
the specilicalion of.lhe RFP.. The City is not responsible for any explanation, clarification, interpretation or approval 1

made or given in any manner except by written addenda issued by City.

ALL BIDDEWS SHOULD ACKNOWLEDGE AND INCLUm THIS ADDENDA# k AS PART OF
THEIR SUBMITTAL PACKAGE.

RFP# 1163 Fire Apparatus Maintenance and Repair Page 1 of t

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 113 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 114 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 115 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 115 of 149



ATTACHMENT

SPRINGFIELD-

OREGON April 9. 2014

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL t

Fire& Life Safety
RFP#1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance and Repair

ADDENDUM# 1

The City ofSpringlield is hereby amending or clarifying the above mentioned RFP. The original document can be found
on the City' s, website at tvtewtsnrinetieid-or:eov. By selecting the hyper) inkPurcliasii?glContracts from the menu on the
tell side of the home page, interested parties, will be linked to the RF.P/ ITB page.

i
1.  Question;   Please proyidea sample of the reporting requirements spreadsheet per attachment 3 of the above

referenced. RFP.

City Response: Modify attachment 3, item 3 to read " Asingle spreadsheet with all apparatus serviced in the
calendar quarter is sufficient."

In the event that it is necessary to further clarify. amend, revise or supplement any part this. RF1', additional addenda will
be pgsted'.on the City' s website.at select the Purchase ColthwaN hyperlink and Addendum
1 Fire Apparatus an,d Maintenance Repair). As stated in the original solicitation; ON will make a reasonable effort to

provide the addenda to all Proposes to whom City provided the initial RFP. This addendum shall be considered part of
the specification ofthe RI' P. The City is not responsible for any explanation, clarification, interpretation or approval
made or given iit.anymanner except by written addenda issued by City.

ALL BIDDERSSHOULD ACKNOWLEDGE AND INCLUDE THIS ADDENDA# 1 AS PART OF
THEIR SUBMITTAL PACKAGE.

t

1
C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 114 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 115 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 116 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 116 of 149



ATTACHMENT

Sheri Taylor

From: Sheri Taylor

Sent: Wednesday; April 09, 2014 8:20 AM
To:   MCMAHAN Jayne'

Subject:      RE: Courtesy Email RFP41183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair

Jayne,

ThisiS to confirm receipt of the downloaded RFP packet.

Thanks(

Sheri Taylor,I Sales Manager i Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. l 910 Shelley Street l Springfield OR 97477
Phone: 541- 747-0072- Toil Free: 800.747. 6510- Direct: 541. 393.9348,- Fax: 541. 747. 0073

t

Email'31aylol(ahuahesfire.com I' www.huahesfire. com

1rir!!e5fepchF.:enGe] fJtN ter l!•' use of it elntlM!!(.olena! nL1Y I]'• Cry> n4uetll . se] anO nayc • ulnNbTa:YT llat yb1' aeco liu'4nlble,d•-,nnVl C[ Tn1c14tYb
t

c•ree, Cx: pGmekrlale ar.Y l v ĉolAMf. fl dJ bro.' G{ Illpom!-]f! e4̀U..pfonorc lnd' tl1oL^..JNarei!(n lrilenuufyorcllx:y Yare M!reCYn! I CJ lrulipJ, ra rgt Nn. ecp}'
bsirbno.: r aeclwerparryonearry pationd rR: mrmQn a nre Iryw{gllen eo1116n perc+ii 1f Y?+ Irr+ c leceiree Irsnv-mrr.4r npm a% creirsrreWmey cuvn!jr ie:de Vy
eWy trmlwe tlastroJ Inn n asagc.

From:' MCMAHAN Jayne rmailto: imcmahart(alsorinofield-or,00v]

Sent: Tuesdayi April 08, 20148: 29 AM
To: Lindsey Mordoff; 'mike@oregonapp.com'; ' trivia @oregonapp.com'; Sheri Taylor; JOBANEK Tony G
Subject: Courtesy Email RFP# 1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair

Hi,

Yoware receiving this courtesy email as you have been identified as one who may have an interest in responding to our
Request for Proposal.

RFPl11183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair was advertised today in the Eugene Register Guard and will be
advertised in tomorrows Daily Journal of Commerce. The RFP packet has been posted to the City website RFP/ ITB
Page. All information regarding the 41) will be posted online. ( if the hyperlink doesn' t work for you please navigate to
www.springfield-or.gov on the left hand side look for the Purchasing/ Contracts link.)

If you have any questions regarding the RFP after reading the document posted please contact me via email. Any
contact with any other City employee regarding•thisiTB or the process may be grounds for disqualification.

Kind regards,
Jayne

Jayne McMahan C. PiM. i City Procurement& Contracts Manager) City of Springfield 22S 5ih Street, Springfield, OR
974771 office: 541. 726.37081 Imcmahan@springfield-or.Rov

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

1

t

1

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 115 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 116 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 117 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 117 of 149



ATTACHMENT 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE!

If you. download these materials and wish. to be

added to the proposer contact list send an email

to:

Jayne McMahan jmcmahan@springfield-or.gov

Information to be provided:

RFP# 1 183 Fire and Life Safety - Fire

Apparatus Maintenance & Repair" in the subject

line

Company name
Primary contact name
Primary contact title
Primary contact direct phone #
Primary contact email

It will be the responsibility of each participating supplier to refer daily to the City
of Springfield— Purchasing/Contracts website http:Nwww.springfield-
or.gov/RFPPnGE. HTM to check for any available addendum to current
opportunities, cancellations or intents to award posted.

RFP 01183 Fire Apparatus Malnlenence& Repair Page 1 of 25

C1213revi Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 116 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 117 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 118 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 118 of 149



ATTACHMENT I

SPRINGFOELD

AS
l

OREGON

eity .10A' Springfield
Fire and Life Safety Department

REQUEST FOR

PROPOSALS,
1183

FOR

Fire Apparatus`Maintenance & Repair'

April 8, 2014

RFP# 11631F1raApparatus Maintenance& Repair Page 2 of 25

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 117 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 118 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 119 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 119 of 149



1

ATTACHMENT ?

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

OREGON

Request for Proposals# 1183

Fire& Life Safety Department
Fire Apparatus Maintenance & Repair i

Sealed proposals will he received by the Finance Deparnnent, City or Springfield, 225
Fifth SL-Springfield Olt; 97477, Attn: Jayne.McMahati until 2: 00 p.m. local time, the
8th of May, 2014 and opened at 2: 00 p:m: local time the same day, for proposals
regardingTire Apparatus Maintenance & Repair, Sealed proposals must be marked
RFP#1483' Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair".

Proposal packets are available on the City' s website at ww.wsGrinelielil-or: ; ri (select
the,hypci•link from, the left menu titled Purchasing/Contracts then RFP.41183: Fire
APl?aralus Alohiferrance & Repair) orby contacting Jayne McMahan at( 541)? 2Cr- 370R or
by email: jmcmaiian @Springfield- or.gov

The City of Springfield reserves the right to-accept or reject any or all;proposals or to
waive any specifications or requirements, onto negotiate wiili any vendor submitting a

proposal regarding any aspect of this Request for Proposals-when doing so is deemedAo
be in the best interest of the City.

Robert J. Duey
Finance Director

City of Springfield, OR
i

Publication Schedule:

The Register Guard:   April 8, 2014

Daily Journal of Commerce April% 2014

i

RFP.# 1183 Fire-ApparaWs Maintenance S Repair Page 3 of 25

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 118 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 119 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 120 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 120 of 149



ATTACHMENT

1.  Proposal Overview

The City of Springfield, Oregon requests proposals from qualified vendors for maintenance and
repair of fire apparatus as described herein.

An RFP packet may be downloaded from the City of Springfield home page( www.springfield-
or.gov) by clicking on the Purchase/Contracts hyperlink, or by contacting Jayne McMahan at
jmcmahan@springfield-or.gov or by phone at( 541) 726- 3708. Prospective Proposers are
requested to confirm receipt of downloaded RFP packets by email to City of Springfield, Attn:
Jayne McMahan at the above email address.

Other public agencies may use this competitive selection and contract, with no material change
in terms, conditions or prices, as a basis for executing their own separate agreement with the
Contractor. As a condition to this use, other agencies shall be responsible for the appropriateness
of the decision to use this process pursuant to ORS 279A. 215, or to agree to contract terms and

any protest obligations under ORS 279A.225.
ii

It is the City' s intent to establish an agreement with qualified supplier(s) for maintenance and
repair of fire apparatus. The agreement may be updated annually, to extend the term for not
more than two successive one year periods, upon mutual agreement of the parties. If extended,   

I7

City shall consider the requirements ofthe Springfield Municipal Code (SMC) Section 2. 708( 3)

and each extension shall not be effective until reviewed and approved by the Springfield
Common Council.

I

It is conceivahle that the agreement may become a multi- Supplier agreement. Proposers are j
encouraged to bid all or part of the items included in this Request for Proposal

11.  Proposal Format
i.

Proposals must include the items listed below and be organized and numbered to correspond to
each requirement below. The City encourages green options and discourages the use of

materials that cannot be recycled such as PVC and spiral binders, plastic or glossy covers and
dividers. Further, the City encourages Proposers to print on both sides of a sheet of paper
whenever possible.

I.  Proposer' s firm name, mailing and physical addresses, telephone number, fax number, and
taxpayer identification number.

2.  Primary contact person' s name, title, phone number, fax number and email address.

3.  Identify whether you qualify as resident bidder as described in ORS 279A. 120( 1)( b) and if
you are licensed to do business in the State of Oregon.

4.  Proposing firm' s experience in maintenance of fire apparatus of the type and variety owned
by Springfield Fire& Life Safety.

RFP V 1 a3 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair Page 4 of 25

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 119 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 120 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 121 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 121 of 149



1
ATTACHMENT 1

5:  A mininntm of three ( 3) references from recent customers( within the last2 years) for fire

apparatus maintenance.

C.  Specifications of proposed maintcnance.agrecmcnt are as outlined in Attachment 1.
Submission of Equal' Specifications: All equal specifications offered!by Proposers, will be
evaluated by the City for quality, performance, functionalityor other characteristics to meet
City requirements. Proposers shall submit all requests for evaluation of equal,
specificatimts.hy April 2R; 2014. City responses to requests will be provided proposers
by May t, 2014. if accepted: equal specifications will not necessarily receive full value but
instead will be given points within the range of full to less depending upon the evaluationof
staff, Pmposals:shall clearly identify all equal specifications submitted. The City has the,
final authority to detenriinewhich equal specificatiotis' are•acceptable and which are not.  If'
equal specifications have not been accepted by City prior to submission of proposal,
ropusers' shall accept risk that equal specifications may be rejected..

7.  Proposer's level of maintenance service and spare, part' support for fire apparatus..

8.  Complete. Attachment# 2 - Schedule and Expense Itemization for services to be provided by
Proposer

9.,  Signed Attachment# 4—.Authorization to Legally Bind Bidder

10. In your cover letter acceptance ofthe"samplo.contract.,Attachment# 5, terms and conditions

11. Signed Attachment# 6— Minority Women Emerging Sma11d3usiness Fonn.( MWESB)

12. Complete statement and itemized description of any equal specification to the specifications
as stated herein.

III.Contact Person

Proposers may contact Jayne McMahan for further information regarding this process. Contact
with other City officials may be grounds for disqualification. Jayne McMahan can be
reached by email avirremalian na sorinefield- ateov or by phone at( 541) 726- 3708. Questions.
regarding specifications will be forwarded by Jayne McMahan t6 the appropriate Fire& Life
Satety,personnel when more detailed technical explanations are required, and upon receipt of
response from City of Springfield Fire and Life Safety personnel. Ms. McMahan will
disseminate the information by written addenda issued by the City( See Section VII),

IV.Schedule For Selection Process

Proposals; Advcrtised April 81, 201,4
RPI' Available April 8, 2014

Requests to Consider Equal Specification Due April 28, 201,4 5pm Local "rime

City' s Determination Regarding Equal Spec. May 1, 2014 I

Proposals Due/ Opening May' 8, 2014 2pm Local Time
i

RFP 91183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance 8 Repair Page 5 of 25

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 120 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 121 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 122 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 122 of 149



i

ATTACHMENT

i
Interviews ( if necessary)  May 12, 2014 ( Approximate)
Notice of Intent to Award May 15, 2014 ( Approximate)
Contract Awarded June 2, 2014( Approximate)

V. Selection Criteria And Process

Each proposal will be compared to the specifications stated herein. Points will be assigned to

proposals that most closely match or exceed the RFP requirements based on the selection
criteria. The Proposal with the highest number of assigned points will be selected for the
contract.

A. Conformity of submitted proposal to this RFP 5 Points

B.  References from at least 3 recent customers within the past 2 years 5 Points

C.  Cost Analysis 45 Points

D. Spare part& maintenance service support 10 Points
E. Turn-around time& emergency repair handling 20 Points

F. Employee qualifications as Emergency Vehicle Tech ( EVT) and
years experience with emergency vehicles.    15 Points

Proposals must be signed by a principal member of the proposing entity capable of binding the
entity. Included with the signature should be principal' s written name, title, address, and a
telephone number( see Attachment 4). 4

i

One( 1) original and three( 3) copies of the proposal, clearly marked " RFP# 1183: Fire
Apparatus Maintenance & Repair" and contained in a sealed envelope or box shall be

received no later than 2: 00 PM local time, May 8, 2014 at the following address:

City of Springfield
Finance Department I

Attention: Jayne McMahan, Procurement and Contracts Manager
225 Fifth Street,

Springfield, Oregon 97477

i
Proposals will be opened on May 8, 2014 at 2: 00 pm local time.  All proposals shall be valid
through 90 days after the RFP closing date.

V1. Late Proposals Not Considered

Proposals must be received by 2: OOPM local time on May 8, 2014 at the address listed above,
Any proposals received after the deadline will not be considered. Faxed or emailcd proposals
will not be accepted.

V11.    Addenda To RFP

In the event that it is necessary to amend, revise, or supplement any part of the RFP, City of
Springfield will post addenda on the City website( www.springfield- or.gov) and will make
reasonable effort to provide addenda to all Proposers to whotn City provided the initial RFP.

i

RFP# 1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair Page 6 of25

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 121 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 122 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 123 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 123 of 149



ATTACHMENTS

This includes the amendment of dates in the Schedule for Selection Process. Any addenda so
issued are to be considered pail of the specifications of the RFP. City is not responsible for any
explanation, clarification, interpretation or approval made or given in any manner except by
written addenda issued by City.

Addenda, including but not limited to City' s response to Equal Specification determinations,
may be downloaded from the City of Springfield home page( www.springfiield-oi-.gov) by
clicking on the Purchase/Contracts hyperlink, or by contacting Jayne McMahan at
jmcmahan @springtield- or.gov. Prospective Proposers are requested to confirm receipt of

downloaded Addenda by email to City of Springfield, Attn: Jayne McMahan at the above email
address.

i

In case of any doubt or differences of opinion as to the services to be furnished hereunder, or the
interpretation of the provisions of the RFP, the decision of City shall be final and binding upon
all patties.

VIII.  Contract

The successful Proposer will be expected to enter into a contract with the City. An example of
said contract is attached herein as Attachment S.

Contract shall commence on a date agreed upon by both parties and shall continue for one year
unless, extended, modified, or terminated as provided in the contract. Contract may be extended
for additional one-year periods upon compliance with the provisions of the contract and agreement of

both parties.

IX.Reporting And Payment

CITY shall pay winning Proposer upon receipt, inspection and acceptance of
repairs/maintenance in accordance with agreed upon terms and conditions. Supplier shall deliver

to the City of Springfield the services described herein.
s

X. Negotiation Of Agreement

City reserves the right to negotiate a final contract which is in the best interest of City
considering cost effectiveness and quality control. Once a tentative selection has been made by
the evaluation committee, Staff will attempt to negotiate a contract with the preferred Proposer.

If the negotiations are not successful, staff will negotiate with other qualified Proposers in the
order of their respective qualifications until an agreement is reached or staff decides to terminate
the selection process. if contract negotiations are successful, the contract will be forwarded to

the appropriate City authority for award.

RFP 01183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance A Repair Page 7 of 25

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 122 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 123 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 124 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 124 of 149



ATTACHMENT

u

i
i

XI. City Selection"Discretion

City reserves the,right to reject anypnall proposals and towaive irregulaiiliesand itifortilalities,
in theselection process: The City further` reserves the right to negotiate, ainend. and refine
proposalstin consrdtat iom with;oncof- more of lhe•prospecti ve Proposers.

XII:    ProposaPQwnershilk

All.-material submitted' by the Proposers,shall tie"considered-Property of,City..and City shall not
be required to return same to any Proposer. The material submitted by Proposers wilf he treated
in the sank mariner as City' s own records.

After proposal opening; all proposals,become pail ofthe Public record and, are available for
pubhi review unless exempt udder Oregon Public_Records Law. Proposers wishing to exempt•
appropriate portions of their proposdN, from disclosure as public records-,are encouraged to
discuss their concerns w!ith City' s Finance Director( addtess listed below) prior to the
sribmissions of their.proposals.

Bob,Ducy,.Finance Director
City of Springfield Finance Department
225: 17i lih, Sireet

Springfield; OR-97477

MU.  Exceptions To RFP'

f£. fovany reason; a ProPoseir should desire an interpretation of,a term or.condition of this RFP;
find fault with the structure ofthis.RFP or with the evaluation process, concerns may be
submitted in weiting. to:

Jaync;McMahan
CityoPSpr ngficld
225; F1Ilh Street

SpringfdId, OR 97477
Phone: ( 541) 72673708'•

Fax: ( 541) 726- 3782'

City will make everyeffort to ansWerquestions and,. ifa'varrarited, to amend the RFP: , Responses
to;questions and.amcndmcnts to the RFP will lie porsted on the City of Springrcld home page
lywwsoriugtield- oeeovl, click on the Purchase/Contracts. page). Proposers,who,are unable or

unwilling to meet one or more of the requirements, of this RFP should include_; as, patt of their
response; written. exceptionsjo, thosrregoirements:

RFP# 1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair' page 8 of 25

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 123 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 124 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 125 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 125 of 149



ATTACHMENT

XIV.  Specification Change Requests

A prospective Proposer may deliver to Jayne McMahan a written request for change to any of the
specification listed in this Request for Proposal. Such request shall be delivered on or before
April 28, 2014. A written request for change shall include:

detailed description of the legal and factual grounds for the request,

description of the resulting prejudice to the prospective Proposer,
statement of the form of relief requested or any proposal changes to the specifications.

The City will review the specification change request and notify the prospective Proposer of the
decision in writing prior to the RFP closing date. To the extent possible, the City will notify
other prospective Proposers of any changes or modifications to the Request for Proposal.

A submission of an equal specification is not a specification change request.

XV.    Protest

Any Proposer who has submitted a proposal to the City of Springfield and who is adversely
affected by the City' s award of the Contract to another Proposer an who desires to protest said
award shall submit within 7 days after issuance of the Notice of Intent to Award the Contract, to

submit a written protest of the award to the City of Springfield. Such right to protest shall
conform to the requirements of OAR 137- 030-0104( 1) and specify the grounds upon which the
protest is based.

Failure to file a protest as specified herein waives Proposers right to pretest or contest the award.

An adversely affected Proposer must exhaust all avenues of administrative relief and review
before seeking judicial review of the City' s Contract award. Concerns must be submitted to:

Robert Duey
Finance Director

City of Springfield
225 Fifth Street

Springfield, OR 97477

XVI.  Cost Of Proposal

The City of Springfield is not liable for any costs incurred by vendors for the preparation and
presentation of their proposals. This includes any costs in the submission of a proposal or in
making necessary studies or designs for the preparation thereof.

RFP 51183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair Pape 9 of 25

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 124 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 125 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 126 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 126 of 149



ATTACHMENTS

ATTACHMENT

FIRE,APPARATUS MAINTENANCE& REPAIR SPECIFICATIONS

NOTE:  " BRAND NAME OR EQUAL SPECIFICATION" MEANS A SPECIFICATION

THAT USES ONE OR MORE MANUFACTURERS' NAMES, MAKES, CATALOG

NUMBERS OR SIMILAR IDENTIFYING CHARACTERISTICS TO DESCRIBE THE
STANDARD OF QUALITY, PERFORMANCE, FUNCTIONALITY OR OTHER

CHARACTERISTICS NEEDED TO MEET THE CONTRACTING AGENCY'S

REQUIREMENTS. SUCH SPECIFICA TIONA UTHORIZES BIDDERS OR PROPOSERS
TO OFFER GOODS OR SERVICES THA TARE EQUIVALENT OR SUPERIOR TO

THOSE BRANDS NAMED OR DESCRIBED IN THE SPECIFICATION.

1.  INTENT OF SPECIFICATIONS

It shall be the intent of these specifications to cover the furnishing and delivery of fire apparatus
maintenance and repairs for the City of Springfield, Department of Fire & Life Safety' s apparatus t
fleet. These detailed specifications cover the requirements as to the type of qualifications and service E

to which the successful proposer shall conform. Minor details, which are not otherwise specified, are
left to the discretion of the contractor.

i
Apparatus covered by this agreement shall include, but are not limited to:

2013 Pierce Aerial

2010 Pierce Velocity Pumper, 3 each
2004 Pierce Contender Pumper

2011 Pierce Interface Engine
1997 Pierce Saber Pumper

1995 Pierce Saber Pumper

2003 F.-One 75' Aerial
1998' fender

2013 North Star Medic Unit( 2 units)
2006 Freightliner Medic Unit( other model years as well)
2009 International Medic Unit( 2 units)

LL General Specifications. The following are specifications applicable to the apparahis requested.

1. 1. 1. Industry Requirements. Apparatus repairs and maintenance must meet or exceed all current a
applicable requirements of the following organizations:

L 1. 1. 1.      American National Standards Institute( ANSI)
1. 1. 1. 2.     American Petroleum Institute( API)

American Society of Mechanical Engineers( ASME)
1. 1. 1. 4.     American Welding Society( AWS)
1. 1, L5.     Environmental Protection Agency( EPA)
I. I. 1. 6.     Federal l-lighway Administration( FHWA)
1. 1. 1. 7.     Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration( FMCSA)
I. t. 1. 8.     Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards( FMVSS)
1. 1. 1. 9.     Federal Transportation Administration( FTA)
1. L L 10.    International Standards Organization( ISO)

RFP# 1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair Page 10 of 25 E
C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 125 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 126 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 127 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 127 of 149



ATTACHMENTI

L1. 11.    Joint Industry Council( JIC)
L1. 1- 12.    National Electrical Code( NEC)

1. 1. 3. 13.    National Fire Protection Agency( NFPA)
1. 1. 1. 14.    National Highway Traffic Safety Administration( NHTSA)
1. 1. 1. 15.    Occupational Safety and Health Administration( OSHA)
1. 1. 1. 16.    Society of Automotive Engineers( SAE)
L 1. 1. 17.    Sound Emission Analysis( SEA)

1. 1. 1. 18.    State of Oregon Motor Vehicle Code

1. 11. 19.    ' fire and Rim Association(' P& RA)

1. 1. 1, 20.    U. S. Department of Transportation( DOT)

1. 2. Proposals shall only be considered from companies that have an established reputation in the
field of fire apparatus maintenance and have dedicated service facilities for the repair and service

of products. Evidence of such a facility shall be included in proposer proposal.

1. 3. Each proposer shall furnish satisfactory evidence of their ability to perform work on the
Springfield Fire apparatus fleet, and shall state the location of the facilities where the apparatus

maintenance is to be performed. The proposer shall also show that the company is in position to
render prompt service and to furnish replacement parts.

1. 4. Proposer shall include a description of their ability to perform or provide for annual pump and
ladder testing in compliance with NFPA and UL testing requirements. Estimated cost of each
test type shall be included as part of the cost analysis( Attachment 2).

1. 5. Each bid shall be accompanied by a detailed set of" Contractor' s Specifications" consisting of a
detailed description of the mechanic' s qualifications to work on fire apparatus, record keeping
systems used, and Proposer' s ability to handle 24-hour service coverage.

2.  QUALITY AND WORKMANSHIP

The successful Proposer shalt embody the latest approved automotive engineering practices.  The
workmanship shall be of the highest quality in its respective field.

2. 1. Qualifications. Proposer shall submit the level of certification held by each mechanic that may
be assigned to work on Springfield fire apparatus. Certifications specific to the requirements of

NFPA standards are mandatory.
2. 1. 1. 1nefude in proposal the number of service employees, technical certifications of each

employee, and number of years of experience as an emergency vehicle technician( EVT) by
each employee.

2. 1. 2. Describe in detail the scope of services Proposer is ready, willing and able to provide.
Include description of those services Proposer would outsource to 3rd party  ( i. e.
transmission repair, alternator work, body & fender repair, etc.).

2. 1. 3. Describe in detail the method Proposer would use to handle 24- hour service coverage and
average response time for emergency call outs.

2. 1, 4. Proposer shall provide average tum-around time for routine repairs and maintenance.

2. 1. 5. Proposer will address how follow-up or repeated repairs on the same apparatus shall be
handled.

2. 1. 6. Proposcr shall describe their availability for on- site assessment of apparatus issues and their
availability to pick-up and delivery apparatus to Springfield Fire stations.

2. I3.A road test shall be conducted with the apparatus after maintenancelrepairs are made to
ensure the maintenance or repair was successful.

RFP# 1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance 8 Repair Page 11 of 25

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 126 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 127 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 128 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 128 of 149



ATTACHMENT

I

2.2. Welding. Welding shall not be employed in the repair or maintenance of the apparatus in a
manner that shall prevent the ready removal of any component part for future service or repair-

2. 2.]. All steel welding shall follow American Welding Society DL1-2004 recommendations for
structural steel welding.    

2. 2. 2. All aluminum welding shall follow American Welding Society and ANSI D1. 2-2003
requirements for structural welding of aluminum,

2. 2. 3. All sheet metal welding shall follow American Welding Society B2. 1- 2000 requirements
for structural welding of sheet metal.  Flux core arc welding to use alloy rods, type 7000,
American Welding Society standards A5.20-E70T1.

22.4. Employees classified as welders must tested and certified to meet American Welding
Society codes upon hire and every three( 3) years thereafter.

3_  INFORMATION REQUIRED

3. 1. The Proposer shall supply quarterly summary reports on each apparatus serviced in that quarter,
including routine maintenance performed and any repair work completed. Reports shall include
the information in Attachment 3, in Excel format, submitted via email to a designated recipient.

3. 2. The Proposer shall supply, when requested, complete maintenance/ repair records on any/ all
apparatus within 2 working days.

33. Proposer shall provide operations manuals, training and/ or other information as needed to safely
operate systems and equipment changed/ added by Proposer, e.

3. 4. Proposer will be expected to recommend routine service intervals on each apparatus, in keeping
with manufacturer' s warranty requirements and industry norms.

4.  TESTING AND PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS

A road test shall be conducted with the apparatus
i

5.  TRAINING The proposer shall have programs in place for training, proficiency testing and
performance for any staff involved with certifications.

6.  SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

Each proposer shall furnish satisfactory evidence of its ability to render prompt service and to furnish
replacement parts by showing where local service will be furnished. Information to be provided shall
include:

physical location of the facility( not more than 50 miles from Springfield, Oregon)&
distance from each Springfield Fire Station.       i

ownership,    i

description of the service facility,
number of mobile service units,

parts inventory value.

7.  SCHEDULE AND EXPENSE ITEMIZATION( Attachment 2)

7. 1. Proposer shall provide a detailed breakdown of the following costs:
7. I. 1. Shop time/$ per hour

7. 1. 2. Rates for apparatus pick-up/ delivery to station
7. 1. 3. Emergency response/ call- out rates
7. 1. 4. NFPA Inspection rates( annual/ semi- annual)

7. 1. 5, Parts mark- up percentage%
7. 1. 6.Cost to handle outsourced( 3rd party) repairs( i. e. alternator, transmission, or other repairs

not handled in-house)

RFP* 1193 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair Page 12 of 25

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 127 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 128 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 129 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 129 of 149



ATTACHMENT

7. 1. 7. Miscellaneous other charges( i.e. HAZMAT disposal fees, etc.)

8.  INVOICES

8. 1. Proposer shall send detailed invoices

8. 1. I. Sent to City within five( 5) working days of service
8, 1. 2. Detailed invoices include

8. 1. 2. 1.     Invoice ft

8. 1. 22.     Vendor contact information complete with phone#

8. 1. 2. 3.     Fleet#

8. 1. 2. 4.     Model#

8. 1. 2. 5.     Mileage

8. 1. 2. 6.     License

8. 1. 2. 7.     Date In and Date Out

8. 12.8.     Date of repair

8. 1. 2. 9.     Quantity of part or hours( increments of 15 minutes)
8. 1. 2. 10.    Part number and description

8. 1. 2. 11.    Cost per part

8. 1. 2. 12.    Extended cost for parts or hours
8. 1. 2. 13.    Third party or outsourced supplier name, description of service or part and cost
8. 1. 2. 14.    Not 45 days terms

8. 1. 2. 15.    No services charges for delayed payment

8. 1. 2. 16.    No markup on third party charges
8. 1. 2. 17,    No markup on freight charges

i

RFP# 1183 Fire Apparatus maintenance& Repair Pape 13 of 25

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 128 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 129 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 130 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 130 of 149



ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENT i

SCHEDULE AND EXPENSE ITEMIZATION

Proposer shall provide a detailed cost breakdown in this format)

Item:  Charge/per:  Comments:

i

i

f

ir

Shop Rate per hour

Pick up& Deliver to fire station Per roundtri

Call- out/ emergency rate per hour

NFPA[ inspection( annual)    Est. per inspection o
f

NFPA Inspection semi-annual)     Est. per inspection

HAZMAT Fees j

Parts Mark-up%

f
i

1
t
i

3

RFP 01183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance 8 Repair Page 14 of 25

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 129 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 130 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 131 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 131 of 149



ATTACHMENT

Ii
I

i

ATTACHMENT3

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

I.  The Proposer shall supply quarterly summary reports on each apparatus serviced in that quarter,
including routine maintenance performed and any repair work completed. Reports shall include the
information in Excel format, submitted via email to a designated recipient.

2.  The follow information shall be included in all quarterly reports:

2. 1. Date of Service( all service dates for all apparatus)  j
2. 2. City ID#
2. 3. Apparatus Make& Model j
2. 4. Model Year

2. 5. V EN#

2. 6. Mileage(s) at time of service

2.7. Note whether" Routine Service" or" Other"— explain if " Other"

2. 8. Description of Service Performed

2. 9. Part Numbers ofparts used on each service
2. 10. Cost per part,# used, Total parts Cost

2. 10. 1. if outside vendor is used, include a copy of vendor' s invoice and note work completed.
2. 11. Labor hours used, Cost per hour, Total Labor Cost
2. 12. Shipping and/or other costs
2. 13. Total Cost for Services Performed ( on each Apparatus)
2. 14. Date of Last Routine Service( on each Apparatus)

2. 15. Date of Next Schedule PM( on each Apparatus)

2. 16. Date of Last NPPA-required Inspection( on each Apparatus)

3.  A single spreadsheet with all apparatus serviced in the calendar quarter is sufficient. Sample

spreadsheet shall be provided upon request.

i

I

i

RFP A1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance 8 Repair Page 15 of 25

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 130 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 131 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 132 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 132 of 149



ATTACHMENT ?

ATTACHMENT

1

SPRINGFIELD Lag-

r   I

Z ty v
OItEGON

Authorization.to Legally Bind Bidder

The person executing this Sid and the instrurrients referred to
herein-on behalf of the Bidder has the legal power, right, and actual

authority to submit-this.Bid, and to bind the Bidder to the terms and
conditions of this Bid.

May,8, 2014.

Signature of person authorized to :bind Bidder) Dated

Rex' Hughes.

Print Name of Person;Signing-as authorized to bind Bidder

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.  541- 747-0072

Firm Name Phone

910 Shelley' Street 541- 747-0073'

Address Fax

Springfield, OR 97477 rhughes@hughesfimcom

City, State; Zip email address i

RFP# 1163 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair.       Page 16 of 25

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 131 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 132 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 133 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 133 of 149



ATTACHMENT I

ATTACHMENT

U  k U U CITY OF ~"  "`""~^ ""
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

Type 4: For Personal Services Contracts Not Requiring Professional Liability Insurance)
Contract# TBO

Dated:

Parties: City nfSpringfield CITY")

A municipal corporation inthe State OiOregon
226 Fifth Street

SPooHve/ w Oregon 97477

and

Independent Contractor')

Additional Independent Contractor Informatiow'.-

A.  Type of Entity:     El Sole Proprietorship 0 P..artn6rs El:Limited Liability Company ElCorporation
B. Address:

C.  Telephone!

F.  Professional License(s) No

G. Oregon Agency Issuing License:
H.  ru/: ig// Cvxouc m̂

Foreign means not domiciled in or registered to'do business in Oregon) See Exhibit B ( 11).

City Account Number(s) To Be.Charg6d.flni ude Pe entages):

AccountNumber Percentage

In conside ration,of themutua[ covenants contained herein, the parties agree to the following terms.
provisions a6d:6onditions:: :

1.    Payment by CITY. CITY shall pay Independent Contractor according to the sum and schedule
described in Attachrmrit" I" attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference and in an
amount not to exceed

I.    Services to be Performed by Independent Contractor. Independent Contractor shall perform the
fire apparatus maintenance and repair services described in Attachment I ( INDPENDANT
CONTRACTOR name and RFP response dato).

3.    Invoice. Invoice» obe sent bo Jana Sorenson, City of Springfield, 2265'^ Street, Springfield. OR
37477. Invoice will be paid vnnet 30 day terms upon City acceptance of work vrservices
performed.   

4.    Term. This Agreement is effective asof the date first set forth above and shall continue until June
30, 2015, unless earlier terminated in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement or by

nrpxn1oo Fire Apparatus Maintenance uRepair Page 1ra2o

c121om° 1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 132o, 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 133 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 134 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 134 of 149



ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENT

mutual consent of the parties. This agreement may be amended annually, to extend the term stated
herein, for not more than three successive one-year periods, upon mutual agreement of the parties.
In addition, at the time of amendment, City will set the amount of the contract for the following term j
of the agreement. In negotiating any extension, City shall consider the requirements of the SMC
Section 2. 708( 3) and each extension shall not be effective until reviewed and approved by the
Springfield Common Council.

S.    Sourcing. Independent Contractor was awarded contract pursuant to the City' s RFP# 1183 Fire
Apparatus Maintenance and Repair issued April 8, 2014.

8.    Independent Contractor Status. By its execution of this Agreement, Independent Contractor
certifies its status as an" Independent Contractor' as that term is used under the laws of the State of
Oregon, and that all performance of any labor or services required to!kie performed by Independent
Contractor under the terms of this Agreement shall be perfonned. in' accordance with the standards
set forth in ORS 670. 600, and as more specifically set forth on Exhibit" A" attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference.

7.    First Point of Contract.

Independent Contractor: [ insert name, ph# and email:address]
CITY: Jana Sorenson, PH: 541. 744.4150, isorensondspringfield or gov'

b
8.    Conformance with Oregon Public Contracts Caw( ORS Chapter 279). Independent Contractor i

shall comply with all applicable provisions df Oregon law for public contracts,. including, but not
limited to ORS 2796.220, ORS 279B.225, ORS279B.230:..and ORS 279B.235 and as more fully set I;
forth on Exhibits" A° and" B" attached.hereto and incorporated herein by. this referenee.

9.    Work Performed. The work to be performed by Independent Contractor includes services
generally performed by Independent Contractor in his/ herlts usual line of business.   I

10.   Tax duties and LtabiI Wes;:, independent Contractor shall be responsible for all federal, state and

local taxes, if any, applicable to any payments received pursuant to this Agreement, including but
not limited to income tax, payroll t6x,s00ial security analself-employment tax. CITY shalt not
withhold, pay, or in any other manner be'resporisible for payment of any taxes on behalf of
Independent Contractor.

11.   Reimbursemen€ Of Expenses Independent Contractor shall not be entitled to reimbursement by is

CITY for any expenses incurred by Independent Contractor unless otherwise agreed in writing.

12.   Materials and Supplies Independent Contractor shall supply all materials and supplies needed to
perform the services required unless otherwise agreed in writing.       G

17 No Auth6rity To Bind CITY. Independent Contractor shall have no authority to enter into contracts
on behalf of CITY, it' s' officers, agents and employees. This Agreement shall not create a
partnership or joint venture of any sort between the parties.

t
14.   Federal Employment Status. In the event payment made pursuant to this Agreement is to be

charged against federal funds, Independent Contractor hereby certifies that it is not currently
employed by the Federal Government and the amount charged does not exceed Independent
Contractor' s normal charge for the type of services provided.

15.   Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Contractor shall assume all responsibilities for the work,
g

and bear all losses and damages directly or indirectly resulting to the Contractor, the City, or to
others on account of the character or performance of the work, unforeseen difficulties, accidents, or

any other cause whatsoever. The Contractor shall assume defense of, indemnify and save
harmless the City, its officials, agents, and employees from all claims, liability, loss, damage and
injury of every kind, nature and description, directly or indirectly resulting from activities in the
performance of the Contract, the ownership, maintenance or use of motor vehicles in connection

i

RFP 01183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair Page 18 of 25

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 133 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 134 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 135 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 135 of 149



ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENT 5 i

therewith, or the acts, omissions, operations, or conduct of the Contractor or any Subcontractor
under the Contract or any way arising out of the Contract, irrespective of whether any act, omission
or conduct of the City connected with the Contract is a condition or contributory cause of the claim,
liability loss, damage or injury and irrespective or whether act, omission, or conduct of the
Contractor or Subcontractor is merely a condition rather than a cause of a claim, liability, loss
damage or injury. The Contractor shall not be liable for nor be required to defend or indemnify, the
City relative to claims for damage or damages resulting solely from acts or omissions of the City, its
officials, agents or employees. The absence of or inadequacy of the liability insurance required in
section 16 shall not negate Contractor's obligation in this paragraph.

16.   Insurance.

16. 1 General Insurance. The Contractor shall maintain in force for the duration of this
Agreement a Commercial General Liability insurance policy written on an occurrence basis with
limits not less than$ 2,000, 000 per occurrence and$ 3,000,000 ii ttie aggregate for bodily injury
or property damage. The policy will contain a" per project" aggregate endorsement. Automobile
Liability( owned, non- owned and hired) insurance with limits not-less than$ 1,000,000 per   .
occurrence shall be maintained. The City, its employees, officials and agents will be named as an
Additional Insured where operations are being conducted related to this contract, on the General
Liability policy as respects to work or services parformed under this Agreement to the.extent that
the death or bodily injury to persons or damage to property,arises out of the fault of the'
Contractor or the fault of the Contractors agents;, representatives or subcontractors. This

insurance will be primary over any insurance the City may c* ry,on its own. If the City requires
Professional Liability coverage, the City' sRisk Manager must approve the.terms, conditions and
limits. Independent contractor understandsthat CITY is a public entity subject to the requirements
of the Oregon Governmental Tort Claims Act, ORS 30; 260 et seq fn thesevent that CITY' S
financial obligations or liabilities are modified by any amendment to the liability limits imposed by
the Oregon Governmental Tort Claims Act,, Independent contractor agrees that the limits
regarding liability insurance set forth in this.Section 161will be modified to conform to such limits.
Independent contractor and CITY shall sign an amendment to this Agreement incorporating such
modification.

16.2 Workers' Compensation. Contractor shall.provide and maintain workers' compensation

coverage for its employees, officers, agents, or partners, as required by applicable workers'
compensation laws. If contractor is exempt from coverage, a written statement signed by
Independent Contractor sc stating the reason for the exemption shall be provided to the City

16. 3 Evidence of.lnsurance Coverage. Evidence of the required insurance coverages
issued by an insurance companysatisfactory to the City shall be provided to the City by way
of a City approved certificate of insurance before any work or services commence.

16. 4 :    Notice of can cellatloif or.material Change in Coverage. The certificate of insurance

shall contain a requirement that:the Insurance company notify the City 30 days prior to any
cancellation or rti3terial change in coverage. If the approved insurance company will not i

provide.:this 30 day notice, the Contractor shall provide written notice to the City contract
managerwithin 2 calendar days after the Contractor becomes aware that their coverage has

been canceled!.or has been materially changed. The Contractor shall either fax 541- 726-
3762 said notice`or email it directly to Bob Duey( rduey@springfield- or.gov), Finance Director
at the City. Regardless of what circumstances caused Contractors insurance coverage to
cease orbe:modified, it is the contractor's responsibility to notify the City.  Failure to
maintain proper insurance or provide notice of cancellation or modification shall be grounds

for immediate termination of this contract.   Contractor initials)

16.5 Equipment and Material. The Contractor shall be responsible for any loss, damage, or
destruction of its own property, equipment, and materials used in conjunction with the work.

16.6 Exception or Waivers.  Any exception or waiver of these requirements shall be subject
to review and approval from the City' s Risk Manager.

16.7 Subcontractors.  The Independent Contractor shall require all subcontractors to provide

and maintain General Liability, Auto Liability, Professional Liability( as applicable), and
Workers' Compensation insurance with coverages equivalent to those required of the
Independent Contractor in this contract. The Independent Contractor shall require
certificates of insurance from all subcontractors.

RFP# 1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance 8 Repair Page 19 of 25

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 134 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 135 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 136 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 136 of 149



ATTACHMENTS

ATTACHMENT

17.     Termination. The performance of work under this Agreement may be terminated by CITY, in whole
or in part, whenever for any reason CITY shall determine that such termination is in the best interest
of CITY. Any such termination shall be effected by delivery to the Independent Contractor of a
Notice of Termination specifying ft extent to which performance of the work under the Agreement
is terminated and the date on which such termination is effective. Upon delivery to the Independent
Contractor of a Notice of Termination under this paragraph, the Independent Contractor and CITY

shall, by agreement, make an appropriate written modification to this Agreement governing
completion of portions of the independent Contractor's work and payment therefore by CITY.

18.      Rights in Data, All original written material, including programs, card decks, tapes, listings, and
other documentation originated and prepared for CITY pursuant to thfs Agreement, shall become
exclusively the property of CITY. The ideas, concepts, know- how- or techniques developed during
the course of this Agreement by Independent Contractor personnel can be used by either party in
any way it may deem appropriate. Material already in Independent Contractor's possession,
independently developed by Independent Contractor outside the scope:oflhiOkgreement, or
rightfully obtained by Independent Contractor from third parties, shall belong Independent
Contractor. This agreement shall not preclude Independent Contractor from developing.materials
which are competitive, irrespective of their similarity to materials which might be delivered to CITY
pursuant to this Agreement. Independent Contractor nyshall not, however, use awritten materials

developed under this Agreement in developing materials for others, except as provided in this
section.

S

19.     Confidentiality. During the course of performance hereunder, Independent Contractor or its agent,
employees, or contractors, may receive:confidenUal information. Independent Contractor agrees to
use its best efforts to maintain the confdentiality of such information and to inform each agent and
employee performing services of the confidentiality obligation that pertains to such information.

20.     Assignment/Subcontract;-,independent Contractor.shall not assign, sell, transfer, subcontract or
sublet rights, or delegate responsibilities under this'Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior
written approval of CITY Nij such written approval shall'lrelieve Independent Contractor of any
obligations of this Agreement, and any transferee or subcontractor shall be considered the agent of
Independent Contractor. Independent Contractor shall remain liable as between the original parties
to this Agreement as if_no such assignment had occurred.

i

21.     Successors in Interest The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to
the benefit of the parties to this Agreement and their respective successors and assigns.

22 Compliance with All Government Regulations. Independent Contractor shall comply with all
Federal, State.:and local laws, codes, regulations and ordinances applicable to the work performed
under this Agreement. Failure to comply with such requirements shall constitute a breach of i

contract and shall be`6round6 for termination of this Agreement. Damages or costs resulting from
noncompliance shall be ire sole responsibility of Independent Contractor.

23.     Attorney Fees:: In the event a lawsuit of any kind is instituted on behalf of CITY to enforce any
provision of this Agreement, Independent Contractor shall pay such additional sums as the Court
may adjudge reasonable for attorney fees plus all costs and disbursements at trial and on any
appeal.

24.     Force Majeure. Neither parry to this Agreement shall be held responsfble for delay or default
caused by fire, riot, acts of God and/or war which is beyond that party' s reasonable control. CITY
may terminate this Agreement upon written notice after determining such delay or default will
unreasonably prevent successful performance of the Agreement.

25.     Assistance Regarding Patent and Copyright Infringement In the event of any claim or suit
against CITY on account of any alleged patent or copyright infringement arising out of the

RFP# 1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair Page 20 of 25

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 135 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 136 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 137 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 137 of 149



ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENTS j

I

performance of this Agreement or out of the use of any material furnished or work or services
performed hereunder, Independent Contractor shall defend CITY against any such suit or claim and
hold CITY harmless from any and all expenses, court costs, and attorney's fees in connection with
such claim or suit.

26.     Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is declared by a court to be illegal or in conflict with
any law, the validity of the remaining terms and provisions shall not be affected; and the rights and
obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the
particular provision held to be invalid.

27.     Access to Records. CITY and its duly authorized representatives shall have access to books,
documents, papers and records of Independent Contractor which are directly pertinent to this
Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts and.transcripts.

28.     Waiver. Failure of CITY to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver or
relinquishment by CITY of the right to such performance in the future nor of the right to enforce any
other provision of this Agreement.

29.     Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not-be,waived, altered, modified, supplemented
or amended in any manner whatsoever, without prior written . approval of CITY;::No modification of
this Agreement shall bind either party unless reduced to writing and subscribed by both parties, or
ordered by a Court. s

30.     Nondiscrimination. Independent Contractor shall complywith all applicable requirements of
Federal and Slate civil rights and rehabilitation-statutes, rules and regulations.

31.      Dual Payment. Independent Contractor shall not be compensated for work performed under this

contract from any CITY agency other than the agency which is a party to this contract.

32.     Remedies. This Agreement shall be governed byand construed in accordance with the laws of the

State of Oregon, and any, litigat ion ansing out of this Agreement shall be conducted in the courts of
the State of Oregon, County of Lane

33.     Entire Agreement.. This Agreement signed by both parties is the parties' final and entire
Agreement and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous oral or written communications between
the parties, their agentsand representatives. There are no representations, promises, terms,
conditions or obligations otherthan those contained herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the:;parties have executed this Agreement to be effective the date first
set forth above

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD:      INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

By:    By:
Name: Name:

Title:  Title:

Date. Date:

RFP 07183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair Page 21 of 25

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 136 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 137 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 138 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 138 of 149



ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENTS

I

EXHIBIT " A"

I

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

Independent Contractor Status

All performance of any labor or services required to be performed by Independent Contractor
shall be performed in accordance with the standards set forth in ORS 670. 600 ( 2005), and as
follows:

A person is customarily engaged in an independently established business if any three of the
following six requirements are met:

1.      The person maintains a business location:

a.      That is separate from the business or work.location of the person for;whom the
services are provided; or,

b.      That is in a portion of the person' s residence and that portion Is used primarily
for the business.

2.      The person bears the risk of loss:related to the business or the provision of services as s
shown by factors such as

a.      The person enters into fixed pnoa contracts;
b.      The person is required to correct defective work;
c.       The person warrants the services provided; or,
d.      The person negotiates indemnification agreements or purchases liability

insurance, performance bonds orerrors and omissions insurance.

4.      The person provides:contracted°services for two or more different persons within a 12-
month period; or the person routinely engages in business advertising, solicitation or
other marketing. efforts[reasonably calculated to obtain new contracts to provide similar
services.

i

S.      The person makes a significant investment in the business, through means such as:
i

a.       Purchasing: tools or equipment necessary to provide the services;
b.      Paying foe.the premises or facilities where the services are provided; or
C.       Paying: for licenses, certificates or specialized training required to provide the

services.

6.      The person has the authority to hire other persons to provide or to assist in providing
the services and has the authority to fire those persons.

RFP# 1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance 8 Repair Page 22 of 25

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 137 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 138 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 139 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 139 of 149



ATTACHMENTS

ATTACHMENTS

i
l

EX111BIT" 6"  
I

City of Springfield
Public Contracts

Conformance with Oregon Public Contractors laws

Pursuant to Oregon law, every public contract shall contain the following conditions:

I)       Make payment promptly, as due, to all persons supplying to die contractor labor or crucial for the performance of the work provided
for in the connuet. ORS 279B.220( I)

2)       Pay all contributions or umounta due the Industral Accident Fund from the contra0ur or subcontractor incurred in the performance of
theconnucl, OR52791 1̀, 220( 2),

3)       Not permit any lien or claim to be Filed or prosecuted against the slate era county, schol district, municipality, municipal c ogroration j

or subdivision thereof,on account of any labor or material burnished, ORS 2790.220( 3),

4)       Pay to the Department of Revennc all suns withheld train employees under ORS 316. 167;, ORS 27913: 220(4).

5)       [ Ellie agreement is far Imam and landscape maintenance, it shall contain a condition requiring the contractor to salvage, recycle,
compost or mulch yard vie. to material at an approved site, it feasible and-cost. eflective. ORS 2791225.

6)       Promptly, m doe, make larva l to any person, copartnership, association or corporation finishing medical, surgical and hospital
care services or other ncedcd care and ancnlion, incident to sickness or mptry, to the employees of the witha tog!ofall sums that the
conhactor agrees to pay for the services and all moneys and suing that the lrontmdotdollated or deducted from the wages of
employees under any law, contractor agreement for the purpose of providing orpayingFor theservices:-:All employers shall comply
with ORS 656.017. ORS 279H. 230.

7)       A person may not bcemployed tonoore, than f0' hours in any oneday, o, 40,boom in any one wade; except in cores ofnecessity,
emergency or when the public polity absolutely retjuies it, and in much iiitsel, except in cases of contracts for personal services
designated under ORS 279A. 055, the employee,sballtio paid at least and a half pay:

a)    For al I overtime in excess of eighthe= a dayor 40 hours in any one week when the work week is five consecutive
days; or

h)    For all oventme miexcess of 10 hours ro any oneday on- 40 hours in any one week when the work week is four
consecutive days;:Mooday,throuldi Friday; and

c)    For all work perPonned on Saturday, and ortarry legal holiday specified in ORS 2796.020.

An employer must give notice in wrrhng to cimployeeswfio work an a public contract, either at the time of hire or before
commencement o€ work on the contract onby posting a nohce' in a location frequented by employees, of the dumber of hours par day
and days per week.thattNc;employces may b'btoquired to vi rk: ORS 279B 235( 1)-( 2).

3)       If the agreement is for person at seivrcm, the contract shall contain a Provision that the employee shall be paid at least time and a hill
faralt overtime worked:in excess of40 boors in any oneweer, except for individuals under personal wrvices contracts who arc
i:xGlodcd under ORS 653 010 to 653261 vdunJer 29 U.S C. 201- 209 from nxeiving uvarima_ ORS 27911235( 3)_

9)       Contracts for services must contain a pmvrsuon that requires that persons employed under contacts shall receive at least time and hat

pay for work performed on the legal holidays specified in a col left ive bargaining agreement or in 0 R 279H 02D( I)( b)( H)-( G) and for
all-timeworked in excess of 16 hours in any one day or in access of40 hours in any one week, whichever is greater. Employer shell l
give notice m w;sting ta. employeei>vho work on a contract for services, either at the time of hire or before commencement of work an
the contract, or by posting4notice in a location Requented by employees, of the number hours per day and days per week that the
employees maybe requircdto work ORS 279B. 235(5).

If this agreement is for a public improvement, the contract stroll contain the following conditions:

10)      Make payment Pai lly, as due,real] persons supplying to die contractor labor or material for the performance of the work provided
fer3n the commcl. ORS 279C.505(])( a).

11)      Pay all contributions nr amounts due the Industrial Accident Fund from the contractor or subcontractor incurred in the pertonoence of
thecwnact OR.S279C.505( 1)( h).

12)      Not permit any lim or claim to he fled or prosecuted against the slate or a county, school diririct, municipality, municipal corporation i
or subdivision thereof, on account of any labor or material furnished. ORS 219C. 5050)( c)

13)      Pay to the Department of Revenue all Sams withheld from employees under ORS 316. 167. ORS 2790_505( 1)( d)

14)      The contractor shall demonstrate that so employee drug testing program is in place_ ORS 279C, 505( 2).

RFP 61183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair Page 23 of 25

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 138 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 139 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 140 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 140 of 149



ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENTS

15)      IF( he contractor fails neglects or nfusesto makeprompt payment of any cI arm for labor or services famished toincontactor or
subcontractor by any person in connection with tic public improvement contract as the claim bccomesduc, the proper officcror
officers rrpresrnting fire state Ora county, school district, municipiltry, municipal corporation or subdivision thereof. as the use may
be, may pay such claim to the person furnishing labor or services and charge the Ymmmt of the payment against the funds due or to
become due the contract by reason of the convect. Ifoh+mntrmtor or firsali+x xuhcrmmcuv fails, neglects nr refuses m make
payment to a person furnishing labor or materials in connection with the public improvement contract within 30 Jays after receipt of
payment from due contracting agency or a cnnracmr, the connuchmer lint-tier sulnintructot shall o+ve the person the amount due
plus interest charges commencing at the end of the 10Aay period that payment is due under ORS 279C.580( 4) end is subject ton good
faith dispmc as defined in OILS 2790,580. If the contactor or a suh:ontraclor fails, neglects or refuses to make payment to a person
furnishing labor or materials in connection with the public improvement contact, the person may file complaint with the
Construction Contractors Board, unless payment is subject to a good faith dispute as defined in ORS 279C.580. ORS 279C. 515.

16)      ' 11e payment of a claim does not relieve the co emir or on contractor' s surety Crain obligation with respect to any unpaid claims.
ORS 2790.515( 4).

17)      A person may not be employed for more than 10 hours in any one day, or 40 hours in any one week, except in cases of tes essity,
emergency or when the public policy absolutely requires it, and in such cases, except in eases ofcmaracb, for personal services
designated trader ORS 2790. 100, the employee shall be paid at least time and a halfpsp

a)    For all overtime in excess ofeight hours a day or 40 hours in any me weclowhen the work week is live consecutive
days; or,

b)    For all overtime in excess of 10 hears in anynne day or 40 hours mar k+ i)hen the work week is firer
consecutive day;, Monday through Friday, and,

c)    Perot] seek performed an Saturday and on any legal holders specified in ORS 279H,3.020. ORS 279C:520( I).       
An employer shall give notice in writing to employees verb workon a public cootmct either at the time ofhire or before I
commencement Orwell, on the content, or by posting a ontecfrie'.Irace frequented by employees oflhentonler of hours per day
and days per+week that the employees maybe required to stork ORS 279D 520(2):     

Is)      If the agreement is for personal services, the contract shalt contain a provision that the employee shall bepaid at least timoand ahalf
for ell overtime worked in excess of40 hours inany one+veek map[ for individuals under personal services contracts who art
excluded under ORS 653.010 to 653. 261 or under29 U S C 201 209 fromriicciving evaumc.' ORS 279C.520(3).

19)      Connects for serums roust certain a provision that mqubes that persons'empbyed under contracts shall motive at least time and half

pay for work performed an the legal holidays specilnd iriaNllect,so baigaining agreement or in ORS 279C. 540( 1)( h)( B)-( G) and for
all time worked in excess of 10 hours in any one day,or in ciiicdss 01` 40 houis in any ore wreck, whichever is greater. An employer
shall give notice in writing toanployces who work ona crounia for services, either at die time of hire or before commencement of
work on the contract, or by postinga notice in a location frequenteJ iy employees, bribe number of hours per day and days per week
that the employees may be requiidl to+ Tk'; ORS 279C.W5)

20)      Solicitation documents fora pull tell provement confect shall make specific reference to federal, stnte and local agencies that have
enacted ordinancii, rules err mgulatiom dealing with the prevention orenvironmental pollution and the preservation ofnatural
resources flat nfpccflhn perfbrmm ec ofthe control. A sbimrfiun document must also make special reference to known conditions

Uat the construction site that may require the successful bidder 16 comply with the ord'manes, rules or regulations identified under ORS
t

279C 525( t), Ifthe succcssfidbidder encounters'icondiioon net referred to in the: olkitation documents, col caused by the F

successful bidder and'nol discoversbleby a reasonabteprebid visual site imposition, and the condition requires rnmpliance with the
ordinances. rules or regulations referiedto under ORS 279C.525( I), the successful bidder shall immediately give notice bribe
condition to the contracting agency::;710 successful bidder may not commence work tar incur any arlditional lob site costs in regard I'
to the condition encounteriitand'deserihed in OILS 279,525(3) wvithbut write. direction from the rinlractingagemy, 016279C. 525.

21)      I' tomp0y as due; make paymenpto any person, arparmership, essrnaafian Or corporation famishing medical, surgical and hospital
enieservnces or,o0iec rteadnl tai¢am3 attemian, inarkm w sekness err mlan'. 10 the employees of lhr contractor, nFell sums that the f
Contentoragrees to payfor the servt' es oral all mongs and sums that the contractor c011mtrd Or deducteJ from the+ vages of f
employees under any law,commeti ire agreement rnr the purpose nfpmvng br paying tint the services. All employee shall amply
with OILS 65(y017. OILS 2790.530,

22)      Aeontec( For public.woksshall certain a provision selling llreexisUng stale prevailing rate and wage and, ifapplicable, the federal
prevailing rate of+vage required Every contract and subcontract shall contain a provision that workers shall be paid amt less than the i
speci0ed minimum hourly rate of+voge m accordance with ORS 2790. 8,18. ORS 279C.830( 1).

If this agrecmenl is for demoldlion, the contract shall also contain the following cnnd)lions:

i0
23)      Contractor must salvageor recycle construction and doorohlion debris, iffiasible ant cast-elTedive. ORS 279C. 51 0( l)

V

i

RFP# 1103 Fire Apparatus Maintenance d Repair Page 24 of 25

C1213revl Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 139 of 147

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 140 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 141 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 141 of 149



ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENT

SPRINGFIELD

Mar
1111 OREGON

M WF.SB/ DBE Voluntary Self-Declaration for City Solicitation ( 1' I' B/ RFI?)#  1183

The City of Springfield is seeking information on the various business entities that submit bids and proposals.
We request that you provide the following information to assist us with evaluating our efforts at reaching the
underrepresented sectors of the business communities. The City does not intend to use this data as criteria for
selecting the suecessfid bidders or proposers for city- funded procurements. For procurements with state or federal
DBE requirements, the City will use the forms and`criteria established by the state or federal agency for selecting
the successful bidders or proposers.

Please include this form with your bid/ proposal submittal to the City.

Prime Bidder/ Proposer:  Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.

Business.Name:   Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.

Contact Person:   Rez Hughes

f

CCB#/ PE#/ Other Registration:

Business Address:   910 Shelley Street, Springfield, OR 97477

Business Phone:    541- 747-0072

Please check each box indicating the business certificate type that your firm has with the State of Oregon or the
federal government,. i f any:

I

Oregon Minority- owned

Business Oregon Woman- owned
I

Business Oregon Emerging
i

Small Business Federal Disadvantage

First Tier Sub- contractors:

For each First' fier Subcontractor, provide the same information, using additional sheets as needed.

For more information please visit State of Oregon office ofMinority, Women, Emerging Small Business
http•//www orcgon4biz com/ Grow-Your-Business/ Business- services/ Minority-Owned- Business-Certification/

RFP# 1183 Fire Apparatus Maintenance& Repair Page 25 of 25

C1213rev1 Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Page 140 of 147

l

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 141 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 142 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 142 of 149



HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT

PROUDLYSERVING YOU,  WHILE YOU SERVE YOUR COMMUNITY

Offering comprehensive shop and mobile

factory service fully customized to meet
Your needs.

Our ASE, EVT and Pierce° Master certified

technicians take great pride in providing

all of the services you need to keep your
fleet ready.   Whether it' s warranty work,
preventative maintenance, general repairs

or inspections, our team is trained at the

highest level to inspect,  maintain and

service all of your emergency vehicles

including non- Pierce apparatus.   We are

also pleased to offer competitive pricing
on parts and service.

MOBILE ON- SITE, • 0

Iho, Alaska,&; ontorw, Arilono& Clark County Nevada D
C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 142 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 143 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 143 of 149



Arr

Mobile Pump Testing

On- Site Pulnp Service

CZ (Command Zone)

Inspection & Troubleshooting

SRP Diagnostics

Side Rollover Protection)   

Tak-4Inspection & Adjustment

Chassis Inspection/ Repair LA

Ladder Testing Idle Reduction Technology

Upgrades/ InstallsTower

TEST 7IONS LED Lighting Upgrades

Lighting & Siren Installations

IIE o       "       .   .

REPAIRSWarranty 24/7Pump Service & Repairs

Suspension Repair

Transmission Service LA

Oil & Fluid Changes 4
Diesel Service

Brake Repair ALLPreventative
Needs pections from z

Minor to Annual Services.    r)

1- 800- 747-6510
Maintenance Tracking

www.hughesfire.com

Serving Oregon, Washington, Idaho, Alaska,
Montana, Arizona& Clark County Nevada ALLPump Service Needs

Pierce" Ultimate Configuration, ..

MAINTENANCE
31213rev1 Hillb AFE 6gB61k1&h19lQU I P M E N T Pa

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 143 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 144 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 144 of 149



I'

r

r

i

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 144 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 145 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 145 of 149



i

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 145 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 146 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 146 of 149



I

r•

s

llul

i k
L

k

Z
I

is FJL

or, Od
I

s r y r  •   

I y

Ut

I I

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 146 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 147 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 147 of 149



y

F'     

is

OW
400

vowr

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 147 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 148 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 148 of 149



Ai4

I

f

7

T

49

pi
LI

C1213 First Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc Page 148 of 148

ATTACHMENT 1

C1213 Second Amendment Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.      Page 149 of 149
AIS ATTACHMENT 1,  Page 149 of 149



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Joe Zaludek/Fire 
 Staff Phone No: 726-2292 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: APPROVE A CONTRACT AMENDMENT FOR CRITICAL CARE 

AMBULANCE TRANSPORTS WITH LIFE FLIGHT NETWORK, INC. 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
By motion: 

• Authorize City Manager to sign a contract with Life Flight Network, 
Inc. for critical care ambulance transports in ASA #5. 

 
ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Springfield Fire & Life Safety is requesting to enter into a contract for critical 
care ambulance transports with Life Flight Network, Inc. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Life Flight Network, Inc. Contract 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Fire & Life Safety selected Life Flight Network, Inc. through an RFP process in 
May 2016 to provide critical care ambulance transports within ASA #5. Life 
Flight Network was the only respondent to the RFP and has been serving Fire & 
Life Safety in this capacity for the past 4 years. 
 
Air medical is the preferred method to transport critical care patients whose 
conditions require specialized treatment and are time sensitive. Occasionally, due to 
weather, mechanical breakdowns, or other unforeseen circumstances, the air 
medical resources in our area may be unavailable. In that case, due to the timely 
nature of the transport, the option is to send these patients by ground ambulance. 
This contract addresses those few occasions when this situation occurs. The 
projected number of critical care ground ambulance inter-facility transports is 
approximately 15-20 per year.   
 
Critical care patients require specialized medical care beyond the scope of SFLS 
Paramedics. Therefore, to complete a critical care, ground transport, specially 
trained nurses are required to accompany the medic unit crew and provide care to 
the patient during transfer. This puts a burden on the hospital staff, as well as taking 
one SFLS medic unit out-of-service for ASA#5 calls. Inter-facility transports are 
generally to the Portland metro area, requiring approx. 5-6 hours round trip. 
 
Life Flight Network, Inc. (LFN) currently provides these services as part of our 
tiered response plan. This contract does not result in a cost to the City. LFN 
directly bills patients/insurers for their transports. City of Eugene will contract 
with Life Flight Network for the same services, once Springfield’s contract is in 
place. 

 



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 1 of 90



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 2 of 90



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 3 of 90



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 4 of 90



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 5 of 90



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 6 of 90



 
 

EXHIBIT  “A” 
 

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD  
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

 
Independent Contractor Status 

 
All performance of any labor or services required to be performed by Independent Contractor 
shall be performed in accordance with the standards set forth in ORS 670.600 (2005), and as 
follows: 
 
A person is customarily engaged in an independently established business if any three of the 
following six requirements are met: 
 
1. The person maintains a business location: 
  

a. That is separate from the business or work location of the person for whom the 
services are provided; or, 

b. That is in a portion of the person’s residence and that portion is used primarily 
for the business. 

 
2. The person bears the risk of loss related to the business or the provision of services as 

shown by factors such as: 
 

a. The person enters into fixed-price contracts; 
b. The person is required to correct defective work; 
c. The person warrants the services provided; or, 
d. The person negotiates indemnification agreements or purchases liability 

insurance, performance bonds or errors and omissions insurance. 
 
4. The person provides contracted services for two or more different persons within a 12-

month period, or the person routinely engages in business advertising, solicitation or 
other marketing efforts reasonably calculated to obtain new contracts to provide similar 
services. 

 
5. The person makes a significant investment in the business, through means such as: 
 

a. Purchasing tools or equipment necessary to provide the services; 
b. Paying for the premises or facilities where the services are provided; or 
c. Paying for licenses, certificates or specialized training required to provide the 

services. 
 
6. The person has the authority to hire other persons to provide or to assist in providing 

the services and has the authority to fire those persons. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 7 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 7 of 90



 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 

City of Springfield 
Public Contracts 

Conformance with Oregon Public Contractors Laws 
 

Pursuant to Oregon law, every public contract shall contain the following conditions: 
 
1) Make payment promptly, as due, to all persons supplying to the contractor labor or material for the performance of the work provided 

for in the contract.  ORS 279B.220(1) 
 
2) Pay all contributions or amounts due the Industrial Accident Fund from the contractor or subcontractor incurred in the performance of 

the contract.  ORS 279B.220(2). 
 
3)  Not permit any lien or claim to be filed or prosecuted against the state or a county, school district, municipality, municipal corporation 

or subdivision thereof, on account of any labor or material furnished.  ORS 279B.220(3). 
 
4) Pay to the Department of Revenue all sums withheld from employees under ORS 316.167.  ORS 279B.220(4). 
 
5) If the agreement is for lawn and landscape maintenance, it shall contain a condition requiring the contractor to salvage, recycle, 

compost or mulch yard waste material at an approved site, if feasible and cost-effective.  ORS 279B.225. 
 
6) Promptly, as due, make payment to any person, copartnership, association or corporation furnishing medical, surgical and hospital 

care services or other needed care and attention, incident to sickness or injury, to the employees of the contractor, of all sums that the 
contractor agrees to pay for the services and all moneys and sums that the contractor collected or deducted from the wages of 
employees under any law, contract or agreement for the purpose of providing or paying for the services.  All employers shall comply 
with ORS 656.017.  ORS 279B.230. 

 
7) A person may not be employed for more than 10 hours in any one day, or 40 hours in any one week, except in cases of necessity, 

emergency or when the public policy absolutely requires it, and in such cases, except in cases of contracts for personal services 
designated under ORS 279A.055, the employee shall be paid at least time and a half pay: 

  
a)   For all overtime in excess of eight hours a day or 40 hours in any one week when the work week is five consecutive 

days; or 
b)   For all overtime in excess of 10 hours in any one day or 40 hours in any one week when the work week is four 

consecutive days, Monday through Friday; and 
c) For all work performed on Saturday and on any legal holiday specified in ORS 279B.020.   

 
An employer must give notice in writing to employees who work on a public contract, either at the time of hire or before 
commencement of work on the contract, or by posting a notice in a location frequented by employees, of the number of hours per day 
and days per week that the employees may be required to work.  ORS 279B.235(1)-(2). 

 
8) If the agreement is for personal services, the contract shall contain a provision that the employee shall be paid at least time and a half 

for all overtime worked in excess of 40 hours in any one week, except for individuals under personal services contracts who are 
excluded under ORS 653.010 to 653.261 or under 29 U.S.C. 201-209 from receiving overtime.  ORS 279B.235(3). 

 
9) Contracts for services must contain a provision that requires that persons employed under contracts shall receive at least time and half 

pay for work performed on the legal holidays specified in a collective bargaining agreement or in ORS 279B.020(1)(b)(B)-(G) and for 
all time worked in excess of 10 hours in any one day or in excess of 40 hours in any one week, whichever is greater.  Employer shall 
give notice in writing to employees who work on a contract for services, either at the time of hire or before commencement of work on 
the contract, or by posting a notice in a location frequented by employees, of the number hours per day and days per week that the 
employees may be required to work.  ORS 279B.235(5).  

 
If this agreement is for a public improvement, the contract shall contain the following conditions: 
 
10) Make payment promptly, as due, to all persons supplying to the contractor labor or material for the performance of the work provided 

for in the contract.  ORS 279C.505(1)(a). 
 
11) Pay all contributions or amounts due the Industrial Accident Fund from the contractor or subcontractor incurred in the performance of 

the contract.  ORS 279C.505(1)(b). 
 
12)  Not permit any lien or claim to be filed or prosecuted against the state or a county, school district, municipality, municipal corporation 

or subdivision thereof, on account of any labor or material furnished.  ORS 279C.505(1)(c). 
 
13) Pay to the Department of Revenue all sums withheld from employees under ORS 316.167.  ORS 279C.505(1)(d). 
 
14) The contractor shall demonstrate that an employee drug testing program is in place.  ORS 279C.505(2). 
 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 8 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 8 of 90



 
 

15) If the contractor fails, neglects or refuses to make prompt payment of any claim for labor or services furnished to the contractor or 
subcontractor by any person in connection with the public improvement contract as the claim becomes due, the proper officer or 
officers representing the state or a county, school district, municipality, municipal corporation or subdivision thereof, as the case may 
be, may pay such claim to the person furnishing labor or services and charge the amount of the payment against the funds due or to 
become due the contract by reason of the contract.  If the contractor or first-tier subcontractor fails, neglects or refuses to make 
payment to a person furnishing labor or materials in connection with the public improvement contract within 30 days after receipt of 
payment from the contracting agency or a contractor, the contractor or first-tier subcontractor shall owe the person the amount due 
plus interest charges commencing at the end of the 10-day period that payment is due under ORS 279C.580(4) and is subject to a good 
faith dispute as defined in ORS 279C.580.  If the contractor or a subcontractor fails, neglects or refuses to make payment to a person 
furnishing labor or materials in connection with the public improvement contract, the person may file a complaint with the 
Construction Contractors Board, unless payment is subject to a good faith dispute as defined in ORS 279C.580.  ORS 279C.515. 

 
16) The payment of a claim does not relieve the contactor or the contractor’s surety from obligation with respect to any unpaid claims.  

ORS 279C.515(4). 
 
17) A person may not be employed for more than 10 hours in any one day, or 40 hours in any one week, except in cases of necessity, 

emergency or when the public policy absolutely requires it, and in such cases, except in cases of contracts for personal services 
designated under ORS 279C.100, the employee shall be paid at least time and a half pay: 

  
a)   For all overtime in excess of eight hours a day or 40 hours in any one week when the work week is five consecutive 

days; or, 
b)   For all overtime in excess of 10 hours in anyone day or 40 hours in any one week when the work week is four 

consecutive days, Monday through Friday; and, 
c) For all work performed on Saturday and on any legal holiday specified in ORS 279B.020.  ORS 279C.520(1). 
 

An employer shall give notice in writing to employees who work on a public contract either at the time of hire or before 
commencement of work on the contract, or by posting a notice in a location frequented by employees, of the number of hours per day 
and days per week that the employees may be required to work.  ORS 279B.520(2). 
 

18) If the agreement is for personal services, the contract shall contain a provision that the employee shall be paid at least time and a half 
for all overtime worked in excess of 40 hours in any one week, except for individuals under personal services contracts who are 
excluded under ORS 653.010 to 653.261 or under 29 U.S.C. 201-209 from receiving overtime.  ORS 279C.520(3). 

 
19) Contracts for services must contain a provision that requires that persons employed under contracts shall receive at least time and half 

pay for work performed on the legal holidays specified in a collective bargaining agreement or in ORS 279C.540(1)(b)(B)-(G) and for 
all time worked in excess of 10 hours in any one day or in excess of 40 hours in any one week, whichever is greater.  An employer 
shall give notice in writing to employees who work on a contract for services, either at the time of hire or before commencement of 
work on the contract, or by posting a notice in a location frequented by employees, of the number of hours per day and days per week 
that the employees may be required to work.  ORS 279C.520(5) 

 
20) Solicitation documents for a public improvement contract shall make specific reference to federal, state and local agencies that have 

enacted ordinances, rules or regulations dealing with the prevention of environmental pollution and the preservation of natural 
resources that affect the performance of the contract.  A solicitation document must also make special reference to known conditions 
at the construction site that may require the successful bidder to comply with the ordinances, rules or regulations identified under ORS 
279C.525(1).  If the successful bidder encounters a condition not referred to in the solicitation documents, not caused by the 
successful bidder and not discoverable by a reasonable prebid visual site inspection, and the condition requires compliance with the 
ordinances, rules or regulations referred to under ORS 279C.525(1), the successful bidder shall immediately give notice of the 
condition to the contracting agency.  The successful bidder may not commence work nor incur any additional job site costs in regard 
to the condition encountered and described in ORS 279.525(3) without written direction from the contracting agency.  ORS 279C.525. 

 
21) Promptly, as due, make payment to any person, copartnership, association or corporation furnishing medical, surgical and hospital 

care services or other needed care and attention, incident to sickness or injury, to the employees of the contractor, of all sums that the 
contractor agrees to pay for the services and all moneys and sums that the contractor collected or deducted from the wages of 
employees under any law, contract or agreement for the purpose of providing or paying for the services.  All employers shall comply 
with ORS 656.017.  ORS 279C.530. 

 
22) A contract for public works shall contain a provision stating the existing state prevailing rate and wage and, if applicable, the federal 

prevailing rate of wage required.  Every contract and subcontract shall contain a provision that workers shall be paid not less than the 
specified minimum hourly rate of wage in accordance with ORS 279C.838.  ORS 279C.830(1).   

 
If this agreement is for demolition, the contract shall also contain the following conditions: 

23) Contractor must salvage or recycle construction and demolition debris, if feasible and cost-effective. ORS 279C.510(1) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 9 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 9 of 90



 
 

EXHIBIT C 
OREGON TAX LAWS COMPLIANCE AND CERTIFICATION 

 
A. Contractor's Compliance with Tax Laws. 
 
 1. Contractor must, throughout the duration of this Contract and any extensions, comply with all tax 
laws of this state and all applicable tax laws of any political subdivision of this state. For the purposes of this 
Section, 'tax laws" includes all the provisions described in Subsection B. 3. (i) through (iv) of this Contract. 
 
 2. Any violation of Subsection 1 of this Section A shall constitute a material breach of this Contract. 
Further, any violation of Contractor's warranty, in Subsection B.3. of this Contract, that Contractor has complied 
with the tax laws of this state and the applicable tax laws of any political subdivision of this state also shall 
constitute a material breach of this Contract. Any violation shall entitle City to terminate this Contract, to pursue and 
recover any and all damages that arise from the breach and the termination of this Contract, and to pursue any or all 
of the remedies available under this Contract, at law, or in equity, including but not limited to: 
 

a. Termination of this Contract, in whole or in part; 
 

b. Exercise of the right of setoff, and withholding of amounts otherwise due and owing to 
Contractor, in an amount equal to State's setoff right, without penalty; and 

 
c. Initiation of an action or proceeding for damages, specific performance, declaratory or 

injunctive relief. City shall be entitled to recover any and all damages suffered as the result of Contractor's breach of 
this Contract, including but not limited to direct, indirect, incidental and consequential damages, costs of cure, and 
costs incurred in securing [replacement Services/replacement Goods/ a replacement contractor]. 
 
These remedies are cumulative to the extent the remedies are not inconsistent, and City may pursue any remedy or 
remedies singly, collectively, successively, or in any order whatsoever. 
 
B. Contractor's Representations and Warranties. 
 
Contractor represents and warrants to City that: 
 

1. Contractor (to the best of Contractor's knowledge, after due inquiry), for a period of no fewer than 
six calendar years preceding the [date of Closing of {bids/proposals}for/effective date of] this Contract, faithfully 
has complied with: 
 

(i) All tax laws of this state, including but not limited to ORS 305.620 and ORS chapters 
316, 317, and 318; 
 

(ii) Any tax provisions imposed by a political subdivision of this state that applied to 
Contractor, to Contractor's property, operations, receipts, or income, or to Contractor's performance of or 
compensation for any work performed by Contractor; 
 

(iii) Any tax provisions imposed by a political subdivision of this state that applied to 
Contractor, or to goods, services, or property, whether tangible or intangible, provided by Contractor; and 
 

(iv) Any rules, regulations, charter provisions, or ordinances that implemented or enforced 
any of the foregoing tax laws or provisions. 
 
Any [Goods/Items/Equipment/Components/Hardware/Software/Intellectual Property Rights, etc.] [delivered 
to/granted to] City under this Contract, and Contractor's Services rendered in the performance of Contractor's 
obligations under this Contract, shall be provided to City free and clear of any and all restrictions on or conditions of 
use, transfer, modification, or assignment, and shall be free and clear of any and all liens, claims, mortgages, 
security interests, liabilities, charges, and encumbrances of any kind. 
 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 10 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 10 of 90



 
 

Exhibit D 
 

 City of Springfield Business Associate Agreement  
Between - City of Springfield and INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

 
This Business Associate Agreement (“Agreement”) between City of  Springfield  (Springfield) and 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR is executed to ensure that INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR  will appropriately safeguard 
protected health information (“PHI”) that is created, received, maintained, or transmitted on behalf of Springfield 
in compliance with the applicable provisions of Public Law 104-191 of August 21, 1996, known as the Health 
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Subtitle F – Administrative Simplification, Sections 261, et 
seq., as amended ("HIPAA"), and with Public Law 111-5 of February 17, 2009, known as the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act of 2009, Title XII, Subtitle D – Privacy, Sections 13400, et seq., the Health Information 
Technology and Clinical Health Act, as amended (the “HITECH Act”).   
 
A. General Provisions 

 
1. Meaning of Terms.  The terms used in this Agreement shall have the same meaning as those terms 

defined in HIPAA. 
 
2. Regulatory References.   Any reference in this Agreement to a regulatory section means the section 

currently in effect or as amended. 
   
3. Interpretation. Any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be interpreted to permit compliance with 

HIPAA. 
 
B. Obligations of Business Associate 

 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR agrees that it will: 
 
1. Not use or further disclose PHI other than as permitted or required by this Agreement or as required 

by law; 
 
2. Use appropriate safeguards and comply, where applicable, with the HIPAA Security Rule with respect 

to electronic protected health information (“e-PHI”) and implement appropriate physical, technical 
and administrative safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of PHI other than as provided for by this 
Agreement; 

 
3. Report to  Springfield  any use or disclosure of PHI not provided for by this Agreement of which it 

becomes aware, including any security incident (as defined in the HIPAA Security Rule) and any 
breaches of unsecured PHI as required by 45 CFR §164.410.  Breaches of unsecured PHI shall be 
reported to Springfield  without unreasonable delay but in no case later than 60 days after discovery 
of the breach; 

 
4. In accordance with 45 CFR 164.502(e)(1)(ii) and 164.308(b)(2), ensure that any subcontractors that 

create, receive, maintain, or transmit PHI on behalf of INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR  agree to the 
same restrictions, conditions, and requirements that apply to INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR with 
respect to such information; 

 
5. Make PHI in a designated record set available to  Springfield  and to an individual who has a right of 

access in a manner that satisfies  Springfield’s  obligations to provide access to PHI in accordance with 
45 CFR §164.524 within 30 days of a request; 

 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 11 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 11 of 90



 
 

6. Make any amendment(s) to PHI in a designated record set as directed by Springfield , or take other 
measures necessary to satisfy  Springfield’s  obligations under 45 CFR §164.526; 

 
7. Maintain and make available information required to provide an accounting of disclosures to  

Springfield  or an individual who has a right to an accounting within 60 days and as necessary to 
satisfy   Springfield’s obligations under 45 CFR §164.528; 

 
8. To the extent that INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR  is to carry out any of  Springfield’s  obligations under 

the HIPAA Privacy Rule, INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of the 
Privacy Rule that apply to  Springfield  when it carries out that obligation; 

 
9. Make its internal practices, books, and records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or 

created or received by INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR  on behalf of  Springfield , available to the Secretary of 
the Department of Health and Human Services for purposes of determining INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR  
and Springfield  compliance with HIPAA and the HITECH Act;  

 
10. Restrict the use or disclosure of PHI if  Springfield  notifies INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR  of any 

restriction on the use or disclosure of PHI  that Springfield has agreed to or is required to abide by 
under 45 CFR §164.522; and  

 
11. If  Springfield  is subject to the Red Flags Rule (found at 16 CFR §681.1 et seq.), INDEPENDENT 

CONTRACTOR  agrees to assist Springfield  in complying with its Red Flags Rule obligations by: (a) 
implementing policies and procedures to detect relevant Red Flags (as defined under 16 C.F.R. 
§681.2); (b) taking all steps necessary to comply with the policies and procedures of Springfield’s  
Identity Theft Prevention Program; (c) ensuring that any agent or third party who performs services 
on its behalf in connection with covered accounts of  Springfield  agrees to implement reasonable 
policies and procedures designed to detect, prevent, and mitigate the risk of identity theft; and (d) 
alerting Springfield of any red flag incident (as defined by the Red Flag Rules) of which it becomes 
aware, the steps it has taken to mitigate any potential harm that may have occurred, and provide a 
report to  Springfield  of any threat of identity theft as a result of the incident.  

  

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 12 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 12 of 90



 
 

C. Permitted Uses and Disclosures by Business Associate  
 

The specific uses and disclosures of PHI that may be made by INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR on behalf of 
Springfield include: 

 
1. The review of patient care information in the course of INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR conducting risk 

and compliance assessment activities, or providing Springfield with a Control Activity Gap Analysis, or, 
the review of PHI and other information necessary to assist Springfield in developing its HIPAA 
compliance program; and 
 

2. Other uses or disclosures of PHI as permitted by HIPAA necessary to perform the services that 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR has been engaged to perform on behalf of Springfield.  

    
D. Termination  
 

1. Springfield may terminate this Agreement if Springfield determines that INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
has violated a material term of the Agreement. 

 
2.   If either party knows of a pattern of activity or practice of the other party that constitutes a material 

breach or violation of the other party’s obligations under this Agreement, that party shall take 
reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the violation, as applicable, and, if such steps are 
unsuccessful, terminate the Agreement, if feasible. 

 
3.    Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall return to 

Springfield or destroy all PHI received from Springfield, or created, maintained, or received by 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR on behalf of Springfield that INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR still maintains 
in any form.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR shall retain no copies of the PHI. If return or destruction is 
infeasible, the protections of this Agreement will extend to such PHI. 

 
 
 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 13 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 13 of 90



ATTACHMENT 1 
 

CRITICAL CARE AMBULANCE TRANSPORT SERVICES 

SCOPE OF SERVICE 
 
1. General Information 

a. Description of the Area 
 

The cities of Eugene and Springfield represent the second and ninth-largest cities in Oregon, with 
a metro area population of approximately 238,325 (Lane Council of Governments, January 2013 
estimate) and an incorporated area of 59 square miles.  Located in western Oregon’s southern 
Willamette Valley, the communities were first settled in the mid-1800’s.  
 
Both cities operate under a council/manager form of government. The City Council develops and 
adopts legislation and policies to direct the City organization, but employs a professional 
administrator (the City Manager) to manage and oversee all City personnel and operations to 
carry out the council’s direction.  The cities are organized into departments, with the Eugene 
Springfield Fire Department representing a functional consolidation of the City of Eugene Fire & 
EMS Department and the City of Springfield Department of Fire & Life Safety. 
 
The City Councils consists of Councilors, who each shall reside in a specific geographic ward, 
and are elected by the city at large on a nonpartisan ballot for staggered four-year terms. The 
Mayor is the Chief Elected Officer of each city. The Mayor is elected from the city at large on a 
nonpartisan ballot for a four-year term. 

 
b. Overview of the Department 
 

The department, known as Eugene Springfield Fire, represents a functional consolidation of 
Eugene Fire & EMS and Springfield Fire & Life Safety. Both departments have continually 
operated since the mid-1800’s and fire personnel are represented by the International Association 
of Fire Fighters (IAFF). The departments began providing ambulance transport services in 1981 
and continue to provide this service to a large area of central Lane County.  
 
The City Manager(s) appoint the Fire Chief, who is responsible for organizing and administering 
the department. The department consists of 305 full time equivalent (FTE) positions, including 
257 line fire and emergency medical service personnel , organized into four functional divisions: 
Operations; Strategic Services, Fire Marshal’s Office, and the Administrative Services Bureau. 
 
The Eugene Springfield Fire Department provides fire, rescue, emergency medical, code 
enforcement, and fire/injury prevention education services to the citizens of the 
Eugene/Springfield area and to eight neighboring special districts through long-standing 
contractual agreements.  See table below. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 14 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 14 of 90



Table 1.1 Primary Service Area Statistics 
 

DISTRICTS  
POPULATION AREA 

    (sq mi) 
City of Eugene 159,580 44.1 
City of Springfield 59,990 15.7 
Bailey-Spencer RFPD 465 5 
Eugene Fire District #1 883 9.8 
Glenwood Water District 1,189 0.4 
Rainbow Water District 4,929 1.4 
River Road Water District 7,295 1.7 
Willakenzie-Eugene RFPD 975 1 
Willakenzie-Springfield RFPD 1,864 2.4 
Zumwalt RFPD 1,154 11.4 
TOTALS 238,324 92.9 

 
 

In addition, the Department provides emergent and non-emergent ambulance transport service to 
Lane County Ambulance Service Areas (ASA) #4 and #5.  These ASA’s includes all the 
jurisdictions listed above plus a large adjoining rural area primarily to the south and east for a 
total service area of nearly 1,700 square miles. 

 
c. Medical Control 

 
Medical direction and oversight is provided under a contract with a local emergency department 
physician who is a medical director with considerable experience in the practice of pre-hospital 
emergency medicine and who provides medical advice and accountability. 

 
i. Standing Medical Orders and Treatment Protocols 

Standing Medical Orders and Treatment Protocols are developed by the Lane County 
Medical Control Board (LCMCB).  The LCMCB is comprised of the Medical Directors’ 
representing Eugene Springfield Fire, Lane Rural Fire Rescue, Lane Fire District #1, and 
South Lane Fire & EMS. The LCMB meets regularly to develop guidelines reflective of 
current trends and evidence in the practice of pre-hospital care.  
 

d. Advisory Committees 
 

Eugene Springfield Fire actively participates in several internal and external advisory groups and 
committees relating to EMS and pre-hospital care, including: 

 
i. Central Lane Emergency Medical Services - Area EMS Coordinators/EMS 

Chiefs/EMS Officers meet regularly to discuss equipment needs and purchases, EMS 
issues and concerns. 

ii. Oregon State Ambulance Association 
iii. Oregon Fire Chief’s Association – EMS Section 

 
 
 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 15 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 15 of 90



e. Critical Care Transports (CCT)  
i. Definition. As defined by the Standing Medical Orders and Treatment Protocols 

under which the Cities of Springfield and Eugene operate, a CCT is defined as 
follows: 

• Applies to inter-hospital transfers of critical patients that have a time-
sensitive condition that need to be transported immediately, and where out-
of-hospital time should be minimized 

• Requires a Paramedic and a Registered Nurse certified in medical and trauma 
critical care that may: 

o Start/maintain saline drip 
o Provide advanced airway management to the following patients: 

 Intubated patients 
 Respiratory distress patients that may require emergency 

CPAP/BiPAP 
 Patients on ventilator 

 
o Medications 

 Administer and maintain med drips and may bolus meds 
beyond Eugene Springfield Fire protocols/standing orders 
 

o Cardiac patients: 
 Stable/unstable rhythms 
 ST Segment STEMI 
 Active chest pain with ongoing dynamic ECG changes 
 Potential need for manual defibrillation 
 Patients requiring cardiovent 
 Patients requiring external pacing and/or external pacing 

already in place 
 

o OB Transfers (stable/unstable) 
 Acute high risk labor/delivery may be imminent 

 
ii. Transport options. The mode of transport of a critical care patient depends on a 

variety of factors (weather, equipment availability, etc.) and may be done by ground 
or air. Eugene Springfield Fire supports the mode of transportation best for the 
patient. Air ambulance will be preferred over long distance ground transport, if 
available, or in cases where best for the patient. 
 

f. Finance 
 

Eugene Springfield Fire’s ambulance transport sections operate as user-fee-supported systems.  
Fees for operation are generated through patient transports, treat and release aid responses and 
revenue generated through the annual FireMed membership program. 

 
The successful Contractor will honor and fulfill the FireMed contract obligations for those 
patients needing medically necessary transport.  
 
 
 
 
 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 16 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 16 of 90



2. Response Information 

a. Average Area Protected by Initial Response Companies 
 

The department’s entire fire and EMS first response area is 93 square miles.  Its’ first response 
needs are served by fourteen engine companies, two ladder companies, and one Airport crash 
truck (dedicated to response at the Eugene Airport and not available to respond to incidents off 
Airport property).  Therefore, the average area covered by each staffed first response crew is 
approximately 5.8 square miles. 

 
b. Frequency of Calls 

 
Eugene Springfield Fire provides both EMS first response and ambulance transport services to a 
large portion of east/central Lane County, and responds to approximately 28,000 emergency 
medical calls for service per year.  Because the majority of the department’s call load involves 
emergency medical service delivery, every engine company is equipped as an advanced life 
support (ALS) first response unit, and staffed with at firefighter/paramedics.   
 
Eugene Springfield Fire has, incrementally, created a tiered response system within ASA#4 & #5. 
Utilizing contracted providers to supply specific parts of the response system maximizes the 
available time for Eugene Springfield resources to be available for in-district emergency calls and 
other duties.  
 
The department currently responds to approximately 31 medical incidents each 24-hour period. 
All engine companies are fully qualified paramedics, and outfitted with a complete inventory of 
advanced life support equipment, providing the City and its protection districts with consistent 
paramedic first response capability on all incidents. 

 
Table 2.3 shows the numbers of calls when patients were actually transported, not necessarily the 
total number of patients.   Pre-scheduled calls are included in the frequency of calls. 

 
Table 2.3 Frequency of EMS Transports 

 
 FY13 FY14 FY15 

Springfield 7035 7658 8069 
Daily Avg. 19.27 21 22.1 

    
Eugene 9764 10,374 12,035 

Daily Avg. 26.75 28.42 33 
    

c. Distribution of Calls 
 

Calls for service are not distributed uniformly throughout a 24-hour period.  The vast majority of 
calls for service are received between the hours of 0700-1900 each day, with slight variations by 
day of the week. Critical care transports may occur and any hour of the day or night, depending 
on the needs of the facilities and their critical patients. 
 
 
 

 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 17 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 17 of 90



d. Medic Units (Ambulances) 
 
The department currently deploys six 24-hour dual-role (firefighter/paramedic) Type I 
ambulances, 3 in Springfield, 3 in Eugene, staffed with at least one Paramedics. 
Additionally, Eugene operates a peak hour unit daily. The remainder of the fleet is Type I 
units in reserve status. All medic units carry a full complement of advanced life support 
equipment, and are licensed and designated by the State of Oregon as advanced life support 
(ALS) ambulances. 

 
The primary role of the medic unit in Eugene Springfield Fire’s system is the treatment and 
transport of the sick and injured patients within county-designated ambulance service areas. 
Personnel assigned to staff medic units are also qualified and able to function as firefighters, 
which helps augment Eugene Springfield’s overall daily firefighting force. 
 

e. Expected Critical Care Transport Call Volume 
 

Critical care transports have been a contracted service in Eugene Springfield Fire for several 
years, as critical care is beyond the scope of practice for Eugene Springfield Fire 
Paramedics. The expected volume of inter-facility critical care transport calls is difficult to 
predict. Historical data suggests that for Springfield 3-5 CCT calls per month, and for 
Eugene 1-2 CCT per month may be a reasonable expectation.  

 
3. General Qualifications and Requirements 

a. General Qualifications 

1. The proposer shall have a minimum of ten (10) years’ experience providing ground or air 
ambulance transport services, serving a population of at least 50,000. Preference will be 
given to proposer’s who have experience in air and ground critical care transports with 
significant resources in place, or will be in place at commencement of contract, in the 
Eugene/Springfield metro area. Document experience and resources in your proposal.  

  
b. General Requirements  

i. Performance Security  
The successful proposer must execute and deliver a good and sufficient performance 
bond in a sum equal to One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00), for the faithful 
performance of its obligations. In lieu of a surety bond, the City may allow the successful 
proposer to submit a cashier’s check or certified check in the same amount or establish a 
cash escrow account of the same amount at an institution and under escrow instructions 
acceptable to the City. The Performance Bond shall be renewable annually for the life of 
the Contract. See  Attachment 3. 

ii. Equal Opportunity  
It is the policy of the City to promote equal opportunity to all persons regardless of race, 
color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or handicap, in respect to employment, housing, 
public services, facilities, and accommodations.  This policy is reinforced by obligations 
assumed by the City as a condition of receipt of federal and state funds. This policy 
becomes an obligation which must be assumed by the successful proposer as well. 
Because in some cases religion, sex, age, disability, domestic partnership, familial status, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, source of income or marital status may properly be 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 18 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 18 of 90



the basis for denial or restriction of privileges with respect to employment, housing, or 
public services, facilities, or accommodations, the obligations, terms and conditions 
stated in the “Standard Contract Provisions” shall apply.  

Violation of these provisions may be grounds for immediate termination of any 
agreement without recourse by the proposer.  

iii. Successful Proposer’s Responsibilities  
The successful proposer will be required to assume responsibility for all services offered 
in the proposal and for all contractual matters.  

 
iv. Insurance  
The successful proposer, at its own expense, shall purchase, maintain and keep in force 
insurance which meets or exceeds requirements as set forth in Attachment 2 – Sample 
Contract, Section 13 – Insurance of the RFP, which will protect it and the City from 
claims which may arise out of or result from the successful proposer’s operations under 
the agreement.   

The successful proposer must submit proof of insurance coverage as part of the 
agreement signing process and prior to beginning work under the agreement.  

4. Performance Requirements 
 

a. System Integration  
i. Scope of Services Generally  

The provider shall provide Critical Care Transport (CCT) services from the three 
hospitals within Ambulance Service Areas 4 &5 (ASA #4 & 5) assigned to the City of 
Springfield and the City of Eugene under the Lane County Area Service Plan. The 
provider’s responsibilities will include being available for air or ground ambulance 
transport services for CCT seven (7) days per week, twenty-four (24) hours each day. The 
medically appropriate level of service must be provided without regard to the patient’s 
status or ability to pay costs. 

 
ii. Start-Up  
The successful provider will begin operations on or about July 1, 2016.  As part of the 
proposal, the proposer shall outline the earliest start date available. 

 
b. Deployment Plan  
 

i. Deployment Plan Required  
1. The provider shall be required to develop and maintain a current deployment 

plan.  
2. Deployment plans must include the following elements:  

a. A description of 24-hour system status management strategies to 
deploy or redeploy resources to meet hospital requirements.  

b. A description of how CCT calls will be staffed including the number 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 19 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 19 of 90



of full-time or part-time employees utilized.  
c. A description of any planned use of call back crews. 
d. A description of how CCT calls will be handled during adverse 

weather or other conditions when aircraft are grounded.  
 
3. Deployment or Redeployment of Resources  
Notwithstanding any deployment plan, the provider shall deploy or redeploy staff 
and equipment as necessary to avoid a degradation of the regional EMS system.  

4. Resources  
The provider is required to provide critical care transport services within the 
contracted ASAs with its own resources. The resources must be stationed so that 
the provider is able to meet the response timelines specified. All ambulance 
resources must comply with all specifications herein.  
 

c. Operations Requirements 
 

i. Response Time Requirements  
 

Response times are critical to patient care. Critical Care Transports are scheduled by 
the hospital desiring the patient transport. Response time required is within 30 
minutes of dispatch.   

ii. Failure to Meet Response Time Requirements 
  
The provider is expected to meet or exceed the required response times to every call 
and failure to do so may result in termination of the contract agreement.  The provider 
must make every effort to minimize fluctuations in response time performance 
according to time of day, day of the week, or week of the month.  
 
 Response Time Exemptions 

 
It is understood that unusual circumstances and conditions beyond the provider’s 
reasonable control can produce response times that exceed the standards. If the provider 
believes that any run or group of runs should be excluded from the response time 
standards, a written request must be made to the City’s Contract Administrator.  Any 
requests for exemption from response time standards shall be made with the quarterly 
Response Time Reports.  The City has the sole discretion to exempt any call and is not 
obligated to do so for any reason. Situations in which exemptions may be granted 
include, but are not limited to: 
 

1. Provider Services  
a. Adverse weather and/or road conditions  
b. Vehicle problems  

 
2. System  

a. Response area obstacles (e.g., limited access, barrier devices).  
 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 20 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 20 of 90



d. Dispatch Requirements  
 

i. Communications Center  
The provider is required to establish a local non-emergency contact number. For 
critical care transports, the provider must provide its own dispatch services using call 
taking and dispatching personnel that meet or exceed Oregon standards and training 
for telecommunication personnel.   

 
e. Equipment and Supplies  

 
i. Communications Equipment  

 
The provider must have and maintain in good operating condition portable and mobile 
communications equipment as specified by the City. The provider will be financially 
responsible for all costs associated with implementing, upgrading, and making changes 
required by the City. 

ii. Medical Equipment and Supplies  

1. Specifications and Coordination: The provider must utilize ambulances with 
supplies and equipment necessary to carry out critical care transports. The 
provider’s equipment and supplies must meet or exceed the Oregon 
Department of Human Services, Health Services Division requirements and 
the City’s supply and equipment requirements. The provider will be provided 
an ongoing opportunity to participate in the development and revision of the 
equipment and supply specifications.    

2. List: The provider must provide a list of equipment and supplies used on 
ambulances providing critical care transports. The City may require the 
provider to replace any equipment or supply that does not meet requirements 
or the City’s specifications.  

3. Exchange: The provider will be required to provide and maintain its own 
equipment and will not rely on exchanges from the City or Central Lane 
EMS unless a separate agreement with Central Lane EMS is reached. 

4. Logistics: The provider is responsible for the purchase of all supplies and 
equipment, and maintaining the cleanliness and adherence to infection 
control procedures for all equipment and transport units. 

iii. Ambulances  

iv. Quality:  All ambulances in service in the Cities ASAs shall be in good working 
order and appearance. No Type I ambulance utilized by the Provider may have 
mileage in excess of 200,000 miles unless otherwise approved by the City’s Fire 
Chief.  No Type II ambulance utilized by the provider may have mileage in excess of 
100,000 miles unless otherwise approved by the City’s Fire Chief.  No Type III 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 21 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 21 of 90



ambulance utilized by the Provider may have mileage in excess of 150,000 unless 
otherwise approved by the City’s Fire Chief. Vehicles or equipment that the City 
reasonably determines to have cosmetic or physical deficiencies that may negatively 
impact customer perception shall be removed from service and either replaced or 
repaired without undue delay.  

v. Specifications: All ambulances utilized must be licensed as required by the 
Department of Human Services, Health Services Division and City of Springfield 
Municipal Code Section 7.032 and must meet or exceed the requirements set forth in 
ORS 682.051 to 682.991 and OAR 333-255-0060, in addition to the requirements 
herein.   

vi. Color, Marking and Warning Devices: All proposed markings and color schemes 
shall be submitted to and approved by the City prior to implementation and the 
Provider may be required to change markings and color schemes if required by the 
City at any time.  

vii. Maintenance: The Provider shall maintain all ambulances and equipment in a manner 
to achieve the highest standard of safety, reliability and appearance. All personnel 
utilized to maintain vehicles and equipment must be properly trained, certified, and 
knowledgeable. Any vehicle or equipment utilized by Provider in providing services 
that are reasonably found by the City to have any deficiency that may compromise 
function, must immediately be removed from service. 

viii. List: The Provider shall at all times maintain a current list of ambulances (including 
reserve units), to include license number, vehicle identification number, name and 
address of any applicable lien holder and shall make the list available to the City 
immediately upon request.  

f. Personnel and Clinical Standards  
i. Staff, General 

 
The City expects that provider’s provision of services shall conform to the highest 
clinical and professional standards. In doing so, the provider shall comply with all 
applicable City, County, State, and Federal laws, regulations and standards regarding the 
provisions of services. All persons employed by the provider shall be competent in the 
performance of their duties, hold and maintain applicable and valid 
certificates/licenses/accreditations in their respective roles or profession. The provider 
shall be held accountable for employee performance, licensing and actions. The provider 
shall cooperate and submit to individual and corporate investigations requested by the 
City.  

 
ii. Command and Control Structure  

The provider must be NIMS (National Incident Management System) compliant 
throughout the duration of their contract with the City. 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 22 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 22 of 90



iii. Ambulance Staffing  
 

The provider shall at minimum staff ambulances providing critical care inter-facility 
transports with at least one qualified driver, one certified EMT-Paramedic, and a 
Registered Nurse certified in medical and trauma critical care (CCRN, CEN or CFRN). 
The Registered Nurse must always be with the patient in the patient compartment of the 
ambulance. 

 
When operating an ambulance, all personnel must meet the applicable requirements of 
ORS 682.051 to 682.991 and OAR 333-255-0070.  

All personnel staffing ambulances must be certified, in good standing, with the Oregon 
Department of Human Services, Health Division. The provider must use reasonable 
efforts to hire and retain personnel with bilingual skills, especially Spanish.  

iv. Management and Supervision  
 

The provider will provide the management and supervision necessary for effective 
oversight, and administration of critical care transport services. At least one field 
supervisor, with current credentials and clinical field experience, shall be on duty or on 
call at all times in order to oversee or provide support to field personnel as necessary.   

In addition, the contract administrator named by the provider in its proposal may not be 
changed without approval of the City. Approval will not be unreasonably withheld.  

v. Uniforms and Appearance of Personnel 

The provider’s personnel shall wear clean, professional uniforms.  All shirts, trousers, 
jackets and shoes must be approved by the City.  

 
vi. Competence and Professionalism of Personnel  

 
Professional and courteous conduct and appearance is required at all times from the 
Provider’s personnel. 

vii. Personnel Training 

1.  Orientation of Employees  

The provider must ensure that all employees have been properly oriented before 
being placed on transporting ambulances. The orientation shall include but not be 
limited to:  overview of the City’s EMS system; applicable policies, procedures, 
orders and protocols (to include HIPAA and infection control); all 
communications; navigation, mapping, hospital routes; ambulance equipment 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 23 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 23 of 90



utilization and maintenance.  The provider must maintain documentation of 
compliance with these requirements. 

2. Training Records                                                                                                                                            

All personnel training records must be provided to the city within 24 hours of 
request. 

 
3. Student Internships  
 
It is highly recommended that the provider will assist with and accommodate 
local students needing internships or field experience to obtain the necessary 
requirements to complete EMT training and certification.  

 
4. Community Outreach 
 
Provider will participate in local community injury prevention activities. 
Activities will be coordinated with the Eugene Springfield Fire Battalion Chief of 
EMS. 

 
g. Medical Direction  

The provider must at all times, and at its’ own expense, contract with a local Medical 
Director who attends a minimum of 70% of the Central Lane Medical Control Board 
meetings, to act as the provider’s Supervising Physician for purposes of assigning and 
monitoring the quality of care and education.  The terms of the agreement, including 
compensation, shall be negotiated and entered into as an independent and separate 
agreement between the provider and whoever provides the medical direction.  

h. Standing Medical Orders and Treatment Protocols  
The provider shall have adequate standing medical orders and treatment protocols.  

 
i. Work Schedules and Employee Affairs  

The provider shall have reasonable work schedules and conditions. Patient care must not be 
hampered by impaired motor skills of personnel working extended shifts, part-time jobs, 
voluntary overtime, and mandatory overtime without adequate rest.  

The City expects that to attract and retain outstanding personnel, the provider must offer 
reasonable compensation. The City in no way intends to restrict the ingenuity of the provider 
and its employees from working out new and creative compensation (salary and benefits) 
programs. However, the provider should not use sub-standard compensation levels in order 
to deliver economic efficiencies necessary to profitably manage its agreement with the City.   

The City emphasizes that the provider is responsible for conducting its affairs with its 
employees, including managing personnel and resources fairly and effectively in a manner 
that ensures compliance with the agreement. The City will not otherwise involve itself in 
provider’s management or employee relationships. The provider is an independent 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 24 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 24 of 90



contractor and neither the provider nor any of its employees are considered employees or 
agents of the City.  

The City shall, throughout the term of the agreement, have the right of reasonable rejection 
and approval of staff assigned to the work by the provider.  If the City reasonably rejects 
staff, the provider must provide replacement staff satisfactory to the City in a timely manner 
and at no additional cost to the City.  

 
5. Quality, Performance and Audit Programs  
 

a. Compliance and Audit Program  

The provider shall establish and maintain a compliance and audit program as recommended 
by the Office of the Inspector General for all Centers for Medicare/Medicaid Services 
(CMS) programs applicable to ambulance transportation. In addition, the provider must 
provide prompt response and follow-up to inquiries and complaints from CMS, the Oregon 
Health Plan and the City.   

b. Quality Audits and Inspections  
 

City representatives may at any time, and without notification, inspect the provider’s 
operations directly related to services provided in the agreement. This shall include, but 
not be limited to, CQI assessments, ambulances, repair facilities, communication and 
administration facilities. In addition, City representatives may ride as observers on any 
ambulance at any time.   

City representatives may also audit all reports and data that the provider is required to 
collect, maintain or provide. Such audits will be conducted during normal business hours 
with a minimum of 48 hours’ notice.   

c. Data and Information Reporting  

The long-term success of any EMS system is predicated upon the ability to measure, 
analyze, and report operational, clinical and administrative data. The provider shall be 
responsible for data input and reporting in a manner which facilitates review by the City and 
any other entity authorized by law or contract to review data and reporting.  All systems and 
reports must comply with the City’s ASA requirements as well as City, State, and Federal 
data collection and reporting requirements. 

i. Response Time Report  

The provider shall submit to the City electronically quarterly response reports for each 
quarter.  Reports must be received no later than 5 PM, five (5) business days after the 
final day of the quarter. The contact for this requirement will be the Eugene Springfield 
Fire Battalion Chief of EMS. 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 25 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 25 of 90



 For each incident for which a response is dispatched, the quarterly response time 
 compliance report shall include, but not be limited to: 
    

• A unique call number which shall be the call number generated by 9-1-1 Central 
Lane Communications, or another number that a City reviewer can easily link to 
the provider’s dispatching system if the call is not dispatched by 9-1-1 Central 
Lane Communications; 

• Dispatch date; 
• Dispatch time;  
• En-route to hospital time; 
• Arrive at hospital time; 
• Time transport ended, (clear time); and 
• Identification number of the ambulance(s) that arrived on scene. 

   
ii. Non-Compliant Response Report  

The provider shall submit a quarterly non-compliant response report electronically to the 
City, no later than 5 PM, five (5) business days after the final day of the quarter. The 
contact for this requirement will be the Eugene Springfield Fire Battalion Chief of EMS. 

This report shall include all information outlined in Section 5.d.i for all calls in which the 
response time requirements were not achieved, if any.  
 

iii. Incident Reports  

The provider will complete and submit to the City within 48 hours, or any shorter time if 
required by the Eugene Springfield Fire Battalion Chief of EMS, incident reports for each 
action considered non-conforming to policies and procedures and for any other incident if 
requested by the City. Non-conforming incidents include, but are not limited to, ambulance 
accidents or vehicle failures while on a call, equipment failures, patient injuries, and patient 
or facility complaints. A copy of all incident reports shall also be maintained on file at the 
provider’s administrative offices.  

 Incident reports must include but not be limited to the following information:  
• Date of incident; 
• Incident number if applicable; 
• Personnel involved; 
• Unit number if applicable; 
• A detailed narrative of the event; and  
• A narrative of corrective action taken.  

 
iv. Quality Improvement Reports  

 
Within fifteen (15) days following the end of each quarter, the provider shall provide a 
report in writing and electronically, summarizing quality improvement activities of the 
previous month.   

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 26 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 26 of 90



v. Pre-Hospital Patient Care Reports 
 

Patient care report (PCR) is required to be completed, and submitted as required, for all 
patients for whom care is rendered.  In order to facilitate system and quality improvement 
efforts, the PCR must meet with the state of Oregon requirements.  The provider must 
provide a copy of a PCR within 24 hours of a city request.  

 
d. Record Requests  

 
The provider shall also complete, maintain, and if requested by the City, provide access to or 
copies of the following records and reports (including supporting data if requested) within 
fifteen (15) working days of the request.  

• Equipment failure records  
• Vehicle maintenance records  
• Patient account records  
• Deployment planning records  
• Continuing education and training reports  
• Office of Inspector General recommended Medicare Audit Compliance reports  
 

6. Finance and Administration 
  

a. Business Office, Billing and Collection System  
 

The provider will be responsible for all ambulance billing and revenue for services provided 
by provider’s ambulances and staff only.  The City will be responsible for all ambulance 
billing and revenue for services provided by City resources.  However, if the provider so 
chooses, the provider may negotiate billing services as a separate contract with the City.  

The provider shall utilize a billing and collections systems that includes a reporting system 
acceptable to the City, is easy to audit, is HIPAA compliant, minimizes the effort required to 
obtain reimbursement from third party payers and is capable of electronically filing 
Medicare claims.   

The provider shall provide a local or toll free phone number for inquiries from patients and 
third-party payers. This phone number will be included on all ambulance bills sent by 
provider.  

b. Ambulance Rates 
 

The provider may set its own rates for service subject to approval of the City Manager.  

Current Eugene Springfield ground ambulance rates:  
Base rate $1,770, mileage $22.03/pt. mile.  

 
c. Compliance with All Laws and Regulations and Reporting 

 
i. Compliance  

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 27 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 27 of 90



 
The provider must comply with all federal, state and local laws, regulations, rules and 
procedures applicable to the provision of the services provided, including without any 
limitation whatsoever the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 
1996, Pub. L. No. 104-191 (HIPAA), and its implementing regulations; Oregon 
Revised Statutes chapter 682; Oregon Administrative Rules Chapter 333 divisions 250, 
255, 260 and 265; and Oregon Administrative Rules Chapter 847, division 035, and 
Oregon Occupational Health & Safety Administration (OR-OSHA). The provider must 
also obey all provisions of the Lane County Ambulance Service Plans and ordinances 
applicable to ambulance providers (except response time reporting for which the City will 
be responsible).  

The provider must also comply with all provisions in this request for proposal and 
nothing in the foregoing shall be construed to allow the provider to not comply with any 
request for proposal requirement imposing additional or higher or stricter standards or 
requirements.  

ii. Reporting to City  
 

The provider shall notify the City anytime the provider or any of its employees are named 
or noticed in any administrative, civil or criminal proceeding.  This notice shall be in 
written form and forwarded to the City within five (5) working days of the date the 
provider or any of its employees become aware of any such claim or notice.  

The provider shall also notify the City anytime the provider or any of its employees are 
audited by any regulatory authority. This notice shall be in written form and forwarded to 
the City within five (5) working days of the date the provider or any of its employees 
become aware of any such audit.  

The provider shall notify the City of the results of any proceeding or audit.  This notice 
shall be in written form and forwarded to the City within five (5) working days of the 
resolution.  
 

7. Independent Contractor Agreement 
 
By submitting a proposal in response to this request for proposal, each proposer agrees that if selected, the 
proposer will enter into an Agreement with the City in a form substantially similar to Attachment 2.  
Each proposer submitting a proposal specifically and expressly agrees that the following provisions will 
be included in the agreement awarded as a result of this request for proposal. 
 

a. Oregon Revised Statutes, Chapter 279 Provisions 
 

i. Provider shall make payment promptly, as due, to all persons supplying to the 
provider labor or material for the prosecution of the work provided for in the 
agreement. 

ii. Provider shall not permit any lien or claim to be filed or prosecuted against the City 
of Springfield, on account of any labor or material furnished. 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 28 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 28 of 90



iii. Provider shall pay to the Oregon Department of Revenue all sums withheld from 
employees pursuant to ORS 316.167. 

iv. Provider shall demonstrate that an employee drug testing program, acceptable to the 
City, is in place. 

v. Provider’s employees shall be paid at least time and a half for all overtime worked in 
excess of 40 hours in any one week, except for individuals who are excluded under 
ORS 653.010 to 653.261 or under 29 U.S.C. sections 201 to 209 from receiving 
overtime. 

vi. Provider shall promptly, as due, make payment to any person, co-partnership, 
association or corporation, furnishing medical, surgical and hospital care or other 
needed care and attention, incident to sickness or injury, to employees, of all sums 
which provider agrees to pay for such services and all moneys and sums which 
provider collected or deducted from the wages of employees pursuant to any law, 
contract or agreement for the purpose of providing or paying for such service. 

 
b. Supporting Documents and Order of Precedence  

 
The following documents are, by this reference, expressly incorporated in the Agreement, and are 
collectively referred to as the "Supporting Documents":  

i. The City's Request for Proposals (or other document, however named, which 
constitutes the City's written request or invitation to submit proposals), together 
with any documents incorporated by reference therein.  

ii. The City's Letter of Award (or other written document accepting provider's 
Proposal with any modifications or clarifications).  

iii. The provider's written Proposal (or other written response to the City's invitation, 
as accepted by the City).  

 
The Agreement and the Supporting Documents shall be construed to be mutually complimentary 
and supplementary wherever possible.  In the event of a conflict which cannot be so resolved, the 
provisions of the agreement itself shall control over any conflicting provisions in any of the 
Supporting Documents.  

 
c. Payment of Taxes  

 The provider shall assume and pay all applicable State, Federal, and Municipal taxes and 
contributions which are payable by virtue of the performance of this agreement.  The City shall not 
be responsible for any taxes and will provide its tax exempt identification number upon request.  

d. HIPAA Compliance  

 The City and provider will be compliant with all current and future HIPAA rules and regulations 
implemented.  The City and provider will enter into HIPAA Business Associate Agreements 
which will be in effect throughout the terms of the agreement.  

e. Identity Theft Protection Program 
 

The City and provider will be compliant with the Oregon Identity Theft Protection Act of 2007 
(ORS 646A.600). In order to comply, the provider shall maintain a program with appropriate 
policies designed to detect, prevent and mitigate identity theft. 

] 

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 29 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 29 of 90



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Response to Request for Proposal 

City of Springfield: Fire and Life Safety Department 

RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 

 

 

 

 

Life Flight Network 

May 9, 2016 
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 30 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 30 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 2 
 

Table of Contents 
Cover Letter ............................................................................................................................... 4 

Proposer Information.................................................................................................................. 5 

Qualifications ............................................................................................................................. 6 

Background ............................................................................................................................ 6 

History ................................................................................................................................ 7 

Clients ................................................................................................................................12 

References ...............................................................................................................................15 

3. General Qualifications and Requirements .............................................................................16 

a. General Qualifications .......................................................................................................16 

b. General Requirements.......................................................................................................16 

i. Performance Security ......................................................................................................16 

ii. Equal Opportunity ...........................................................................................................16 

iii. Proposer’s Responsibilities ............................................................................................16 

iv. Insurance ......................................................................................................................16 

4. Performance Requirements ..................................................................................................18 

a. System Integration .............................................................................................................18 

i. Scope of Services Generally ...........................................................................................18 

ii. Start-up ..........................................................................................................................18 

b. Deployment Plan ...............................................................................................................18 

c. Operational Requirements .................................................................................................18 

i. Response Time Requirements ........................................................................................18 

ii. Failure to Meet Response Time Requirements and Exemptions ....................................19 

d. Dispatch Requirements .....................................................................................................19 

e. Equipment and Supplies ....................................................................................................19 

i. Communications Equipment ............................................................................................19 

ii. Medical Equipment and Supplies....................................................................................19 

iii. Ambulances ...................................................................................................................20 

iv. Quality ...........................................................................................................................20 

v. Specifications .................................................................................................................21 

vi. Color, Marking and Warning Devices ............................................................................21 

vii. Maintenance .................................................................................................................21 

viii. List ...............................................................................................................................21 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 31 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 31 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 3 
 

f. Personnel and Clinical Standards .......................................................................................21 

i. Staff, General ..................................................................................................................21 

ii. Command and Control Structure ....................................................................................21 

iii. Ambulance Staffing........................................................................................................21 

iv. Management and Supervision .......................................................................................22 

v. Uniforms and Appearance of Personnel, ........................................................................22 

vi. Competence and Professionalism .................................................................................22 

vii. Personnel Training........................................................................................................22 

g. Medical Direction ...............................................................................................................23 

h. Standing Medical Orders and Treatment Protocols ............................................................23 

i. Work Schedules and Employee Affairs ...............................................................................23 

5. Quality, Performance, and Audit Programs ...........................................................................24 

a. Compliance and Audit Program .........................................................................................24 

b. Quality Audits and Inspections ...........................................................................................24 

c. Data and Information Reporting .........................................................................................24 

i. Response Time and Non-Compliant Response Report ...................................................24 

ii. Non-Compliant Response Report ...................................................................................24 

iii. Incident Reports ............................................................................................................25 

iv. Quality Improvement Reports ........................................................................................25 

v. Pre-Hospital Care Reports .............................................................................................25 

d. Record Requests ...............................................................................................................25 

6. Finance and Administration ...................................................................................................26 

a. Business Office, Billing and Collection System ..................................................................26 

b. Ambulance Rates ..............................................................................................................26 

c. Compliance with All Laws and Regulations and Reporting .................................................26 

i. Compliance .....................................................................................................................26 

ii. Reporting to City .............................................................................................................26 

7. Independent Contractor Agreement ...................................................................................27 

Attachment 2- Sample Contract – .............................................................................................29 

Attachment 3- Performance Bond .............................................................................................30 

Attachment 4- Authorization to Legally Bind Bidder ...................................................................31 

Attachment 5- Minority Women Emerging Small Business Form (MWESB) ..............................32 

Attachment 6- FireMed Terms and Conditions (for reference only). ..........................................33 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 32 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 32 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 33 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 33 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 5 
 

Proposer Information 
 

Proposer     Life Flight Network, LLC 

Mailing and Physical Address  22285 Yellow Gate Lane NE, Suite 102 
      Aurora, OR  97002 

Phone      (503) 678-4364 

Fax      (503) 678-4369 

URL      www.lifeflight.org 

Federal Tax ID    20-5016802 

 

Primary Contact and Title   Justin Dillingham, Chief Customer Officer 

Direct Phone     (503) 756-8031 

Fax      (503) 678-4369 

Email      jdillingham@lifeflight.org 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 34 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 34 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 6 
 

Qualifications 

Background 
 
Mission 
 
The mission of LFN is to provide critical care transportation to ill or injured patients in a safe, 
compassionate, efficient, and expeditious manner.   
 
Values 
 
The values of LFN are modeled after the core values of our consortium owners. Safety, 
Respect, Service, Excellence, Quality, Leadership, Compassion, and Social Justice are the 
hallmarks of our program. 
 
Safety 
 
The safety of our staff is paramount. Everything must flow from this perspective. Without a 
singular focus on safety, no one, internally or in our community, will benefit from our existence.  
Put simply, we must never forget our first obligation is the safety and security of our people.  
Our teams must live by the mantra ‘those who walk thru these doors at the beginning of the day 
will walk out these doors at the end of the day’.  
 
Vision 
 
LFN exists to fulfill a vital role – saving lives.  With its unique combination of air and ground 
ambulances and highly skilled personnel, we represent an integral part of local emergency 
medical systems. While never losing sight of our present well-being and safety, we must also 
look towards the future with a vision of realizing positive and sustainable growth in a fiscally 
sound environment.  As the population within our service area continues to expand so must our 
service.   
 
While expansion allows us to serve an ever-growing population, we must also envision the 
acquisition of technology and equipment to keep our fleet safe, modern, and efficient.  Modern 
aircraft and vehicles operated by highly skilled pilots and drivers capable of safely operating in 
the conditions and terrain that surrounds us are paramount.   

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 35 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 35 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 7 
 

History 
 
LFN is a not-for-profit medical transport service focused on Safety, Quality, and Service. We are 
one of the country’s oldest and most respected air ambulance providers. Beginning in 1978 as 
Emanuel Life Flight, the program was owned and operated by Emanuel Hospital (now Legacy 
Emanuel Medical Center). Emanuel Life Flight was the first hospital-based air ambulance on the 
West Coast and only the fourth in the nation. Transporting 121 patients in its first year, a 
French-made Allouette-3 helicopter was the program’s inaugural aircraft. 
 
In 1993, Emanuel Life Flight merged with Aircare, a Providence Health System flight program; 
our name was changed to reflect this milestone, and Emanuel Life Flight became LFN. This 
merger and name change came in concert with the decision of the three largest health care 
providers in the Portland metropolitan area to jointly participate in the ownership and overall 
operation of LFN; day-to-day operation of LFN remained under the auspices of Legacy Emanuel 
Medical Center. 
 
In 2006, the consortium made a strategic decision to transfer the organization from the 
governance of the hospital structure and separate it into its own entity. The consortium 
recognized LFN would need the strength of its own organizational structure if it was going to 
survive in the rapidly growing and increasingly competitive air medical industry. On October 1, 
2007, LFN was separated from the hospital structure and began operations under its own 
steam. 
 
To better serve its existing customers and to provide much needed air medical service to 
growing distant communities, LFN began what would ultimately lead to years of growth 
throughout the region. 
 
In September of 2009, Boise-based Saint Alphonsus Life Flight made a strategic decision to join 
LFN. Both LFN and Saint Alphonsus Life Flight realized long-term survivability would depend on 
the ability to collaborate with other like-minded organizations. Founded in 1986, Saint 
Alphonsus Life Flight’s reputation in Idaho and eastern Oregon was unparalleled. 
 
LFN continually looks to place bases in rural communities where a recognized need exists for 
air medical service.  
 
On April 1, 2016, Spokane based Northwest MedStar became part of LFN. Northwest MedStar 
originally formed in 1994 by merging two existing Spokane-based flight programs. Over the 
following two decades, Northwest MedStar built a world class reputation for providing safe and 
high quality critical care transport on the ground and in the air from six bases in Washington and 
Montana. In 2012, Northwest MedStar was recognized as the Association of Air Medical 
Services (AAMS) Program of the Year, a small testament to its success. 
 
Today, LFN is a nationally recognized air ambulance operator covering a large part of Oregon, 
Idaho, Washington, and Montana, all while never losing sight of its core mission – to serve the 
community by providing critical care transportation to ill or injured patients in a safe, 
compassionate, efficient, and expeditious manner. 
 
LFN maintains a robust membership program. Membership in LFN covers medically necessary 
emergent rotor-wing, fixed-wing, and critical care ground transport in LFN aircraft and vehicles. 
Members transported by LFN, or one of our reciprocal partners, bear no out-of-pocket expenses 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 36 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 36 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 8 
 

for medically necessary emergent transports (subject to the terms in the Statement of 
Understanding, which can be found under the membership section of our website). 
 
The LFN Foundation, a 501(c)(3) tax exempt organization, became operational on April 1, 2010. 
The foundation raises funds for aircraft and the infrastructure necessary to facilitate critical care 
transport, and also provides support for training and community outreach programs, including 
trauma, critical care, brain injury, ground safety, cardiac care and injury prevention programs.  
 
Owners 
 
LFN is a not-for-profit medical transport service owned by a consortium of Legacy Health, 
Oregon Health & Science University, Providence Health & Services, and Saint Alphonsus 
Regional Medical Center. All stakeholders are dedicated to improving patient outcomes by 
providing safe and expeditious helicopter, fixed-wing airplane, and ground support to patients in 
serious need.  
 
Strategic governance of LFN is vested in the LFN Board of Directors. The Board consists of two 
representatives from each member institution; management responsibilities are the purview of 
the Chief Executive Officer. 
 

Legacy Emanuel 
Medical Center 

www.legacyhealth.org 

 

Oregon Health & 
Science University 

 www.ohsu.edu 

 

Providence 
Health & Services 

www.providence.org 

 
 

Saint Alphonsus  
Regional Medical 

Center 

www.saintalphonsus.org 

 

 
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 37 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 37 of 90

http://www.legacyhealth.org/
http://www.legacyhealth.org/
http://www.ohsu.edu/
http://www.ohsu.edu/
http://www.providence.org/
http://www.providence.org/
http://www.saintalphonsus.org/
http://www.saintalphonsus.org/
http://www.legacyhealth.org/�
http://www.ohsu.edu/�
http://www.providence.org/�
http://www.saintalphonsus.org/�


 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 9 
 

Awards and Accreditations 

LFN received the Oregon EMS Commitment to Quality Award in 2008. In 2009, LFN proudly 
accepted the AAMS Program of the Year award. This prestigious honor established a 
benchmark of excellence the program incorporates into current planning and operations and is 
dedicated to building upon into the future. 
 
In 2011, the program was named Oregon’s Fastest Growing Private Company by the Portland 
Business Journal, and CEO Michael Griffiths received the Oregon EMS Administrator of the 
Year Award. 
 
LFN was named the Best Nonprofit to Work For in Oregon in 2012 by Oregon Business 
Magazine, after previous top 15 rankings in 2010 and 2011. Since then, LFN has consistently 
ranked in the top 15.  
 
CEO Michael Griffiths received the AAMS Program Director of the Year Award in 2015 and was 
a finalist for the EY Entrepreneur of the Year. LFN also received the AAMS Excellence in 
Community Service Award in recognition of our continuing broad-based commitment to the 
communities served and our dedication to various outreach and training programs. 
 
In 2016, LFN was recognized by the Portland Business Journal as one of the Most Admired 
Companies and became the first air medical program in the world to achieve dual HAI-APS and 
IS-BAO safety accreditations.  
 
 
Service Area  

LFN offers air and ground transport across the Pacific Northwest and Intermountain West. 
Helicopters typically operate within a 150-mile radius of its base, but have the capability to fly 
longer distances. Fixed-wing aircraft can transport patients throughout the nation. 
 
Rotor-wing bases are located in: 

• Aurora, Cottage Grove, Ontario, La Grande, Redmond, Astoria, and Pendleton, Oregon 
• Longview, Dallesport, Tri-Cities, Palouse, Moses Lake, Brewster and Spokane, 

Washington 
• Boise, Lewiston, Coeur d'Alene, Rexburg, Burley, and Sandpoint, Idaho 
• Butte and Missoula, Montana 

 
Fixed-wing bases are located in: 

• Aurora and La Grande, Oregon 
• Dallesport, Tri-Cities and Spokane, Washington 
• Boise, Idaho 
• Butte and Missoula, Montana 

 
In addition to air medical transport service, LFN has ground transportation available at the Eagle 
base in Idaho, and the Tri-Cities and Spokane bases in Washington. 
 
LFN transports emergent scene call patients based upon local and state EMS regulations. 
Transports between hospitals are based upon hospital and physician referral requests.   
 
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 38 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 38 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 10 
 

Aircraft and Aviation Vendors 
 
LFN utilizes 37 aircraft to support operations. LFN is an FAA Part 135 air carrier. Additional 
aviation support is provided via two vendors, Boise-based Jackson Jet Center and Shreveport, 
LA-based Metro Aviation. All aircraft are Visual Flight Rules capable. The range of each rotor-
wing is approximately 300 nautical miles without refueling, and all rotor-wing aircraft use Night 
Vision Goggles. 
 
AW119Kx - Koala 
LFN operates 19 AgustaWestland AW119Kx “Koala” helicopters, the first of which was placed 
into service during the summer of 2013. The Koala reaches speeds of 175 miles per hour and 
comes equipped with a state-of-the-art Garmin G-1000H cockpit, night vision goggle capability, 
satellite weather, synthetic vision, and the capacity to transport two patients or a specialty team 
with unencumbered full-body access. 
 
AW109E 
Operated by LFN, the AW109E “Power” twin-engine helicopter has advanced avionics and is 
capable of flying under Instrument Flight Rules, making it ideally suited to take advantage of 
LFN’s proprietary low-level route structures, pending approval from the FAA. 
 
H135 
Operated by Metro Aviation, the 135 twin-engine helicopters are popular aircraft in the air 
medical industry. Similar to the Agusta aircraft, the H135 is capable of transporting two patients 
or a specialty team. The rear patient care compartment is separate from the pilot area. The 
H135 has an enclosed tail rotor. 
 
LFN utilizes eight PC-12 aircraft. Four are operated by LFN, three are operated by Metro 
Aviation, and one is operated by Jackson Jet Center. The Pilatus offers a larger interior space 
for patient and crew and advanced avionics. Two King Air fixed-wing aircraft are provided by 
Metro Aviation. 
 
Safety 
 
Safety and risk management are core philosophies of LFN. To meet all challenges associated 
with the safe transport of critically ill or injured patients by helicopter, fixed-wing aircraft, and 
ground ambulance, our focus on safety is rigorous and unrelenting. Safety and risk 
management is a strongly proactive and thoroughly integrated effort, completely supported by 
the entire LFN organization as well as its contracted vendors. All operations are vetted through 
the safety and risk management department prior to implementation and are continuously 
evaluated to ensure the highest degree of safety is provided to our employees and the public at 
large. 
 
An absolute premium is placed on the experience, training, and professionalism of our pilots 
and mechanics. Aircraft and ambulances utilized by LFN are maintained to the most rigorous 
standards in the industry. 
 
LFN safety training is ongoing and comprehensive, maintaining the highest levels of proficiency. 
Shift briefings, annual Air Medical Resource Management courses, post flight debriefs, and as-
needed safety updates serve as the framework for crew training. 
 
Prior to each transport, a comprehensive analysis occurs to determine if a flight can be safely 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 39 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 39 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 11 
 

completed. The pilot, medical crew, mechanic, communications specialist, and operational 
control specialist have the ability to terminate a transport request for any reason. LFN’s 
Operational Control Center (OCC) oversees all flights for which LFN is the air carrier. All low-
light / night rotor flights are aided by Night Vision Goggles to improve visibility.   
 
In 2004, the FAA established a task force to review and guide government and industry efforts 
to reduce air ambulance accidents. LFN adopted each and every one of their recommendations. 
Our OCC was fully functioning well in advance of the FAA deadline. Recommended aircraft 
technologies were also employed even though at the time they were not mandatory, which 
include: Synthetic Vision, Helicopter Terrain Awareness and Warning System (HTAWS), 
Satellite communications and tracking, Night Vision Goggles, and XM satellite weather displays. 
 
Our desire to provide the best Safety Management System (SMS) in the industry continues with 
our dual accreditation of IS-BAO (International Standard – Business Aviation Operations) and 
HAI’s (Helicopter Association International) Accreditation of Program Safety (APS). Both IS-
BAO and HAI accreditations are globally recognized as the safety benchmark for Helicopter Air 
Ambulance (HAA) operations.  Both of these audits were completed in 2016 and LFN is the first 
HAA operator in the world to achieve this dual standard. 
 
Augmenting our safety efforts, LLFN utilizes several systems to enhance our safety posture, 
mitigate risks and ensure our Just Culture is fully functioning at every level of operations. 
Baldwin Safety and Compliance provides our documentation and data analytic system needed 
to have a proactive SMS. Appareo Flight Data monitoring is employed in our aircraft and is the 
backbone of our Flight Operations Quality Assurance (FOQA) program. 
 
LFN complies with applicable federal and state occupational health and safety laws, and 
Commission on Accreditation of Medical Transport Systems (CAMTS) accreditation standards. 
We adopt the best feasible practices, operations, and technologies conducive to creating and 
maintaining an environment where safety is emphasized and risk minimized. 
 
LFN’s commitment to safety is just that. We are committed to provide the safest possible air 
medical transportation system.  We will continue vetting our processes through industry 
standards to validate our processes and continue to be a leader at the forefront of HAA safety. 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 40 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 40 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 12 
 

Clients 
 

LFN currently has contracts in place with a number of clients to provide critical care transport. 
These include with PeaceHealth Oregon for critical care air transport, Kadlec Regional Medical 
Center for air and ground transport, Trios Health for ground transport, and St. Alphonsus in 
Boise, Idaho for ground transport. We have critical care ground ambulances in operation in 
Richland and Spokane, Washington. We also provide air support for the OHSU Panda Team, 
Legacy KIDS Team and ECMO Team, and the St. Alphonsus Neonatal Team.  

 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 41 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 41 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 13 
 

Clinical Excellence 

LFN provides the highest clinical standards in the Northwest and Intermountain West of any air 
medical transport program, and is accredited by the (CAMTS). Transport crews are equipped to 
care for both pediatric and adult patients with conditions related to Trauma, Neuro, Obstetrics, 
Cardiac (STEMI), Vascular, Pulmonary, and other medical problems. Under the supervision of 
LFN’s Medical Director and Associate Medical Directors, all Clinical Team Members participate 
in bi-annual advanced skills training (including surgical procedures) in a high fidelity simulation 
lab. Ongoing comprehensive clinical rotations at tertiary and quaternary care facilities ensure 
our Clinical Team Members set the bar in critical care transport.  
 
Equipment 
 
Crewmembers have the ability to perform a multitude of highly skilled medical functions during 
transport. Each helicopter and fixed-wing aircraft is outfitted with the medical equipment 
necessary to act as a mobile critical care unit, Including: 
 

• Zoll Propaq MD Cardiac Monitor 
• LTV 1200 Ventilator 
• Alaris MiniMed Pump 
• Blood Products 
• Thermal Angel Fluid Warmer 

 
Critical Care Flight Nurses 
 

• Minimum of 5 years of ICU/ED/Trauma experience 
• NRP, PALS, ACLS, TNATC, PHTLS, CFRN, CEN and/or CCRN certifications 

 
Flight and Ground EMT – Paramedics 
 

• Minimum of 5 years of experience as a paramedic 
• NRP, PALS, ACLS, PHTLS certifications  

 
Community Involvement 
 
LFN is a partner in a much larger EMS continuum. Education and collaboration with our 
healthcare partners ensures the team is able to provide the best possible care to the patients 
and communities we serve.  
 
Outreach involvement with our health care partners: 
 

• Visiting fire departments, EMS agencies, and hospitals to present information on LFN’s 
services 

• Landing zone training (selection and preparation) 
• Helicopter safety lectures 
• Participation in EMS and fire department open house events 
• Accident prevention programs 

o High school drunk driving awareness (SKIDS, Every 15 Minutes) 
o Trauma Nurses Talk Tough 

• Participation in fire department, EMS and hospital QI/QA chart review process 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 42 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 42 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 14 
 

• Participation in mock MCI and mock STEMI drills 
• Funding grants for local EMS agencies 

 
Outreach continuing education:  
 

• Sponsorship of health care conferences  
o EMS 
o Trauma 
o Neuro 
o Cardiac (STEMI) 
o Pediatrics 
o Critical Care 
o Medical 
o Rural Health 
o Physician, nursing, and paramedic educational programs  

• Regional LFN hosted educational conferences 
• Lectures at conferences or workshops 
• Participation at skills stations 
• High fidelity simulation mannequin training in partnership with Oregon EMS for 

Children's Program, Office of Rural Health, OHSU, ODOT, Idaho State University (ISU), 
and Saint Alphonsus Regional Medical Center 
 

Outreach programs for the general public: 
 

• LFN Membership Program presentations 
• Informational booths at community health and safety fairs 

 
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 43 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 43 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 15 
 

References 
 
PeaceHealth Oregon 
Tim Herrmann, Chief Administrative Officer 
1515 Village Drive, Cottage Grove, OR 97424 
THerrmann@peacehealth.org 
541-767-5201   
 
OHSU PANDA 
Denise Foster, Division Director, Women’s and Children’s Services  
3181 S.W. Sam Jackson Park Rd, Portland, Oregon 97239-3098 
fosterde@ohsu.edu 
503-418-4036 
 
Legacy Health- ECMO Team 
Tanya Shanks-Connors, Clinical Director, Trauma, Emergency Services, Critical Care, Oregon 
Burn Center, Respiratory Therapy, Cardiopulmonary, and ECMO Services. 
2801 N. Gantenbein Ave., Portland, OR 97227 
TShanks@LHS.ORG 
503-413-4546 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 44 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 44 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 16 
 

3. General Qualifications and Requirements 

a. General Qualifications 
As described in the background information, LFN has approximately 38 years of critical care 
transport experience, which includes both air and ground transportation. LFN began providing 
local service to the citizens of Lane County in 2008, which included basing a helicopter in 
Eugene. The value of the jobs created by this base is in excess of $1,000,000 annually. 
Across the entire service region, the population served by LFN is conservatively in excess of 
eight million people.  
 
LFN is accredited by CAMTS at the critical care level. This accreditation applies to helicopter, 
fixed-wing, and ground transport. 

 
b. General Requirements 
 
i. Performance Security 
LFN will consider executing and delivering a performance bond should the City guarantee a 
minimum number of transports and or collectable revenue. In the event the City does not 
guarantee a minimum number of transports, a performance bond may not be provided. 
 
ii. Equal Opportunity 
LFN is an equal opportunity employer. It is the policy of LFN to recognize the dignity of the 
individual and to be fair and impartial in all its relations with employees and applicants without 
regard to race, color, national origin, citizenship, religion, age, gender, disability, marital status, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, veteran, current or future military status, genetic information 
or any other basis prohibited by federal, state, or local law. 
 
This policy applies not only to hiring but also to compensation, promotion, demotion, transfer, 
termination, training, facilities, seniority, and all other conditions and terms of employment. All 
employees are initially selected and later considered for promotion on the basis of verified or 
demonstrated ability to best fulfill the requirements of the position. Our policy fully embraces 
equality of opportunity for all employees with respect to all employment matters. 
 
LFN does not discriminate against any applicant or employee in hiring or in the terms, 
conditions, and privileges of employment based upon pregnancy, childbirth, related medical 
conditions or genetic information. 
 
LFN will make reasonable accommodations for religious beliefs. 
 
iii. Proposer’s Responsibilities 
LFN will assume responsibility for all services offered in the proposal and for all contractual 
matters.  
 
iv. Insurance 
Upon contract execution, LFN will, at its own expense, maintain and keep in force insurance 
which meets or exceeds requirements as set forth in Attachment 2 – Sample Contract, Section 
13 – Insurance of the RFP, which will protect LFN and the City from claims which may arise out 
of or result from the operations under the agreement. 
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 45 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 45 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 17 
 

LFN will submit proof of insurance coverage as part of the agreement signing process and prior 
to beginning work under the agreement.  
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 46 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 46 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 18 
 

4. Performance Requirements 
 
a. System Integration 
 
i. Scope of Services Generally 
LFN will provide Critical Care Transport (CCT) services from the three hospitals within 
Ambulance Service Areas 4 & 5 (ASA #4 & 5) assigned to the City of Springfield and the City of 
Eugene under the Lane County Area Service Plan. Emergent ground and air CCT ambulance 
transport will be provided (7) days per week, twenty-four (24) hours each day. Medically 
necessary emergent transport is provided without regard to the patient’s status or ability to pay 
costs. 
 
The resultant contract will contain language defining CCT transport criteria, as defined by the 
Lane County Medical Control Board. All CCT patients leaving Lane County, as part of this 
agreement, will be transported by air. If air transport is not possible, LFN will make reasonable 
efforts to provide ground transport as outlined in this response. 
 
ii. Start-up  
LFN will continue existing operations uninterrupted.  
 
b. Deployment Plan 
LFN will develop and maintain a current deployment plan. 
 
The Cottage Grove helicopter base is staffed 24-hours per day. The subcontracted ambulance 
provider will ensure unit availability to meet response time requirements. 
 
Services will be provided by utilizing the registered nurse (RN) and paramedic stationed at the 
Cottage Grove helicopter base in partnership with a ground ambulance provider. 
 
The Cottage Grove base has four (4) RNs and seven (7) paramedics assigned to it. Two (2) 
additional RNs and one additional (1) paramedic float between bases. LFN also employs nine 
(9) RNs and fourteen (14) paramedics who work out of the Aurora and Redmond bases. They 
are capable of floating to the Cottage Grove base should there be a need.  
 
Crew call back does not exist. Should call volume increase, this will be evaluated. 
 
During adverse weather or other conditions that prohibit the use of aircraft, LFN will utilize 
subcontracted providers and respond by ground transport.  
 
LFN subcontracts transportation services to South Lane Fire and Rescue. LFN uses Metro West 
as a backup service to South Lane Fire and Rescue. LFN reserves the right to change 
subcontractors to maintain the integrity of the service provided.  

 
c. Operational Requirements 
 
i. Response Time Requirements 
LFN will respond to CCT transports upon dispatch. Response time will be less than thirty (30) 
minutes of dispatch whenever the crew and ambulance are available.  
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 47 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 47 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 19 
 

ii. Failure to Meet Response Time Requirements and Exemptions 
LFN will meet or exceed required response times when the crew and resources are available. 
LFN will make every effort to minimize fluctuations in response time performance according to 
time of day, day of the week, and week of the month. 
 
Circumstances and conditions beyond LFN’s control may produce response times which exceed 
requirements. LFN will deploy a single crew assigned to Cottage Grove to respond to air and or 
ground transports. A back-up crew in Aurora, OR will be available to respond by air should 
another transport be in progress.  
 
If LFN believes any run or group of runs should be excluded from response time standards, a 
written request will be submitted with quarterly Response Time Reports. 
 
d. Dispatch Requirements 
LFN will provide a toll-free number which will be answered by the LFN’s Communications 
Center. Dispatch functions will be incorporated into LFN’s existing Communication Center. The 
Communications Center will be responsible for call taking and dispatching personnel. Training 
for Communications Center staff meets or exceeds CAMTS standards. 
 
e. Equipment and Supplies 
 
i. Communications Equipment 
LFN will provide sufficient equipment to effectively communicate with the CCT medical crew. 
This communication currently occurs via a Verizon push-to-talk device. 
 
ii. Medical Equipment and Supplies 
 
1. Specifications and Coordination 
LFN will utilize an ambulance with supplies and equipment necessary to carry out CCT 
transports. Equipment and supplies will meet or exceed Oregon Health Authority requirements. 
Equipment will meet or exceed the City’s supply and equipment requirements assuming no 
accommodation or list modification is unreasonably withheld.  
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 48 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 48 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 20 
 

2. List 
 
LTV 1200 ventilator 
Thermal Angel fluid warmer 
2 3-channel pumps with tubing 
Zoll Propak MD monitor 
2 invasive pressure monitoring setups 
2 LTV 1200 ventilator circuits 1-pediatric 1- adult 
 
Appropriate critical care medications: Ketamine, Lorazepam, Midazolam, Rocuronium, 
Succinylcholine, Fentanyl, Dilaudid, Morphine, Ondansetron, Racemic Epi 2.25%, Solu-Medrol, 
Albuterol, Atrovent, Labetalol, Adenosine, Adenosine, Diphenhydramine, Epinephrine 1:1,000  
Furosemide Metoprolol, Naloxone, Nitrostat, Ondansetron, Aspirin, Calcium Gluconate, 
Clevidipine, Dopamine, Heparin, Levophed, Nitroglycerin, Sodium Chloride, Lidocaine, 
Cardene, Esmolol, Dextrose, Diltiazem, Magnesium Sulfate, Acetaminophen, Cytotec, 
Hydralazine, Methergine, Nifedipine, Oxytocin  
 
Miscellaneous supplies: C-Mac, ETT 2.5-8.0, chest tube insertion kit, Bi-PAP masks, Bougniac, 
needle decompression equipment, laryngoscopes 0-3 Mac and Miller, colormetric end tidal, tube 
securing devices, OPA, NPA, non rebreather mask, nasal cannula, magill forceps, surgical 
cricothyrotomy supplies, needle cricothyrotomy supplies, ambu bags adult/peds-manometer, 
glucose monitor, ACLS medications, neonate-ex large adult cuffs, invasive temp probe, 
tourniquet, pressure bags, IV start kit including angiocaths, extension sets, start kits Narcotics, 
benzodiazepines, IO needles, ketamine, antiemetic, OB Kit 
 
3. Exchange 
LFN or ambulance subcontractor will provide and maintain its own equipment and will not rely 
on exchanges from the City or Central Lane EMS unless a separate agreement with Central 
Lane EMS is reached. 
 
4. Logistics 
LFN and or ambulance subcontractor will purchase all supplies and equipment and maintain the 
cleanliness and adherence to infection control procedures for all equipment and transports. LFN 
utilizes a supply distribution company for the existing helicopter base which ships supplies 
directly from the distributor to the base, eliminating delays associated with a company 
distribution point. 

iii. Ambulances 
 
iv. Quality 
All ambulances associated with CCT transport pursuant to an executed agreement will be in 
good working order and appearance. No Type I ambulances utilized will have mileage in excess 
of 200,000 miles unless otherwise approved. No Type II ambulances utilized will have mileage 
in excess of 100,000 miles unless otherwise approved. No Type III ambulances utilized will 
have mileage in excess of 150,000 miles unless otherwise approved. Vehicles or equipment 
that the City reasonably determines to have cosmetic or physical deficiencies that may 
negatively impact customer perception shall be removed from service and either replaced or 
repaired without undue delay. 
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 49 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 49 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 21 
 

v. Specifications 
All ambulances utilized must be licensed as required by the Oregon Health Authority and City of 
Springfield Municipal Code Section 7.032, and will meet or exceed the requirements set forth in 
ORS 682.051 to 682.991 and OAR 333-255-0060, in addition to the requirements herein. 

vi. Color, Marking and Warning Devices 
Markings and color schemes will be approved by the City prior to implementation unless prior 
approval for the subcontracted ambulance vendor has already been provided or the ambulance 
vendor is currently licensed to operate in Springfield’s ASA in any capacity. 

vii. Maintenance 
LFN or ambulance subcontractor will maintain ambulances and equipment in a manner to 
achieve the highest standard of safety, reliability and appearance. Personnel utilized to maintain 
vehicles and equipment will be properly trained, certified, and knowledgeable as applicable.  

viii. List 
LFN or ambulance subcontractor will maintain a current list of ambulances. The list will be 
available upon request. The list will contain at minimum, the license number, vehicle 
identification number, name, and address of any applicable lien holder. 
 
f. Personnel and Clinical Standards 
 
i. Staff, General 
LFN and subcontracted ambulance staff confirm to the highest clinical and professional 
standards. They will comply with all applicable City, County, State, and Federal laws. Staff are 
competent in the performance of their duties and hold and maintain applicable and valid 
certifications/licenses/ accreditations in their respective roles or profession.  
 
ii. Command and Control Structure 
LFN and subcontracted ambulance staff associated with a resultant agreement will be NIMS 
compliant throughout the duration of a contract with the City. All staff will complete IS-100 
(Introduction to Incident Command System) and IS-700 (National Incident Management 
System). 
 
iii. Ambulance Staffing 
LFN will staff the CCT ambulance with the existing medical crew staffing the medical helicopter 
stationed in Cottage Grove. Crew composition typically consists of one (1) RN certified in 
medical and trauma care (e.g. CFRN, or CEN, or CCRN within one year of hire) and one (1) 
paramedic. On rare occasion, a second RN may be substitute for the paramedic. The RN will 
always be with the patient in the patient compartment of the ambulance. 
 
LFN or ambulance subcontractor will provide at least one qualified driver. All staff certified by 
the Oregon Health Authority will meet applicable requirements.  
 
When operating an ambulance, all personnel will meet the applicable requirements of ORS 
682.051 to 682.991 and OAR 333-255-0070. All personnel staffing ambulances will be certified, 
in good standing, with the Oregon Health Authority. 
 
LFN will use reasonable efforts to hire and retain personnel with bilingual skills, especially 
Spanish. 
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 50 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 50 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 22 
 

iv. Management and Supervision 
LFN and ambulance subcontractor will provide the management and supervision necessary for 
effective oversight, and administration of CCT services. LFN employs a local Base Manager and 
Clinical Manager responsible for operation of the Cottage Grove Base. When available, these 
managers can respond upon request. When not available, LFN provides an Administrator on 
Call (AOC) at all times. AOCs are seasoned leaders within the organization who have current 
credentials and applicable field experience. In the event the local Base Manager or Clinical 
Manager is not available to respond, the AOC will provide guidance via telephone. The AOC is 
accessible through LFN’s Communication Center. 
 
The contract administrator named by LFN in its proposal will not be changed without approval of 
the City. 
 
v. Uniforms and Appearance of Personnel,  
LFN and ambulance subcontractor staff will wear clean and professional uniforms. The LFN RN 
and Paramedic typically wear Nomex flight suits, associated with critical care flight crews. Flight 
suits display the crewmember’s name, and applicable certification or license. During colder 
weather, staff may wear company issue outerwear clearly identifying them as employees of 
LFN. 
 

vi. Competence and Professionalism 
LFN and ambulance subcontractor will demonstrate professional and courteous conduct and 
appearance at all times.  

vii. Personnel Training 

1. Orientation of Employees 
LFN has a rigorous initial and ongoing education / orientation program overseen by a Clinical 
Education Manager. This program is detailed in policy and within LFN’s medical supervision 
plan. The orientation program meets and or exceeds CAMTS and Oregon Health Authority 
standards. The orientation includes, but is not limited to: overview of local EMS systems, 
applicable policies, procedures, orders and protocols (to include HIPAA and infection control); 
all communications; navigation, mapping, hospital routes; ambulance equipment utilization and 
maintenance. 
 
The Clinical Education Manager maintains documentation of compliance with all records. The 
medical supervision plan, associated polices, training documents, and records are available for 
review upon request. 

2. Training Records 
LFN utilizes an online records management system to coordinate training and ensure 
appropriate credentials are valid. Training records are available for review upon request. 

3. Student Internships 
LFN has a ride along program to assist students needing experience observing in the field. In 
addition, LFN has an extensive outreach education program and is actively engaged in EMS 
training and certification in the region.  

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 51 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 51 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 23 
 

4. Community Outreach 
LFN participates in local community injury prevention activities. LFN will work in coordination 
with the Eugene Springfield Fire Battalion Chief of EMS with activities planned in the Eugene 
Springfield service area. 
 
g. Medical Direction 
LFN will at all times, and at its’ own expense, contract with a Medical Director. LFN’s Medical 
Director will act as the Supervising Physician for purposes of assigning and monitoring the 
quality of care and education. The terms of the agreement, including compensation, shall be 
negotiated and entered into as an independent and separate agreement. 
 
Medical Director:      James (Jim) Bryan, MD, PhD 
Current Associate Medical Director for Cottage Grove: Melissa Doherty, MD 
 
Dr. Doherty is a local Emergency Medicine physician practicing at Sacred Heart Medical Center 
– Riverbend. In addition to her local participation with the Lane County Medical Control Board, 
Dr. Doherty is the Supervising Physician for Eugene Fire & EMS and Metro West. 
 
Both Dr. Bryan and Dr. Doherty actively participate in company quality improvement and 
education initiatives. 
 
h. Standing Medical Orders and Treatment Protocols 
Medical Treatment Protocols are reviewed by the LFN Medical Director and Associate Medical 
Directors annually. In addition to local review, several external physicians provide input on their 
relative fields of expertise. The LFN protocols are vast, covering an array of patients commonly 
encountered with aeromedical and CCT services. Protocols are available for review upon 
request. 
 
i. Work Schedules and Employee Affairs 
LFN has strict policies governing work schedules, as mandated by CAMTS, which exceed 
Oregon Health Authority requirements. Full-time employees typically work a 36-hour work week, 
working no more than a 24-hour shift at a time. Employees are required to have sufficient rest 
between shifts, as required by CAMTS and the Oregon Health Authority. 
 
LFN compensation policies are generous and fair. 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 52 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 52 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 24 
 

5. Quality, Performance, and Audit Programs 

a. Compliance and Audit Program 
LFN shall establish and maintain a compliance and audit program as recommended by the 
Office of the Inspector General for all Centers for Medicare/Medicaid Services (CMS) programs 
applicable to ambulance transportation. In addition, LFN will provide prompt response and 
follow-up to inquiries and complaints from CMS, the Oregon Health Plan, and the City. 

b. Quality Audits and Inspections 
LFN will cooperate with City representatives at any time, and without notification, in inspections 
of LFN’s operations directly related to services provided in the agreement. This shall include, 
but not be limited to, CQI assessments, ambulances, repair facilities, communication, and 
administration facilities. In addition, City representatives may ride as observers on any 
ambulance at any time. 

LFN will also provide city representatives all reports and data that LFN is required to collect, 
maintain or provide within 48 hours’ notice within normal business hours.  

c. Data and Information Reporting 
LFN shall be responsible for data input and reporting in a manner which facilitates review by the 
City and any other entity authorized by law or contract to review data and reporting. All systems 
and reports will comply with the City’s ASA requirements as well as City, State, and Federal 
data collection and reporting requirements. 

i. Response Time and Non-Compliant Response Report 
LFN will compile and submit to the City electronically quarterly response reports for each 
quarter no later than 5 PM, five (5) business days after the final day of the quarter. The contact 
for this requirement will be the Eugene Springfield Fire Battalion Chief of EMS. 
 
For each incident for which a response is dispatched, the quarterly response time compliance 
report shall include, but not be limited to: 
 

• A unique LFN run number; 
• Dispatch date; 
• Dispatch time; 
• En-route to hospital time; 
• Arrive at hospital time; 
• Time transport ended, (clear time); and 
• Identification number of the ambulance(s) that arrived on scene. 

ii. Non-Compliant Response Report 
LFN will submit a quarterly non-compliant response report electronically to the City, no later 
than 5 PM, five (5) business days after the final day of the quarter. The contact for this 
requirement will be the Eugene Springfield Fire Battalion Chief of EMS.This report shall include 
all information outlined in Section 5.d.i for all calls in which the response time requirements were 
not achieved, if any. 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 53 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 53 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 25 
 

iii. Incident Reports 
LFN will complete and submit to the City within 48 hours, or any shorter time if required by the 
Eugene Springfield Fire Battalion Chief of EMS, incident reports for each action considered non-
conforming to policies and procedures and for any other incident if requested by the City. Non-
conforming incidents include, but are not limited to, ambulance accidents or vehicle failures 
while on a call, equipment failures, patient injuries, and patient or facility complaints. A copy of 
all incident reports shall also be maintained on file at LFNs administrative offices. Reports will 
only be provided if disclosure is permitted by law, remains protected under applicable law, and 
remains exempt from public disclosure. 

Incident reports must include but not be limited to the following information: 

• Date of incident; 
• Incident number if applicable; 
• Personnel involved; 
• Unit number if applicable; 
• A detailed narrative of the event; and 
• A narrative of corrective action taken. 

iv. Quality Improvement Reports 
Similar to the incident reporting system described above, quality improvement reports are 
captured via the online system utilized by LFN. As part of an ongoing QI program, the Director 
of Quality Improvement holds general and clinical QI meetings monthly to review reports. 

Upon request, LFN will provide a summary of a quality improvement report applicable to CCT 
ground services provided under a resultant agreement. The summary will only be provided if 
disclosure is permitted by law, remains protected under applicable law, and exempt from public 
disclosure. 

v. Pre-Hospital Care Reports 
Electronic pre-hospital care reports (PCR) are completed for all patients for whom care is 
rendered. The system currently in use is provided by emsCharts. PCRs meet Oregon Health 
Authority and CAMTS requirements.  

d. Record Requests 
LFN and or ambulance subcontractor will complete, maintain, and if requested by the City, 
provide access to or copies of the following records as related to CCT services provided under a 
resultant agreement: 
 

• Equipment failure records; 
• Vehicle maintenance records; 
• Patient account records; 
• Deployment planning records; 
• Continuing education and training records; and 
• Office of Inspector General recommended Medicare Audit Compliance reports. 

 
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 54 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 54 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 26 
 

6. Finance and Administration 

a. Business Office, Billing and Collection System 
LFN or ambulance subcontractor will be responsible for CCT ambulance billing services 
provided by LFN or ambulance subcontractor as part of a resultant agreement. LFN utilizes a 
billing and collections system provided by Zoll. The system is easy to audit, is HIPAA compliant, 
minimizes the effort required to obtain reimbursement from third party payers and capable of 
electronically filing Medicare claims.  
 
LFN and or ambulance subcontractor will provide a local or toll free phone number for inquiring 
patients and third-party payers. This phone number is included on all ambulance bills.  

b. Ambulance Rates 
CCT ground transport rates will remain consistent with reasonable and necessary charges 
elsewhere in the company. 

Current CCT ambulances rates are: 
• Base: $4,499.00 
• Loaded Mile: $53.00 

c. Compliance with All Laws and Regulations and Reporting 

i. Compliance 
LFN and applicable ambulance subcontractor will comply with applicable federal, state and local 
laws, regulations, rules and procedures applicable to the provision of services provided, 
including without any limitation whatsoever the Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act of 1996, Pub. L. No. 104-191 (HIPAA), and its implementing 
regulations; Oregon Revised Statutes chapter 682; Oregon Administrative Rules Chapter 333 
divisions 250, 255, 260 and 265; and Oregon Administrative Rules Chapter 847, division 035, 
and Oregon Occupational Health & Safety Administration (OR-OSHA). LFN must also obey all 
provisions of the Lane County Ambulance Service Plans and ordinances applicable to 
ambulance providers (except response time reporting for which the City will be responsible). 
 
LFN will also comply with all provisions in this response to request for proposal and nothing in 
the foregoing shall be construed to allow the provider to not comply with any request for 
proposal requirement imposing additional or higher or stricter standards or requirements. 

ii. Reporting to City 
LFN shall notify the City anytime LFN or any of its employees are named or noticed in any 
administrative, civil or criminal proceeding, as applicable to the services provided under a 
resultant agreement. This notice shall be in written form and forwarded to the City within five (5) 
working days of the date the provider or any of its employees become aware of any such claim 
or notice. 
 
LFN shall also notify the City anytime the provider or any of its employees are audited by any 
regulatory authority, as applicable to the services provided under a resultant agreement. This 
notice shall be in written form and forwarded to the City within five (5) working days of the date 
the provider or any of its employees become aware of any such audit. 
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 55 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 55 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 27 
 

LFN shall notify the City of the results of any proceeding or audit, as applicable to the services 
provided under a resultant agreement. This notice shall be in written form and forwarded to the 
City within five (5) working days of the resolution. 

7. Independent Contractor Agreement 
By submitting a proposal in response to this request for proposal, LFN agrees if selected, the 
proposer will enter into an Agreement with the City in a form substantially similar to Attachment 
2. LFN specifically and expressly agrees the following provisions will be included in the 
agreement awarded as a result of this request for proposal. 
a. Oregon Revised Statutes, Chapter 279 Provisions 
i. LFN shall make payment promptly, as due, to all persons supplying to the provider labor or 
material for the prosecution of the work provided for in the agreement. 
ii. LFN shall not permit any lien or claim to be filed or prosecuted against the 
City of Springfield, on account of any labor or material furnished. 
iii. LFN shall pay to the Oregon Department of Revenue all sums withheld from employees 
pursuant to ORS 316.167. 
 
iv. LFN shall demonstrate an employee drug testing program, acceptable to the City, is in place. 
v. LFN’s employees shall be paid at least time and a half for all overtime worked in excess of 40 
hours in any one week, except for individuals who are excluded under ORS 653.010 to 653.261 
or under 29 U.S.C. sections 201 to 209 from receiving overtime. 
vi. LFN shall promptly, as due, make payment to any person, co-partnership, association or 
corporation, furnishing medical, surgical and hospital care or other needed care and attention, 
incident to sickness or injury, to employees, of all sums which provider agrees to pay for such 
services and all moneys and sums which provider collected or deducted from the wages of 
employees pursuant to any law, contract or agreement for the purpose of providing or paying for 
such service. 
b. Supporting Documents and Order of Precedence 
The following documents are, by this reference, expressly incorporated in the Agreement, 
and are collectively referred to as the "Supporting Documents": 
i. The City's Request for Proposals (or other document, however named, which constitutes the 
City's written request or invitation to submit proposals), together with any documents 
incorporated by reference RFP1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transport Services Page 27 of 55 
therein. 
ii. The City's Letter of Award (or other written document accepting provider's Proposal with any 
modifications or clarifications). 
iii. The provider's written Proposal (or other written response to the City's invitation, as accepted 
by the City). 
The Agreement and the Supporting Documents shall be construed to be mutually 
complimentary and supplementary wherever possible. In the event of a conflict which cannot be 
so resolved, the provisions of the agreement itself shall control over any conflicting provisions in 
any of the Supporting Documents. 
c. Payment of Taxes 
The provider shall assume and pay all applicable State, Federal, and Municipal taxes and 
contributions which are payable by virtue of the performance of this agreement. The City shall 
not be responsible for any taxes and will provide its tax exempt identification number upon 
request. 
d. HIPAA Compliance 
The City and provider will be compliant with all current and future HIPAA rules and regulations 
implemented. The City and provider will enter into HIPAA Business Associate Agreements 
which will be in effect throughout the terms of the agreement. 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 56 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 56 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 28 
 

e. Identity Theft Protection Program 
The City and provider will be compliant with the Oregon Identity Theft Protection Act of 2007 
(ORS 646A.600). In order to comply, the provider shall maintain a program with appropriate 
policies designed to detect, prevent and mitigate identity theft. 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 57 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 57 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 29 
 

Attachment 2- Sample Contract  
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 58 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 58 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 59 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 59 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 60 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 60 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 61 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 61 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 62 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 62 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 63 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 63 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 64 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 64 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 65 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 65 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 66 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 66 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 67 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 67 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 68 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 68 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 69 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 69 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 70 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 70 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 71 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 71 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 72 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 72 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 73 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 73 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 74 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 74 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 75 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 75 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 76 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 76 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 77 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 77 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 78 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 78 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 79 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 79 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 80 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 80 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 81 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 81 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 30 
 

Attachment 3- Performance Bond 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 82 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 82 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 83 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 83 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 31 
 

Attachment 4- Authorization to Legally Bind Bidder 
  

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 84 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 84 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 85 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 85 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 32 
 

Attachment 5- Minority Women Emerging Small Business Form 
(MWESB) 
 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 86 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 86 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 87 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 87 of 90



 
Life Flight Network: Response to RFP #1614 Critical Care Ambulance Transports 33 
 

Attachment 6- FireMed Terms and Conditions (for reference only). 

ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 88 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 88 of 90



ATTACHMENT 2

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 89 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 89 of 90



FireMed Ambulance Membership Program Terms of Agreement
By Joining FireMed, members agree to abide by the Terms of Agreement below.

DEFINITION: FIREMED is a voluntary ambulance membership 
program operated by the City of Eugene, the City of Springfield, 
and Lane Fire Authority, hereinafter referred to as FIREMED. 
FIREMED is not insurance. It is in addition to any medical benefits 
members may have. FIREMED will bill insurance or other coverage 
for ambulance services that members may have and FIREMED is 
entitled to all benefits paid for ambulance services rendered, up to 
the total dollar amount of services incurred.

MEMBERSHIP BENEFITS: Membership covers applicable 
patient out-of-pocket expenses for medically necessary 
ground ambulance transportation to the nearest appropriate 
hospital, provided by FIREMED within the FIREMED ambulance 
service areas of the City of Eugene, City of Springfield, and 
Lane Fire Authority. “Medically necessary ground ambulance 
transportation” means that the patient must be transported to 
a hospital for medically necessary services, and transportation 
in any other vehicle could endanger the patient’s health.

MEMBERSHIP BENEFITS OUTSIDE OF LOCAL SERVICE AREA: 

Other participating reciprocal ambulance providers may extend 
member benefits to areas outside the FIREMED ambulance 
service areas. These benefits are limited to the terms of 
agreement in effect by the participating provider providing 
services at the time benefits are used. Members who receive 
reciprocal ambulance service from any other participating 
provider are eligible for benefits offered by that provider, if the 
member agrees to abide by the participating provider’s terms 
of agreement. A current list of participating providers is on file 
in the FIREMED business office and on the website: firemed.
org. FIREMED is not responsible for the type, level, or quality 
of services provided by a participating provider nor is FIREMED 
financially responsible for any costs or charges incurred by a 
member from any other provider. Participating providers are 
subject to change without notice. FIREMED is not responsible 
for the withdrawal of participating reciprocal providers.

MEMBER RESPONSIBILITIES: Members pay an annual 
membership fee and will assign and transfer to FIREMED all 
rights and benefits for ambulance services from all insurance 
policies, plans, or other benefit programs members may have, 
including all rights in any claim or third party recovery, up to 
the total dollar amount of services incurred, where FIREMED 
provided ambulance services. Should any person covered 
under this membership receive any payment for ambulance 
services rendered by FIREMED, they will immediately forward 
such payment to FIREMED. Members authorize the release of 
medical and other information by or to FIREMED as necessary 
for ambulance billing. Members agree to provide, when 
requested, any or all information concerning insurance policies, 
plans, third party recovery, or other benefit programs they may 
have, and will cooperate and assist as necessary in any efforts 
to bill and collect such ambulance reimbursements, including 
the completion and submission of documents or claim forms.

MEMBERSHIP ELIGIBILITY: Residents of FIREMED’s ambulance 
service areas are eligible to join by properly completing an 
enrollment application available from FIREMED and by paying 
the appropriate annual membership fee. FIREMED membership 
includes all persons who are permanent residents of the same 
single-family occupancy, non-commercial residence, living 

within FIREMED’s ambulance service areas, living together as part 
of a family unit, including domestic partners, but not to include 
roomers or boarders. Membership benefits include household 
members living in substitute care (e.g. nursing homes) in 
FIREMED’s ambulance service areas. Others not included in this 
definition are required to obtain their own separate membership. 
The first person listed on the application form is the “Primary 
Member.” Anyone who joins a household after the membership 
goes into effect can be included under the membership from 
the date the Primary Member notifies FIREMED of the addition. 
Only those persons who meet the membership eligibility 
requirements AND are listed in the membership record at the 
time services are rendered are eligible for benefits.

DURATION: Membership coverage begins two business days 
after acceptance of a properly completed application form 
with payment, and extends for 1 year from date of issue.

TO THE MEMBER’S INSURANCE CARRIER (FOR MEMBERS WITH 

INSURANCE): As a FIREMED member, I authorize use of a copy 
of this agreement in place of the original on file at the FIREMED 
office. I assign and authorize payment of benefits for ambulance 
services directly to FIREMED, according to the FIREMED terms of 
agreement and as itemized on claim forms. My membership fee 
covers any applicable deductible, coinsurance, or co-payment 
amounts and I expect the usual and customary ambulance 
reimbursement on my behalf be sent directly to FIREMED.

DISCLAIMER: FIREMED reserves the right to add, modify, or 
delete any of the program terms and conditions completely or in 
part. All interpretations of the membership terms and conditions 
shall be at the sole discretion of FIREMED. Membership is non-
transferable and non-refundable. Persons who receive welfare, 
Medicaid, Department of Medical Assistance Programs, or Oregon 
Health Plan medical benefits need not be members in order to 
have full coverage for services covered under these programs. 
Any such membership constitutes a voluntary contribution only. 
Violations of the terms of agreement may result in membership 
revocation, forfeiture of benefits associated with membership 
and an obligation to pay all balances in full.

FIREMED PLUS, LIFE FLIGHT NETWORK AIR AMBULANCE 

OPTION: Life Flight Network air ambulance membership is 
an optional coverage available for an extra fee. See Life Flight 
Network membership brochure at www.lifeflight.org, or call 
1-800-982-9299 for latest membership terms. If you or a family/
household member uses Life Flight Network emergency air 
transport under medically necessary circumstances, Life Flight 
Network will accept an insurance settlement (if any) as payment 
in full. Related ground ambulance transport is covered when 
provided by a FIREMED network reciprocal provider. Life Flight 
Network flies patients based on medical need, not membership 
status. Within the Oregon FireMed coverage area, emergency air 
membership with Life Flight Network (LFN) is limited to transports 
provided by LFN.  You may be billed by air services provided by 
other air emergency providers. Medicaid beneficiaries should 
not apply for membership. Coverage begins 72 hours after 
receipt of a properly completed application form with payment, 
and extends for 1 year from date of membership enrollment. 
A large print version of this text is available at firemed.org  

or upon request. Revised 03/2016

ATTACHMENT 3

C1676 LifeFlight Network, LLC Page 90 of 90AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 90 of 90



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Sophia Seban – DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 726-2295 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION FOR A NEW OUTLET AS A DISTILLERY, 

SWALLOWTAIL SPIRITS LLC, DBA: SWALLOWTAIL SPIRITS LLC. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Endorsement of OLCC Liquor License Application for Swallowtail Spirits LLC is 
for a Distillery with a tasting room style location, located at 5250 High Banks 
Road, Suite 300, Springfield, Oregon 97477. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The owner of Swallowtail Spirits LLC has requested the City Council to endorse its 
OLCC Liquor License Application. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1.  OLCC Liquor License Application 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The license endorsement for Swallowtail Spirits LLC and DBA: Swallowtail Spirits 
LLC is for a New Outlet as a Distillery and applying as a Limited Liability 
Company.  The new license application has been reviewed and approved by the 
appropriate City Departments. 
 

 









 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey, Finance 
 Staff Phone No: 541.726.3740 
 Estimated Time: 5 minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: RESOLUTION CERTIFYING THE CITY’S ELIGIBILITY TO RECEIVE STATE 

SHARED REVENUES FROM CIGARETTE, GAS AND LIQUOR TAXES 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Conduct a public hearing and adopt/not adopt the following resolution:  A 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGFIELD CERTIFYING ELIGIBILITY FOR STATE-SHARED 
REVENUES FROM CIGARETTE, GAS AND LIQUOR TAXES, APPROVING 
THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD’S PARTICIPATION IN THE STATE REVENUE 
SHARING PROGRAM, AND DECLARING THE CITY’S ELECTION TO 
RECEIVE STATE REVENUES PURSUANT TO OREGON REVISED 
STATUTES 221.760 AND 221.770. 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The law provides that cities located within counties having more the 100,000 
inhabitants, according to the most recent federal decennial census, must provide 
four or more municipal services from a specific list to be eligible to receive state-
shared cigarette, liquor and highway taxes under ORS 221.760.  The accompanying 
resolution will satisfy that requirement. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment A: Council Resolution 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

To be eligible to receive state shared revenues in the ensuing fiscal year, the City 
must provide at least four of seven eligible services, and perform five additional 
actions: 
 

1. Advertise and hold a public hearing before the Budget Committee; 
2. Advertise and hold a public hearing before the City Council; 
3. Adopt a resolution certifying the City is eligible to receive funds 

under the ORS 221.760; 
4. Adopt a resolution approving the City’s participation in the program; 
5. File a copy of the resolution with the State of Oregon by July 31st. 

 
A public hearing was advertised and held before the Budget Committee on May 3, 
2016.  The attached resolution will satisfy items 2, 3 and 4.  Upon adoption, the 
City’s Budget Officer will file the appropriate documentation with the State. 
 

 



Resolution No. _______ 

Attachment 1 – Page 1 

Resolution No. ________ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
CERTIFYING ELIGIBILITY FOR STATE-SHARED REVENUES FROM CIGARETTE, GAS 
AND LIQUOR TAXES, APPROVING THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD’S PARTICIPATION IN 
THE STATE REVENUE SHARING PROGRAM, AND DECLARING THE CITY’S ELECTION 
TO RECEIVE STATE REVENUES PURSUANT TO OREGON REVISED STATUTES 221.760 
AND 221.770. 
 
WHEREAS, ORS 221.760 in summary provides as follows: 
 

Section 1.  The officer responsible for disbursing funds to cities under ORS 323.455, 366.785 to 
366.820 and 471.805 shall, in the case of a city located within a county having more than 100,000 
inhabitants according to the most recent federal census, disburse such funds only if the city provides four 
or more of the following services: 
 

1. Police protection 
2. Fire protection 
3. Street construction, maintenance and lighting 
4. Sanitary sewers 
5. Storm Sewers 
6. Planning, zoning and subdivision control 
7. One or more utility services 

 
And, 
 
WHEREAS, City of Springfield officials recognize the desirability of assisting the State office 
responsible for determining the eligibility of cities to receive such funds in accordance with ORS 
221.760, now, therefore, 
 
Be it resolved, that the City of Springfield hereby certifies that it provides the following six out of seven 
municipal services enumerated in Section 1, ORS 221.760: 
 

1. Police protection 
2. Fire protection 
3. Street construction, maintenance and lighting 
4. Sanitary sewers 
5. Storm Sewers 
6. Planning, zoning and subdivision control 

 
And, 
 
WHEREAS, ORS 221.770 requires the City of Springfield to elect to receive state revenues under ORS 
221.770 by enactment of an ordinance or resolution expressing the City’s election to receive state 
revenues under ORS 221.770; and  
 
WHEREAS, as required by ORS 221.770(1)(b), a public hearing before the Budget Committee was 
advertised in a newspaper of general circulation on March 31, 2016 and April 7, 2016; and 
 



Resolution No. _______ 

Attachment 1 – Page 2 

WHEREAS, as required by ORS 221.770(1)(b), on May 3, 2016, the Budget Committee held a public 
hearing giving citizens an opportunity to comment upon the proposed uses of State Revenue Sharing 
funds; and  
 
WHEREAS, as required by ORS 221.770(1)(c), a public hearing before the Common Council of the City 
of Springfield was advertised in a newspaper of general circulation on June 9, 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, as required by ORS 221.770(1)(c), on June 20, 2016, the Common Council of the City of 
Springfield held a public hearing on the proposed uses of State Revenue Sharing funds; and 
 
WHEREAS, as required by ORS 221.770(1)(d), the City of Springfield levied a property tax for the year 
preceding the year in which the revenue sharing is due; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BASED ON THE FINDINGS SET FORTH IN THE FOREGOING 
RECITALS, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGFIELD, A Municipal Corporation of the State of Oregon, as follows: 
 

Section 1.  The City of Springfield hereby certifies its eligibility to participate in state shared 
revenues disbursed pursuant to ORS 221.760 and compliance with provisions of ORS 
221.770(1)(c). 
 
Section 2.  Approval is given for the City of Springfield to participate in the State Revenue 
Sharing program for the 2016/17 fiscal year, beginning July 1, 2016, and ending June 30, 2017. 
 
Section 3.  The City of Springfield hereby elects to receive state revenues distributed pursuant to ORS 
221.770 for the 2016/17 fiscal year, beginning July 1, 2016, and ending June 30, 2017. 
 
Section 4.  The City Manager is directed to file a certified copy of this resolution with the State of 
Oregon, Department of Administrative Services Operations, prior to July 31, 2016. 
 
Section 5.  This Resolution shall take effect upon adoption by the Council and approval by the Mayor. 
 
Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Springfield this 20th day of June, 2016, by a vote of 
_______ for and _______ against. 

 
 
 

 ________________________________________ 
 Mayor – Christine Lundberg 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
City Recorder – Amy Sowa 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey/Finance 
 Staff Phone No: 541.726.3740 
 Estimated Time: 10 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and 
Innovative Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET RESOLUTION 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Conduct a public hearing and adopt/not adopt the following resolutions: 
 
A RESOLUTION ADJUSTING RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS IN THE 
FOLLOWING FUNDS: GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, TRANSIENT ROOM TAX, 
REGIONAL WASTEWATER DEBT SERVICE, REGIONAL WASTEWATER 
REVENUE BOND CAPITAL PROJECT, DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, REGIONAL 
WASTEWATER CAPITAL, STREET CAPITAL, SDC TRANSPORTATION 
IMPROVEMENT, REGIONAL WASTEWATER, INSURANCE AND VEHICLE & 
EQUIPMENT FUNDS. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

At various times during the fiscal year the Council is requested to adjustments the annual 
budget to reflect needed changes in planned activities, to recognize new revenues, or to 
make other required changes.  These adjustments to resources and requirements change the 
current budget and are processed through supplemental budget requests scheduled by the 
Finance Department on an annual basis. 
 
This is the third of three scheduled FY16 supplemental budget requests to come before 
Council.  The supplemental budget being presented includes adjusting resources and 
requirements in General, Special Revenue, Transient Room Tax, Regional Wastewater Debt 
Service, Regional Wastewater Revenue Bond Capital Project, Development Projects, 
Regional Wastewater Capital, Street Capital, SDC Transportation Improvement, Regional 
Wastewater, Insurance and Vehicle & Equipment Funds. 
 
The City Council is asked to approve the attached Supplemental Budget Resolution. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1. Council Briefing Memorandum 
Attachment 2. Supplemental Budget Resolution 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The overall financial impact of the Supplemental Budget Resolution is to increase Operating 
Expenditures of $727,778, Capital Projects $4,489,330, Debt Service $33,071 and Statutory 
Payments $100,000.  These are offset by new resources of $320,455, decrease in Interfund 
Transfers $3,213,140 and Misc Fiscal Transactions $217,071 and use of reserves 
$1,599,513. 
 

 



 

Attachment 1  Page 1 of 7 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: 5/10/2016  

To: Gino Grimaldi COUNCIL 

From: Bob Duey and Paula Davis BRIEFING 

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET REQUEST MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE:  
At various times during the fiscal year the Council is requested to make adjustments to the annual 
budget to reflect needed changes in planned activities, to recognize new revenues, or to make other 
required adjustments.  These adjustments to resources and requirements change the current budget and 
are processed through supplemental budget requests scheduled by the Finance Department on an annual 
basis. 
 
This is the third of three scheduled FY16 supplemental budget requests to come before Council.  The 
supplemental budget being presented includes adjusting resources and requirements in the General, 
Special Revenue, Transient Room Tax, Regional Wastewater Debt Service, Regional Wastewater 
Revenue Bond Capital Project, Development Projects, Regional Wastewater Capital, Street Capital, 
SDC Transportation Improvement, Regional Wastewater, Insurance and Vehicle & Equipment Funds. 
 
The City Council is asked to approve the attached supplemental Budget Resolution. 
 
COUNCIL GOALS/ 
MANDATE: 
Financially Responsible and Stable Government Services 

BACKGROUND:  
Supplemental budgets may be used to meet unexpected needs or to spend revenues not anticipated at 
the time the original budget was adopted.  In accordance with Oregon budget law, notification of this 
supplemental budget and hearing is made no later than five calendar days before the public meeting.  A 
public hearing is only required when a supplemental budget request changes total appropriations within 
a fund by 10% or greater; however the City of Springfield practice has been to process all supplemental 
budget requests through a public hearing for Council’s approval and adoption.  Notification of this 
public hearing was published in the Springfield Times on Thursday, June 9th, 2016.  The attached 
information identifies the individual items that are included in the June 20th, 2016 Supplemental 
Budget request. 
 
Changes to the budget included in this request fall into three general categories: reallocation of existing 
resources, re-appropriations or carryovers, and new appropriation requests.  Reallocations move 
existing approved budget authority between funds or between departments.  These adjustments can 
include reallocating reserves within a fund and beginning cash adjustments. 
 
Re-appropriations or carryovers represent money that was committed by contract in the previous year, 
but the contracted work was not completed within the fiscal year.  The prior year’s remaining budget 
amount needs to be appropriated into this year’s budget to allow final payments to be made in the 
current year.  Re-appropriations also may include money for capital projects that were planned but not 
completed in the prior year.  The projects are still scheduled and funds are being carried forward to the 
current year’s budget.  
 
New appropriation requests include both expenditure items that are funded by new revenue, such as a 
new grant, and expenditure items that are being requested to be funded out of reserves.  Those requests 
funded from reserves include items implementing Council direction, emerging issues identified by the 



   

Attachment 1  Page 2 of 7 

City Executive Team that need to be resolved immediately, or to meet legal requirements.   
 
SUPPLEMENT BUDGET REQUESTS BY FUNDS 
In the proceeding Fund tables, requests will be reflected in two separate columns: one for adjustments 
& carryovers and a second for new requests.  The intent of this format is to show items that are strictly 
housekeeping efforts separately from requests for program changes.   
 
General Fund – The proceeding table shows the impact of all General Fund requests on the FY16 
Amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the description of the request that 
are below the table. 

FY16 
Amended 

Budget

 New 
Request 

 Amended 
Budget 

Resources
FY16 Amended Resources 44,909,723$  44,909,723$  

33,335       33,335            (4)
 Total General Fund 44,909,723$  44,943,058$  
Requirements
FY16 Amended Operating Budget 35,035,315$  35,035,315$  

City Manager's Office 47,000       47,000            (1-2)
Finance 25,200       25,200            (3)
Human Resources 50,000       50,000            (4)
Library 58,705       58,705            (2)
Municipal Court (25,200)     (25,200)           (3)

Total Operating Budget 35,191,020$  
 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

 Transfers 947,566$         947,566$         
 Debt Service 227,709           227,709           
 Contingency 600,000           600,000           
 Reserves 8,099,133        (122,370)    7,976,763        (1-2,4)

 Total Non-Departmental 9,874,408$    9,752,038$    

 Total General Fund 44,909,723$  44,943,058$  

General Fund 100

 
 
 

 
1. Request appropriates funds for the the economic development initiative to support the timber 

industries focus on Cross Laminated Timber.  
2. Four long-term employees will either retire or leave the City near the end of FY16.  Their 

payouts are greater than the remaining personnel services appropriation budgeted in the City 
Manager’s Office and Library department.  This request is for an increase in personnel services 
appropriations for the balance of the payouts not covered by the department’s current personnel 
services budgets. 

3. The project to replace the City’s budgeting software has been started.  Request is for the initial 
funds for the independent contractor Neubrain.  Project is included in the FY17 Proposed Budget, 
however due to contract terms the first payment is due in FY16. 

4. Request recognizes revenue from the City of Eugene for their share of the IAFF bargaining legal 
counsel.  After mediation the City of Springfield, on behalf of both cities, contracted with Bullard 
Law to assist in the binding arbitration process; total cost of the contract is $50,000.  The City of 
Springfield’s portion of $16,665 is being requested from reserves. 

 
All Other Special Revenue Funds – The proceeding table shows the impact of all Special Revenue 



   

Attachment 1  Page 3 of 7 

Funds requests on the FY16 Amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the 
description of the request that are below the table.   
 

FY16 
Amended 

Budget

 
Adjustment

s 

 New 
Request 

 Amended 
Budget 

Resources
FY16 Amended Resources 3,387,708$ 3,387,708$ 

Transfer Fund 713 3,431          3,431           (1)
2016 Speed Grant Revenue      4,888 4,888           (5)
Transient Room Tax 50,500        50,500          (8)

 Total Funds 3,387,708$ 3,446,527$ 
Requirements
FY16 Amended Operating Budget 1,173,892$ 1,173,892$ 

City Manger's Office  47,100   47,100          (6-7)
Library 38,000   38,000          (2-4)
Police 4,888     4,888           (5)

Total Operating Budget 1,263,880$ 
 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

 Transfers 1,007,658$    50,500        1,058,158$    (8)
 Reserves 1,206,158     3,431          (85,100)  1,124,489     (1-4, 6-7)

 Total Non-Departmental 2,213,816$ 2,182,647$ 

 Total Funds 3,387,708$ 3,446,527$ 

All Other Special Revenue Funds
Special Revenue Fund 204 and Transient Room Tax Fund 208

 
 

1. Correction of prior year use of forfeiture funds posted to incorrect account. 
2. The Library Foundation has earmarked a prior donation, currently in reserves, for the 

replacement of Adult books.  As part of the self-checkout project, the Library eliminated outdated 
portions of the book collection requiring substantial reivenestment.   

3. The Library Foundation has earmarked a prior donation for the Library design project which will 
be finished by June 30, 2016.  The Library is requesting increased appropriations authority to pay 
for this consultant work from the received donated funds. 

4. Originally the cost of the self-check installation and implementation was estimated at $50,000.  
The actual costs are coming in around $60,000.  Library is requesting an increase in 
appropriations for Program Expense and a decrease in Reserves set aside for these types of 
projects. 

5. The Police department has been awarded a $4,888 overtime grant to increase enforcement of 
Speeding laws.  Approval of this request will create new revenue and expenditure accounts for 
the 2015-16 Speed Enforcement Grant, and will allocate grant funding for additional Speed 
Enforcement Patrols. 

6. The City Manager’s Office is requesting funds for two projects: 1) Ken Kesey Artwork additional 
$7100 - As part of the FY16 budget, funds were allocated for the Kesey Mural Art Installation in 
Downtown Springfield.  This supplemental budget proposes to utilize additional funds from 
Transient Room Tax reserves to cover additional costs of the project.  2) Inflight Advertising 
$10,000 - Economic Development and Community Relations propose to use TRT reserves to 
advertise Springfield economic growth, specifically timber and beverage, in the in-flight 
magazine offered on Alaska and Horizon Air flights.  This opportunity will place images and 
information about the Springfield economy in the hands of visitors and commuters to and through 
the pacific northwest in the form of an advertorial, which utilizes a journalistic layout.  The 
advertorial prompted Alaska Air to write their own editorial about Springfield and the region.  
Both the editorial and the advertorial will run in in-flight magazines beginning in June 2016. 



   

Attachment 1  Page 4 of 7 

7. City Manager’s Office is requesting a supplemental budget to assist in the final payout of two 
employees who left the City in FY16.  This request is for an increase in personnel services 
appropriations for the balance of the payouts not covered by the departments current personnel 
services budgets. 

8. Request recognized an increase budget for Transient Room Tax transfer to the General Fund to 
reflect the increase in actual receipts over what was budgeted.  The FY16 transfer was based on 
50% of gross TRT Receipts as compared to 55% in FY15.  The FY17 budget transfer has been 
lowered to 44.4%. 

 
Regional Wastewater Funds – The proceeding table shows the impact of all Regional Wastewater 
Funds requests on the FY16 Amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the 
description of the request that are below the table.  
 

FY16 
Amended 

Budget
Adjustments  Amended 

Budget 

Resources
FY16 Amended Resources 159,953,953$ 159,953,953$ 

Transfer from Fund 412 (267,071)$     (267,071)           (2)
Transfer from Fund 612 -               -                  (3)

 Total Regional Funds 159,953,953$ 159,686,882$ 
Requirements
FY16 Amended Operating Budget 21,844,976$   21,844,976$   
Total Operating Budget 21,844,976$   
 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

Transfers 19,409,628$      (267,071)$     19,142,557$      (1-2)
Unappropriated Balance 2                     2                     
Debt Service 44,808,743        33,071          44,841,814        (2)
Misc Fiscal Transactions 466,000            (217,071)       248,929            (1)
Reserves 33,527,486        184,000        33,711,486        (1,3)

 Total Non-Departmental 98,211,859$   97,944,788$   

Total Capital Projects 39,897,118$   39,897,118$   

 Total Regional Funds 159,953,953$ 159,686,882$ 

Regional Wastewater Funds
Debt Services Fund 312, Revenue Bond Capital Projects Fund 412, Capital Fund 433 

and Operations Fund 612

 
 

1. Request adjust the principal and interest allocation for Loan R64841 Oregon Department of 
Environmental Quality State Revolving Fund Loan Program which is now finalized. 

2. Request adjust the the bond sales expense for the advance refunding and refinancing of the 2008 
Revenue bond. 

3. Request adjust the the bond sales expense for the advance refunding and refinancing of the 2006 
Revenue bond. 
 

Street Funds – The proceeding table shows the impact of all Street Funds requests on the FY16 
Amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the description of the request that 
are below the table.   
 



   

Attachment 1  Page 5 of 7 

FY16 
Amended 

Budget
Adjustments  New 

Request 
 Amended 

Budget 

Resources
FY16 Amended Resources 5,756,385$ 5,756,385$ 
SDC Transportation Improvement    474,000 474,000        (2)

 Total Funds 5,756,385$ 6,230,385$ 
Requirements
FY16 Amended Operating Budget 184,984$    184,984$    

Development & Public Works -              

Total Operating Budget 184,984$    
 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

 Transfers 3,000,000$    (3,000,000)$   837,000  837,000$      (1-2)
 Debt Service -              -              
 Reserves 1,256,943     (363,000) 893,943        (2)

 Total Non-Departmental 4,256,943$ 1,730,943$ 

Total Capital Projects 1,314,458$ 3,000,000$    4,314,458$ (1)

 Total Funds 5,756,385$ 6,230,385$ 

Street Funds
Capital Fund 434 and SDC Transportation Improvement Fund 447

 
 

1. Adjust supplemental budget #1 that moved Street Funds for Franklin Blvd Reconstruction Phase 
1 to SEDA to have funds remain in Street Fund for same project.   

2. Supplemental request that FY 2016 SDC Transportation Improvement SDC Revenue be revised 
to reflect the amount collected. This additional revenue will be allocated to the Franklin Phase 1 
Reconstruction. The remaining  funding request will be met by moving budgeted funding from 
two completed projects (ITS - Gateway/Beltline and the South Bank Path Extension). In addition, 
funding set aside for City Participation in Private Improvement Projects will be moved to the 
Franklin Project as currently there is not an anticipated need for this budget in FY 2016. To 
complete the funding request, reserves will be utilized from the overall Fund 447 reserves as well 
as reserve funding set aside for improvements in the Gateway area. 
 

All Other Funds – The proceeding table shows the impact of all other Funds requests on the FY16 
Amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the description of the request that 
are below the table.   



   

Attachment 1  Page 6 of 7 

FY16 Amended 
Budget Adjustments

 New 
Request 

 Amended 
Budget 

Resources
FY16 Amended Resources 43,009,923$    43,009,923$  

EAIP Reimbursement 21,372          21,372            (10)
 Total Funds 43,009,923$    43,031,295$  
Requirements
FY16 Amended Operating Budget 12,802,679$    12,802,679$  

City Manager's Office 500              500                 (3)
Development & Public Works 153,031        153,031           (4-5)
Human Resources 236,872        236,872           (8-12)
Information Technology 46,682          46,682            (6)
Police 45,000          45,000            (7)

Total Operating Budget 13,284,764$  
 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

Transfers 1,458,922$         3,431$          1,462,353        (2)
Debt Service 286,080             286,080           
Special Payments 10,120,709         100,000        10,220,709      (8)
Reserves 16,813,944         (3,431)          (1,213,043)    15,597,470      (1-9, 11)

 Total Non-Departmental 28,679,655$    27,566,612$  

Total Capital Projects 1,527,589$      652,330        2,179,919$    (1)

All Other Funds
Development Projects Fund 420, Insurance Fund 707 and Vehicle & Equipment F713

 
 

1. Creates a budget appropriation for the purchase of the Brombough property in Glenwood. 
2. Correction of prior year forfeiture funds posted to incorrect account. 
3. Request appropriates funds from the City Manager’s Office equipment reserves to cover 

unforeseen equipment replacement expenditures for Council iPad replacement. 
4. Request appropriates funds from the Development & Public Works equipment reserves to 

cover the normal scheduled replacement of two desktop computers used by the Community 
Development division staff. 

5. The Operations Division has determined a compact track loader and attachments is needed to 
meet the continuing demands for City services.  This machine will allow the Operations 
Division to complete many work activities without renting or contracting.  Attachments include 
an asphalt grinder to repair potholes permanently; a mower to control invasive vegetation along 
the Mill Race, open spaces, alleys and bio swales; and a bucket for loading debris/rock for 
bioswale repairs and general sewer and storm system repairs.  Funds are being requested from 
DPW’s vehicle and equipment replacement reserves.   

6. Request appropriates funds from the Information Techonology department’s equipment 
reserves to purchase an additional GIS workstation needed to support the Land Management 
and Facility Management programs.  In addition, due to UPS failure and damage to servers, 
needs for ongoing facilities management system and GIS services, three servers require early 
replacement. 

7. Approval of this request will move funds from the Police Vehicle reserves account to pay for 
the replacement and outfitting of a patrol unit which was totalled.  There are sufficient funds 
available to pay for this replacement vehicle and the Vehicle Reserve Fund remains healthy. 

8. Liability and Worker’s Compensation claims expenses are higher than originally anticipated for 
FY16.  Request allocates funds from reserves for Human Resources operating budget; $75,000 
and $100,000. 

9. Request appropriates funds from the Human Resources department’s administrative benefit 
reserves for consulting services of the design of the new Springfield Wellness Clinic; $25,500. 

10. Recognizes revenue from the Oregon Employee-At-Injury program and allocates those funds 



   

Attachment 1  Page 7 of 7 

for the purchase of a modified worksite. 
11. Human Resources had been expecting a savings from the director’s retirement by leaving the 

position vacant after her retirement in August 2015. HR director was hired back, as a part-time 
unbenefited temporary employee, through June 10, 2016. We anticipated that these actions 
would save HR by not having to pay for a new director that was fully benefitted, during the 10 
month period. The expected savings would pay for the council approved Volunteer Coordinator 
and Limited Duration Claims Specialist position. The expected savings did not happen due to 
the Directors work load and retiree payout; the initial budget did not cover related costs.  
Request appropriates $115,000 for personnel services. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Hold a public hearing and adopt/not adopt the following resolutions: 
 
A RESOLUTION ADJUSTING RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS IN THE FOLLOWING 
FUNDS:  General, Special Revenue, Transient Room Tax, Regional Wastewater Debt Service, 
Regional Wastewater Revenue Bond Capital Project, Development Projects, Regional Wastewater 
Capital, Street Capital, SDC Transportation Improvement, Regional Wastewater, Insurance and 
Vehicle & Equipment Funds. 
 



Resources Requirements

EMSO IGA 33,335$           Operating Expenses:

City Manager's Office 47,000               

Finance 25,200               

Human Resources 50,000               

Library 58,705               

Municipal Court (25,200)              

Total Operating Expense 155,705$           

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves (122,370)$         

Total Resources Adjustments 33,335$           Total Requirements Adjustments 33,335$             

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

FY 2015-2016

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET No. 3

RESOLUTION NO._____________

A RESOLUTION ADJUSTING RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS IN THE FOLLOWING FUNDS: 

General, Special Revenue, Transient Room Tax, Regional Wastewater Debt Service, Regional Wastewater 

     WHEREAS, the 2015-2016 fiscal year appropriations for the City of Springfield were made by Resolution No. 

2015-20 dated June 15, 2015 and,

     WHEREAS, at various times during the fiscal year the Common Council is requested to make adjustments to the 

fiscal year budget to reflect needed changes in planned activities, to recognize new revenues, or to make other 

required adjustments; and, 

     WHEREAS, the Common Council handles such requests for adjustment to the budget through Supplemental 

Budget Resolutions presented at public hearings at which the public may comment on such requests; and, 

      WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing, including information regarding such revenues and expenditures was 

published in a newspaper of general circulation not less than 5 days prior to the public meeting; and,

     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Springfield, a Municipal 

Section 1. Resolution 2015-20 is hereby adjusted as follows:

      WHEREAS, this Supplemental Budget #3 as amended by Supplemental Budget #2 Resolution #2016-04, amends 

Supplemental Budget #1 Resolution #2015-32, for the 2015-2016 fiscal year, amends Resolution #2015-20.   

General - Fund 100

Comments:  Request appropriates funds for economic development initiatives, software implementation, legal 

counsel for bargaining and retirement payouts in the City Manager's Office, Finance, Human Resources and Library 

departments.

Attachment 2 Page 1 of 6



Resources Requirements

2016 Speed Grant 4,888$              Operating Expenses:

Transfer From Fund 713 3,431                Library 38,000$             

Police 4,888                 

Total Operating Expense 42,888$             

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves (34,569)$            

Total Resources Adjustments 8,319$              Total Requirements Adjustments 8,319$               

Resources Requirements

Transient Room Tax 50,500$           Operating Expenses:

City Manager's Office 47,100$             

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Interfund Transfers 50,500$             

Reserves (47,100)              

Total Non-Departmental Expenses 3,400$               

Total Resources Adjustments 50,500$           Total Requirements Adjustments 50,500$             

Resources Requirements

Transfer from Fund 612 20,000$           Non-Departmental Expenses:

Debt Service 20,000$             

Total Resources Adjustments 20,000$           Total Requirements Adjustments 20,000$             

Special Revenue - Fund 204

Comments: Request appropriates funds for replacement of books, Library design work and self-checkout 

installation in the Library Department.  Recognizes revenue and expenditures for the 2016 Speed Grant in the 

Police Department.  Corrects prior year forfeiture funds posted to incorrect account.

Comments:  Request appropriates funds for retirement payouts, the Ken Kesey Artwork and Inflight Advertising in 

the City Manager's Office.  Recognizes increase in Transient Room Tax revenue and transfers a portion to the 

General Fund.

Regional Wastewater Debt Service - Fund 312

Comments:  Adjust funds for the payoff of the 2006 revenue bond in order to save interest expense as directed by 

the MWMC Commission.

Transient Room Tax - Fund 208

Attachment 2 Page 2 of 6



Resources Requirements

-$                  Non-Departmental Expenses:

Interfund Transfers 267,071$           

Reserves (267,071)            

Total Non-Departmental Expenses -$                   

Total Resources Adjustments -$                  Total Requirements Adjustments -$                   

Resources Requirements

-$                  Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves (652,330)$         

Capital Projects 652,330$           

Total Resources Adjustments -$                  Total Requirements Adjustments -$                   

Resources Requirements

Transfer from Fund 612 (20,000)$          Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves (20,000)$            

Total Resources Adjustments (20,000)$          Total Requirements Adjustments (20,000)$           

Resources Requirements

-$                  Non-Departmental Expenses:

Interfund Transfers (3,000,000)$      

Capital Projects 3,000,000$       

Total Resources Adjustments -$                  Total Requirements Adjustments -$                   

Development Projects - Fund 420

Comments:  Request appropriates funds for the purchase of the Brombaugh property in Glenwood.

Comments:  Adjust funds for the payoff of the 2006 revenue bond in order to save interest expense as directed by 

the MWMC Commission.

Comments:  Adjust funds for the advanced refunding and refinancing of the 2008 revenue bond in order to save 

interest expense as directed by the MWMC Commission.

Regional Wastewater Revenue Bond Capital Project - Fund 412

Regional Wastewater Capital - Fund 433

Street Capital - Fund 434

Comments:  Request adjust funds for the Franklin Blvd Reconstruction Phase 1 project. 

Attachment 2 Page 3 of 6



Resources Requirements

SDC Transportation Improvement 474,000$         Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves (363,000)$         

Capital Projects 837,000$           

Total Resources Adjustments 474,000$         Total Requirements Adjustments 474,000$          

Resources Requirements

Transfer from Fund 412 (267,071)$        Non-Departmental Expenses:

Interfund Transfers -$                   

Debt Service (254,000)            

Misc. Fiscal Transactions (217,071)            

Reserves 204,000             

Total Non-Departmental Expenses (267,071)$         

Total Resources Adjustments (267,071)$        Total Requirements Adjustments (267,071)$         

Resources Requirements

EAIP Revenue 21,372$           Operating Expenses:

Human Resources 236,872$           

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Statutory Payments 100,000$           

Reserves (315,500)            

Total Non-Departmental Expenses (215,500)$         

Total Resources Adjustments 21,372$           Total Requirements Adjustments 21,372$             

Comments: Request appropriates funds for liability claims and worker's compensation claims that are higher than 

anticipated, Springfield Wellness Clinic design work, and personnel services delayed retirement in the Human 

Resources department.  Recognizes revenue and expenditures for the Oregon Employee-At-Injury program.  

Regional Wastewater - Fund 612

Comments: Adjust funds for the payoff of the 2006 revenue bond and advanced refunding and refinancing of the 

2008 revenue bond in order to save interest expense as directed by the MWMC Commission. 

SDC Transportation Improvement - Fund 447

Insurance - Fund 707

Comments:  Recognizes an increase in SDC Transportation Improvement revenue and appropriates funds for the 

Franklin Blvd Reconstruction Phase 1 project. 

Attachment 2 Page 4 of 6



Resources Requirements

-$                  Operating Expenses:

City Manager's Office 500$                  

Development & Public Works 153,031$           

Information Technology 46,682$             

Police 45,000               

Total Operating Expense 245,213$           

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Interfund Transfers 3,431$               

Reserves (248,644)            

Total Non-Departmental Expenses (245,213)$         

Total Resources Adjustments -$                  Total Requirements Adjustments -$                   

Resources Requirements

-$                  Non-Departmental Expenses:

Debt Service 3,550,000$       

Interfund Transfers 275,656             

Reserves (3,825,656)        

Total Non-Departmental Expenses (3,550,000)$      

Total Resources Adjustments -$                  Total Requirements Adjustments (3,550,000)$      

Resources Requirements

-$                  Non-Departmental Expenses:

Debt Service (3,550,000)$      

Interfund Transfers (275,656)            

Reserves 3,825,656          

Total Non-Departmental Expenses -$                   

Total Resources Adjustments -$                  Total Requirements Adjustments -$                   

Regional Wastewater Revenue Bond Capital Project - Fund 412

Comments:  Corrects prior supplemental budget resolution that stated funds posted to Fund.

Development Assessment Capital - Fund 419

Comments:  Corrects prior supplemental budget resolution that stated funds posted to Fund.

Vehicle & Equipment - Fund 713

Comments:  Request appropriates funds for Council iPad, compact truck loader, desktop computers, work station, 

GIS server replacement and a patrol vehicle in the City Manager's Office, Development & Public Works, Information 

Technology and Police departments. Corrects prior year forfeiture funds posted to incorrect account.

Attachment 2 Page 5 of 6



Total Resources Adjustments 320,455$         Total Requirements Adjustments 320,455$          

Attest:

City Recorder Amy Sowa

Section 2.  This resolution shall take effect upon adoption by the Council and approval by the Mayor.

Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Springfield this 20th day of June, 2016, by a vote of ______for and 

Mayor Christine L Lundberg

Attachment 2 Page 6 of 6



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey/Finance 
 Staff Phone No: 541.726.3740 
 Estimated Time: 10 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and 
Innovative Government 
Services 

 
 
ITEM TITLE: 

 
FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 CITY BUDGET ADOPTION 
 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
1. Conduct a public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2016/17 City budget. 
2. Adopt/Not Adopt the following: A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 

FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 SPRINGFIELD CITY BUDGET, MAKING 
APPROPRIATIONS AND LEVYING A PROPERTY TAX. 

 
 
ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The City Council is requested to hold a public hearing on Fiscal Year 2016/17 
(FY17) to approve the City Budget, and approve a resolution to adopt the Fiscal 
Year 2016/17 City budget, making appropriations and levying a property tax. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
1. Council Briefing Memorandum 
2. Resolution 

 
 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
See attached Council Briefing Memorandum 
 
 

 



 

 Attachment 1, Page 1 of 2 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: 5/24/2016  

To: Gino Grimaldi COUNCIL 

From: Bob Duey, Finance Director BRIEFING 

Subject: Fiscal year 2016/17 City Budget Adoption MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE:  
The City Council is requested to hold a public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2016/17 (FY17) 
Approved City Budget, and approve a resolution to adopt the Fiscal Year 2016/17 City Budget, 
make appropriations, and levy a property tax. 
COUNCIL GOALS/ 
MANDATE: 
Provide Financially Responsible and Innovative Government Services 
 
City of Springfield budget process is governed by the Oregon’s Revised Statues 294.  The 
budget process develops an annual financial plan for the City of Springfield’s spending agencies 
and citizens that accurately depicts and measures anticipated revenues and expenditures in order 
to support the City’s objectives maintain financial stability and comply with statutory 
requirements. 

BACKGROUND:  
The Budget Committee finalized its review of the FY17 Proposed Budget on May 3, 2016 and 
made a change to the budget proposed.  The resulting action created the FY17 Approved Budget 
for Council consideration.  Oregon Budget Law requires that the City Council hold a public 
hearing prior to any action on the adoption of the Approved Budget.  Oregon Budget Law also 
allows the City Council to, within guidelines; adopt changes made to the budget approved by the 
City’s Budget Committee.  These guidelines include being able to increase total expenditures 
within a fund by not more than $5,000 or 10% of the estimated expenditures to the fund 
(whichever is greater).  There is no limit on the amount by which a fund can be reduced.   
 
This memo summarizes the revisions to the Proposed Budget made by the Budget Committee in 
formulating the Committee’s Approved Budget. 
 
The FY17 Approved Budget in the amount of $301,779,545  is as follows: 

City of Springfield Fiscal Year 2016/17 Appropriations (All Funds) 
Personal Services 51,029,568 
Materials and Services 44,010,850  
Capital Outlay 8,819,603  
Capital Projects 48,825,360  
Contingency  1,000,000  
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 356,000 
Reserves 110,320,452 
Interfund Transfers 15,257,425 
Debt Service 11,730,990 

Special Payments/Statutory Payments 10,429,297 

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS – ALL FUNDS $    301,779,545 
 



MEMORANDUM 6/16/2016 Page 2 

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 2 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
A.  Adjustments and Changes to the FY17 Proposed Budget 
The City’s Proposed Budget totaled $301,779,545 and 409.04 FTE.  At the May 3, 2016 Budget 
Committee meeting, the Committee approved the FY17 Proposed Budget with the specific 
changes identified below.  These changes increased expenditures by $3,000 with the use of 
reserves. 
 

• Springfield Arts Commission—Budget Committee motioned and approved funding 
increased funding for the Springfield Arts Commission for $3,000 with the use 
reserves from the Transient Room Tax Fund 208.  
 
Requested Action 

Fund 208 Increase City Manager’s Office 3,000 
 Decrease Transient Room Tax Reserves (3,000) 

 
B.  Total City FY17 Approved Budget 
The result of the actions noted above is an Approved Budget totaling 409.04 FTE and 
$301,779,545 in resources and requirements. 
 
C.  Additional Information 
As discussed, Oregon Budget Law does also allow the City Council to within guidelines adopt 
changes made to the budget approved by the City’s Budget Committee.  These guidelines 
include being able to increase total expenditures within a fund by not more than $5,000 or 10% 
of the estimated expenditures to the fund (whichever is greater).  There is no limit on the amount 
by which a fund can be reduced.   

 
ACTIONS REQUESTED 
The Council is requested to: 

1. Hold a public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2016/17 City budget. 
2. Adopt a budget by Resolution.  The Council may adopt, by resolution, the budget 

presented this evening as approved by the Budget Committee or adopt a budget 
resolution that reflects the budget approved by the Budget Committee with other changes 
the Council may identify.  
 

If changes are made by the Council following the public hearing, a revised resolution will be 
prepared and submitted to the Mayor for signature.  
 
 







Exhibit A - Page 1 of 9

Dollar Amount
General Fund - 100

Department Operating
City Manager's Office 1,301,689$         
Legal and Judicial 1,578,414           
Human Resources 522,835              
Finance 1,397,717           
Information Technology 1,745,591           
Fire and Life Safety 10,807,856         
Police 14,034,631         
Library 1,682,999           
Development & Public Works 2,394,808           

Total Department Operating 35,466,540$        
Non-Departmental

Transfers 411,300$            
Debt Service 532,740              
Contingency 1,000,000           
Reserves 6,790,443           

Total Non-Departmental 8,734,483$         
Total General Fund 44,201,023$        

Street Fund - 201
Department Operating

Information Technology 352,187$            
Development & Public Works 5,246,455           

Total Department Operating 5,598,642$         
Non-Departmental

Reserves 513,947$            
Total Street Fund 6,112,589$         

Special Revenue Fund - 204
Department Operating

City Manager's Office 30,730$              
Police 625,000              
Library 55,750                
Development & Public Works 10,000                

Total Department Operating 721,480$            
Non-Departmental

Reserves 659,900$            
Total Special Revenue Fund 1,381,380$         

Transient Room Tax Fund - 208
Department Operating

City Manager's Office 245,577$            
Library 58,473                
Development & Public Works 117,490              

Total Department Operating 421,540$            
Non -Departmental

Transfers 675,000$            
Reserves 1,018,931           

LEGAL APPROPRIATIONS LEVEL



Exhibit A - Page 2 of 9

Dollar Amount
Total Non-Departmental 1,693,931$         
Total Transient Room Tax Fund 2,115,471$         



Exhibit A - Page 3 of 9

Dollar Amount
Community Development Fund - 210

Department Operating
Finance 23,694                
Development & Public Works 877,224              

Total Department Operating 900,918$            
Total Community Development Fund 900,918$            

Building Code Fund - 224
Department Operating

Development & Public Works 929,850$            
Non -Departmental

Reserves 2,231,217$         
Total Building Fund 3,161,067$         

Fire Local Option Levy Fund - 235
Department Operating

Fire and Life Safety 1,710,180$         
Non -Departmental

Reserves 19,028$              
Total Fire Local Option Levy Fund 1,729,208$         

Police Local Option Levy Fund - 236
Department Operating

Legal and Judicial Services 519,580$            
Police 5,505,817           

Total Department Operating 6,025,397$         
Non -Departmental

Reserves 1,309,061$         
Total Police Local Option Levy Fund 7,334,458$         

Bancroft Redemption Fund - 305
Department Operating

Finance 18,854$              
Non -Departmental

Reserves 53,636$              
Total Bancroft Redemption Fund 72,490$              

Bond Sinking Fund - 306
Non-Departmental

Debt Service 2,205,610$         
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 356,000              

Total Non-Departmental 2,561,610$         
Total Bond Sinking Fund 2,561,610$         

Reg.Wastewater Revenue Bond Cap. Projects Fund - 412
Total Development & Public Works Capital Projects 10,576,394$        
Total Reg. WW Revenue Bond Cap Projects Fund 10,576,394$        

Development Assessment Fund - 419
Department Operating



Exhibit A - Page 4 of 9

Dollar Amount
Finance 92,596$              

Non-Departmental
Transfers 184,566$            
Reserves 526,329              

Total Non-Departmental 710,895$            
Total Development Assessment Fund 803,491$            



Exhibit A - Page 5 of 9

Dollar Amount

Development Projects Fund - 420
Capital Projects

City Manager's Office 150,000$            
Development & Public Works 498,918              

Total Capital Projects 648,918$            
Non-Departmental

Transfers 78,336$              
Reserves 3,179,036           

Total Non-Departmental 3,257,372$         
Total Development Projects Fund 3,906,290$         

Regional Wastewater Capital Fund - 433
Department Operating

Development & Public Works 6,589,000$         
Total Development & Public Works Capital Projects 19,780,206$        
Non-Departmental

Transfers 2,020,191$         
Reserves 36,258,550         

Total Non-Departmental 38,278,741$        
Total Regional Wastewater Capital Fund 64,647,947$        

Street Capital Fund - 434
Department Operating

Development & Public Works 201,012$            
Total Development & Public Works Capital Projects 1,705,664$         
Non-Departmental

Reserves 4,841,141$         
Total Street Capital Fund 6,747,817$         

Sanitary Sewer Operations Fund - 611
Department Operating

Finance 13,752$              
Information Technology 317,033              
Development & Public Works 3,538,301           

Total Department Operating 3,869,086$         
Capital Projects

Development & Public Works 4,312,215$         
Information Technology 129,773              

Total Capital Projects 4,441,988$         
Non-Departmental

Debt Service 1,709,133$         
Reserves 15,715,503         

Total Non-Departmental 17,424,636$        
Total Sewer Operations Fund 25,735,710$        

Regional Wastewater Fund - 612
Department Operating

Finance 135,880$            
Development & Public Works 17,560,750         



Exhibit A - Page 6 of 9

Dollar Amount
Total Department Operating 17,696,630$        
Non-Departmental

Transfers 11,550,000$        
Debt Service 5,504,462           
Reserves 10,424,414         

Total Non-Departmental 27,478,876$        
Total Regional Wastewater Fund 45,175,506$        



Exhibit A - Page 7 of 9

Dollar Amount

Ambulance Fund - 615
Department Operating

Fire and Life Safety 5,860,209$         
Non-Departmental

Reserves 1,698,936$         
Total Ambulance Fund 7,559,145$         

Storm Drainage Operating Fund - 617
Department Operating

Finance 13,752$              
Information Technology 245,804              
Development & Public Works 4,932,856           

Total Department Operating 5,192,412$         
Capital Projects

Development & Public Works 11,266,417$        
Information Technology 129,773              

Total Capital Projects 11,396,190$        
Non-Departmental

Debt Service 704,152$            
Reserves 9,551,415           

Total Non-Departmental 10,255,567$        
Total Drainage Operating Fund 26,844,169$        

Booth-Kelly Fund - 618
Department Operating

Development & Public Works 642,444$            
Total Development & Public Works Capital Projects 276,000$            
Non-Departmental

Debt Service 835,025$            
Reserves 542,942              

Total Non-Departmental 1,377,967$         
Total Booth-Kelly Fund 2,296,411$         

Regional Fiber Consortium - 629
Department Operating

Development & Public Works 129,450$            
Non-Departmental

Reserves 166,060$            
Total Regional Fiber Consortium Fund 295,510$            

Insurance Fund - 707
Department Operating

Human Resources 9,006,692$         
Non-Departmental

Transfers 338,032$            
Special Payments/Miscellaneous Fiscal Transactions 10,429,297         
Reserves 7,186,427           

Total Non-Departmental 17,953,756$        
Total Insurance Fund 26,960,448$        



Exhibit A - Page 8 of 9

Dollar Amount



Exhibit A - Page 9 of 9

Dollar Amount
Vehicle and Equipment Fund - 713

Department Operating
Human Resource 8,000$                
Information Technology 197,000              
Fire and Life Safety 1,019,004           
Police 321,000              
Library 8,000                  
Development & Public Works 734,049              

Total Department Operating 2,287,053$         
Non-Departmental

Debt Service 239,868$            
Reserves 7,216,481           

Total Non-Departmental 7,456,349$         
Total Vehicle and Equipment Fund 9,743,402$         

SDC Administration Fund - 719
Department Operating

Finance 20,946$              
Information Technology 63,787                
Development & Public Works 415,303              

Total Department Operating 500,036$            
Non-Departmental

Reserves 417,055$            
Total SDC Administration Fund 917,091$            

TOTAL RESOLUTION 301,779,545$      





 

June 13, 2016 

Mayor Christine Lundberg 

Springfield City Council 

City of Springfield 

225 Fifth Street 

Springfield, Oregon 97477 

 

Dear Mayor and Councilors, 

The project we began together back in 2008 has been successful in reestablishing our area as a 

destination for track & field fans around the world. The City of Springfield has been a tireless 

partner in support of our efforts to attract, organize and host our sport’s most prestigious events. 

Citizens of Springfield have welcomed both local and international guests into the community by 

way of lodging, dining and hospitality like that shown during the Athlete Welcome Party thrown in 

honor of the 2014 IAAF World Junior Championships.  

The conduct of these events would not be possible without the support and collaboration of various 

entities within Springfield local government. We appreciate the financial and services support that 

the City of Springfield has provided for the 2008 and the 2012 U.S. Olympic Team Trials. As you 

know, TrackTown USA, Inc. is organizing the 2016 U.S. Olympic Team Trials right around the 

corner from June 30 – July 1. In order to meet the requirements of hosting the Trials placed on us 

by the USOC, USATF and local law enforcement we are seeking financial support from Lane 

County, the City of Eugene and the City of Springfield.  

Preliminary discussions about funding support by the City of Springfield began prior to the start of 

the current fiscal year. Please allow this letter to serve as a formal funding request for the City of 

Springfield to support the 2016 U.S. Olympic Team Trials.  

Specifically, I write to request that the City of Springfield provide a total of $75,000 to support the 

2016 U.S. Olympic Team Trials (payable in full or in installments if there are remaining unallocated 

TRT funds for fiscal year ending June 30, 2016).  

We request that the funding be payable to TrackTown USA, Inc., an Oregon 501c3 non-profit 

corporation. Funds will be used for security services required to ensure the safe conduct of the 

event. 

Thank you for consideration of this request and for the continued support that the City of 

Springfield has provided for hosting these prestigious Olympic Trials meets.  

Sincerely, 

 
Vin Lananna 

President, TrackTown USA, Inc. 



 

TRAVEL LANE COUNTY    754 Olive St          PO Box 10286         Eugene OR 97440          T | 541.484.5307          EugeneCascadesCoast.org 
 

June 13, 2016 
Mayor Christine Lundberg 
Springfield City Council 
225 N. 5th St 
Springfield, OR 87477 
 
Dear Mayor and Council: 
 
This letter is in support of the request from TrackTown USA for financial support in the 
amount of $75,000 for the 2016 U.S. Olympic Team Trials – Track & Field. 
 
Hosting prestigious, large, and visible Olympic Team Trials events in 2008 and 2012 
has created a positive reputation for our area that assists Travel Lane County in 
securing other sporting events and conventions. Certainly our success in securing the 
2021 IAAF World Track & Field Championships is due largely to the excellence 
achieved in hosting the 2008 and 2012 Trials. Continuing that excellence is important in 
terms of preparing our community and event staff for the larger event and maintaining a 
high level of confidence in us by athletes, media, and track spectators worldwide. 
 
The reality is that the Olympic Trials are produced at a level that exceeds earned 
revenue potential and requires support beyond that which can be generated from 
private sponsors. Returns generated on public investment include direct spending in the 
local economy associated with these events. Also important is their role in securing an 
array of events that generate economic impact year in and year out that do not require 
public financial support, but generate substantial visitor spending in the local economy. 
 
In 2012, visitors from outside the immediate area purchased 70% of the tickets to the 
Olympic Trials, generating more than $30 million in estimated spending locally. 
Residents purchasing tickets generated an additional $3.9 million in spending 
associated with attending the Trials. Festival attendees spent an estimated $2.6 million. 
Including spending associated with Hammertime on the Nike campus ($250,000), total 
estimated economic impact from the 2012 Trials was $37 million.  
 
In 2012, an estimated 35,000 hotel room nights were used by 15,000+ visiting 
participants and spectators over 8-12 day stays. Hotel revenues for Springfield 
specifically associated with the Trials are difficult to calculate because of changing date 
sets, but here is what we know: 
 
In 2008, the dates for the Trials were June 27 - July 6. June TRT for Springfield was 
$183,427 compared with the prior June’s $151,647. July TRT was $199,356 compared 
to the prior July’s $175,347. This was a year in which other destinations were already 
seeing revenues decline due to the recession. 
 
In 2012, the dates for the Trials were June 22 – July 1. June TRT for Springfield was 
$271,679, compared to the previous June’s $227,951 – a month in which a U.S. 
Outdoor Track Championship was held at Hayward. July, influenced by the Trials during 



 

 

the first week, saw Springfield TRT come in at $218,552 compared to the previous 
July’s $170,911. 
 
Hotel TRT and hotel spending are one indicator of visitor spending, with food/beverage, 
retail, motor fuel, and arts/entertainment/recreation all receiving visitor dollars. 
 
Also important are the large number of events secured here because of the status 
achieved through the hosting of the Olympic Trials. More than $70 million in estimated 
spending has been attracted to the local economy in conjunction with track events bid 
and hosted since 2008, not counting the $55 million associated with the 2008 and 2012 
Trials events themselves. Another $120 million in future visitor spending has been 
secured, including an estimated $52 million for the 2021 event, but not including the 
2020 Trials, which has not yet been awarded. 
 
Requests for public assistance for events, particularly large requests, should be 
carefully scrutinized and granted only in extraordinary circumstances. TRT is not a 
rebate for business secured. It is intended to be used as an investment in the future. 
This is an extraordinary circumstance. And, investment in ensuring excellence in the 
hosting of Olympic Trials events is an investment in securing future business and 
cementing our reputation as an event destination.  
 
Travel Lane County encourages the City of Springfield to provide the support requested 
by TrackTown USA for the 2012 Olympic Trials. It is a solid investment that will 
generate an economic return in both TRT and broader spending in the local economy. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Kari Westlund 
President & CEO 
 
cc: Gino Grimaldi, City Manager 
 
Enclosures:  
Estimated Economic Impacts for Lane County Track & Field Events 
TRT & General Economic Impacts of Major Track Events 
 
 
 

 

 



Estimated Economic Impacts for Lane County
Track & Field Events
 

Est 
 Annual Events Economic Impact
 UO Collegiate Track Season impact not estimated

 OSAA Track & Field Championships 1A,2A,3A,4A,5A,6A 2,556,000$       

 Prefontaine Classic 1,240,560$      

 Eugene Marathon 3,010,500$      

OTC Masters Hayward Classic 44,820$           

Bill Dellinger Invitational Cross Country Event 89,640$           

Annual Estimated Economic Impacts 6,941,520$      6,941,520$     annually

Bid And/Or New Events
2016 U.S. Olympic Team Trials 34,281,047$      + 

 Hammertime 250,000$          
Fan Festival 2,600,000$       

2016 TrackTown Summer Series 366,660$          2,000 participants, 200 out of town

2017 PAC-12 Championships 2,287,440$       weekend two - weekend one at OSU

2017 NCAA Outdoor Championships 6,465,914$       
2018 NCAA Outdoor Championships 6,465,914$       
2019 NCAA Outdoor Championships 6,465,914$       
2020 NCAA Outdoor Championships 6,465,914$       
2021 NCAA Outdoor Championships 6,465,914$       
2021 IAAF World Track & Field Championships 52,000,000$      

Total Bid And/Or New Events 124,114,717$   124,114,717$  future

 
Recently Held Bid Events

2008 U.S. Olypmic Team Trials - Track & Field 28,000,000$     
2009 USATF Senior Outdoor Championships 6,900,000$       
2011 USATF Senior Outdoor Championships 6,900,000$       
2011 NCAA Western Regionals 6,300,000$       
2012 U.S. Olypmic Team Trials - Track & Field 37,131,047$     
2013 NCAA Oudoor Championships 6,500,000$       
2014 NCAA Outdoor Championships 6,465,914$       
2014 USA Junior Outdoor Track & Field Championships 1,082,160$       
2014 IAAF World Junior Championships 2,800,000$       
2014 Run Track Town - In conjunction with Eugene Marathon impact not estimated 

2015 NCAA Outdoor Championships 8,456,400$       
2015 USA Senior Outdoor Track & Field Championships 6,900,000$       
2016 NCAA Outdoor Championships 6,465,914$       

  123,901,435$   123,901,435$  recent
254,957,672$  total



TRT & General Economic Impacts of major Track Events

 EUG TTL SPG TTL Metro TTL

EEI - $ May June July August May June July August YR    

Junior Olympics July 25 - Aug 2, 2004 224,278$  276,450$  335,891$  267,761$  101,906$  104,990$  153,184$  129,929$  1,104,380$  490,009$  1,594,389$  

NCAA Western May-05 6.3 million 246,168$  280,714$  315,233$  299,211$  81,657$    129,203$  159,767$  141,392$  1,141,326$  512,019$  1,653,345$  

PAC-10 Champs May 6-7, 13-14, 2006 1.4 million 274,246$  303,675$  322,770$  387,104$  132,050$  151,035$  149,785$  190,587$  2006 1,287,795$  623,457$  1,911,252$  

NCAA Western May 23-26, 2007 6.3 million 317,327$  362,383$  368,915$  357,063$  131,561$  151,647$  175,347$  164,298$  2007 1,405,688$  622,853$  2,028,541$  

Eugene 08 June 27-July 6, 2008 28 million 340,746$  418,931$  402,735$  494,885$  146,404$  183,723$  199,356$  210,368$  2008 1,657,297$  739,851$  2,397,148$  

PAC-10 Champs May 16-17, 2009 1.4 million   

NCAA Western May 29-30, 2009 6.3 million

US Champs June 25-28, 2009 6.9 million 285,868$  351,800$  348,933$  293,103$  131,081$  147,919$  149,017$  149,239$  2009 1,279,704$  577,256$  1,856,960$  

NCAA Champs June 9-12, 2010 6.5 million 262,999$  381,814$  385,918$  262,969$  149,663$  177,545$  176,964$  146,249$  2010 1,293,700$  650,421$  1,944,121$  

NCAA Western May 26-28, 2011 6.3 million 276,674$  424,099$  383,328$  300,633$  140,651$  227,951$  170,911$  200,723$  2011 1,384,734$  740,236$  2,124,970$  

US Champs June 23-26, 2011 6.9 million   

TrackTown 12 June 22-July 1, 2012 31 million 370,370$  580,251$  416,168$  282,652$  167,785$  271,679$  218,552$  174,834$  2012 1,649,441$  832,850$  2,482,291$  

PAC-12 Champs May 12-13, 2012 1.7 million

Average 288,742$  375,569$  364,432$  327,265$  131,418$  171,744$  172,543$  167,513$  1,356,007$  643,217$  1,999,224$  

Eugene TRT Springfield TRT



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey/Finance 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3740 
 Estimated Time: 10 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Community and 
Economic Development 
and Revitalization 

 
ITEM TITLE: EXTENDING THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT  (IGA) 

BETWEEN CITY AND THE SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY (SEDA) TO ADVANCE AND REPAY FUNDS NEEDED FOR 
URBAN RENEWAL PROJECTS 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approve/Not Approve the following resolution: A RESOLUTION APPROVING 
EXTENSION OF AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT TO ADVANCE 
$1.5 MILLION TO THE SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY (SEDA) FOR COSTS OF URBAN RENEWAL PROJECTS 
  

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

SEDA and the City have had two previous three-year IGAs to advance and repay 
funds and to cooperate on urban renewal plans for Glenwood and Downtown plan 
areas. The existing IGA was effective through FY2014. SEDA has previously 
approved the IGA at its June 13, 2016 meeting. The funding agreement provides for 
both the Glenwood and Downtown Urban Renewal Plans.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Intergovernmental Agreement to Advance and Repay Funds Needed for Urban 
Renewal Projects 

2. Resolution 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The IGA covers possible SEDA requests for up to $1.5 million in funding for 
projects and the subsequent repayments. The IGA renews the existing agreement 
and maintains the current operational status quo between SEDA and the City.  The 
renewal is consistent with the Urban Renewal Plans for both Urban Renewal 
Districts.  
 

 



ATTACHMENT 1, Page 1 of 6



ATTACHMENT 1, Page 2 of 6



ATTACHMENT 1, Page 3 of 6



ATTACHMENT 1, Page 4 of 6



ATTACHMENT 1, Page 5 of 6



ATTACHMENT 1, Page 6 of 6



AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 1 of 2



AIS ATTACHMENT 2, Page 2 of 2



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jeff Paschall/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-1674 
 Estimated Time: 10 minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Strengthen Public Safety 
by Leveraging 
Partnerships and 
Resources 

 
ITEM TITLE: INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) WITH LANE COUNTY FOR 

BOB STRAUB PARKWAY: MT. VERNON ROAD INTERSECTION 
PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE CROSSING. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approve or reject a motion to authorize and direct the City Manager to execute the 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) WITH LANE COUNTY FOR 
BOB STRAUB PARKWAY: MT. VERNON ROAD INTERSECTION 
PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE CROSSING. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Safety concerns regarding crossing Bob Straub Parkway at Mt. Vernon Road first 
became a topic in 2008 while the Bob Straub Parkway was under construction. 
Construction of any crossing improvements has been stalled due to lack of funding. 
Lane County received an allocation of Multimodal Transportation Enhance 
Program (MTEP) funds and is ready to proceed with construction of improvements 
at the intersection.  

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1: Intergovernmental Agreement for Bob Straub Parkway: Mt. Vernon 
Road Intersection Pedestrian and Bicycle Crossing. 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Lane County has received $159,456 in funding through the Multimodal 
Transportation Enhance Program (MTEP) to install a pedestrian and bicycle 
crossing at Bob Straub Parkway and Mt. Vernon Road. The improvements will 
include continental crosswalks, intersection lighting, and a Pedestrian Hybrid 
Beacon (PHB) with advanced signalization.  This installation will be similar to 
other PHBs installations throughout the City (e.g., Harlow Road and Franklin 
Boulevard), except for inclusion of advanced vehicle warning signals that will alert 
traffic to activation of the PHB.  Additionally, this installation will not use 
decorative brick pattern to define the crosswalk, but rather a “laddered” style 
striping patter similar to many other marked crosswalks throughout the City (e.g., 
roundabouts and school zones). 
 
The total project cost is estimated at $200,000, and since there is joint jurisdiction 
at the intersection, with County having control of Bob Straub Parkway and the City 
control of Mt. Vernon Road, both agencies have agreed to contribute $20,000 each 
to complete the total funding need for the project.  In addition to the initial $20,000 
commitment to the project, as part of the IGA, the City agrees to a 50% share in any 
potential costs over the initial $200,000 project estimate necessary to complete the 
project.  
 
Through approval of the IGA, the City also agrees to take responsibility for 
operation and future maintenance of the PHB and advance signals. 
 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the City Manager to enter into the IGA 
with Lane County. 
 

 



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 1 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 2 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 3 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 4 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 5 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 6 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 7 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 8 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 9 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 10 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 11 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 12 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 13 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 14 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 15 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 16 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 17 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 18 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 19 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 20 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 21 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 22 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 23 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 24 of 25



AIS ATTACHMENT 1, Page 25 of 25



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 6/20/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Mary Bridget 

Smith/CAO 
 Staff Phone No: 541-746-9621 
 Estimated Time: 05 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

REPEAL SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS 2.900 THROUGH 
2.995 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
Conduct a first reading on the following ordinance: ORDINANCE REPEALING 
SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS 2.900 THROUGH 2.995 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
Springfield Municipal Code Section 2.900-2.995 needs to be amended to address 
changes from the passage of Ballot Measure 49.  
 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment 1:  Proposed Ordinance 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

In the November 2004 election, the voters of the state adopted Ballot Measure 37.  
Passage of Ballot Measure 37 amended ORS Chapter 197 allowing public entities 
to pay compensation to property owners for reductions in property values resulting 
from land use regulations that restrict uses of property.   
 
In the November 2007 election, the voters of the state adopted Ballot Measure 49 
which replaced Ballot Measure 37.  In doing so, provisions were added to ORS 
Chapter 195 and ORS Chapter 197 was again amended. 
 
Oregon Revised Statute chapters 195 and 197 provide a procedure for processing 
claims and fees.  It has been more than five years since the City received any claims 
relating to the measures. 
 
 
 
 

 



ORDINANCE NO. _____ (General) 
 

ORDINANCE REPEALING SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE  
SECTIONS 2.900 through 2.995 

 
The Common Council of the City of Springfield finds that: 
 
WHEREAS, on November 29, 2004, Springfield City Council adopted Ordinance No. 6102 
implementing ballot measure 37 approved by the voters of the state of Oregon on 
November 2, 2004. 
 
WHEREAS, on November 6, 2007, the voters of the state adopted ballot measure 49, 
which amended Ballot Measure 37.  
 
WHEREAS, Oregon Revised Statute Chapters 195 and 197 provides a procedure for 
processing claims and fees in accordance with ballot measure 49.  
 
WHEREAS, it has been more than five years since the City has received any claims 
relating to the ballot measures.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, The City of Springfield ordains as follows: 
 
Section 1. Sections 2.900 through 2.995 of the Springfield Municipal Code are hereby 
repealed. 
 
Section 2. All future measure 49 claimants will be processed in accordance with the 
applicable sections of Oregon Revised Statute Chapters 195 and 197.  
 
ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Springfield this _____ day of 
_________________, 2016, by a vote of _____ for and _____ against. 
 
APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Springfield this _____ day of _______________, 
2016. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Christine Lundberg, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Amy Sowa, City Recorder 

Attachment 1 
 


	2016-06-20 Council Agenda
	WORK SESSION
	Item 1 Street Repair Ballot Measure
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum
	ATT2 -  Executive Summary of Voter Survey Results
	ATT3 -  Map of example projects for 2 cent fuelt tax increase
	ATT4 -  Map of example projects for 3 cent fuelt tax increase
	ATT5 -  Complete list of High Priority Street Preservation and Repair Projects

	Item 2 2016 Council Priority Initiatives Update 
	ATT1 - Council Initiatives-Legislative Format
	ATT2 - Council Initiatives

	REGULAR MEETING
	SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT
	Item 1 Mayor's Recognition
	1a. National HIV Testing Day Proclamation 

	CONSENT CALENDAR
	Item 1 Claims
	1a. May, 2016 Disbursements for Approval  
	ATT1 - May, 2016 Disbursements for Approval 


	Item 2 Minutes
	2a. May 23, 2016 - Work Session

	Item 3 Resolutions
	3a. Fund Consolidation
	ATT1 - Fund Consolidation Resolution


	Item 5 Other Routine Matters
	5a. Risk Insurance Contract Renewal
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum

	5b. Bid Award for Project P21117; Main Street Pedestrian Crossing Construction- Phase 2
	ATT1 - Bid Summary

	5c. Approve a Contract Amendment for FireMed Program Marketing and Advertising
	ATT1 - Drawn Contract Third Amendment

	5d. Approve a Contract Amendment for Fire Apparatus Maintenance and Repair with Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.
	ATT1 - Second Amendment to Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc. Contract

	5e. Approve a Contract Amendment for Critical Care Ambulance Transports with Life Flight Network, Inc.
	ATT1 - Life Flight Network, Inc. Contract

	5f. Liquor License Application for a New Outlet as a Distillery, Swallowtail Spirits LLC, DBA: Swallowtail Spirits LLC
	ATT1 - OLCC Liquor License Application


	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	Item 1 Resolution Certifying the City's Eligibility to Receive State Shared Revenues from Cigarette, Gas and Liquor Taxes 
	ATT1 - Council Resolution

	Item 2 Supplemental Budget Resolution 
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum
	ATT2 - Supplemental Budget Resolution

	Item 3 Fiscal Year 2016/17 City Budget Adoption 
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum
	ATT2 - Resolution
	Exhibit A


	CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS
	Item 1 Correspondence from Judge Richard D. Curtis regarding his resignation
	Item 2 Correspondence from Vin Lananna, President of TrackTown USA, Inc. requesting financial support for the 2016 U.S. Olympic Trials - Track & Field
	Item 3 Correspondence from Kari Westlund, President and CEO for Eugene Cascades to Coast, in support of the request from TrackTown USA for financial support for the 2016 U.S. Olympic Trials - Track & Field.
	BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER
	Item 1 Extending the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) Between City and the Springfield Economic Development Agency (SEDA) to Advance and Repay Funds Needed for Urban Renewal Projects
	ATT1 - Intergovernmental Agreement to Advance and Repay Funds Needed for Urban Renewal Projects
	ATT2 - Resolution

	Item 2 Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Lane County for Bob Straub Parkway; Mt. Vernon Road Intersection Pedestrian and Bicycle Crossing
	ATT1 - Intergovernmental Agreement for Bob Straub Parkway: Mt. Vernon Road Intersection Pedestrian and Bicycle Crossing

	BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY
	Item 1 Repeal Springfield Municipal Code Sections 2.900 through 2.995
	ATT1 - Proposed Ordinance




